FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 12/20/22 at 5:30 PM*
Rock Island County Building, 1504 3 Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest
Per section 7(e) of the State of lllinois Open Meetings Act, Members of the County Board may attend the Preserve
meeting remotely, if they prefer. To attend the meeting by Zoom dial 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting District
1D: 949 386 328 when prompted. Rock Island County, Illinois
I.  RollCall:
Il. Presentation: RSM LLP US Representative presents the FY22 Annual Financial Report
lll. Old Business: Commission minutes November 22, 2022** pg 2
Reorganizational Meeting minutes December 5, 2022** pg 21
IV. Publiccomment:
V. President’s Comments
VI. Claims:**
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $64,726.64 pg 25 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $108,669.57 pg 34
Liability Fund claims @ $55.50 pg 47 DFCI Fund claims @ $975.00 pg 48
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $607,733.47 pg 49
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $782,160.45
VII. Transfers - No transfers of appropriation to be considered this month
VIIl. Resolutions
Resolution regarding FY23 Niabi Fund Regional Development Authority Grant Appropriations** pg 50
Resolution regarding FY23 Niabi Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations** pg 51
Resolution regarding FY23 DFCI Fund llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations** pg 52
Resolution regarding the Designation of Banks and Other Depositories** pg 53
IX. Ordinance
X.  OtherNewBusiness:
Consider 2023 regular meeting dates and holidays** pg 55
Consider Jeffrey Craver, Director, as the District’s FOIA Officer for Calendar year 2023
Consider bids and recommendations for Niabi Zoo African Painted Dog Exhibit** pg 57
Consider Forest Preserve Commission General Policy & Procedures** pg 68
Consider District Public Comment Procedure** pg 81
Consider Forest Preserve Commissioner Creed & Code of Conduct Policy** pg 83
Consider the Fiscal Year 2022 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report** pg 86
Xl.  Comments from Commissioners
Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:
District Budget Performance Report** pg 146 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 159
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 164 Todd Collins pg 170 & Jay Verstraete pg 171 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report** pg 172 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 173
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 175 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 181

Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island,
lllinois 61201 on Tuesday, January 16" 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors meeting.
*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org

CS - Posted 12/16/2022

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 22, 2022 - 6:39 PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, D. Beck, K. Bogdonas, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns,

D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, C. Enburg, E. Langdon, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, R. Simmer;, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
L. Thompson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods '

TOTAL PRESENT 24

D. Clevenger
TOTAL ABSENT 1

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Madam Clerk, | appreciate that very much.
Tonight, we are going to have a very special presentation one of my favorites of
every year and that is, when we get to hear about her social media strategy from
a fremendous friend of the Forest Preserve District, Amy Behning, co-owner, of
MindFire Communications. Please, the podium is all yours. And for those who may
not have been here in the past for this...MindFire does a lot of work to promote our
District resources far beyond our ability o do so here in the County. So, Ms.
Behning, the floor is yours.”

Ms. Behning stated, “Thank you guys, all. Thank you for the warm introduction, Kai.
We are honored to be working with your organization. We believe strongly in the
mission as park goers and users ourselves. This is one of the best things we get to
do all year. So, | am going to just give you a great rundown of what's been
happening year-to-date. So, why social media? Kaireally nailed it. It's that
ultimately, we really look at how to be the most physically responsible with your
promotion dollars. Social Media is the place to put those funds. And, here's
why...it's not only a place where we can share, but we can also gain
engagement from others. It's a place where folks can find information, organically
share it with friends and family and ultimately, it's all about story-telling. So, a great
post goes so much further than an advertisement in so many ways because it
allows us fo tell the story more authentically. Really, at the end of the day...it's
awareness, loyalty and action. We want to build awareness for what happens at
each of your properties with your facilities. We want people to feel loyal to them.
They feel that they are invested in what's happening and ultimately, drive an
action, whether that's giving, whether that's caomping or whether that's just
experiencing it with their family and their friends. And, we are kind of geeky about
this in all kinds of ways, | hope. Because when we think of building this strategy, we
are really building it into a sales funnel. It's very similar to what you see in business.
We want to start with awareness. Getting the most eyeballs we can on something.
Then, we want people to catch it, to like it, to share it and to scroll over it. To stop

002



and really absorb what we have for content. And then, ultimately, that leads to
that action. So, as you look aft this data today, kind of keep that visual in your
mind. We are trying to drive that awareness to build some loyalty and pride and
ultimately get action. So, you are going to see some terms. Here is what really
matters...you are going to hear me say impressions, just replace that word with
eyeballs. Its people seeing your stuff. Then, you are going to hear people talking
about engagement...that’s a like, that's a share or some sort of click through that
gets them to more information, including your websites. And, then you are going
to hear me talk about frequency. That's simply how many posts we have out in
the Facebook universe. So, those are some of the words we will be talking about.
So, what you are going to see foday is for Indian Bluff, llliniwek and Loud Thunder.
And, really what we did was look at a calendar year that went from January
through about October 11, That is a ballpark of a time that really matters, as we
engage with the parks. The big picture stuff first, accumulative stuff. Basically, in
that time frame, we had 1.2 million eyeballs on posts about these properties,
facilities and actions, services and enhancements. Of those, we had about
158,000-159,000 engagements...likes, shares, actions. That also includes sessions to
your website. The numbers you see below with the 17% and the 10%...that’s giving
you an overview of the previous year. So, accumulatively, we are up 17% when it
comes o our impressions and we are up 10% on those engagements. So, let’s
take a look just individually, we've got some deep data. I'm gonna just give you a
highlight of what it is and then share what those data points of interest are per
facility. So, let's look at Indian Bluff. Um, don’t worry too much about what you
see in that first column. But, what we really ought to be thinking about are the
numbers you see with impressions, engagement and then over with what we have
with our frequency. So, you can see that you've got all positive numbers trending
up; which tell us that we are posting more...we have more awareness, we have
more frequency and we have more engagement. It all rolls right through that
funnel. Now, being the nerds we are, we keep all of this data in real time. If
anyone wants that real time, it's a simple link and you can roll through it. But, lets
really focus on what the data points of interest are from all of that, that we dive
info. And, it's basically this...the spike of impressions that you saw is right around
2% had a lot to do with, ‘Now Hiring' paid campaigns. It makes perfect sense. [t
seems pretly rule-of-thumb. Here is the point that really matters as we think about
this particular piece for Indian Bluff...is that while year-to-date impressions or
eyeballs were up by 2%, engagements were up even higher by 20%. Here, that's
the sort of thing that tips me off, because what it tells me is that we are putting the
right content out. The content or amount of eyeballs on it is not really changing,
but the people who are engaging with it continues to increase. And that's what
we want to start fo see year over year. And then, your total accumulative was
$326,000 total impressions. So, it begs the question...what really workse You can
see we have highlighted three of the best performing posts. | wish it looked like
that outside right now. | think that's why those worked so well. But, ultimately,
what we need to know and experience is...people engaging what you see on the
screen there on the right-hand side. Your facility, the property...how well it's

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PAGE 2

003



well it's maintained, and ultimately, the action. These are the shots we are looking
for in the stories we want to tell. So, taking a look at llliniwek. Same kind of
information, but this one is kind of interesting. So, if you look, you see a really high
net impressions. You see that's actually up 10%, but take your eye to the lower
right-hand corner and see our post frequency is down. What that tells us, is that we
are starting to streamline the content, we have a lot more posting going. Some of
them weren't hitting quite right. We parred those back and we are posting a little
less, and it's actually starting to boost your impressions. That's a really good thing
to take alook at. So, summarizing some of the data points of interest, is that
ultimately, we are trending up. Um, impressions are up 10% and engagement is up
2%. We are starting to see that trend. You need impressions before you get o the
engagement. | hope | will be back here in a year and it's going to start looking like
Indian Bluff. We want to continually evolve and improve and all of that occurred
while we started to minimize the number of posts. You can also see this has a high
impression rate. People are really interested in what's happening at llliniwek. |
think a lot of that, you can speak directly to what we are posting on. The rule-of-
thumb for llliniwek is education. Folks love the education posts. They share them
with kids...you see when you are diving in deep when you see sharer's say, ‘check
this out, share it with my grandkids or check this out, can we go with the kids2' So,
the education component of llliniwek really sticks...and of course, the new Forest
Preserve, that's going to sail through and get ultimately, the family experience;
which you also see there. So, taking a look at Loud Thunder. And, looking at these
numbers, you are going to see a frend similar to llliniwek. We are posting a little
less, but we confinue fo increase the eyeballs, the impressions, the engagements;
which means we are curating and fine-tuning content based on what works.

Now, you are also going to see those trends...no one wants to say Covid anymore
for that, right? But, you see those trends shift a bit during Covid and we are back
on frack curating that content so it has that purpose to it. Some of the big data
points of interest here...um, June and July are always huge, always huge at Loud
Thunder with both impressions and engagement. And, two of the three of your top
performing posts were in that particular time period, where we see on the other
properties, we have it a bit more elongated. Obviously, the boat rentals are a big
part of that. And, you will also see that we are up 36% and 16% respectively on
impressions and engagement. So, year over year, keeping that climb moving
forward. And, look at that impression number, you are at over half a million. So,
the gap that you get with Loud Thunder, it's definitely got a regional flare.
Camping, boating and then my favorite part of this is something that we call user
generated content. You can see that there is a lot of activity that we do out at
Loud Thunder. We are actually asking people who are loyal to our page to submit
their photos. A lot of those of which buy in authenticity, they are the best...and
that's a beautiful shot (photo). So, bringing it all fogether as we look at what's
happening in the social stratosphere, as we look at these properties, we really just
wanted to highlight three...well, for each property, just a few best practices. Big
picture, looking at all of this data...what seems to be working? And, what we can
call out for Indian Bluff is that special...who doesn’t love a speciale They spike

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PAGE 3

004



impressions and monthly give-a-ways, like engagement. So, what that tells us is
with the give-a-way programs people are clicking and playing, but not actually
generating a lof of eyeballs. It's a good balancing act between what's
happening with the specials vs. the give-a-ways. When it comes to llliniwek, the
original photography reaches hearts always sails through. Anything that we can
do to have a conversation or a story...is ongoing about the prairie, the river, the
history always fares exceptionally well. And then with Loud Thunder, the park
enhancements...anything that is done on a property that size is always a huge win.
And, in addition to that, the user generated content. | think because there are so
many user vistas, there are so many ways to experience that property. Those
images of someone kayaking or whether it's the sunset or simply feet on a frail
inspires someone else to say, ‘hey, you know what...this is a fantastic service, it's a
fantastic place, and | am going to go out and be proud of my county. So, that
kind of summarizes the Big Picture. | walked through a lot of data really quickly. If
there are a lof of questions or anything we want to comment ong”

President Swanson stated, “We have a question from Ms. Thompson as soon as we
get her mic on. There we go.”

Commissioner Thompson was recognized.

Ms. Thompson stated, “You put up a lot of information on Facebook. Do you use a
lot of other social media like Instagram or...2"

Ms. Behning answered, “Yes, we do. We do use other forms. Part of the challenge
and it's something that we are going to be looking at is, at the end of the day,
we're looking at the data for a Board to review like this, we've got a much more
robust one that we share with staff; which includes the web data, e-news data
etc...we add those other channels in. But, because Facebook has the population,
it's the best as a directional, but we do use other tools.”

President Swanson asked, “Are there any other questions for Ms. Behning? Alright,
well and | am grateful that you brought if, Amy. Thank you so much. This whole
team has bought into this whole District. And, so when | run info MindFire folks in
the community, they know more about what's going on in the District than | do.
And, I really appreciate that. So...wait, Dr. Simmer if you would please use your
mic so everyone at home can hear.”

Commissioner Simmer was recognized.
Mr. Simmer stated, "You know, when be brought you on it was like, man...this is
going to be pricy and then with the things we are trying to promote, it was like ya

know...okay, let's see what you can do and it's been just constant build. It's been
a fantastic job; you guys are doing great. You are like behind the scenes...when |

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PAGE 4

005



get on and I see the thing, | know ifs you guys doing it. So, it's nice to see you guys
are excited about if. Look how far you've taken use It's fantastic!”

Ms. Behning stated, "l really appreciate it and | would just reciprocate that...the
teams, they have a lot of jobs and our hey, can we shoot this, or hey, can we talk
about this...you know, they are very patient as we move those things through.
And, ultimately, our job is to just amplify what's being done there. So, | think that's
definitely reciprocated without question.”

Mr. Simmer stated, “Thank you.”

President Swanson stated, “Friends if you will join me in thanking Amy and MindFire
for anything and everything they may do.”

(Group applause)
Ms. Behning said, “Thank you!”

Commissioner M. Burns moved o approve the October 18, 2022, Commission
Minutes, as presented. Commissioners Simmer and L. Burns seconded.
A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, K. Bogdonas, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns,

D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, C. Enburg, E. Langdon, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, R. Slmmer E. Sowards, L. Thompson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (NONE) Three calls were made for Public Comment.
PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “Just a couple of things to bring to your attention,
first...it's more procedural than anything else. As many of you may have seen, Mrs.
Deb Toppert has established an endowment in the name of her late husband;
who was a good friend to many of us, Mr. Larry Toppert, for the development for
the new AMOWA Preserve. That's being administered by the Community
Foundation of the Quad Cities. If you would like fo make a donation, there are
matching funds available for that if | am not mistaken...check that out at the
Community Foundation's website if you would like to make a gift to the Larry
Topperendowment to support AMOWA. We are very grateful to Mrs. Toppert and

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PAGE 5

006



the Toppert family for that wonderful and selfless act. | would also like, speaking of
selfless acts...for those Members of the Commission who are going to be going off
at this time, specifically: Lauren Boswell-Loftin, Kristine Bogdonas, Jeff Deppe,
Dorothy Beck, Leslie Thompson, Ed Langdon, Michael Burns, and two Members
who are also Members of the Executive Committee, Dr. Angie Normoyle and Mr.
Dwayne Cremeens. And, | really want to say thank you for your visionary
leadership, but especially some of you who were on this Commission in 2017. This
week was the 5t Anniversary of the date when this Commission voted to approve
the bond sale that paid for the restoration of the spillway; which provided for
preservation of Lake George without which, not as many people would want o go
to Loud Thunder. So, for those of you who were here then, and those who have
been here since...l just want to thank you for your service, especially our Executive
Committee Members. They do an extra load of work of responsibility and, |
appreciate it very much. It's been a great opportunity to work with you all, so
thank you. If you have questions for me, we will get to that later in the agenda.”

Commissioner McNeil moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and
Treasurer's Disbursements in the amount of $281,244.89, as presented.
Commissioner Brunk seconded.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
L. Burns seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, K. Bogdonas, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns,

D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, C. Enburg, E. Langdon, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, L. Thompson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Commissioner M. Burns moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution
regarding FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriation, as presented.

Commissioner Thompson seconded.

[ o2 L P ST

Note** The Resolution is in a .pdf format and begins on the next page)

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PAGE 6

007



RESOLUTION |
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lllinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, architectural and construction document work has been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $4,000.00 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$4,000.00 131-32-35 765 MCPD24 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $4,000.00 shali be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$4,000.00 - 131-32-35 334.70 MCPD24  State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 22nd day of November, 2022.

Y —

Kai Swanson, President Kargn Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission \

058

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PAGE 7

008



Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
E. Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, K. Bogdonas, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns,

D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, C. Enburg, E. Langdon, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, L. Thompson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Woods moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution
regarding FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grants, as presented.
Commissioner Bogdonas seconded. '

Note™ The Resolution is in a .pdf format and begins on the next page)

ROCK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PAGE 8

009



, RESOLUTION |
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the Illinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinocis Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, architectural and construction document work has been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $9,044.38 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$9,044.38 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 Infrastructure over $15,000 .
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $9,044 .38 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$9,044.38 131-32-35 331.70 TAFGP23 Federal Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 227 day of November, 2022,

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission

058

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PAGE 9

010



Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Cremeens seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, K. Bogdonas, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns,
D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, C. Enburg, E. Langdon, P. McNelil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,

M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, L. Thompson,

B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Morthland moved to waive the reading and approve the FY23
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund llliniwek Recreation

Trail Grant Appropriations, as presented. Commissioner Beck seconded.

(Note** the Ordinances are in .pdf format and begin on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PAGE 10

011



RESOLUTION

FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from
the lllinois Recreatlon Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom
facility and make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lliinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, engineering and construction document work has been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $877.50 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$877.50 335-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $877.50 shall be increased in the
General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$877.50 335-32-35 334.70 RTP23 State Granis

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 22" day of November, 2022.

Vi —

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission \

060

{

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PAGE 11

012



10.

Commissioner L. Burns moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, K. Bogdonas, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns,

D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, C. Enburg, E. Langdon, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, L. Thompson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, *| would like to take the next two items regarding
Abatement Ordinances together. If there is no objection to that motione Hearing
none...l will read them together and we will take them as one omnibus vote. So,
first: A motion to approve the Abatement Ordinance Pursuant o Ordinance #11-
01-17 in the amount of $345,427.50 and approve the Abatement Ordinance
Pursuant to Ordinance #2016-0401 in the amount of $353,700.00, as presented.
Commissioner Woods moved and Mr. Langdon seconded.”

(Note** The Ordinances are in .pdf format and begin on the next page)

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PAGE 12

013



: I
ABATEMENT CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 11-01-17, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF  GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS (ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2017, OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, IN ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE
DETAILS OF SUCH BONDS AND FOR ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCES AND THE
LEVY OF DIRECT ANNUAL TAXES SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON SUCH BONDS, AND RELATED MATTERS, adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, Illinois
(the “Issuer”) on November 21, 2017, with respect to which undefined terms herein shall have
the meanings therein, as supplemented and amended, by Ordinance No. 11-01-17, adopted
November 21, 2017, collectively, the “Bond Ordinance”), the undersigned, as President and
Secretary of the Issuer hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk that it is appropriate to
reduce by abatement the tax levy for 2022 (to be received in 2023) as provided in Section 13 of
the Bond Ordinance (filed on November 30, 2017, with such County Clerk), as follows:

New Levy Amount
Tax Levy i To Continue After Abatement
For the Year 2022, A Tax Sufficient to Produce the Sum of, {Amount Abated)
$345,427.50 -0- $345,427.50

No other tax levy year is to be affected by this Abatement Certificate. The County Clerk is
hereby directed to abate taxes as set forth above and to ascertain the rate per cent required to
produce the aggregate tax hereinabove provided to be levied in 2022, as shown above to be
levied, and to extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection with other taxes
levied in such year, in and by the Issuer for general corporate purposes of the Issuer, and in such
year levied and collected in like manner as taxes for general corporate purposes for such year is
levied and collected and, when collected, such taxes shall be used solely for the purpose of
paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds herein described as the same become due and
payable. The tax levy shall be abated as parenthetically shown above. Otherwise Ordinance No.
11-01-17 shall be given effect according to its terms.

The Issuer has complied with the Bond Ordinance requirements preliminary to the execution and
filing of this Abatement Certificate.

inney, Secretary : Kai Swénson, President
: . eceipt

The Rock Island County Clerk hereby acknowledges receipt of the above Abatement
Certificate this 22" day of November, 2022 and agrees to abate (and continue to extend with
respect to the Bond Ordinance, as shown above) the taxes asstherein provi_de /

Rock Island County Clerk
Karen Kinney

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PAGE 13

014



!
ABATEMENT CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2016-0401, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS (ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2016, OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, IN ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE
DETAILS OF SUCH BONDS AND FOR ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCES AND THE
LEVY OF DIRECT ANNUAL TAXES SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON SUCH BONDS, AND RELATED MATTERS, adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, Illinois
(the “Issuer™) on April 19, 2016, with respect to which undefined terms herein shall have the
meanings therein, as supplemented and amended, by Ordinance No. 2016-0401, adopted April
19, 2016, collectively, the “Bond Ordinance”), the undersigned, as President and Secretary of
the Issuer hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk that it is appropriate to reduce by
abatement the tax levy for 2022 (to be received in 2023) as provided in Section 13 of the Bond
Ordinance (filed on June 29, 2016, with such County Clerk), as follows:

New Levy Amount
Tax Levy To Continue After Abatement
For the Year 2022, A Tax Sufficient to Produce the Sum of, {Amount Abated)
$353,700.00 -0- $353,700.00

No other tax levy year is to be affected by this Abatement Certificate. The County Clerk is
hereby directed to abate taxes as set forth above and to ascertain the rate per cent required to
produce the aggregate tax hereinabove provided to be levied in 2022, as shown above to be
levied, and to extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection with other taxes
levied in such year, in and by the Issuer for general corporate purposes of the Issuer, and in such
year levied and collected in like manner as taxes for general corporate purposes for such year is
levied and collected and, when collected, such taxes shall be used solely for the purpose of
paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds herein described as the same become due and
payable. The tax levy shall be abated as parenthetically shown above. Otherwise Ordinance No.
2016-0401 shall be given effect according to its terms.

The Issuer has complied with the Bond Ordinance requirements preliminary to the execution and
filing of this Abatement Certificate.

o

Kai Stvanson, President

(SEAL)

Receipt

The Rock Island County Clerk héreby acknowledges receipt of the above Abatement
Certificate this 22°! day of November, 2022 and agrees to abate (and continue to extend with
respect to the Bond Ordinance, as shown above) the taxes ag therein proviged.

ock Island County Clerk

Karen Kinney 062

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PAGE 14



11.

Commissioner Deppe moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
L. Burns seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, K. Bogdonas, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns,

D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, C. Enburg, E. Langdon, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, L. Thompson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Commissioner Simmer moved fo approve the Prairie Dog Exhibit Henley Group Bid
of $539,000.00 provisional to completing the bid steps within 30 days; if unable to
complete the steps, Estes bid at $745,000.00 will be given an opportunity to
complete the steps for the bid, as presented. Commissioner Adams seconded.

President Swanson stated, “A brief word of description on this, and then any
questions you have, please let me know. But, what's happened is...both bids
received for this project came in incomplete. But, we want fo keep the frain rolling
to be on the construction schedule and the open season schedule for the next zoo
season. So, what we've done with Henley is, we've said, will you abide by our
responsible bidder policy and will you make sure that everything we require of a
bid be met within 30 days. The have provisionally accepted that, but we haven't
awarded the bid yet. If they fail to do that in 30 days, the Executive Committee
then, has requested we then go to Estes. You'll notice it's significantly higher. Uh,
but these are the only two bids we received on this project. And, justa
refresher...we are receiving some State Grants for this. And, Jeff and his team are
working on other grants, even as we speak to make sure what the costis.  So, first
we go to Henley because they are the low bidder, but theirs was incomplete. If
they don't complete it within 30 days...unfortunately, the Estes bid was also
incomplete. So, they would have to complete theirs in 30 days, and if that does
not go through, we'll come back to you, but that will mean we may be pushed
back further into the zoo season. Are there any other questions on this motion2”

Commissioner Brunk was recognized.
Mr. Brunk asked, “Yes, when you say incomplete, how incomplete...l guess?”

President Swanson answered, “If's close. So, Henley is based in Muscatine, lowa.
And, they have to complete a couple of steps to make sure that we, in good faith,
engage them to make sure that they are registered in lllinois.”

Mr. Brunk stated, “Okay.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PAGE 156

016



12.

President Swanson added, “They are working only with local people. Uh, |
mean...Muscatine is pretty close to the Quad Cities, right? But, they haven't
completed some steps that we require as a District. The other thing is, abiding by
our Responsible Bidder Policy. And, when they can attest to that, then, we can
move forward. But, in the bid they submitted in time for this cycle, they have not
attested to that.”

Mr. Brunk stated, “"Okay. And, are there some similar issues with the otherg”

President Swanson answered, “Yeah...uh, | don't remember. Mr. Craveris in the
hall...but there were just a couple of things, they didn't complete everything. |
mean, a lot of us know Estes...and some know Henley. | mean, these are known
entities...we just think it's a matter of them but, and again, we are pushing kind of
hard because we want to get this moving so the kids are able to see the Prairie
Dog Exhibit in the next season.”

Mr. Brunk stated, “Okay, thank you.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Mr. Brunk. Are there any other questions or
discussion2 Seeing none, | request a moftion to adopt the previous roll.”

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioners L. Burns and Woods seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, K. Bogdonas, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns,

D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, C. Enburg, E. Langdon, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, L. Thompson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0
Moltion carried.

Comments from Commissioners: (None
A

Commissioner Simmer was recoghized.

Mr. Simmer stated, “Okay, this is a little off topic, but | just want to let everybody
know because | made sure it was okay with Drue that | said this...but um, Drue is
not with us today and he apologizes for that because he is usually always here.
But today, he had an Angiogram and found outf he needs a quadruple bypass
and some other work. So, just keep him in your thoughts and prayers. He is
listening, so we do appreciate him coming in. And so, he's going to have it in the

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PAGE 16

017



next two weeks. So, FYI...he is sorry he couldn’t be here today. That's the big
picture.”

President Swanson stated, “Oh dear. Well, Dr. Simmer thank you for sharing that
news. Drue, | hope you know and | think you do...you and | have talked about
this, a burden shared is a burden made less burdensome. So, please know many
of us are praying for you.”

Mr. Mielke stated, “Thank you. It means a lot.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Dr. Simmer. Mr. Langdon, please and then,
we will hear from Dr. Normoyle.”

Mr. Langdon stated, *Yes, | wanted to tell Karen Kinney that she’s doing a great
job as our County Clerk. |really appreciate all of the things you've done for us.
And, | want to thank you, Karen, when you first got elected to County Clerk, you
were on the County Board and had a four-year term, so, they appointed me to fill
your seat...to fill the remaining two-year term...the two years. | thought after that
two years, | would be history, ya know? | thought that would be it. | have been on
this County Board for over a decade.”

Mr. Westpfahl stated, "Well then winning in a landslide was for nothing then2”
(Group laughter)

Mr. Langdon continued, “l just wanted to say you are doing a great job and keep
up the good work.”

Ms. Kinney stated, “Thank you, Ed...I appreciate that.”
Mr. Langdon stated, “You're welcome.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Mr. Langdon. We are grateful you stepped
up when the call came. So, thank you for that.”

Mr. Langdon stated, “I am also going to miss all of my colleagues | have been
working with for year and years. | also want to thank the newcomers too, like
Porter McNeil and Bob Westpfahl, who | have been serving with for over a decade
and Don Johnston, may he rest in peace. If | told you | wasn't gonna miss this, |
would be lying to ya. | am gonna miss if, and | am going to miss you all.”

President Swanson stated, “I never had the privilege of having you as my County
Board Member, but you were my mom’'s. So, | thank you very much.”

(Group laughter)

RockK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PaGE 17

018



13.

Mr. Langdon stated, “Yep, may she rest in peace. Thank you.”
President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Mr. Langdon.”
Commissioner Normoyle was recognized.

Ms. Normoyle stated, "l too, have enjoyed this...it's been a real experience and |
am so proud of the work that we do in the Forest Preserve. But, | also really love
the way we work across the community and in our report section...if you look
closely, you'll see Mr. Mills talking about the Blackhawk College Highway
construction careers (HCCTP Program) and they have been back out at Loud
Thunder doing some more work. It is such a great program...they are doing great
job, it frains people in our community to have good-paying union jobs. We benefit
from the training and | am just so happy to see that kind of work going on. That is
government at its best. And so, | just wanted fo liff that up as we go into the
reports.”

President Swanson stated, “Well, thank you, Dr. Normoyle. | would also lift up that
the program would not sign the way it does without our friends at Laborer’s 309
who help work with those students and give them a real hands-on training. So,

1"

thank you for lifting that up. Dr. Simmer...double-dipping’.

Mr. Simmer stated, “"Double-dipping’ fonight. | would like to thank you, Kai. When
we started the bond referendum to get that going, thanks to your guidance and
your fore-thought where we...um, that was put off for so darn long...am lon? It
was put off for so darn long...um, and when | first came on, they would scream at
us and so, finally when you came on, we got some things going and | think it was a
good fore-thought of this Board to push that through to save that lake because it is
a big atftraction to our area. With MindFire, if you look at the numbers, you'll see it
was a very positive and good thing we did. Good job, guys.”

President Swanson stated, “Thanks to all of you...it was a real team effort. Other
comments...because we are going to get intfo the Reports sectiong”

Commissioner Woods moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director and

Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner L. Burns seconded.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PAGE 18

019



KK:rw

Commissioner Morthland moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioners Beck seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, K. Bogdonas, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns,

D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, C. Enburg, E. Langdon, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthiand, A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, L. Thompson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “We will be having an Organizational Meeting on
December 5th 2022, for the County Board. | look forward to seeing you all there. It's
been a privilege and an honor, thank you.”

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, December 20,

2022, at 5:30pm, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County
Board.

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed at 7:10pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

KAREN KINNEY WN/L\
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY

OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-22-2022 PAGE 19

020



MEMBERS OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
ORGANIZATIONAL SPECIAL MEETING
MONDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2022 -- 5:46 P.M.

The County Clerk, Karen Kinney, called the Organizational Meeting of the County Forest
Preserve Commission fo order, 3@ floor of the Board Members' Room, Rock Island, IL.

1. Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, D. Mielke, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 19

TOTAL ABSENT 0

Madam Clerk Kinney asked, "Is Drue back on with use”

Ms. Winstead stated, "No.”

Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “No¢ Okay...we have a quorum.”

2. County Clerk Kinney stated, “The first order of business is to elect a Temporary
Forest Preserve Commission President. | will make three calls for nominations for
a Temporary Forest Preserve Commission President. | will make the first call...
Are there any nominationse”

Commissioner Brunk moved to nominate Luis Moreno as
Temporary Forest Preserve President. Commissioner Woods
seconded.

Madam Clerk Kinney made a second call for any other nominations...

Madam Clerk Kinney made a third and final call...

Are there any other nominations...2

Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “I declare the nominations for Temporary
Forest Preserve President closed.”

Ms. Winstead stated, “We need to ask if he accepts.”

Madam Clerk Kinney asked, “Yes, do you to accept the nomination, Mr.
Moreno?”

Mr. Moreno answered, “Yes.”

RocK ISLAND FOREST PRESERVE
12-5-2022 PAGE 1

021



Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “I ask for a motion and move to approve the
nomination be accepted by acclamation.”

(Board Member Brunk moved and Adams seconded by raising hand)

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

Ms. Kinney stated, “Thank you, as he is half way here.”

(Group laughter)

Temporary President L. Moreno stated, "Okay, Thank you. Good evening,
everyone. | will now make three calls for nominations for Forest Preserve

President, who shall serve for a two-year term.”

Mr. Moreno made the first call for Forest Preserve President...

Commissioner Simmer nominated Commissioner Kai Swanson.
Commissioners Adams and Enburg seconded.

Mr. Moreno asked, “Mr. Swanson, do you accept the nomination?
Commissioner Swanson answered, "Yes, | do.”

Mr. Moreno made a second call for nominations...

Mr. Moreno made a third aond final call for nominations...

Temporary President L. Moreno stated, “Thank you, | declare the nominations for
Forest Preserve President closed.”

(Nominations are closed)

Temporary President L. Moreno stated, “And with that, can we have a motion to
approve by acclamation?” Commissioner Simmer moved and Commissioner
Vyncke seconded by raising hands.

Madam Clerk Kinney asked, “Should we do aroll calle We did the last time.”

(Commissioner Mielke is back online.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-5-2022 PAGE 2

022



A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

J.R. Westpfahl
TOTAL ABSTAINED 1

Motion carried.

Temporary President L. Moreno stated, “Thank you, since Kai is online, | will
continue to run the meeting.”

Temporary President L. Moreno stated, “The next order of business is fo appoint
the District’s Auditor, Treasurer and Secretary. At this time, | would like to make a
motion to appoint April Palmer as the District’s Auditor for a two-year term?2 Call
for the voteg”

Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “Yes, are we going to put them all together
though?”

Temporary President L. Moreno stated, “We can put them all together. Does
anybody have any objections to putting them all three togethere™

Several Commissioners stated, “No, sir.”

Temporary President L. Moreno continued, “Thank you. | make a motion to
appoint Nick Camlin as the District’s Treasurer for a two-year term. Is there a
second for thate”

Ms. Winstead stated, “You can have a motion and second for all three.”
Temporary President L. Moreno stated, “Oh, you can have a motion and a
second for all...that’'s right. Thank you. And third, is a motion to appoint Karen
Kinney as the District’s Secretary for a two-year term.”

Moved by Commissioner L. Moreno and seconded by Commissioners Adams.

Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “I will now, call the vote.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-5-2022 PAGE 3

023



A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 19

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: (None) Three calls for Public Comment were made.

Temporary President L. Moreno stated, "l don’t believe we have any Public
Comments... | make a second call... | make a third and final call... Thank you.
I would like to announce the next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is
December 20, 2022, following the regularly scheduled meeting of the Rock
Island County Board of Supervisors. At this point...I declare the meeting of the
Forest Preserve Commission adjourned. Thank you everyone. Congratulations
Kai.”

Commissioner Vyncke moved to adjourn. Commissioner Adams seconded.
A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

Temporary Preserve President L. Moreno declared the Forest Preserve
Commission Organizational Meeting recessed at 5:55pm.

The next meeting of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will be

Tuesday, December 20, 2022, following the regular meeting of the Rock Island
County Board.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

KAREN KINNEY
CLERK OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY
FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
KK:rw

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-5-2022 PAGE 4

024



vz Jo 1 abed WV Fi€0°£0 TEOT/BO/ZT O SMN Aq uny
dd
+8'89 zeoz/ee/11  zzoniez/in Zeoz/eTin uado #H901SZTO0  2Z0T ADN Sdid SdW SYIUL-NIWYD - SEELOR
[endenue] IPISIND - 00°HH9 elep 12190 e
00°vb2$ T SUONIESUR)| S0AUE siejo) sdiysiagquiaw @ sanq - 00T 1E1ep 123000
0196 815k
# pexzZ/BZ/01's33)
00°'b+2 geoz/e/T1  zeoz/ezftr  zeozieefit uadg |BM3USY YdYHI I Z20TM3U3Y NNVE 1STMALW 15U - 068401
sdjysiaqiuat v sang - 00°ZH9 11€19p 133(G0
8£'6% T SUDNILSURL) 3210AU] sieol Bupedydng B Bunulid - 0O'SEY (1233p 133000
8c'6 zzoz/fog/1T  Teozfoe/1T  zzoZ/oE/TT uadp Bunuud axed £02-Z2ud ONISYHIUNG SYAUL-NITWYD - £LLE60T
Bunedyjdng 1 Bunung - 00°SEI '29p 1281G0
08'£01'6$ 7 SUDNDRSURLE A20AU] sjeio) Gugysiqnd - 00'pE9 #e1ap PAQ0
uoyeqnd sadueuipI0 SNOUY
08°'£0L zioT/ez/t  zzozieThin  zeoe/ee/it uado uogeudoiddy OISZET  -HOLYdSIA / STWLL ALID avnd - LETE0T
om
00'00b"y gzoz/eTiT  zeoT/eT/1T  zEoT/ER/Tl uado buispsaape 689€Z S3ALLID Avnd - SN JA0T SIVI0T - 196401
Buiysyiqnd - 0o'vES 1EI1RP 123000
00'8€$ T SUORIRSURI) BDI0AL] 5|e0] [oaRl) - 00°EEY HEIAP 1PR(GO
0196 81ISH
# paealzz/rz/oriset
00'8E ZIOT/ETT  eoT/ee/tl  zTOT/ER/T uado -jaael) Is Aase) TLE419 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
[9Aes] - 00°EEY pR13p 132[G0
£5°L6% £ Su0nDesue)) 9310A] S{e10]. SUBHEIIUNENUO) - 00°TED EBP 130D
6b'15 zeoz/ee/1l  zzoe/e/11  TeoT/ET/vn uadg dJZEST/STI00 dd TZOT-0THIA  ONNA TYHINAD SYAUL-NITWYD - S9EHDT
¥B'6 zeoz/ee/11  zeoz/ez/11 zzozfez/iu uado abesod 01-Z20d  QNNA TYYINID SYIUL-NTIWYD - S9EHOT
zeistion - ezfoele
T4 Te0zfee/1T  zeoz/et/tl  TroT/ET/in uadg !7B6S99BTE/BT # VIV TZOZEOTTXIBES 71 I ALNIEOW 181V - BEOSOT
suone3uniod - go'tE9 esp uum_.zﬂ
mm.vﬁw 1 suocipesueij oAUl 5|e301 S9DAIDS |BUOISSB)0.Ld - Q0 ' TED lewp Hum_.n_O
0196 BISH
# puezZfH1/01:33)
66'¢1 zeoe/ee/1T  zeoz/eT/Y qzOT/ET/NN uadp Appuowiwooz  pZZ9IBOTLTANI ANVE 1SIMATW LSHIL - 068601
S3J|AIBE [RUDISSBJ0Id - 00'TES 1233p 123(GD
{5'E$ 1 SUORIBSURI| SIDAL] siejoy sanddrg @110 - 00°TZS 11e13p Wala0
Bupuud
{5°€ TZOT/OETT  TeoTios/it  eRoz/oef1l uadg 13yded oy saded 907-ZTNS ONISYHOUN SYIUL-NITWYD - LZ£40T
sayddng 23130 - 00°TZS 1R 133190
OF'STO'ES 1 SUORJESURI] 8HOAUT sjeio) sjygauag yieay sakopdu] - 00'ETH 1P 13q0
1143N39 HUWVAH
ob'S10°E TTOT/ET/TT  TROZ/ET/IT  TROT/ET/TT uzdp aJuesnsu aaunal  dd ZZTT 8H3 JIA0TdWI SYIUL-NIWYD - BSEPOT
sjyeuag yijean aakejduy - g0 'ETH 1R19P 1381GO
uonensiuupy - pT juswpedaq gns
DAIFSAIG 52404 - TE Wawpedag
1 M5 153104 - DET pun4
JunoWy =010AU] 2]eQ u:mE.)mm o]8(] PIAIdddYy Uﬂmn_ .__‘mv 9}2(] 3N mﬂn_ 3J|0AUT _.._om..md.h.m [IET] snes :oun_._ummn_ 210aU] ‘ON @X0AU] JOpU3A
sjouy ‘Ayrnal) poep oy

PLYSIA
9AIISII]

18910

ZZ/OE/TT - 22/10/11 abuey s3eq anq adioAu]

1/9 Aq dY - seaIwwo) [V i TTVI00TWA




»Z Jo ¢ 3bed WY $b:E0:£0 TZ0Z/80/2T UC SMN Aq uny
65'98 zzog/ee/vT  zoRfET/iT  ceoz/ezinl uadQ dJZEDTLSZIO0 M ZZOZ-0THIA  ANNZ TWHINIO SYTUL-NIIWYD - S9£H08
SUOREMNURWIIOY - DO'TED IEI3P 110
00'00£'2$ T suoiesuel] adloau] S|B}0). S@2IA1DS |RUOISSAI0Id - 0O TED [1e12p 133[q0
yoddng
yseg uaamol|eH
00'00L geogloe/t1  zzoT/oEMT  ZEOZ/oE/Tl uadg = 6F10-d4014-2T Brigl SNOLLYIINNWWOD JUIJONIW - PELLOT
Alesauuy
el Jea) 0T oML
00'000°2 Zzoz/oe/T1  TROZ/OEMMT  ZZOZ/OE/TT uado - {P10-d4014-22 £p181 SNOLLYDINNWIWOD JYIJANIW - $ELLOT
SIIIAIDG [eUOISSJ0Id - OO TED PEIIP 139100
L0 1Z6% G SUQIIIBSUR) 3)0AU] sielo] sanddng axusuajmely faeday - 00°£ZS |1RI9P 13[G0
SCES 0Z5P
# prealzz/ic/otisdes
69t ceozfos/it  TeoZ/oef1T  zeoz/oe/tn uado 1sediuozewy 6bb3659 ANVE LSIMGIW LSHIS - 068¥0T
257201 zzoz/eent  zzog/ez/1n  zeoz/ee/in uadp 2qm T1681-2¢ 02 TVHNLONYLS NY31SIM - 066E0T
80'€09 TeoT/E /1T ZRoT/ET/ I TeoefeL/it uadg saqm B8T1-Z¢ 0D WHMLONYLS NY31S3M - 066E0T
06'¢L zzoe/ez/in  geoT/eT/1n zzoefeRinn uadp ujed a91ee NI SGUVYN3IW - 262201
8856 TLOT/ETMT  TTOT/ET/IT  TZOT/ET/TT uadg Mmens £905600 DNI T1IW 33 INFTOW 1S¥3 - T8£00T
sa|ddng savesayuep fneday - 0O £ZS (1IB12p 19EG0
05°76€$ £ SUODEBSLRI| 3NOAU] s|ejot sayddns Bunesad - pO'LTS PREp 13890
SZES 025
# pIRIZZ/1Z/OT PR
00°0E TZOZ/OE/IT  ZZOZ/OE/IT  ZZOT/OE/TT uadp Uib!jebay 6EEZ09TO ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
S7ES 02st
# pieaizz/izfoniples
00°08 TZOZ/OE/TT  ZZOZ/OEMY  ZZ0ZfOE/TT uadp Yibiajeas)3 0LESL0E9 ANVE 1SIMATKW LSHIH - 068F0E
U3aMO|(BY YIMUIILASD)
09°Z1E Teoz/ee/1n  zeoR/eT/vt zaog/en/n uadQ g4 10§ JUAWASINGLIIR) ZZ0T quias NASHI13d T 1IVHOIW - SbkLOT
sayddng Bunessd) - go'zzs 1eisp 13060
Hamul|I - 06 waunedag qns
01'S61°£T% 6T SUNI5UBY | 3210AUJ S|e10] UORIBISIUIWPY - DT juawnedaq qns
6E'699'B1$  suondesuez) 3dl0AuL s|ejo] jenjdenuo) apisyng - 00"FH9 Jelap Palgo
T
J0 G yuow (pauipno mm
£8'556'¢ 2T0T/OE/TY  TTOZ/OE/TT  ZZOZ/OE/TT uadp E£Z0Z-ZZ0Z “HANIVLIIY 6PT8T SNOLLYDINNWWOD JUIHANIW - PELLOT
0196 8ISk
# PIeizZEfT/T1 5984
AIuopiswansis
05°/9%'C TTOT/OE/ET  TZOTfOENT  ZzOR/OE/TT uado JucuLsp Z905005A NVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068801
TULTET zeoe/ez/1T  zeor/ezfit Zeoz/ETf1T uado Slueuajmew £707 00686E-5+0 INI SIIDOTONHIAL HANAL - 564401
lendenuo) apisINg - 00 FH9 1E19p 128000
uolensIUpY - OT juawpedsa gng
DA49SDId 159204 - ZE Jusungedan
DAIDSDI 159404 - DET puUn
JUNOWY S310AU] 1) JUaliARg a1eq paslatay =ed 179 DB 2N 21eq 20I0AU]  UDSEay pPeH SNIElS UORJHI53g aMi0Ad] "ON 2910AU] JOpUaA,
fouy(p ‘fonoe)) porpey 33040
PISIA
JAI989Xd
1S910:

TT/OE/TT - Z2/T0/1T abury ajeq ang 210AU]

1/9 Aq dV - S9d1WwWo) ||V :TTVI00TWAL

026



Z Jo £ 2fieq WY bFiE0:L0 T20Z/B0/ZT UD SMN Ag uny
N~
S
n
06'€C geogfee/it  Teon/eR/1n  zzoe/ETiTl uadp PFI0TSTIO0  TZOT AON SdW Sdid SYFUL-NIIWYD - SEELOT
jenDenuo) FPSING - 00°pPS IIR13p 13300
00'685% T SUQDeSULL) 3M0AU] S{E10] adusuajuie g sdeday - g0 BED |1B15p 13lqD
00'585 ZTOZ/ER/1T  zzoz/eZ/v1T  TROZ/EZ/TY uadQ ¥30| uaxouq adedal +865ZE JNI SH00A - 588001
sueuajulel B sneday - 00°8€9 {1919p 1300
S0°L14'18 0T Suondesuel) 3310Auf siejo) saxtales Ann 2119nd - 00" £E9 1R3P 133[00
20'82 TLOZ/OENT  TzOZ/OE/TT  ZZOZ/OE/TE uadg 100701 # Junolde  ZZ0T TOOTOLT NOLdWVH 40 39VTIIA - 82Z8€0T
ZPI/TT - 22101 ASYINT AVMVYHLVH
£9'8EE zzoziez/it  zeoz/ee/1n  eeoziee/in uadg !80096-08%89 11 ZZOT 0RSHY JYIHSHYIA / NVOLUAWVAIW - §92£01
TTTT - 2eivtion AOHANI AVMYHLVH
ST'8E2 zzoz/eeiit  zeoz/ze/1n  zeoRiTEit uadQ 'POOLE-TBZSS N Z20T 1BZS9 JUIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - S94£0T
2T - 22fetion ADYINI AVMVHLVH
88°€0E zeozfze/in  zzoz/ze/in zeoT/Teini uadp 60020-TBLOE I 220T TBL0E JHIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWVAIW - S9£L0T
eieTiT - Zzfvrion ADHMIANI AVMVHLYH
£6'58 weogleehy  geoefeeit  eeogizefn uadQ $10£9-0bZPZ I Z2OT OPTHT FUIHSHYIE [ NYOTHIWVAIW - 58££0T
el - zefetjor ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6211 zoz/eyTl  zeoziTT/it  zzozfeziin uadp 5T0/9-028cC I 2201 0Z8EL FYIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9££0T
TTPLIT - TEfption ADYANI AYMVHLYH
9b'b6 eoefecit  zeogfeent geozfezint uado 'p10£9-0T9£2 I ZZOT O19EL JYIHSHY3A / NVOTIWVAIW - 592£01
e/t - 2zivrion ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
4092 Tz0Zfee/1r  TeoTiTziil TeoRfeiit uadg ‘£10£9-00b£Z 1 ZZOT DOVEZ FUIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92£01
TTLITT - TEivtion ASHANT AVMVHLYH
08'Z61 zzoefezit  zeozize/ty eeozieTinn uadp 'LT0£9-0ST8T 1 2ZOT 05181 FUIHSHYAD / NYOTHAWYAIW - §9L£01
2/t - Z2ftion ADYAND AVMVHLYH
89'¢6 zzozfeziy  zeoz/zehit ezozfezint uado '920£9-0v64T T Z20T Ob6LT FUIHSHYIA / NYOTHIWVQIW - S92L0T
sa2)1A135 AWN Jand - 00°LED teidp 133(40
ET'ERL$ § SUOKIBSURIL BIOAU] §/2i04 SUOREIIUNLWEY - BO'TEY |1212P 1I2(qD
z
£9'69 geoT/en/in  Teoefee/it zeoz/ETit vad) -5/9780-06/Z-96b-60E TZIT 06/T-96b YILLNOYA - ObTI0T
[4
gEEzT zzog/ee/t1  TeozicR/it  TRoz/eRinl uadp -££p2£0-0292-966-60E 221T 0292-96F HALLNOYA - 0b2101
0196 815 #
P4e2IZZH2/0T YBWE
5666 zeozlee/11  eroefee/it zeoziee/Tu uadp [ wodelpay  ZzoT S0E0600 MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SYHId - 068401
0196 815k
# peedizz/azforieuoud
doys
65'152 zeoz/ee/ it zzoz/ee/tt  zeoeiee/ii uadp samjujriweoseipayy  zz1T 9010000 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068601
SUOHEJIMNKILG) - 00°TED |IB13P 135(G0
Womiulix - 06 Juatupedsg gng
BAIDSId }52104 - T u:mE.tmn_mQ
JAIBSDIG 359104 - PET puny
JUNCWY 9310A0]  S)eq JUALARJ a)eq panalay 21ed 1/9 ajeq ang  =1eQ 9210AU] | UOSEsY PleH SMEas UONdLD53Q 9210AU] "ON 93I0AU] ~ J0DUIA
spouy)y “Lme) puEpy Yooy

ZZ/0E/TT - 22/10/11 =2buey ajeq ang adjoAau]

1/9 Aq dV - Seajwwo) ||V :T1VI00T W4

PLOSIA
AIISIIJ
159101




028

bz Jo p afiey WY bb€0:£0 2202/80/2T U0 SMN Aq uny
S¥56 8ISk # pieaze
66'CL TZOZ/OE/TT  ZZOZ/OE/TT  ZeozZ/oE/Tl uadg /H/TT/pINGARaJRuULe 18219 WNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI - 06840T
86°6T ZZ0Z/BZ/TY  TTOT/RT/IT  zZOT/RZ/T uadg Agon an wnaud 14252 ONI SCQUYNIW - Z6£Z0T
00°zLE T20T/RT/T1  zZozfez/vt  zzoZ/mefii uadp Jaquin uuﬁuw_ 85£57 DNI SQUYNIW - Z6£Z0T
e
81'vIE 220Z/8T/11  ZZoe/ee/11  zzoe/sz/t uad)  pue ‘s;equin) pajeaq 7z/8T/1T 6HOST ONI SGUYNIW - 264201
zzats 220Z/8T/IT  TToZ/BT/1T  zIoe/sTiil uadQ  s3|geD pue ‘jio ‘siayy 06bT89  I-¥I 4O INJWDIND3I NILYYW - 959201
556 BISH
# preaizzfetforipmy
66'2L zzoT/eT/IT  TToT/eT/IT  TIoT/8T/in uadg  pAy suenpPadBuIed 98709 ANVE 1SIMATN 1SHI - 068401
snu
pue 'siaysem ‘sjjoq
S5°201 e0Z/8T/TT  7roz/8z/IT  zzoz/8Z/il uadg "alempiey Buippng 125691 JYYMQYYH 888 - SOT00T
75'E TOT/BT/TT  TROT/BTIT  qzOT/8TY uadg asempuey Gurpling v£2691 JYYMAHVH 8788 - SOT00T
sa(iddng acueuayuiel /Heday - GO'ETS 1'213p 13(qD
8o'bees £ SUO{DeSUB)| INOAL] siej0] saddng Bunesad - 00 ¢S re3=p Ps{iqo
61'19 TZoz/oE/1T  zzoz/ot/it  zzOZ/OE/T uadp sayddns Buipm LBT686TE  ONI IN3WdINDI B SV IANIT - £90%0T
£0'61Z gzoz/oe/TT  TZOZ/OE/1T  ZROZ/OE/TT uadp safddns Bujpiam 28866075  INI LNAWJIND3I B S¥O IANIT - £90b01
S¥56
BISH # pledigifoz
9p'bb zoz/ae/iv  ceoefee/1n  zeoefeLiit uadp joTlisueapiealypusey 029269 ANVE LSIMAIW 1SH14 - 068601
sayddng bupesado - 00°ZZS 1e12p 12040
oE'g4 T SUOHJBSULLE 3I0AU] 5|00) sayddng 33140 - 00°TZS I18I=p 12{g0
9t°g zzoz/oetT  ZzoTfoe/T1  zEoZ/oE/1T uado  suad pue dieysoud 10562 INI SQUYNIW - T6LT0T
sajiddns 221G - 00°TTS I'#19p 129[Q0
LV'6RE'TS £ SUORIBSURI| 3)CAU] s|ejo) Guiyye)d/unteiun - 0O'PIE (1€1SP 123(G0
jualussinguuizl
82919 220Z/0E/TT  ZZOZ/OE/TT  ZZOZ/OE/TT uadp  Bulyiop pue suLQJUN  QUIIBY TZAON 1708 1 SMOUvK - 889201
Justiasinguuiad
96585 ZZ0Z/OE/T1  ZZOC/OE/NT  ZZOT/OE/TT uadp  BURAOP pue SULCHUN  qUIBY ZTAON 1108 QU0 - 948407
JUBBSINGWIAS
£7°481 Zzoz/ez/11  Czoe/se/11  zeoz/se/1l uadp  Bunpop pue susogun  angquil /11 1Q31SIM STHHD - THOH0T
Buiop) fanepun - 00'PTH 1€12P 19290
Japunyyl pnoq - 16 ”__._UE.tmnmn_ qng
86°0b5'L$ 82 SUCIDESURLY 3DIOAU] S[E10] HaMmIUNII - 06 Juapedag ang
£TehiS g sucpoesuely Inaau] 5ie101 [enjrenuc) apisIng - 00"+ 1ILI19p 1391q0
BI|AISS DISEM ZZ02
EE'BIL 2T0L/OE/TT  CTOZ/OE/TT  2Z0Z/OE/TT uado SOGISAON ¥aMUIlT  TROLZSLPTHE INE ZLSYM WNINNTTIIW - TT6Z0T
jenjaenuo) ap|sang - g0 HH9 I'|39p 1D
HIMIUIHT - 06 Juwpedaq gng
oAL1953ld 159104 - ZE u:mE.tman
IAlDSAI 159404 - OET pund
JUNOWY N0AU] 218 JUBWARY 91B(Q Parladdy 28q /9 J1EQ ong  9eQ S0I0AU]  UDSESY PloH SMEeS UOLALDSSL] aMOAL] “ON S310AU] 10pUaA
o Yymnoy powey Yoy

PLNSIA
JAJISIXd

159104

22/0E/1T - 2e/10/11 =2buey s18Q 2N 920AU]

1/9 Aq dV - seaiwuwo) IV i 1T1VI00 T4




¥7 4o § abey WV b#:€0:£0 2Z02/80/ZT U0 SMN Aq uny
zeiv/n - ADYINI AVMVHIVY
SE'SET zzog/te/it  zzozfizhin zzoz/iein uad( ZzZ/of0T !£TOPO-0pLS0 11 ZTOT ObLSO FUIHSHYAE / NVOTUIWVAIW - 59£0
el - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
££'80T zeozfielit  rzoefizhit reoivein uadp zz/9/01 ‘£00T9-0/bS0 171 Z2Z0T 0/bS0 JUIHSHY3A / NYOTHIWVAIW - 594401
zeiviin - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
21862 zzoz/ie/tt  ezoe/tz/it zezoghiefil uad) ZZ/9/0T !TTOK9-DZES0 11 ZZOT OZESO JYIHSHY3E [ NVORIGWVAIW - S9££01
@ - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
¥8'67 zeozfie/1l  zzoz/ielitr zeoRfiz/in uzdp  gz/o/o1 ‘0TOFS-0TISO 11 ZZOT 01150 AYIHSHYE / NVITHIWVAIW - 53201
/vl - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
£L'6L czoe/ie/1n  zeog/ie/nn zeozite/in uadg zz/9/o1 ‘Z1049-00660 11 ZZOT 00640 FHIHSHYIT / NVOTYIWVAIW - S9L£01
e - ADHANT AVMVHIVH
9zZ'¥9 ZOTT/IT  zTog/ie/Tn  zzoz/e/in vadg z/9/0T 'LT0H9-060v0 11 ZZOT 0690 FUIHSHYED / NVOTUAWYAIW - 592701
el - ADY3NT AVMVHLVH
00°SL zeozfre/in  eeoelie/in zzoz/1Einl uadp  ZZ/9/01 ‘ErZ6EY-0E6Z0 L1 ZZ0T DESZO FUIHSHYIG / NYITUIWVAIW - §9£20T
T/ - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
BT LT zeoz/1T/t1  geoe/tz/it  zzoz/ie/it uadp zZ/9/01 ‘E606S-TELT0 11 ZCOT TEL10 FUIHSHYIAA / NVITHIWVAIW - S9££0T
eelvit - ASHINT AVMYHLVH
£6'V6 zeozfiz/in  zeozhizfin  zeozfiz/in uado  Zz/9/0T ‘THOTE-18800 17 ZZOT 18800 JYIHSHYIA / NYDOTHAWVAIW - 594201
s221AI8S ANIN 2N9Ng - 00°LED 1'€18D 138(00
SO'I56% T SuonIesuely BJICAU] 5|EJ0) SHOREdIURUIUC) - 0D'ZED {IE18P 1I(q0
£1'96T zzog/ez/1T  zzOZ/BZ/IT  Zeoziez/1l uadQ dIZE9TLSTION 17 ZZ0T-0THIA  QNNY WYINID SYIYUL-NITWYD - SIERDT
88'b5T zToe/ee/1T  Teoz/se/vt  Tzoz/ee/il uad0 £ 569 DKOT-S6£ 60E  ZZTT OFOT-56£ 1B81Y - 112001
suofesunWWe) - §O°TEY [e3Rp P30
mw.ﬁhhw T Suoif]desuel] aHoauj $1010| SBIIAIDG |eLHDISSIF0Id -~ DO'TED lIEYep aum.mn_o
SbS6 8TSH # piea!
/LT foTiaanuo) iy
T1°65L geoe/ee/1T  ZEOT/ER/TT  Teoe/eL/it uadg -|payAailepjuesead 78259 ANYE 1SIMAIW L1SHI - 06801
S33jA125 |EUOISS3)ad - 0O'TES 1€13P 13200
b ELE'ZS T SUORIRSUELE BDIOAU] s|eio) sayddng saueusjuiey neday - 00°EZS 1€12p 18[00
YOO0QLNO NYITHAWY
508t CZOZ/OENT  ZeozfoE/TT  zZoZ/OEfTl uadg Yams 7082855  Lv3UD / ANIWAINDI TIWVM NVA - 555901
lic pue HOOQLNO NYITHIWY
bL'OEY z20Z/0E/IT  ZZOZ/OEMT  TZOZ/OE/TT uadp ‘syoed 3y ‘supeyr mes 65/8b25  1¥349 / INIWAINDI TIVM NYA - 555901
981 TZOT/OEMT  ZZOZ/OE/1T  2z0z/oE/tl uadp faysem pue 9joq T2kLL9  N-VI 40 LNAWAINDI NILYYW - 959201
Yy moqpe
pue .mmc_.bc 2504y .>uw_m
YO'TLT Z20Z/OE/TT  geOZ/OE/MT  ZEOZ/OE/TT uadp asoy ‘dwep mw_o: £906¢9  TI-VI JO LNIWAINDI NLLIVIWY - 959201
nJ
P9'pe 2ZOZ/OE/TY  TZOZ/OE/TT  220Z/OE/1T uadg bg pue ‘533|102 ‘pos B 188660CE NI INFWJIND3I B Sv9 JANIT - £90%0T
SbS6 BISH # paed
¥6'86 ZZOZ/OE/TY  ZZOZ/OE/TT  TTOZ/OE/TT uadg !zz/t/11:e6enb!esauas I +169102 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068K0T
saddng saueuaujel fieday - 00°€TS IR13P 133(G0
Jjapuny) pno1 - 16 Juawpedaq gns
BALIDEAU IS804 - ZE Juawupedaq
BAIBSDId J59204 - QET puny
JUNOWY 3J0AU] | 91EQ JU3DARY aieq] panlasay NEJ 1/9 SiB(] oNQ 9)B( 20i0AU]  U0SE3Yy PoH SMEes UGRAID53(] 2J10AU] ‘ON 2MH0AU] JOpuap
sio I “sumo) puvp] oy

TT/OE/TT - Te/10/11 abuey s3eQq ang asioaug

1/9 Aq dV - seelIWwWOo) IV :1T1VI00T W

PLYSIA
JAIISINJ

183103




b2 40 9 abeg WY bbiE0:L0 2202/80/2T U0 SMN Ag uny
Sb'OES T suonoesuelf adaaul s|ejal sjejusy - 00'6£9 HeIRp 132(q0
|5jual fBuop|pUod N1 OZH
SH'9E zzoz/oe/tT  ZTOZ/OE/TT  zRzOZ/OE/TT uado 2207 19OWaA0N 220ZTT 090FLZ S8 / LYOdINIAYO 40 NYOTTIND - 018£01
S]E}UY - 0O°6E9 ISP 1RIG0
95°'5/2'b$ £ SUONIESUEI| SHOAU] 5[E101 23ueUd)ULEl B SRy - 00"BEY IE1ap 133[q0
16°219°¢ ceozfoe/tt  geozfoe/ie  zzozloe/tt uadQ 522195 Jjeda) T29TIM DNI INIWdINDI 0JX3d - S9ZE01T
EalTNE
99zt Ze0z/ez/11  zzog/ez/it  TZoz/RT/1l uadQ Jtedas yann 051-J $107 8¥6SE  INIOW 1SV3 40 QH0d SINNN - 166401
SHS6 815k
# pedigz/at/oTiaeday
£5°96E zzoz/eT/11  zzoe/ez/v1  zEoz/sET/1n uadgQ lojowr!s p3ebaos) 6Z6561 ANVE 1SIMAIKW 1SHId - 068401
aaueuajuiejy 7§ sneday - 00'BED I1€1RP 1230
99'£58'1$ £2 SUOlESURL L adI0AU] S[eie) 5a2A9S AMRN 2119nd - 00" £E9 1I3p 1910
ZTiviTT - ADYHINT AYMYHLYH
E6'FL zeozfrefit  zzoe/ieht  zeoe/re/in uado  zz/o/01 H00ZS-16506 171 ZZOT T6S0F JHIHSHY3E / NYOTHIWVAIW - 59401
TZefiT - ASYINT AVMVHLYH
1155 eoghe/ht  zeoghig/in gezog/iein uad) Zz/9/01 ‘T00ES-0T86E 11 ZZOT OTB6E JUIHSNY3G / NYOIIIWVGIW - 59/201
TZlel/11 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
[ANI% eoef1zfer  zeoz/re/it  zroz/iZ/in uadg ¢z/9/0T '80069-1E90€ 11 ZZOT TE90E FUIHSHY3A / NYIIYIWVAIW - S9£0T
2efTT - ASHINT AVMVYHLVYH
ET01T zeogfietiy geozhizii zroziie/it uado zz/9/0T 'SO0FH-1E68Z 11 ZZOT TE68Z FYIHSAYIA / NVOMIWYAIW - 5922017
Zef/11 - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
og'sg eoz/Ie/11  ezoz/ie/in  zeoz/iedTu uwadg 7z/9/0T '£TIZS-TE80Z 11 TZ0T T£80T JUIHSHYIE / NVOTHIWYAIW - S9/£0T
TefviTT - ADY3NT AVMVHLVYH
89°8/ geoz/ie/1t  zeoT/1efit  zeoT/iedTu wadQ  ZZ/9/0T !SO069-TELOT 17 ZZOT TEL9T FHIHSHYAE / NVIRAWVAIW - 59£70T
e/ - ADHINT AVMVYHLYH
66°8E zoz/iTn  zzozhig/in zeoz/iTinn uadp  22/9/0T {Z1016-08621 1 2Z0T 08b2ZT FHIHSHYAA / NVOTHIWVAIW - 592401
zelvin - ADYINI AVMYHLYH
'S gzoe/iziin  zeozhie/in  zeoe/iT/nn uadD ZZ/9/0T {OPOSE-TLOTT 11 TZOT TL01T FUIHSN3E / NYORIWYAIW - §9££01
(4471 ADHINI AVMYHLYH
[4: A zoz/teit  zeozficiiy eeoz/ve/nn uadg  Zz/9/0T 'S005£-0T60T L TZOT 01601 FHIHSHY3G / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9LL0T
zziefir - ADHIANT AVMVHLYH
(5214 Tzoz/igfir  zzogfre/in zzoz/iz/nt uadQ zz/9/01 !09TET-0E¥B0 17 ZZ0T OEPBO JUIHSHY3T / NYOTHAWYAIW - 59201
Zee/1T - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
ST'C9 reogfieftr  eeoe/tizhir zzog/ie/nt uadg 7z/9/01 ‘Z0TZO-1TEB0 11 ZZOT TIEBO FUTHSHYIG / NYITIIWVAIW - S9LL0T
et - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
LL79C zeoz/te/in  zeoe/tzht zzon/ieini uadg  zz/9/01 ‘p10b9-00040 A1 TTOT Q00LO FUIHSHHAA f NYOTHIAWYATW - S9L/01
eiviTn - ADHINT AVMVYHLYH
98'EL reoz/ie/11  zeoz/ie/vT  zeoe/velTu uadp  Zz/9/0T !STOPS-06/90 171 ZZ0T 06490 FYIHSHYIE / NYOTUIWVYAIW - 594201
it - ADHINT AVMVHLYH
16'6C zeoefieN1n  zzoe/teivt zzozive/nt uadQ  Zz/9/0T 'b10b9-05650 L7 TZTOT 05650 IYTHSHYIA [ NYITHIWYAIW - 59401
sa21A9S AIAN JlIGnd - 00°ZE9 1=3ap 1algo
Japunyi pneq - 16 Juawpedaq gng
aMmRsaLd 159J04 - TE Wwaunedag
aA12521d }59104 - OET pund
TUNOIY 2JI0AL] | 8jeq JUSWAE]  S1e( paalalay 3184 179 318G 9N 2leq aJI0AU]  UD58ay PIaH SME)S UONOUISa(] aI0AUT "ON 82i0AU] J0pUap,
sjoutjil ‘Assnel) puEpEp I0g

ZT/OE/TT - TT/10/1T abuey a3eQ SNQ 33I0AUT

1/9 Aq dV - seaRnIwwo) ||V :11vI00TWAH

JOLIST
IAIISII]
1S210]

030



7 Jo £ abeq WY bbIE0:L0 Z20Z/80/2T U0 SMN AG UNY
89'P6TS 7 SUDIIESURI) 3DIDAUL 5|£10], S3AIAS |RU0)S5404d - DO TED 12ISP PRlGO
PE'LB TTOT/OE/TT  Z2OZ/OE/1T  e202/0E/TT uadg aales pmoy doys  ZTHSHOBETE 2 ON NOLLYYOJHOD SYINDD - amsw
vE'L6 Teoz/foefiT  zzoe/oE/iT  ETOZ/OE/TT uadg aas (amoy doys  THETTSOETE 7 ON NOLIVHOd¥0D SYINDD - T68/01
583]A13S |RUOISSAJ0d - 0O TED |!E12p Palgo
L6298 £ suofoesues) 3j0AU] s{elol poo’t$ Japun dinb3 g s|00) jiews - 00'FZS liLlep P3G
HOOOLNO NYDIYAWY
66'665 220Z/0E/1T  Zeoz/oeftT  TToRlOE/T uadg Jamolq yoedxyieq 0006295  LVIU9 / INIWJINDI TIVM NYA - 555901
86'62 2202Z/0E/1T  ZZOZ/OE/TT  TTOT/OE/TT uadQ jejs0uLaLY 9657 JNI SQYYNAW - 264201
6829 Z2Sk
{0s°) zzoz/oeftr  zzoz/oe/tt  zezoz/oEfTl uadQ  # pueaiucpiancdiayy (L1741 Tw] ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SdId - 068101
000°'T$ 18pua dinh3 3 sjoo), jews - 00¥ZS KB RIQ0
PE'BTS'0% 0 SUD]YeSUR) | 3HOAU] sje10) sayddas asueuazuiel faeday - pOEZS [e1sp 199(G0
E9°0LY TTOZ/OE/IT  ZZOZ/OE/TT  czoR/OE/T uadg J0MPp UG YOBEYE NI $3T3UvND INMANIM - 186E0T
HOOQLMNO NYITHIAWY
bE'L9k TZOT/OE/TT  Zeozfoe/1T  220Z/0E/11 uadp puenb pue ‘sup ¥B8Z0£95  Lv3IYO / ANIWIINDI TIVM NVA - 555901
S2'S1Z gzot/oe/tt  zzoefoe/ltT  TTOZ/OE/TY uado  Buydnod pue ‘sasoy  d9AZHOBILT ONI AYINIHOVI NVLLL - ZEBSOT
01°015 ZTOZ/OE/TT  zEOT/OE/IT  ZEOZ/OE/T uado sapeyq 0TOEELZAD 0D S1ONAOYd ¥8Y - 19TE0T
sJay
pue ‘jay3e.q ‘s)joq
TLPEE'E 7Z0Z/OE/T  ZZOT/OE/TT  220Z/0E/Tt uadg  ‘saAjuypaq 'sbuueaq ZOSTELZAD 00 S15N004Ud W8y - 19TE0T
0E'0ES’T zzoz/oc/it  zeoz/oe/ie  Zzozfoeitt uado sape|q ZEPIELZAD 0D SA3NG0Yd ¥BY - 19TE0T
saiddns soueudqujely /neday - 0O'EZS |IRBP 1RG0
26'66L'ES 9 SUORIESURI) 9MOAU] sigo) safddng Bupesadq - 00°ZEZS I1E12p 122100
60'598°T Teoz/oe/1T  zeoz/oefTT  zeozfoeltl uadg seb papeajun YETZTZT 00 710 MIUOINW - 886£01
9£'802'1 TZOZ/OE/IT  ZzOT/OE/TT  zeozfog/in uadg 1any asaip TETZIZI 02 710 MIUOINW - 886£0T
m
001s TTOZ/OE/TT  Zeoz/oeE/tT  EzoR/oE/tT uadg jjes sejos ZI0BT  ONINOLLIANOD H3LVM ABMIM - 588701
M
00'1s ZZ0T/OE/TT  Zeozfos/1T  zZOZ/OE/TT uado Jjes Jejos 81947  ONINOLLIONOD Y3LVM ABHDI - mmmsm
SILLID avn
05'9L TOT/OENTT  zZOZfOL/TT  TROZ/OE/TY uado Aaneq 81ZR00ZOSEO6T  3HL 4O AH3LLYE JUVISHILNI - Z95Z01
£6°Lp C2OZ/OENTT  TZOZ/OE/IT  ZROZ/OE/TY vadp 132)|qE3s [any TSE69T JUYMAUYH 889 - 501001
sayddng bunessdg - 00°ZZS (€19 123160
Mnja ueput - 76 Juawpedaq gng
80'6E6'TTS £5 SUONDBSUBLY 3D10AU] S[e10), 1apunyy pnot - 16 uauiedaq qng
8Z'E15%$ ¢ suonoesuely amonul S|RJ0L [ENIIRIIUOD BPISING - 00'¥HY 1120 13300
INNIBS S2HeETz00 S3JIAHAS Q3T
59'SSH zeoz/og/tt  zzoz/oe/tT  zzOzZ/OE/TY uadD  3sem ZZOZ Pquanag -00b0 /1139 40 SADIAYIS DENdIY - Z1LL0T
zefotfer - geletin
£9'45 TTOZ/OE/TT  ZZOZ/OE/ET  zzoZ/oe/in uad] SaAAISS ULeR Aundas 0TZZObESE SONIQIOH SN 1av - LT£L0T
lenjaenua) apIsIng - 00°b9 121ap (g0
Japunyy pnot - T6 Juswpedsq qns
JMIBSI A J58104 - TE Juswpedaq
= aAJasald 152104 - OET pung
IUNOWY a310AU]  31B() JuawAey oiEQ PaAladady 3eq 1/9 2jeg anQ 9leq 2D0AU]  uvosesy PPH SMEs UO[AUIS3] SHOAUT "ON 2J10AU] JOpUaA
sou|[f ‘hunes povpy oy

PLISIA
JAIISIIJ

18910,

TZ/OE/TT - T2/10/11 sbuey s3eQ BnQ 23t0AU]

1/9 Aq dV - sea1Iwwo) ||V :T1VI00T W4




bz 10 g abed WY bi€0:£0 Z20Z/B0/TT uo SMN Aq uny

05'26$ 7 SUDIIIBSUBS] 3NDAU] SiEI0) Sjejuay - 0O'6E9 KE1ep Palao
NI OZH
05t ZZ0Z/OENT  zeoz/oe/T  TzozfoE/tt uadg [ejua Jasuadsip 025600 SB) / LYOdNIAVA 40 NYIITTND - 01801
NOLLVYI9aTy43y
00's8 ZZOT/OENT  ZEoTfoent  TTOTfOEMT uadQ juas Bupdew 83| E9DTTAONZE B ONINOLLIONQD ¥IV V'8V - 500001
sjejuay - 00'6E9 11€19p 1fG0
ZLZEY'TS b suoiIeSURI| 3JI0AU] SieloL. saveuajuiely B sheday - OD'BE9 1€19p 193[40
05°62E zeoz/foe/tT  zeorfoc/1T  zzoz/oe/tl uadg 30|95 Jledal iR SROET 0D AY3L1vd 2 IHIL SIHONH - 8BTZ0T
8L'b62 TZOT/OE/TT  ZZOZ/OEMTT  TZOZIOE/TT usdg amss Jedal B60ET 0D AYILLYE 7 JHIL STHONH - §8TZ0T
PO'EED TTOT/OE/TT  Z2OZ/OEMTT  2ZOZ/OE/TT uadp 321A1a5 Jjedal 34 CTEET 0D AY3LLYE B IYLL SAHONH - 8ETZ0T
1£9¢€ bTSP
# pIe3TZZ/0z/0T X
05'b4S zeozloeftt  zzozfoc/tt  zeozfoelTy uadg JusBWaIixIApeayuyey 08/119 WNVE 1STIMATW 1SHIL - 068%0T
asueuanal B sneday - 00°8E9 IAEP 13O
ZE'SI9'TH £ SUDfPESURI| aNoAU] slejol sadiases AJNERN HI9Nd - 00°LEY IE12p 323000
- ADYINI AVMYHLYH
{9's ZTOZ/OENT  ZzOZ/OE/TT  ZEDZ/OE/TT usdQ  zZ/E/0T ‘£1089-0LET1 2207 OLETT JUIHSHYAA / NVOTHIWVAIW - 592201
zeleelorn - ADHINT AVMVHLVH
{678 zeoz/zz/in  zzozfezfin  zezozle/it uadQ 7z/Be/f6 '91059-0b208 QI ZZ0T 0208 FUIHSHYIAG / NVOTHIWVGIW - §9££01
zeleefot - ADHIAND AVMVHLYH
86'£2 geozfeefin  Teogfeent  zeoeieeiit uadp 72/oe/6 ‘02059-0196L €I TZOT 0196 FUIHSHY3A / NYITHIWYQIW - 59401
TiLzion - ADHIANT AVMVHLYH
L6'622 zeozieziit  TeoT/zelit zEoTfTT/in uad) 7z/8z/6 'C1059-00+6L €1 ZZOT 00V6L JUIHSHYIAS / NVOTIIWVAIW - 592201
zefee/on - ADHINT AVMYHLYH
60'915 ozfeziiy  zeozfzeh zeozfez/it uadp 72/82/6 ‘01059-06T6L 81 ZZ0T 06164 JUIHSHYIAA [ NYOTIIWVOIW - S9££0T
geleeion - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
BE'8E zozfzeit  zeozfzeltn zeozizIint uadQ 7Z/92/6 ‘Z1059-0866L €I TZ0T 0868 FUIHSHYIE / NVIIIWYGIW - §92£01
eefeeion - ADHINI AVMYHLYH
9TbTL geozfez/in  zeozfeT/n  zzozfeeint uadQ  ZZ/8T/6 TTE0S9-04/84 €1 ZZOT OLLBY JUIHSKYIAA / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92£0T
sadjaies AN Aqnd - 00°LE9 'E9p 133(90
08'61% 1 suopJesuel] adoau] 5[e104, [aaRiL - O°EED II38P 133100

0196 815k # pse
7z/el1Tis|I01 ARMm) 0L
08'61 TT0Z/OE/TT  Z20Z/OENT  TZOT/OE/TT uadp 1 0EBETZHDESNA MNVE LSIMAIW LSHIS - 068b0T
13AeLL - DO'EED E13P 193(q0

86'895% ¢ SUDHIESUBY] adI0Au] S(e10) SUGHEdUNWWoY) - §O°TED (1P 1alqn
0196 BISP #
preaizz/e/iTeumEu
89905 CTOT/OENT  Zzozfoe/rt  zzozfoe/nn uado gnglwodeIpa  ZZT1 Z9Z0000 ANVE 1SIMAIN 1SHId - 068401
0E"Z9 220Z/OE/TT  Ze0z/oE/TT  ZZ0T/OE/1T vadg dOZEITLSZTO0 81 ZZ0Z-0THIA QNN TVHINZD SYIHL-NTTWYD - 99E60T
suonREdIUMURIOY - 00'ZED 11213p 13[q0
Jnig ueipug - Z6 JUawyedag gns
BAIDSAL 153104 - TE Wapedan
BAIBSBId 352404 - DET pun4y
JUNOWY 22i0AU] | 318 Juawied =18 pasialay a1eq /o 2)eq ang ajeq 2JI0AU]  UOSEay pjaH SMENS UONdLUI53( 2310AU] "ON 221DAU] 0puUaA,

sou(l “awmoe) pueE JI0H
PLISIJ
IAIISITJ
38210

ZZ/0E/1T - 22/10/11 abuey 33eQ anQ I0AU]

1/9 Aq dV - seanuwo) ||V :11v300T W4

032



vz Jo 6 3bed

WY bPiE0:£0 220Z/80/ZT UO SMN Aq uny

033

$9'92/'+9% gET SUDNIeSURI) BOIOAU] S|PI0| BAJdSAId 352104 - QET pund
¥9'97/2'+9% 9ET SUCHDBSURI ] BHOAUT §{210| @AIDSAId 352404 - ZE Juawpedag
££°€6% £ SUD{IBsUR)| INOAUL SiE101 Yied dduenoq - £6 Waswpedag qns
££'£6% € SUODesUBL} IMNCAUL S|E101, $821AI8S ANINN 2H19Nd - 00°LED #€12p 123000
05'8E gzoe/ee/it  zEoz/e/Tn  ezoe/ezinn uado JaMas g Jelem 70T #6L000 NOYAH 1HOd 40 39vT11IA - ZEBEODT
zz/for/11 - gzlenjol ADHINT AVMYHLYH
91°81 T2OZIET/IT  zZoz/ee/ it zzoe/eRit uadp ‘p10vL-0904E ¥Q TZOT 090LE JUIHSNYAE / NVITHIWVAIW - 592201
Tefotir - Tefat/on ADYINI AVMVHLYH
£9°9¢ geoz/ee/11  Teo/et/T Teoe/eeinn uadQ ‘9T0p£-0S89€ QA TZOT 0S89E JUIHSHYIA / NVITHAWYAIW - 594201
sadpasag ANnn andgnd - 0o"LE9 1e9p 132[00
Niegd PIueliog - £6 Juswpedag qng
ST'856'2T$ £LE suonoesuel) 3doauf S|EJOL J)Nig ueIpu] - 26 JuAwpeda] qng
00°125°2$ T suolpesued | adeAu] S|EJ0L Spuni 13Y30 03 Jajsuel] - TT'I66 12)3P 123(00
€Z0Z 48q0120 Jajsueq QNN LNIW3A0UdIWI
00'128°2 zzoz/ez/1t  zzoz/s/1v  zZOZ/BZ/TT uado saa) Y pue Jjob  S33JZZOTR0 J9 "d’d SYIUL-NITWVD - Z9EFDT
Spuni 30 03 J3Jsuelf - TT'T66 1E3p 133000
2F'5os% £ Sutiesuel] adjoau] 5[e10). [en3Iequo) 2pIsINg - 0O b9 1213p 1230
81135 IJSEM
8L°G5bE CTOT/OE/TY  ZROZ/OE/TT  ZEOT/OE/T1 uado  ZZOZ JSQWIBACN YUE  TBOLELOETHE INI 3LSVM WNINNATIIW - T16Z0T
a1
SE'6E TTOZ/OE/IT  ZZOZ/OE/TT  220R/OE/tT uadp PPO01SZI00 ZZOT AON SdiW SdiW SYIHL-NITWYD - SEELOT
JUBUIURW
62°081 T20Z/ET/AT  zeOZ/ET/1T  ZEoZ/ET/in uado 330p awly FZEVET-IS NOILYYO4H0D SLINIOSY - BZ080T
lenyseljucd apisIng - 00 kY9 IRiep 18[00
4nig uejpug - 76 Juawpedag gng
BAIDSAIG ISD104 - TE Juawyedag
_ _ AAIDSAId J58403 - OET pund
UNGuly 3X0au]  31eQ JUBWABR] 3] Panaly a1eq 1/9 8]eq ang 3Ieq adeAu]  uOsSe3y plsH sms uoi)duIsaq adtoau] "ON 8210AUT ICTETY
sjougp UimnoD puey oy

T2/oE/1T - 22/10/11 8buey 33eQ BnQ a310AU]

1/9 Aq dv - seaniwwo) ||V :11VI00T WL

pISIq
9AIISIIJ

18910




vz Jo 01 3bed WY b#€0:£0 Z20Z/80/ZT U0 SMN Aq uny

EEZ96ZSY
'ZT/eiiT 'suapol
2 816'c TEOTWINT  zeoefbT/NT zZ0TiviIfT uado uazoy foxduapoy T6EEL9 ANVE LSIMOIW LSYI4 - 06801
JNI
71°255'8 XOTHINTT  Zeoefvi/TT  zzoT/vifnd uado Japio jeaw POLSED  ONDIDVd YISYYEIN TWHINID - BEE0OT
00'655 20T zeoefbi/tT ZzoTivifi uadQ 18|p Rw|ue LITLE 0D @334 NOSYIANY - 606407
sayjddns Sunesado - 00'ZZS 1292P 18[00
ob'60bs £ SUOHDIESURI] 3I0AU] sieto). Buppold/woyun - 00°PTE 1E12p 12340
EE08LESY zefazion
530S yrom 1adaay
SOE6T eozie/tr  zeon/tz/tt  zeoT/iefin wadg  ‘Auedwo) Joogqyank 8875€810 JNVE 1SIMAIW 15U - 068E0T
EE£79625H
‘zefeint 'saoys
5651 zT0T/bT/TIY  ZTOTMPI/TT  ZTOT/RT/iT uadg pom sadady Ilewiem S8bb6995 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068601
EEZ96ZSH
‘Tz/p/T1 saoys
9’19 z20zfbT/E  zzozhviftl  zzoe/el/in usdg pom r2dazy ‘yewiem £9228v6T ANVE 1STMAIW LSHId - 068F0T
Buiyyeid futiopun - 00"FTH 1€12p 13[G0
JURWIYIHILT 13 4D [eWUY 007 dd - 80 Juawpedag gng
££7981% b SUBHSBSURLE BDI0AU] SjRI0Y, SJUaA] |ejrads g weibold 00Z dd4 - £0 Juswuedag ang
G/19% T SUD[DESURH] 3JI0AU] Sje104 SUOREBIIUNUILDD - 00 TEY Kep 128060
§L°49 zZoT/eT/IT  Troz/ez/1t  zeoz/sz/il uadg dJTEGTLSTIO0 ZN TZOZ-0THIA  ONNA WHINIG SYIUL-NITWYD - S9EF0T
SUOHEIIURWIWIOY - BO'ZED 1BI3P 123(40
00'sk$ T SUORIRSURI L BI0AU] S|EI01 SRDIAIRS |2UOISSAJ0Ld - 00 TES 912D 13{q0
THeTLTSh
‘Zzfo/11 ‘aseqeep
00'Sk zoz/ie/tn  geoesieiny zzoe/ieind uadp  Jaagunjoa sapsIGiop 8806Z% MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SULS - 068401
SaJ1ALI5 |EUOISS30Ld - 00 TEY I1€19p 03[0
00'52% T SUOHDRSURL| 3MI0AU] sieo) uonednpy g Buutes) - go'0£9 I1e1Rp 1240

THTTLIS
Zzfo1/11 ‘abueyixa
L2y e=a TE T g
00°SZ zeoz/ie/iy  zeozfieiit  zzoz/ig/n vadg 10 19qWeY) 3D L e S T e
wopesnpy g Gupdiess - 00°0£9 1°12P 133(00

2686 T SUORIESURLE BDICAU] siejot sayddng bunesado - 00°ZZS 1919P 2[00

reTLISK
‘zg/sit tsaddns

86’8y gzozhie/nt  zeoz/iz/in zoe/iein uadg UoHEJNIP3 [uoZEeWY obbEZE ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068k0T

sayddns Bugessdo - 00°ZZS I'=19p PRIG0
sjuaAz [epads w weshold 00Z d4 - £0 Jusupedsqg gng
anlesaUd 1523104 - TE Jualirpedag
= _ 00Z (qEIN - TET pung
JUNOLLY S310AU] | 2B JUaWAe] o9le( paAladay a1eq /9 Q1B 2ng 9lEQ 9J10AUT  U0SEdY PEH sMels U005 2010AU] "ON 2210AU] JOpU3A

sjouy1 KyEnoy povpey yioy

PLISIA
JAIISIX
159101

TZ/OE/TT - 22/10/11 abuey ajeq ang a210AU]

1/9 Aq dV - sesnIwwio) IV :TTVI00T W4

034



b 40 11 abed WY bb:£0:40 2202/80/ZT UC SMN Aq uny

[To)
[a2)
£608L25P ‘Ze/elT 3
5092 720Z/1T/TT  zzoR/izhir  zeoe/ielnl uado Xt jewjue TLRWRA,  ZZ0Z-LEOTHY MNYE 1SIMOIW 1SYId - 068H0T
05£90£5%
{zz/e1/0T (S
EV'6LE Z20Z/TE/TT  ZZ0T/TT/TT zeoT/ieiin uadg {uwey YU 1ed doL 8Z1199 MNYE 1SIMATW 1SY1d - 068601
05290E5F
ZT/TZ/0T ‘suLomeaw
S6'9ZT TzoT/Tet  zeozfie/it  ezoz/iz/il uadp  ‘uned 123u) oY dog, 964489 ANVE LSIMATIW LSHId - 068P0T
05/90£Sk ‘ZZ/oz/o1
Lol zeoz/1e/11  zzoz/tz/in  zeozfizinu uado  !saiy 3y Sujpaquyl £6008bS0T MNVE LSIMADW 1SHId - 068401
05£90£5k
fzzfe /it sy
£2'6LE eoT/eit  zeoz/tT/iT  zeoz/te/in uadg  fwueq 3yau) JeH doy SIbT1E9 ANVE LS3IMAIW 1SU1d - 06801
05/90£5k
Ze/s/11 'swapos
#b'656 gzoz/izint  zzozniz/iy zeoTiieinn uadp 1apagy lold Wapoy 86bbL9 ANYE LSAMAIW 1SHI4 - 068001
05/90E5%
‘TTi6/TT Ismess
BE'ZL Teoz/ig/iy  zzozfte/1n  zzoe/vziitn uado W61 fBuppaqun ) SP668PSOT MNVE 1SIMATW 1SHHH - 068E0T
AddNS HOLOW a1ONYY
£6'bS zeozfre/iy  zeozhieMn  gzogireinn usdo sa|ddns doys  SZTSZZAUOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINI4AY OLNY - BbZOOT
08'157 ZoTPT/NT  zzOTfbT/TT  Zeozfviin uadp Bujppag |eunue bOPPSIT ONI SNISIFHL - ST6£01
oSk ZOTHTRT  zeoRfeT/TT TOT/RLITT uadp aznpaud (ewjue OEFPESEET VYMOI 0D5AS - bO8Z0T
19'8b ZLOT/PIITT  teoTfei/NT TROZ/MULITY uado acnpoud |ew|ue Z2ZI1686E2 YMOI 0DSAS - bO8Z0T
£0°655 ZZOZ/PT/TT  zzOZfMT/TT  zROR/YE/TY uadp 2onposd |ewjue 8169886E2 VYMOI 0J5AS - b08L0T
bEELE 2TOT/PT/TT  TTOT/PT/IT  Zz0Z/biiTl uadg anpoud [eiujue 1ZTI886ET YMOI 0DSAS - #08L0T
{o1°0£) TZOT/PTITT  CzOeiPI/IT  TROT/bIIT uado punyaJ PLILE8BET YMOI 0J5AS - v0820T
00°£29 TEOTHTNIT  ZROZAPT/IT  TTOZ/bT/TE uadp  Aey xjw ssesb e_mﬁ 7026001 S1Y390Y NVAY - 968201
Sajeq alen
00'TL9 TLOTPTIIT  Z20ZMPT/TT  TzoeivinT uadg  sseub ‘ejjeyie ‘mens Z202k10T S1H3A0Y NVAY - 968401
00°'159 eozier/iY  zeozlvi/TT  zTORZiVI/NT vadg Aanijap Aey 7TOZL0TT 5143904 zSNN_ - 968201
DONSONDI
0Z's1L T2OTHIIT  T20T/PIfIT ZroTivi/in uadp sBuyaeys aud EGEL 3 IN3N) STHOV SONSAND - $0E90T
00'098 TWTPLITT  gzoZfer/iT  zzoTivifi uado 12)p |ewue 790b2 NI T1IW 30IvEd YT1LSIN - TLELOT
00'€9 2OTHIITT  zzOzhhI/IT  zzoT/viiTd uado 131em uojeb g 16L0LTL ONLLNEMLSIAO NOSNHOC - LTEZ0T
EET
96Z5b 22/aT/oT iquiss
W6 yund ayesd
05'822 TZOTT/TT  ZZ0Z/eT/IT  Zzoz/vi/tl uadg ‘ooz yed poomuonng zT0zT-£201 MNVE L1STMAIW 1SHIH - 068401

sayddng Bunesado - pO"ZTS Ie¥Ep 13190
JUIWILIHT @ 21€] [BUUY 007 ¢4 - BD Juawpedag gng
BAIBSBIG 159404 - TE Juauiedaq
002 1qeiN - TET pund

UNOWY 2JI0AU]  3BQ JuswAey sJe( pP3ARIY 3180 1/9 ajeq ang a1eq 8JI0AU]  UOSEaY PIeH SHES uonduIsa] adoAU] "ON S2I0AUT A0PUBA
souypj] “unan) paepy yod

pIISIq
2AIISIIJ

18310

ZZ/0E/TT - 22/10/T1 abuey 818 anQ 3d10AU]

1/9 Aq dv - seeRIWwWOo) [V :11VI00T WL




¥t Jo z1 =hed WV Hb10:£0 2202/80/2T U0 SMN Ag uny

036

989STESEH
‘zefef1t s

85°ETk zzoT/izitn  zzoghie/nn geoz/vz/nn uadp diz ‘sysew ‘uozewy LIbSTEL ANVE 1SIMAINW 1SY1d - 068401
98951ESY ‘ZT/E/TT
sds pueluwod

946z zzoz/tZ/it  zzoz/izht  zzoz/te/in uado ‘sauapeq {uozeury 65b1L6F JANYE 1SIMATW 1SHId - 068101
9B9STESE ‘TT/H/TE

€£001 zeoTiie/hit  zeog/vzit ezoefiziin uadg ‘sduis 13za3y) luozewy L0bEBOD ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
9895TESk (ZT/P/TT
!pooy Joured ‘Guippaq

T10°E0k geozfie/tn geoz/iehin zeoz/ie/nn uadp [ewiue ‘uozewy 5T2046C ANVE LSIMATW LSHId - 068+0T
9B89STESk 'TT/PT/01
“juawa)ddns juiof

78°'106 zeoz/te/1t  zeoz/ie/in zeoz/ie/it usdp laduewopsd wnuneld 1249010002 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06801
OBOSTESE ‘TZ/LT/0T

#9°0¢ zeoe/ie/1t  zzozfefin zzoz/iez/it uado '{10j> doup luozeusy PODELYD ANYE 1SIMAIIW LSHIS - 06801
989STESK 'TZ/BT/OT

6Ll ZOZT/TNIY ROt o/t uadg {i3Uea) luozeuy 6506069 ANYE 1SIMATK 1SHH - 068F0T
9B9STESK *ZZ/8T/01
floQuod ysad ‘Jaysni

88 LbP eoe/teit  zeozhe/in rzoe/iEfin vado Ind ‘sieays ‘uozeury LL566TL ANYE LS3IMAIIW LSHIY - 068+0E
989STESK ‘TT/6T1/0T
‘sipuigquod ‘sdna

LTk zeoz/iz/iy  zzoziveliy zeoe/teitn uadp Buunseaw ‘uozewy 69+155T ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068k0T
989STESY ‘2Z/1Z/01

66'EEC eoz/refir  zeod/iThir zeoThie/nt uado ‘pooy puq ‘uozewy €£9899Z5 ANVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STESEH ‘TT/12/01

o0z'see TTOZ/IT/IT  zeoz/iT/it zeoz/ie/in uadp ‘pooj puig Juozewe STOLL6E JNVE LSTIMAIW 1581 - 068+0T
9R981ESk
‘zz/1e/fot ‘sbrup

00°091 zzoz/1zNy  Teoe/ie/tn zezoe/ie/in uadp qoww 'qe 44PIM 681891 ANYE 1SIMATW 1SHId - 068601
989STESE (Z2/0T/0T
uawaddns jutof

8'106 eoefte/it  zeozfie/it zzoz/rziin uadQ !BJUBLLIONA] WNUREl PLOTTTO00Z ANVE 1S3IMAIW LSHId - 068101
98991£5) *ZT/TT/OT
{sayddns Juaunpuua

£0'09 ZzozN1e/TT  gzog/tziit  zzoz/ve/tn uadp ‘leuaiel By Xong 15£6618¢ ANVE 1SIMATIW 15314 - 068P0T
£E0BLZSE
‘geiszior

6b°28T ToT/ieT  gzoz/iz/iy TZoz/iz/in uadp  |ewue Brug PWSI] robZb9 ANYE 1SIMAIW LSHIY - 068F0T

salddng Bupesado - 00'ZZ5 1e3ap IO
JUBEYIMUT 1 DIRD |RWIUY 007 d4 - 80 Juswiniedag gRs
J3AIDS3Ag 150104 - £ 1uawpedag
00Z )GeIN - TET pundy

UOSEDY PIoH SMES UOROUI5saQ S310AU] “ON 20GAU] J0pUaA,
sour Hwnod popy 30|
PLOSIA
IAIISAIG
15910,

JUNCWY 3010AU]  J1eQ JUSWAEg 918 pamalay  a1eq 1/9 ajeq ang 21eq aI0AU]

2T/OE/TT - 22/10/1T abuey a1eq ang ad10Au]

1/9 Aq dV - se81IWwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4




bZ 40 £7 abed WY b£0:£0 Z20Z/80/ZT U0 SMN Aq uny

7

mmoﬂmmﬁwmmma_ m

88°68T zzoz/ie/1n  zeoz/ie/tn  zzoe/iziue uadp  Is1aA0D puod {uozewy ObZZEIT ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI - 068001
98951€5k ‘TE/8T/01

0s'T17 T20Z/TL/IE  ZTozfieht  geoefteint uadg  fuedw ‘gel ajipem 6£589T MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068101
989STESH
‘zefazior Huey

66'68 zzozfrzht  zeozhiz/ity zzoz/teinn uadp ¥0)s 1334 g uuey 890Zk61Z NNVE L1SIMAIW 15414 - DEBROT
989STESE 'ZZ/6T/0T

0£'87 o/t weoefie/in zoziizfil uadgo ra0in[ fuozewry 2086988 ANVE LSIMAIW LSHIY - 06801
QROSTESK 'ZZ/1E/0T

8T Lkl zeoThe/1l  goz/re/tn eeoe/izin uadp ‘pooy paiq {uozZeury 658//56 ANVE 1SIMAIW LSYIY - 06801
9895TESH
fzztefor Huawaddns

9615 gzoz/te/in  zeozfie/tn  zeoz/te/in uadQ P ‘wozellyY £079£2T MNVE L1SIMAIIW 1SHId - 068501
9BISTESH
ZT/W/TT Du (ewue

() d 20Z/1e/11  ZeOT/TT/T zeoz/iT/in uadp lAewseyd poomabpap 9854190100 MWNVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068001
989STESk
'ze/1E/o1 ‘Buippaq

S6'bS zeoe/ig/1y  zzozfre/1n  zeoe/iz/in uadgy usdse !uozewy 01ZhIT0 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1541 - 068401
98951ESk {Z2/1E/01

bTET zzog/te/ie  gzoe/ieiin reor/ieinn uedD  {unuepa pyq ‘uozewy +OBEGST MNVE 1S3IMAIW 1SYId - 068H0T
989STESE
zehe/on Hep

89'EL zzog/e/tl  zzoz/ie/it Zeoniizinl uado 1350UUBW fyozewwe 1428599 ANV LSIMAIW LSHId - 06810T
OR9SIESk
‘ze/1e/0T Hpowwey

L6'E9 zzozfie/11  zzozfizfin zzoz/iziit uadg  ‘speoq jad ‘uozeuwry 6085925 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHIY - 068401
98951E5h
‘zz/iefor fepuses

841 zeoz/re/1T  Tzoz/iefvl  ezoR/iTiin uadp “Jnuo20d {uozewy $505808 ANVE 1SIMAIW LSYIY - 06801
9R9STESY ‘ZZ/TNT

6Lt geoe/ie/1n  zzozhizhil  zeor/tTina uado !saunud {uozewy PEOETO6 MNvE 1SIMAIW 1SYHI4 - 06801
989STESH
ZefeitT ipass

9E°62 zeoz/iz/it  zzoT/iT/in zzoe/te/in uadp ‘1aqyauaq {uozewy 064870 ANYE 1SIMOIW LSYUTd - 06801
9895 TESE fZTfTiTT

05°'sb Teozhie/tn  zzozfie/it zeoehizinl uadp !spojg joued luozewy 698L1E9 MNVE LSIMATW 1SHI - 068+0T
9895 TESE ‘Z2/E/TT
s3ddns uawyopua

89'81 ZIW0T/ITTT  zzoe/te/it  zzoz/iziit uado {leuatel vy i 1-15£66782 ANVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068401

sapddng Buiieaado - 00°ZZS 12120 139(60
UBWYILUG g BIe) jewuy 067 d4 - BO Juawpedaq qns
PAIDSBI I5RJ04 - TE Juswpedag
007 1qelN - TET puny

JUNOWY 2M0AU] 338 JUMDAR4 3)B() PIAIDIIY 3)eq 1/9 Jeq anQ  )eq SJ[0AU]  U0Seay PIBH STeIS uenduISaQ I3t0AU] “ON 2210AU] J10pU3A
sjouy[l “yomon puwysy oy

PLUSIq
AIISIIJ

1S9I0J

CC/OE/TT - TT/10/1T 2buey a1eq anq adioAu]

1/9 Aq dV - seeIwwo) |IY :11V3I00T WL




bt 40 b1 abed

WY bbIE0:£0 ZZOZ/RO/TT U0 SMN Aq uny

9B951€Sk <22/5T/01

‘Aiojeurasn paseanap 3
00°05T ozt zeoz/iz/in zzozhiein wadp !suofewssd 19d  SE17-0000€818 MNVE 1SIMAIW L1SHId - 06BFOT
9895TESH
Ze/eitT Bupw
65'6YE zeoz/ighl  zzoche/nt  zeoz/ie/in uadp  Aenx Apjjuow !punos TLT6S MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SY1d - 068H0T
EETS6TSY -ZT/LTIOT
‘ssAjeue [eunue POHSZ O
08121 RO ZZOTHPLITT  ZZoZ/vifna uadQ ‘spsoubeiq yoayuy -607Z207-+ ANVE LSIMAIW L5Y1d - 06801
YAINDD JUWD
99°01Z'L 2ZOZPT/IE  Z20Z/PT/TT  2ZOZ/vT/iT uadg S35 J3A 4290130 9££129 AHYNTHILIA AIWYS WIWINY - 0£$901
YAINID JdVD
79'019'6 ZTOT/PT/TT  ZEOZ/eT/TT  TTOTiPTiTT uadp  SaDJAI5 194 1RGOPID 199EZ9 AYNTHILIA AWV YRWINY - 025901
YAINTD JUvD
LLE5E 220Tiv1/TT  TR0ZivT/IT TROZIVIANY uadg  SINAIBS 194 JR0O1C S99E29 AYYNIYILIA ATIWVY TYWINY - 024901
S221AI3G [2U0ISSD)01d - 0O'TED 11239p A0
TL9T0°'1ES 69 SubnIBSuURI| 3I0AU] siejo) sanddng Buneaedo - 00°ZTS 11€13p 132040
85'68 zeoe/ee/11  zon/eT/it  Tzoe/eziT uadp anposd jewe OVEGOB6ET VMO 0JSAS - +08201
05'11¢ zeoefer/1T  zzozleT/iT  Teoz/eTiil uadp 3anposd jeunue 850216657 VMOT 0DSAS - #08L0T
{s8°02) TI0T/6T/TT  ZL0T/GTNIT  TZTOZ/ETITT uadp npas 76812z INI THW ITHIVYd YIS - ZL££0T
989s1ESk ‘ZT/0zfoT
66'661 zeozlee/t1  zzozfez/tt  zzoz/ee/Tl uadp !pooy paq ‘uozewy £E9¥T599 MNVE 1STMAIW ISHIL - 0680T
EVEPY zooT/ee/1l  TZOT/ET/IT  TROT/ET/TT uadp aanposd feunue 1£09066£% VMOIL 0DSAS - +08£01
0095 zeoz/eT/tn  Teoz/eT/it eeoeien/i uadg J39em uojieb 5 GEBLLTL ONLLNATELSIA NOSNHOL - ZTEZ01
62564 zeoTlien  zeozfie/in zeoe/iT/in usdp anpoud (ewue 8H91066E2 VYMOI 0DSAS - #08£0T
Py IED eoz/izhit  zeoz/ie/in zeoT/izint usdp anpaeud [ewjue 69EB6S6ET YMOI oum.,w - +08/01
DONSANT
09°2LE zeozlvzfit  zzoz/fie/1n eeoe/iehit uadp 5,0uiaeys aud gp {74 3 ANDI) STUOV SONSANDT - $DESDT
0L bEY geoT/ie/in  zeoz/tT/11  Tzoe/iT/nt usdg 131p [ewue ¥60bZ INI TIIW IRIVYd YIVESIH - TLEL0T
98O9S TESK
‘zzive/o1 Huswalddns
05'8€ zezoz/iz/fit  zzoe/tein  gROR/TT/ET uadp paq ‘Bupiods wsisapm o0zviL MNNVE 1SIMAIIW LSYEd - 068K0T
9895TESk
fzz/se/fot ‘saddns
15°EbT zeochie/tr  zeoz/tziit zeozhie/my uado [ewne Juozeury 9185ZET MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068H0T
9895TESH
!zzfozfot ‘wawayddns
4444 Teoe/ie/1y  zzoche/vt  zeoT/iTinn uadp alewtid (aRs-0ig TYBSSE NNVE 1STMATW 1SHId - D68H0T
989STESk {Z2/LT/01
uswa|ddns a6ea
STH9 zeoeT/iy  zeozfieftn  zeon/iz/in uadQ {Bupiods wiaisam L9bLL MNVE 1SIMALN 1SHI - 068+0T
saddns funessdo - 00°TZS 1B19P 1RG0
JUIWYIIUT | d4e) [ewuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juawpedag gng
BAlasaLd 359404 - TE uawedsg
e _ 00Z IqetN - TET pund
JUNOUlY 2JI0AU] 92 JUSWARd 3]B(] PaAdldy |1eq 1/ Fjeg ong o1eg @J1I0AU]  UOSEaY plaH SNEIG UoNdUISa] 2210AUT "ON 2210AU] J0pUaA
souypl isno)) puwpy Y308

ZT/OE/TT - 22/T0/11 abuey s)1eq ang DI0AU]

1/9 Aq dV - seenIwwo) ||V :T1VI00TI4

1OLI)ST
IAIISIIJ
JS310,]




bz 40 57 abey

WV bFiE0:20 ZZ0T/80/ZT U0 SMN AQ uny

039

66°5$ 1 SUORIBSURL| BDI0AU] 5iei0) sajjddng 33140 - 00°TZS eILp 13lG0
6918 1E5F
‘Zefel11 Lepuajed
66'S geozfee/1n  zeoefee/1y  zeoe/eTiin uado £202 ‘uozewy £10120¢€ ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
sajddng 3340 - 00°TTS 1e32p 123000
uoleNSIBIWPY - 0T ualiiedag gns
£9°Zbb'15% £8 suofIesURL| 8)I0M] S[e10] JUFLINIUF 1P BIED [RWIUY 007 dd - 80 Juatupedaq Qrg
00'001% T SUDNIESURLL B32I0AUT sjejo) sdiysiaquiaw 3§ sanq - 00 T b9 peIep (a0
989S1ESy ‘Ze/az/oT
00"001 zLoT/TZ/IT  ZZoT/iT/TY  ezoe/teinn uadp diyssaquiawl vzy TLL92E ANYE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068F0T
sdiysiaquuaw g sang - 00'Ze9 IeRp 125(00
63'15T$ T SUORIESURY| 2DI0AU] S|eI01 S|EIUIY - OO'6ED IIEISP 139G0
05£90ESE Z2/61/01
nfd jeunue-1e3 |ejuad
68'1ST gzog/te/tt  zeozhiehin  zzoz/teiin uadg led ejuay aspdiswy  ZZ0Z - OTOTED ANVE 1SIMATW 1SHIL - 068H01
s|ejudy - 00°6E9 lIeep 1990
99°/8£% § SUOTDBSUE] 9M0AUT S|EI0L |3ARL) - DQ'EED (E19p 133[q0
o8951ESY ‘Z2/ve/oT
89°ZE geoe/re/it  zeozfizhin  ezozfie/nn uadg ‘B nyd jewue !s,3A07 6FTET ANVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068P0T
9895 TESH
'zeive/oT Yeaw
v5'8 720E/Te/11  zeoe/iT/vT zzoz/ve/nl uadg n/d |ewjue 'spleuoqap 1£59bF ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI - 068401
989S1£5b ‘ze/vz/on
9,02 eoz/ie/il  zeozhie/tt zeoz/izhin vadg  ‘jany n/d jewyue {1 918769 MNNVE LSAMALIW 1SHId - 068401
. 05Z90€5k ‘Ze/61/01
9525 zeoz/tz/iT  zzoz/veht zeoz/teiit iedgy  feny n/d jewue Yjaus TLTSES ANYE 1SIMOIW 1SUId - 068F01
1174
Q6ZSEITI/BT/OTIQuIas
Jybiy'yosnd ajenn
TIELT TTOTMVINT  zzoTieI/IT Teoz/vlin uadQ '00Z Yied poomuoying 2e0e-£201 NNVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068001
laABIL - QO'EEY HEIBP 122100
o' Th$ T SUDNDESUER. | 3210AU] 5|e}0) suonesjunrwo) - 00°ZES LIEp PIao
o' Th zeoz/ag/1n  zeoz/en/1t  zzoe/seiit uado dJZESTLSZIOD ZN ZTOT-O0THIA  ANNA TYINID SYIUL-NIIWVD - S9ER0T
SUDREINUNLLBOS - 0O'TED 1LI9P PO
ph'GZE'GTS £ suondesues) adeau| 5[ej0L S3IAIBS |BUDISSBIOLd - 00'TED IE19P 13300
sBupapuas
owosd pue yom
ubisap Aleupuierg ONLLINSNOD ANV NOISIA NOSSNYH3LS
00°S25'T 20/IT/IT  zzoT/te/tl  zeoThie/nt uadgp - pafold epueq pay 09T VHA NOSSNV43LS NOL - ZE6L0T
$321AL95 [eUOISS2401d - 0O TEY 1IE13P 12{q0
JUSmaug B aled |eunuy 007 d4 - 80 Juawpedag gns
JAIaSANd 353104 - ZE Juawpedag
= i = 3 00Z IgeIN - TET pung
JUROWY JICAU[  31BQ JURWARY B PoAIZDRY 3eqG /O B 9NQ  I)eq J0AUT  LOSEIY plaH SIS HORAUIS3(] 22I0AU] ‘ON 210AU] JOpuap
rou))(] ‘lyrna?) puw] oy

C2/0E/TT - 22/10/11 2buey 538Q 3NQ 2010AU]

1/9 Aq dV - seeRIWwWOo) |1V :T1VI00TINL

IOLI)ST
9AIISIX]
1S310,]




bz 40 91 abeg

WY bbiE0:L0 T20Z/80/ZT UO SMN AQ uny

9£'995¢
£5°091

gy

0¥'s

£4°56E

JANIX4]

L1'0Z
ooozt

00'66

1r°'16$

6645
66’6k

(¢5ET)

56'68E$

56'68E

or'ZELS

9T'ZE
0000

 SUDMOESURLEE AJQALL

Sje10} suonEUMUIDY) - 0D'TEY E19P 133(G0

JUNGWY 3310AU]

ZZ/0E/TT - 22/10/11 abuey a1eq anQ ad10AU]

1/9 Aq dV - seaRIWwWo) ||V :T1VI00 TN

J1EQ] JUSWAE] a1eQ panaday

o
zeoz/ez/it  gzoz/ee/iv  zezoelsT/it uadp dJZEDTLSZTIO0 ZN Z20Z-0TY3A  ANMA TWHINID SYIHL-NDIWYD - S9Eb0T &
6918
1ESE 'gg/z/oT ‘way
zeoz/ezint  zzoz/ecit zzoz/ee/Tt vadp  pe=) Guiddiys 'Sdsn £064E9 MNYE 1S3IMAIW 1SHId - 068F0T
6918
1£5k ‘Z2/IE/0T ‘way
2Z0Z/ETIT  ZeoZ/eT/iT  ZzoZ/ETi1l uadQ  jrejes Buiddiys (5dsn 0LETSS ANYE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068F0T
EEZ96TSY '22/61/01
awaufeuoyd
TEOTMTTIT  ZE0T/PI/ET  Zeoz/eT/TT uadp ‘wodeipap 28101 MNVE 1STMAIW LSHId - 068401
sHoREUNWINGY - DD'ZEY K9P 193[Q0
£ SUOIIBSURL) 33I0AUT S[E10) SOIAIAS [EUOISSEI0)E - 00 TED [1e38p algo
0196 815k # PIEXTZ/
220Z/0E/1T  ZZOZT/OE/TT  Z2ZORZ/OEAT uad0 £/11!emaualiAppeqo 80F19959€2 ANYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068001
TTLTOTSY 'TT/L
Tt zeoz/eTht  zzoT/ez/n uadg  ‘wuwad epsn lyasn T0ILT6 NVE LSIMAIW LSYTd - 068101
TvTTLTSk ‘eefeefor
fuuoped touop dn
gzog/ie/tt  geozfienit zzoz/izina uadg punos !BulD ssauley 669262 MNVE 1SIMOLW LSHIY - 068P0T
SaJlAI9S |RU0ISSa)OLd - DO'TED 1P 133100
£ SUOIRSURL| FHOAM] 5[2101 000'1$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo] jjews - 0O TS (1€12p 18la0
6918
TESE '22/b/11 (sauued
zeoglee/11  zzozlel TeoR/EUTT uadp ase.a Aip luozewry SZEIF6T JANVE LSTIMAOTW LSHIS - 068¥0T
zeozizint gzoefieiit zeoz/iein uadg s3ydepe yomiau ££6Z6 MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SHIS - 068H0T
EECO6TSP
‘Telefin edes
Z20T/PT/TT  ezOZ/PT/IT TROT/RRIT uadp -punjau lugzewy H-00295 ANYE 1STIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
000'T$ 12pun dinb3 3¢ sjoo) ||lews - 00°bZS KEIP 1I8[G0
1 SuIesues] oAl siein) sayddns asjpuetpiaw doys Yo - §9°7Z5 1€12p 133[(g0
6918 TESY
‘ZZ/1E/0T Huawewso
zzoz/ezit  zeog/ee/11  eeoR/ETiNT uadp doys yib ‘aurd papsaN ETEOX ANVE 1S3IMAIW 1SHI4 - 068F0T
sayddns asipueydaa doys Yo - §5°7ZS 1E19p 12lQ0
£ suoQoesuel| 3I0AU]L sjejot sanddng BupesadQ - DO°'ZZS IE1Ep P3O
6918
TESk ‘2Z/OE/OT 431em
w@oz/eT/tl  geoefer/it  zeoz/eeiTl uadp -Su0ISS3IUDD ‘HEeWep $S0E09 NNVE LSIMOIW 1SHI4 - 068P0T
6918 TESk 22/1e/01
zzoz/eg/t1  eeoe/ee/it zeoe/eR/1l uado 1215 vav 936599 MNVE LSIMOIW LSHId - 068K0T
saiyddns Sunesado - 00°ZTS Ietep 13000
uoReSIUIUPY - QT Juawiedag qns
FAIBSRI 159404 - 7€ 1wswpedsg
- 00Z IgelN - TET pund
a1eq 1o 6] 9N 9j8q @J0AU]  UDSEaY PloH SMEeg UORALISaq 320AU] "ON 2210AU] JOpUIA
siouf)ii yuno]) pursr yooy

pasiq
ATISIIG

15210,]




vz Jo L1 abed WY bbi£0:£0 Z20Z/80/2T U0 SMN AqQ uny

041

6918 1ESH
‘zef8/11 fleaw-din

69'ST TZOT/ETMT  TETOT/EL/ITL  TZoT/ET/in uadg Buidng sad mag 6£004 MANYE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
6918 TESH
22/6/1T lleaw-diy

4y 3 zeoe/ez/11  geoe/eT/iT  Teoe/ER/il uadp Buidng !sxeas AzaatD) £8¥069 ANVE ISTMOTW LSUId - 068b0T
6918
1E5b ‘2Z/6/1T lraw

el eogfeT/iy  zzozleT/in  Teoe/eTin uadp  -dwn Budng ‘apodiyd 97 NNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
6918 15k
'ZeOT/1T esw-din
BuiAng suoissaduc)

££'9 zZ0z/ee/It  zzoz/ee/it  zzoR/eR/El uadg J3Us) A LETS99 MNVE LS3MAIW 15d1d - 068k0T
6918 1€5k
ZTOT/IT ‘eaw-dig

156 zeoT/ee/T1  TEoT/ET/IT  zeoT/eT/in uado buiAng Ispreuogop 891509 ANYE LSAMOIW 15U - 068b0T
6018 TESH (Z2/OT/TT
!leaw-dwy Buiing

o1l zzoz/ee/1T  zzOT/EL/TT  zZoR/eT/it uadg  {uByN S,yeuuey I7 LEERGTF SNYS 1S3MAIW LSYId - 068H0T
6918
TESH ‘ZTT/TT {eaw

£6'S 7ZOZ/ET/IT  TETOT/EL/TT  gzoz/eT/t uadg -duy BuAng !syonguels 901419 NNVE LSIMAIW LS - 068401
6918 1E5F TZ/TT/11
{[ang-1ed |eyuas

vE'L ze0e/eT/11  geoz/eT/it  zzoe/eRit uadg  -din BujAng o (BYS 9bb0£9 MNVE 1SIMAIW L1SUI - 068+0T
6918 T€5k fZZ/2th
!|say0y-dig BujAng

£8°E0L zzoz/ee/1l  zeoelce/in zeoEieTin uadp  !sayns g uuj pELEy 59199 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI - 068+0T
6918 TESH ‘ZZfETTT
6upped-duy 6ujAng

00'82 zeozfee/11  zeozfetl  TeoR/ET/NT uadp  ‘uodiy uejodonap 09924101 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI - 068%0T
6918 TE5pizE/OT/TT
‘Bupped-din

0002 gzog/ezit  geoz/etl TEot/ee/nl vadg BujAngiBuppey Aepioy ZZOTTT MNYE 1S3IMAIW 1SHIL - 06801
6918 TESP TZ/OT/T1
{1310y-d1y butAng

19'1Z1 gzoZ/Eee/11  zzoT/eT/1T  zeoziezfin uado luuf uspieg UOIIH  BOEBPBESTE ANYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI - 068101
6918 TESHZZ/TT/TT
!|leaw-duy BuiAng

10°06€ TTOT/ET/IT  ZToZ/ET/11  ezoR/ET/il uadp e e yuay ssa|led  9-SN-0TL8b29T ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401

|12ARAL - 00"EEY 1232P 12[Q0D
uoesiuupy - 0T uswedsq qns
BALD5B I }50404 - ZE JUdLpEda)
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWy 3Jl0AUl  21B( JuatiAgd 918 panddy 21eqg /o JIeQ 2N 9IEQ 20l0AU]  LDSeay PiaH Smels uoRdUISaq anoauj “ON 2@210AU] 10pUap,
s “Ameg prep Y204

PLISIq
9AIISIIJ

18910,]

ZZ/OE/TT - Z2/10/11 sbuey aeq anq av10AU]

1/9 Aq dV - S99 ILwWo) |V i TTVI00TW4




2 40 g1 abey

WY bbi£0:£0 TZ0Z/B0/ZT U0 SMN Aq uny

Ob'LES'TS T suomIesuRt] 3210nU{ 5|ejo) syyauag Yieay andoidwyz - 00T 11239 131q0
1143N38 HLwvaH §
Ob"£ES'T zzoz/ee/it  zeoz/ee/11  Tzoz/BT/IT uadg aoueinsuy @anal ZN ZZIT aHa JIA0TWI SYIUL-NITWYD - 856601 ©
s)jauag yyesH ashojdw3 - gO'ETY 11913 132{00
SduUBUUIR /SalF|ded - 8T uswuedar] qng
£6'012'1T$ LE sSUOlIIESUBL] AIDAU] SIP101 UOREIISIUIPY - OT Juauuedag ans
AN s Ia4] b SUOIIESURIL 3D[0AU] 5|EJ01 |EMDRIIL0D PPISING - 00"+ 1992p 13(q0
r{
$BEST zzoz/ez/it  zzoz/ae/11  zZoe/ez/it uado ¥b90TSZTO0 2Z0T AON SdiW Sdi SYIUL-NITWYD - SEELOT
6918 TESK
2T Al U
00'S18°'1 zzoziez/11  zzoz/ez/it  zzoz/eeitl uado 10 9% ‘Bnquajoos LSHZITTID MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
6918 TESK
'ze/s/1 luonduisqns
66'bT eogleent  geoefee/it zeoe/ehi uadp Jpd f2qopy  €ZOGTTEOEZ ANVE LSAIMOIW 15T - 068601
Sueuajuery
62'087 zeoz/ee/11  gzoefeT/1T  TzoT/eT/il uadp ¥I0p awi PTEPET-IS NOLLYHOJYOD S5LLN3JSY - 870801
jen3zenueD apisIng - 00'¥y9 IEep 1PAao
80°'592'p% T SUONIESUE) | BHOAU] siejo sdiystaquiaw g sang - 00'ZH9 11838p 391G0
W3LSAS O4NI 530S
80592’ ZLOTVINITL  Zeozhvi/1T zzoe/vi/il uadp  |emauds diyssaquiap 61ZI0ET UINI ATHIWHOS 09ES3IDIdS - EELZ0T
sdiysiaquiaie )g sang - 00'Z¥9 I1A3p 03[0
05'1+8% I suONjJesUBL) BMIOAU] 5{e10) SjEIUAY - 0O6E9 HEIIp 1230
6918 1ESH 'ZZ/1E/01
fsanjod epod
05'148 geozfez/11  zzoefee/11  zeo/eT/vl uadp -sjuid ‘saspdiaiug g5d SOZ6ET MNVE 1S3MALW LSH1d - 068501
sjejuay - 0O'6E9 11212 190
59'206% T SUCIIeSUE ) 30I0AU] sieio). Bupenjdng 3 Bunuug - 00°SEY 'R13p 19140
zhezLsyize/izion
soydeu puod
S8'Z8E eozfiz/it  grog/ie/in zoz/ve/nn uadg 1oy laageas) spiempl 9pzTT NNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
TheTLLSh
‘zefa/t1 ‘sowdelb
00°51S eoT/iehil  zeog/teivn zeozhizho uadp ulen ‘aapear) spiempl 89122 ANVE LSIMAIW 15313 - 06860T
Buizeaydng '3 Buyuld - 00'SE9 H2ap 13[90
PETIV'IS §1 SUDRDRSURL| 3JI0AU] 5101 (3ARIL - 00°EED HEBP PRIG0
6918 T€Sk Ze/8iTT
[ TeoT/EeTil  zzoz/er/it  zeoz/ee/in wadp  !|jeaw-duy GuiAng !SAD POELTY MNVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068%01
6918 TESK [TZ/8/11
!lesw-dug Guidng
£S°E 2e0T/eT/11  Tzoz/ee/1l  ZZoT/ET/IN uadp NSOIM 10W-98+0 POTEQDD HNVE LSIMAIW LSYUId - 06801
|12aeiL - 00"EEY 1239p PIGD
ucneSiUNUPY - gT Juawiedaq gnas
anlasald 35alod - TE Juawpredaq
00Z IqEIN - TET pund.
TUNOLIY 2010AU]  3Je( JUIWABg 21eQ penaiay 218g /O F;eq ong 218 2IN0AU]  UOSeSY plaH SNJEG uonRoU3Sa] IJ10AU] "ON 90AU] 10pUBA
mowy[] ‘Wono) puep] 3108

ZZ/0E/1T - z2/10/TT abuey a38Q @nQ 2210AU]

1/9 Aq dV - seenIwwo) ||V :1T1VI00T W4

PInSIa
IAIISHIJ
1910




¥ Jo 6T abed WV bbEQEL0 Z20Z/80/2T UC SMN A uny

o ‘matn Dapad AlddnS YOLOW TIONYY,
ER'ZET zeoL/teit zeoz/te/tt qeoz/iTina wadQ ‘sa SpT# Ny 02ZSETZAU0S  /SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IH QLNY - 8YZ00K
AlddNS YOL0W AIONYY

067641 zeoz/iehit  zeoghie/tn zeozfiz/ix uadQ ued Queuem 1p ¥any TEESZZAU0S  / SNOLLMOS HSINIAIY OLNY - 8bZ001T
AlddNS YOLOW QTONYY

09’6 ozhefit  zzoz/ieltt zeotfrein uadp Jaz)iqers jany ESEEZZAUDS / SNOLLAOS HSINI43Y 01NV - BbZ001
AlddNS HOLOW QI0NYY

06’1 TToE/TET/ET  Teozfizht  zzoT/ie/n vadQ 1139-A Aydeden 0BLETTAVO0S { SNOLLMOS HSINIA3Y 01NV - 8bZ00T
LE'TLL'T 0PI ZZOE/PT/IT  ZZ0Z/vi/1T uado Syaen Je2als phs 580kL9 VT 40 INIWJINDI NLLYVIA - 959701

ozZbesk

‘geferfor evpod
Joqeuliod 40y mens
oo'se TIOTMPTINT  ZeoEzfbT/IT  ezoe/vl/in usdg -AIRSINN QU3 Wo2) YOFIET-C JINVE 1SIMATW 1SYI4 - 0680T
sanddng adueuajuiey /aieday - a0'ELS (IBI9D 10l00

pEZIP'TS 9] SuUOnIEsUE)) 3HOAU] s|mio] sapddng SunesadQ - 9O ZTS 1E13p 123(GD
adm
00991 zeoz/eeit  zzozfeT/tl  TzoRleT/in uadp  ejuob ‘sasip Guspues 1E¥92 INI SQUVNAW - Z6£Z0T
FUYMQUYH
66'1¢ zzZoe/Te/IT  ZEoT/IT/IT  zZoR/1E/Rt uadg T4 ong 1o Ay L6LpTER AMIVA 3NYL YOAIYL - bLSEOT
S34VISANYT 34330
SL'BLE zeozfie/tt  zeoz/tzhit zeoziveinu usdp H_mw T00-B5095Z5TT  NHOL Vi 3dVISONY ANOALIS - bOSZOT
m._u__
899 zZoZfIIT  TeoT/ieNt zeozftzhin uadg  Bugno’sadelq Jauiod 114 ONI SQOUYNAW - 264201
0Z'0v zeoz/re/ny  zeozhvetn zeoe/tTinn uado sipew Aemaaup £5bS2 NI SGUYNIW - 264201
16wl zeoe/te/it  zeozftetn gzoe/teita uadg  s32pn0 PY6 3|y ajow 9ZpbE ONI SAUYNIW - 264201
L6'TH geoe/tz/it  zoz/ie/in zzoz/teiin uado wByysey ajqeabreydas 15052 DNI SQYYNIW - 264201
66'9E zog/ie/tt  geozftz/it  teoehieh uado s3y\ddns doys 18S€T SYILINID IWOH 5.aM0T - 265201
6L'65 zeoe/ie/t1  zzoe/te/tn zeozfieina uadp SuuUoMB3jowT uosiod 0Z9E0 SYALNTD IWOH S3IMOT - 76520
9£0/975%
‘TTILY tasoy e
ZH'SE geoz/ie/1t  zeoz/ie/ir  geoz/te/it uadQ  ‘sAa) wopiub) {uozeury £Z05810 ANVE 1STIMAIW LSHId - 068b0T
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW QIONYY
{00"p£) geoz/teiiy  zzozhietn zeoziielel uadg L 9EBZEO0S [ SNOLLMIOS HSINIA3Y OLNY - BkZ003T
AddNS HOLOW JI0NYY
14051 ceozftatr zeoz/iz/it zeoe/ieitl uadp Aoneq iojesauab  gpegzzauns / SNOLLNIOS HSINIE3Y OLNY - 8F200T
89°ZIT'T T20LPTTT  TZOTMPI/TT  zzoz/eihnd uado 2y 871121 02 O MIYDTINW - BBEL0T
79'651 TZOZ/PT/IT  Z2OTHPI/TT  zzoZivifin uadp WePRBUISP £0LT61 0D A1ddNS NYALSIM VIO - 9€910T
ETOTYZSK ‘ZT/8Z/0T
18T ZZ0ZIPT/IT  Z20Z/VTNT zzoeivT/in uadg {0 133y B uvey 0zz009 NNVE LSIMOIW L1SHId - 068KOT
AlddNS HOLOW CIONYY
{00'59) TZOTIPT/TT  2Zoe/TMIT ZROZIVIATY uadp Ipan Z9IZEODOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIY3Y OLNY - 842001
sanddns Gupeidg - po TZS 1eIEp P9l
asueuajuiely /saniaed - gt Juswpedag ans
BAIBSDI 1510 - TE Juspedag
- - - 007 iqeIN - TET pundy
UNOWY ad10Au] =3B Juawied 18] PAAIRIoY a1eq 1/9 sjed ang e 0ioAu]  U0SeIY PloH smels uondiIsaq 3doAu] "ON @HOAUL J0DU3IA

sjouy “Aywma)) puwe Yoy

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

1S310,]

TZ/OE/TT - 22/10/11 2buey 21eq ang S210AU]

1/9 Aq dV - se)Iwwo) ||V 1 T1VI00T W4




bz Jo 0T 8bed

WY $1€0:£0 ZZOZ/BO/ZT U0 SMN AQ uny

zeleeion - ADYINT AVMYHIVH <
#1°Z8T ELOTAAC A0 QR A 4174 ) C4 L A QR 440 4R CSUAN | uadp Z2/8¢/6 'L10E9-06Tk, ZN ZZOT D6INL FATHSNYIE / NVOTUIWVAIW - 692407 S
zefeeion - ADHINT AVMVHIVH
75'655 zeozf1izity  zzoT/hie/it  zeoe/1Tiii uadQ 72/82/6 '8T0E9-0LLEL ZN ZZOT OLLEL TUIHSHYIAA / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9£/0T
iTion - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
ST'9bT 2eoe/1e/1l  Teoe/e/Tr  TToT/ie/n uadp zz/ezfe /10£9-0956/ ZN 2Z0T 095EL FUIHSNYAA / NVITHAWYAIW - §9££07
gelezfon - ADUINI AVMYHLYH
6Y°18¢ zzoz/ie/nn  zzoz/ie/tt zeoeie/it uadp 2/8e/6 {L10EQ-DE6TL 7N TZOT 0E6TL FHIHSHYIG / NVITHIWVAIW - 94707
ze/Lefon - ADHINT AVMVYHLYH
6E'bB L20TIL/IT  zeozhiey  eoe/iT/in uadQ gz/8/6 '9TOE9-0ZLTL ZN ZZOT 0TLZi FYIHSNYAG / NVITHIWYOLW - S94£0T
eeieelor - ASHINT AYMVYHLYH
EETL gzogfrizivy  zeoehiz/in Ezoe/tEzinn uadD 7z/8Z/6 '80089-0EBTH ZN ZZOT OESTH JUIHSHY3A / NVOTUIWVAIW - 59££0T
Teleefot - ADYINT AYMYHLVH
110k zoTiie/tt  zroefe/it qzoghizin uadp 7z/8Z/6 'YODET-TBEOF ZN ZZOT TBEOV JUIHSHYIE / NVOIHIWVAIW - 592201
Telieiot - ADHINT AVMYHLYH
0992 zog/iziit  geozhiz/iv  zzoz/iz/n wado zz/8z/6 !60058-055/E ZN ZZ0T 055/€ AYIHSHYIAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - 592201
zeleeion - ADYIANT AVYMVHIVH
8 THT eoz/ie/1l  zzozhie/in zeog/iednn uado 7z/92/6 ‘TOOPT-TEQLE ZN 20T TEQLE FUIHSHYIE / NVOTUIWVAIW - §9£40T
telezion - ADHINT AYMVHLVH
8926 geoefieht  geoehte/tr zeoe/ie/n usdo  Z2/8e/6 ‘WOOVS-TLETE ZN €Z0T TLTIE FUIHSHYAL / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9LL01
zeleeion - ADYAND AYMVHLVH
06262 geozfie/1n  zeoz/izft  zzoR/vE/ uadD zz/e/6 “PODSI-TEERT ZN TZOT TEEHT FUIHSHYAA / NVIIHIWVAIW - S92£0T
gelion - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
6v'6T zzoz/vz1n  zzozfiz/Tn zeoEz/iT/u uadp zz/8z/6 ‘BODDS-OEETZ ZN ZZOT OEETZ FUIHSHYIE / NVOTIIWVCIW - 59201
[44]%4[1] & ADYIANI AVMYHLYH
46609 eoefte/in  zeozfizhiy zzozfte/in uadg  72/82/6 ‘920LE-04460 ZN TZOT OLLKO JUIHSHY3D [ NVOTHAWYAEW - 59201
saMa4as Ann o1gnd - 00°£ZE9 1913p 133[G0
mh.mm* T suanzesued | adoaul Sfjejot suonedumuitio) - go'zES {elep uuw.EO
6£'98 7Z0z/8T/IT  zTzoTfeT/11  TEoT/BE/v1 uadQ dJZEYTLSZI00 ZN Z20Z-0TYIA  ONMA WH3INID SYIUL-NITWYD - S9EROT
suepedunwIwe) - NO'ZES 1212p 13200
00'069% € SUONJRSURI| 2I10AU] S|B10] Sa)IAI3S [BUDISSA)0Id - 00'TED [IEI2p 122[00
00°005 zeoz/ie/t  zzoz/iThir  zeoe/iein uado uoneayad 2ds 9/£88 0D AQvYE T - 90201
VYD
00°061 Z2OZ/PT/TT  ZZOTMPI/NT  ZZOZ/PT/TT usdQ [eAoWwRl 3S00GED ‘uen) ¥S150-22 B dOHS AQ0I STIRULNYD - 666£0T
5a2IA198 [RUOISSDI01d - 00°TED 118D 1IR0
85°GE0" /S B SLIONJESURE| IN0AUY s|e10)| sayjddns asueuajuje /apeday - DO°EZS NEIBP 122{G0
wals 1 o
£E°SE TZ0E/8T/1T  zZoZ/sT/in  geozfsL/il uado 7 J9AMS (92 0joyd  00'90FZLI0TOS  ATlddNS DIYLDIT13A GI3I4ONEULS - 958E0T
(4R T4 zZOZ/BZ/IT zzoz/sT/11  zeoZ/sziil uadg sayddns Mm_n_e SkZ0056846 YADNIVHO - £09T0T
Juau, Jo
£6'STL'E zeoThieltt  Teoefee/in ezoe/ie/nn uadp ey puodas - 3gxe ujen 6500E0 ONIYNLOVINNYIW S3AIY JINVHD - BPEOOT
sajddng adueuajuiely/Heday - QO'ETS =P PG
aoueudjuIep /sany ey - g1 Juawpedag qns
amasald 159404 - 7€ Juawpedag
— 00Z IGEIN - TET puny
JUNOWIY SJI0AU] 98] JUSWARY 3B PIAIRITY aeq /9 )] ang 9B 8JI0AU]  UDSE3Y PIPH sSNElS UoNRAUIS3] INOAU] “ON IJ10AU] JOpUBA
nouy ‘Ayuno) povpy 1300

ZZ/OE/TT - T2/10/11 9buey s1eQ Bnq od10AU]

1/9 Aq dV - s9enIwwo) ||V :T1vA00T W4

PLOSIq
IAIISAI]

18910,




bz Jo 17 =bed WV biE0:L0 2202/80/2T UO SMN Aq uny

To]
<
0005 ezoz/te/1t  zeoefiz/in  eeoe/Ein uadg Y1 wooq 658215-T SAND TVANIYH IHL - 99LL0F
9£0£925b -2Z/6/TT
!|equas Jossaudwaod
8L P1E Teoz/iz/vt  zeoe/ie/it zooe/ie/n uadQ 1je s|ejusy panun 29EL5821E ANVE 1SIMOIW LSYHId - 068+0T
s|ejuay - 00°6E9 1E3ap PAlqo
09°'£92'8¢ £/ SUONJBSUBI) 3DI0AU] 5210 IFUBUIIUIL § sieday - DO'BES IRI2P 19310
s)yby| “sasuoa
40| Bupysed w akaojoyd
00°'v6L zzoz/en/Tl  zzoziez/t1  zeozlezfit uadp pue y20p 3wy pa|jsul NI-£POZETO ANVdWOD QHOIMYYD - SELOOT
Joop
JE3U 3pISING SNAO(0D
00°0£0°1 eoe/eeit  ezozlen/IT  TEoRleT/Tn uadg e 3apno _uu__mmmo..__ NI-8+0ZETO ANYAWOD QHOIMYYD - SELODT
sboy
J3AY 1B S|MOY JajeM
00°029'1 Zeozfee/11  zzoz/ez/11  zeoz/eLit uadp 404 samod nw__ﬂm:_ NI-9+DZET0 ANVdWOD QU0IMWYD - SEL00T
ayeb ounp
00°LEZ'T zzoefee/1n  zzozleT/11  zTOR/eT/N uadg Joy samod pajjesul NI-9S0ZETO ANYdWOD QHO4MYYD - SEZ00T
JiedzJ fuogoadsu)
DE'L62'E TROT/TT/IT  Ze0Z/1T/1T  TeoT/1e/it uadp Suneay |euoseas 99188 0D AQvYd IC - 90ETOT
9E0L9ZSh
2T/LTIOT pIRSpuM
0E'SHS zeozfiz/vt  gzoe/tz/in zeoz/vei wadp  -123uuds !ssejo aulop ¥809 ANVE 1SIMATW 1SYIS - 068801
NOLLYH3IOATd43d
0000z zzozheftl  zeoz/1T/in zzoT/ig/ uadQ  sedad Jazaay ) yjem €012t1 B ONINOLLIONOD YIV VaY - S0000T
asueuajuiey @ sijeday - o BED iiR19p 1RI00
80°199'9¢% 0Z SUOTIeSUEI] 8MIDAU] 5{E10) Saojaseg ANAN 2HGNd - 00°LES 11e13p 13390
200600605 ZZ/5T/11
05°+Z¢ eog/ie/tl  geoe/ve/vr zeoz/vefin uadp TZ/ST/OT James zZ/11 51/01 AITIVA WOD 40 39VTIIA - 9Z8E0T
100600605 ZZ/ST/TT /ST
00'++8 eoT/1e/1t  zeoT/ie/t1 zzoz/ig/nn uadgQ T2/ST/0T Jamas eesstfon AITIVA V0D 40 3OVTIIA - 928£0T
zeieeion - ADHAND AVMVYHLYH
0S°£91 geoe/ie/in  zzog/ie/il  czoe/tEint uadQ Zz/8Z/6 'TT0E9-05bSL ZN TTOT 0§bSL FUIHSHYID / NVOTUAWVAIW - 592701
gzleelon - ADHINT AVMVHLYH
66'6L1 gzoz/te/it  zzoe/iehin  gToe/reiin uadg 22/82/6 ‘010£9-0p2SL ZN TTOT OPTSL FUIHSHY3G / NVOTHAWYAIW - §9/£01
zeleefot - ADHINT AVMVHLYH
ELTIT zeog/ieiit  zeon/ief1n zzozftefi uado 7z/82/6 '6T0£9-0E0SL ZN ZZ0T 0£0SL JHIHSHY3E / NVOIUIWVAIW - S92£0T
we/Leion - ASHANT AVMVHLYH
£8'Lzr't o1zl TeoT/te/it  zzoe/1ein uadp zz/Be/6 ‘0T0£9-019%2 2ZN ZZO1 019bZ FHIHSHHID / NVIIYIWVALW - 592201
ze/az/on - ADYINI AVMYHLYH
BLELE Zeoz/ig/tl  gzogfiziit zeoz/1Eina uadQ 72/82/6 {610£9-00bkL ZN TZOT 0ObbL JUIHSNY3A / NVITUIWVAIW - 594201
sadialas ANINN DNGNd - 00°LED 1R13P 1I3(G0
JdueuIJUIR /SRy - BT Juswpedaq gng
PAIDSBA 159404 - 7€ JWauedan
— — — —— — 00z (qeIN - TET Puly
JUNOWY 3M0AUT  @EQ JUUARY oJeQ pomdlay 93eq 1/9 9)eQ ang 10 2JJ0AU]  UDSeIY PIaH SMels UONdUIS3( SJI0AU] "ON 2J10AD] 10DUSA

sjoufy “Ayumoy) prep oy

PIISIq
AIISAI]

15310

ZZ/OE/TT - T2/10/1T abuey ajeq ang ad10Au]

1/9 Aq dv - seapiwwo) ||y :17VI00T WL




v J0 7 abeq

WY bi£0:£0 TZTOZ/BO/ZT U0 SMN Aq uny

£5°659'BOTS$
15'699'801%
SZ'000'5T$
52'900'S1$

SZ'900'sT

E0°ETE0ES
LTS

00°59

££'952'T
00'52E
00°s9

10°bz'1$

€2°65¢€

Z6T SUOIIBSURI) SDI0AUY
261 SUONJESURE) I0AU]
T sHonesuer] 3JIoAU]
1 540ON2esuRL] SMOAU]

zeoe/izhin

£9 SUCIIESHRI] ADIDAU]

b SUCIIESHRI] 3I0AU]

zeoe/iehit

zeoe/vi/

TeoT/riint

TIOT/PTITT
£ SUOLDeSURS} IHAAU]

zzoz/8ziit

5|10 00Z IgeIN - TET pund
S|E10] aaM3saLd 152107 - TE Judwpedag
s[E10) sjuRsn - ¢ Juswnedaq qng
s|e1cL Q00'ST$ J9AC IMPRIIseU] - 00°£92 1elap 19=(q0
9/11 ybnouy) saAI9s
[euojssajoud - AGIYx3
ooz gzog/rein usdy  Bog pawied ey T59bL 2d SALVIDOSSY B YINONITY - SE0SOT
000°ST$ Jaa0 23mPInnseyu] - 00°£94 I1€19p 133{0
sjuelD - 6 Juawpedaq qng
SiR}01 PoURUIUIER fSRIN|IDRY - §T Juswlieda] gng
5{e10], [2nIPRRUeD 3PISINO - 00'vP9 (1E12p 1Rl00
zeforfit
ceoefizhin  zzoziiz/na uado 21A1Rs Apjaam gEsh SNOLLMIOS 153d d3DONVAQY - 80001

££79675b ‘TT/LT/0T
{Buyaioasjabeqieb

Z20Z/PIMT  TZOTIVE/TY uadp !saoiuas oiQnday  ZS50POE0GEGTE MNVE LSIMAIW 15YIS - 068501
DS Z/TT

T2OZHT/TT  TROE/YT/TT vadp  jonuol 3sad Ajjuowe ) ¢4) SNOLLNI0S 153d GIJNYAQY - 80001
[44[3A8

T2oTHTILL  Teogivt/n uado [oAue) 1sad Apaam oscr SNOLLNTOS 153d QIDNVAQY - 840001

|enyde1uo) 3pISING - 00'¢PS I183ep 1[0
s[04 5{e3uay - 00'6EY 1€I9P 140
|Equal 1000

zeoz/eT/TIn  zzoT/eT/nt uadg  Jossaidiuod se [as3p -9SEYO6ZET OJNI STYAN3Y 1139NNS - +S6E0T

S{eIuRY - 00°6EY I1219p 1[0
SIUBRUIIUER fSOINfDES - BT Juawpedag gns
anlesald 158104 - Z§ Juawnedaq
007 {feIN - TET pung

JUACIDY 2t0AU]

TZ/OE/TT - 22/T0/1T 2buey 23eQg ang 2310AU]

1/9 Aq dV - sesnIwwo) ||V :11VI00T W4

2160 JUBWAR] 3B PIAIRITY 2eqa /o

3e[ ang 918 2II0AU] | U0seay PIRH SEIS UOHId(I53Q 32I0AU] "ON S10AU] JOPUBA
sfouyy(t ionoD puspe] 3308
PISIA
9AIISII]
15910

046



WY bE0:£0 TZ0Z/80/ZT U0 SMN Aq uny

#Z Jo £2 abey
N~
)
05'55% 1 SUOIIESUBI| 3HOAH] S[e10L SUJ (e}] ARSI 159104 - EET pund
[T T SUHIIESUBRL] 30U S]e30]| IAIASAN 359104 - ZE£ Juswpedaq
D5°55% T SUOMJIESURL] 3Di0AU] 5{eJ0L 5321135 |QUOISSRI0A - DO TED |IEI3P 13(q0
EEZI6TSH ‘ZE/V/TT ‘oA
-3 punoabyaeq (Ayajes
05°85 220Z/pT/IY  ZZOZMVIMTT  eeoz/el/Tn uadp 104 JAURD) JeuonenN LOELE ANVE LSIMAIW LSHIS - 068H0T
S3DIAIBS feUoissagoid - 00°TEY 1293 133[40
BAIDSTI JS2I04 - TE Juswpeda])
SUT QeI 8A19591 158104 - EET pung
aeq 1/o Q1B (] e =J0AU]  110SeIY PIH SmEys U0Id125aQ aTI0AU] "ON 2210AU] Jopusp
sjougy Anma)) puspr POy
1210381
QAIISIq

2)eq JUBUMe 9lBQ panalay
15910

JUNOWY 3J10AU]

C2/OE/TT - Z2/10/11 abuey a3eq ang 2010AU]

1/9 Aq dv - seeniwwo) ||V :1TTVI00T WA



¥Z 40 b7 3bed WY bbiE0:L0 ZZ0T/BO/ZT UO SMN AQ uny

1. 92p'pLTS OEE SuODEsUR1E DI0AUL 5jE301 puess AyAnoy Jea) |eDsyY 1ol =
oc.mnmm T SUOOIBSUES} aNoAuf s|e0y, sdwig Pnnsuc) g s3saind-dojaaag - SEE puny

00'526% T SUOMIBSURS} 2JI0AUL 5|e10) BAIRSBld IS804 - ZE juawniedsg

00°626% T SUOIIESUREE adi0AU] S|ejo) sjuels - §E justupedag qns

00'5/6% 1 SUQIIIESURL} 3JI0AU] sjejot ssalifiond ¥ uoiIINsuo) - 00's9 L (eIEp 138O

00°56 gzoz/eeint  zeoTfeTfin  ezoz/eRiiT uadg syuawaaosdw ML S 00'TI0S DNI ONIY3INIONA NOSNIHOLNH - T06£0T

$531604d Ul HONIALISUOD - 00°STL 11EI3P 3I3(00
siueln - SE Juaupedaq gng
IAIBSAN 159104 - € Juswyedag
Jduay Janiisuo) 1§ 5353104-dojardg - SEE pund

TUNCWIY 93i0AU] | 218 JUSIWAE]  91B(] PaAlalay 3eq /9 2je(] ang 9Jeq ID0AU]  UOSeaYy PPEH SMENS UOIAUIS3 adIoAU] 0N 22I0AU] JOpUBA
sipuy([] Kume) povp] yroH
PISIq
JAIISII]
159103

TT/OE/TT - 22/T10/11 2bury 3eQ BnQ Sl0AUT

1/9 AqQ dV - seaRIwwo) IV :T1vI00 T4

048



STATE OF ILLINOIS = THE FP COMMITTEE 12/13/2022 FY23
* 5§ SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND "

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 1LLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 g0 873.00 | 11/3/22 AWD 403.57
Cardconnect 130 32 a1 873.00 | 11/3/22 AWD 325.83
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 | 11/3/22 AWD 1,032.86
llinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 11/18/22 ACH 846.00
Amalgamated Bank 130 32 10 871.00 | 11/25/22 ACH 200,000.00
Amalgamated Bank 130 32 10 872.00 | 11/25/22 ACH 74,751.25
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 | 11/3/22 AWD 4,595.23
llinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 11/18/22 ACH 2,329.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 a2 10 871.00 | 11/25/22 ACH 290,000.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 32 10 872.00 | 11/25/22 ACH 33,450.00
Total| 607,733.74
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

049



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Regional Development Authority Grant
Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $32,500.00 from the Regional
Development Authority for Operational Support/Building Infrastructure, and

WHEREAS, the Regional Development Authority grant has been
received in full, and

WHEREAS, the purchase of an aluminum feline restraint cage with
guillotine doors, Discovery Center gallery renovation, & Biodiversity Hall
guest railing installation is required at Niabi Zoo, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $32,738.00 shall be increased
from grant revenue received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$13,238.00 131-32-35 768 RDA23 Machine & Equipment over $5,000
$15,000.00 131-32-35 766 RDA23 Buildings & Remodeling over $5000
$4,500.00 131-32-35 638 RDA23 Repairs & Maintenance

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $32,500.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$32,500.00 131-32-35 337.70 RDA23 Local Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 20t day of December, 2022.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

050



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the lllinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, architectural and construction document work has been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $15,006.25 shall be increased

from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$15,006.25 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 Infrastructure over $15,000
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $15,006.25 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$15,006.25 131-32-35 331.70 TAFGP23 Federal Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 20th day of December, 2022.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

051



RESOLUTION

FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from
the Illinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom
facility and make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, engineering and construction document work has been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $975.00 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$975.00 335-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $975.00 shall be increased in the
General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$975.00 335-32-35 334.70 RTP23 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 20" day of December, 2022.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

052



Rock
Island
County

Rock Island County Forest Preserve
Resolution
Re: Designation of Banks or other Depositories

WHEREAS, Nick Camlin, County Collector and County T: reasurer, of the County
of Rock Island, State of Illinois, and being appointed Treasurer, of the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District by the Board of Forest Preserve Commissioners of the County of Rock
Island, State of Illinois has pursuant to the terms of an Act of the General Assembly of the State
of llinois, 70 ILCS 805/8b, requested this Board of Forest Preserve Commissioners of Rock
Island County to designate a Bank or Banks or other Depository in which the Funds and Public
Monies in the custody of the County Treasurer and monies received by him in the collection of
taxes may be kept, and,

WHEREAS, the following designated banks have furnished copies of the sworn
Statements of Resources and Liabilities, as furnished to the Comptroller of currency or to the
Commissioner of Banks and Trust Companies of 1llinois.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST
PRESERVE COMMISSIONERS OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, IL aforesaid, that the
Jollowing named Banks are hereby designated as Depositories in which the funds and monies
received by Nick Camlin, County Collector and County Treasurer, and in the collection of taxes
may be deposited to-wit:

Bank Orion; Moline, Illinois

US Bank; Rock Island, Illinois

Quad City Bank and Trust; Moline, Illinois

Old National Bank (fka First Midwest Bank);Moline, Illinois
Clock Tower Community Bank; Hillsdale Illinois
Peoples National Bank; Reynolds, Illinois

CBI Bank & Trust; Buffalo Prairie, Illinois

SENB Bank; Moline Illinois

Blackhawk Bank & Trust; Milan, Illinois

American Bank of Rock Island; Rock Island, Iilinois
First National Bank, Moline, Illinois

Midwest Bank, Andalusia, Illinois

Kone Employees Credit Union, Moline, Illinois
Moline Municipal Credit Union, Moline, Illinois
Gas & Electric Credit Union, Moline, Illinois

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS 053
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277

Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www rockislandcounty.org



Service Plus Credit Union, Moline, Illinois
DuTrac Community Credit Union, Moline, Illinois
Commerce Bank, Kansas City, Missouri

PFM Asset Management LLC, Chicago, Illinois
IMET, Dublin, Ohio

The Bancorp Bank (Paymerang LLC-vendor payment Services), Richmond, VA

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, that each bank herein designated as a depository
Jor such funds or monies shall Jurnish the said Board of Forest Preserve C. ommissioners of
Rock Island County with a copy of all Statements of Resources and Liabilities which it is
required to furnish to the said Comptroller of Currency or Director of Financial Institutions of
the State of Illinois while acting as such Depository and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if such funds and monies are deposited in a
bank herein designated, as a Depository, the amounts of such deposits shall not exceed sixty-
five (65%) of the Capital Stock and Surplus of such Bank and such County Treasurer shall not

be discharged from responsibility for any such funds or monies deposited in any bank in excess
of such limitation.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSIONERS OF
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS, this 20" day of December, 2022.

Kai Swanson, President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

ATTEST:

Karen Kinney, County Clerk
Rock Island County

054



Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District and Forest Preserve Executive Committee meetings for the calendar
year 2023 pursuant to the Open Meetings Act

Pursuant to Section 2.03 of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2.03, the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District has prepared and makes available this Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates for the
calendar year of 2023. The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District may schedule other special
meetings, emergency meetings, and reconvened meetings as deemed necessary and as allowed by law
pursuant to Section 2.02 of the Opén Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2.02, in addition to any amendments or
other modifications to the regular meeting date schedule. All regular meetings unless otherwise
notified shall take place at 5:30 PM in the Rock Island County Chambers in the Rock Island County
Building, 1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, Illinois, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island
County Board of Supervisors as follows:

Tuesday, January 17 Tuesday, July 18
Tuesday, February 21 Tuesday, August 15
Tuesday, March 21 Tuesday, September 19
Tuesday, April 18 Tuesday, October 17
Tuesday, May 16 Tuesday, November 21
Tuesday, June 20 Tuesday, December 19

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee will meet at 9:30 AM in the Rock Island County Chambers in
the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, Illinois unless otherwise noted.

Tuesday, January 10

Tuesday, February 14

Tuesday, March 14

Tuesday, April 11

Tuesday, May 9

Tuesday, June 13-Niabi Zoo, 13010 Niabi Zoo Road, Coal Valiey, IL 61240

Tuesday, July 11-Indian Bluff Golf Course, 6200 78" Avenue, Milan, IL 61284

Tuesday, August 8-Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, 19406 Loud Thunder Road, lllinois City, IL 61259
Tuesday, September 12-lliniwek Forest Preserve, 836 State Avenue, Hampton, IL 61256
Wednesday, October 11

Tuesday, November 14

Tuesday, December 12

These schedules of regular meeting dates as adopted pursuant to a vote of the Forest Preserve
Commission, of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, at the regular meeting on December 20,
2022.

ATTEST:
Karen Kinney, Secretary Kai Swanson, President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission Rock Isfand County Forest Preserve Commission

055



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
HOLIDAY POLICY

SECTION 19

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Board of Commissioners recognizes the following days of
calendar year 2023 as days in which full-time employees shall receive holiday pay. It is the policy of the
District to recognize the following days:

New Year’s Day, (2023) January 2, 2023
Martin Luther King’s Birthday, January 16, 2023
Presidents Day, February 20, 2023
Good Friday, April 7, 2023
Memorial Day, May 29, 2023
Juneteenth June 19, 2023
Independence Day, July 4, 2023

Labor Day, September 4, 2023
Columbus Day, October 9, 2023
Veterans Day, November 10, 2023
Thanksgiving Day, November 23, 2023
Friday after Thanksgiving Day, November 24, 2023
Christmas Eve, December 26, 2023
Christmas Day, December 25, 2023
New Year’s Day, (2024) January 1, 2024

The day on which members of the House of Representatives are elected. November 5, 2024

Additionally, no other day shall be considered unless designated by the Board of Commissioners. Only
active full-time employees shall qualify for holiday pay. Non-exempt, non-bargaining unit part-time
regular or temporary employees shall not qualify for holiday pay.

Full-time exempt employees required to work on District observed holiday due to seasonal or
continuous operations requirements, shall be allowed to take another day off within a thirty (30) day
period following the worked holiday. Holiday pay is not cumulative for full-time exempt employees,
therefore, if another day off is not taken in lieu the worked holiday within the thirty-day period, the day
of paid time off will be forfeited.

When a holiday occurs on a Saturday it shall be observed on the proceeding Friday and when a holiday
occurs on a Sunday it shall be observed on the following Monday with the exception of Niabi Zoo which
will observe the actual day the holiday falls for full-time exempt employees required to work.

Full-time non-exempt non-bargaining unit employees shall receive two and one-half times their
regularly hourly rate of pay for all hours worked on Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day,
Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day in lieu of holiday pay or compensatory time off. If an employee
does not work a full eight hours shift, those hours not worked shall be considered holiday pay.

ATTEST:
Karen Kinney, Secretary Kai Swanson, President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

056



December 15, 2022

Jeffrey Craver, Director

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
19406 Loud Thunder Road

lllinois City, IL 61259

RE: Award of Contracts Recommendation and project funds required for Niabi Zoo African Painted

Dogs Exhibit

Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,

The construction manager (Estes Construction) and design team (Klingner & Associates INC.) have
completed post-bid interviews with the apparent low bidders. Based on the bids received, the
recommendation for contracts be awarded to the low bids received with following alternates and
allowances noted. In addition, per Exhibit B of the adopted (September 20, 2022) Construction
Management Agreement with Estes Construction it is recommended a project construction contingency
refundable to the District if unused, permit fees and business liability insurance be approved.

Bid Package A — Earthwork & Utilities Contract: Miller Trucking & Excavating.:

Bid Package B — Landscaping Contract: Greenspace Associates:
Alternate 5 — Membrane Water Feature (in lieu of shotcrete water feature)

Bid Package D — Concrete Contract Allowance:
Sidewalk & Paving Repair Allowance:
Alternate 1 — Concrete Winter Admixtures (cost included in project contingency)

Bid Package F — General Trades Contract: The Henley Group:
Alternate 2 — New Ornamental Fencing
Alternate 3 — Floor Finishes & Water-Resistant Coatings

Bid Package H — Electrical Contract: Tri-City Electric:
Bid Package G — Plumbing Contract Allowance:

Bid Package | — Roofing Contract: Economy Roofing & Insulation Co. Inc.:
Roofing, Gutters, & Downspouts on Existing Den Allowance:

Project contingency
Project Permit Fees
Business Liability Insurance
Bonds

Project Manager General Requirements/Amendment to Professional
Services Agreement

Sub- Total
Total Project Budget Costs (includes previously approved costs) Grand Total

$87,000

$54,560
$56,200

$24,000
$5,000

TBD if needed

$205,000
$33,000
$6,800

$39,440
$28,000

$13,000
$13,000

$19,925
$4,447
$6,885
$6,300

$99,153

$701,710
$785,710

057



NOLLONHLSNOD mmmm

S3ALSH S

zeoe/9at/et
91ew13s3 pig-1sod

11 ‘AS)|eA |eo)d
119IHX3
SO50Ad Ad3iLNIVd NYII44VY

COZ

;
i
]
i




0
S|eld91e|\ 90U}y e
(N
( €0
Sd31S 1XON e
(N
p
1938png e co
(N
f T0
SN1e1S SS920.d e

SINdLINOD 40 3149Vl

zeoe/at/et
NOILLIOMd_LSNODO “""“ 91ewiIs3 pig-1sod

mml-lmm mmmm 119I1HX3 $©0A d31NIVd NVOI44V

059



fouaBunuo) P a8pamouy 18loud

wea] InoA sujof
uo13INIISU0)-3d 53353

'S1DBJIUOD pUB SpJemMe ‘S1uauodwiod '51d2du0d A Iseay 12alo.d
1v50d40dd Wil J10J SIS0D W) Ule1qo o 1039(oud pauyap uodn ugisap |enjul uodn paseq pue UoIeu|LLIDI3p Adv1Idang
NDIS3d 3137dNOD SININNO0d 9seq 198png WJyuod o]  uonedyaA Aelsdpng 1o4 Aie1e8png o4 SANIYL LIXNHVIN

Saig IAIL313dINOD NOILINYLISNOD L1N3IINdO13IAIA NDISId NDIS3d DILYINIHIS JAaNLINDYIA 40 ¥3ad0 S1S0D TVIIHOLSIH

Alinuenb pue azis ul paanpaJs aie 1ng Aejd ul ||13s aJe salpuaduiuod
W P s utpsanp nq Ag@ UL ‘ H 'S]UdWINJ0(Q UOI19NJISU0) Ul S 103foad JnoA

pue saouemoj|y ‘193foud ay3 Jo syadse ||e Joj sjesodoud 1502 aARdWOD

ul 3uinsaJ ‘@oe|diayJew Jajjddns pue 403oe43U02QgNS 3y} 03 PIILIIUNWWOD
ud3q aAeY SU0I1e199dX3 3|NPaYIs pue 2doIS "suaWNI0p usisap
paysiuly uo Suiud wuiy 91n23s am ‘@seyd 1UBWNI0P UOIIINJISUOD BYI 1Y

NOILONYISNOI-3IYdd




‘1ed e Ae|d ||e saunssauad

21wouo029 pue ‘Aydes3093 ‘Jayieam ‘uollewJojul
‘Jed e Aeid ||e saunssaud

‘Bulwil 01 anp suollenIdN}} 19)Jew pue

M3u pue sa3ueyd pajedipiyueun

21WOouU02d pue ‘Aydes3093 ‘4syieam

‘s9214d Alpowiwiod ‘53502 Joqge ‘spoo3d 01 9NP SUNJJIDAO0 1509 Jsulede

‘Bujwi} 03 aNp suoIENION|} }3)Jew pue

JaWNSU02 31| SAJIPUI [BUOIIPEIY 98pay e s 1] *SS220NS S}I d4NSse

‘s9o1ud Ajpowwiod ‘s1502 JogeT "'spoo3d

MO]||04 AJlJBSSDI3U J0U Op 1Y) 01 329(0.d ay3 03Ul AJied 3snw ya1iym

8upud uo saouanjjul Asasnpul anbiun 43WNsSuU0d 93| s9dlpul [euchipeJl

J0 dwos ‘Aduaduiluod spasau 3afoid
aJe 2J3y3 se ‘uonejyul ueaw Aj3oLls moj|04 Ajiessad3u Jou op jeyy AJaAT "umouy| 10U aJe 1eyl sSuiyy
J0U S0P UOIE|eISS UOIIINJIISUO) 8uiold uo seduanjul Asnpul anbiun ay1 Joj antasal 198pnq a|qisuodsal
aJe 2Jay1 se ‘uonejjul ueaw Aj1oLs
*aWlI} JAAO UOI}INIISUOD 10U S30P UOI3e|IS3 UOIFINIISUOD ‘|003
40 3509 Suiseasoul juawasSeuew )si [_IIUISSD

9Y3 19102 S40328j uoijejedsy ue aJe sauaduinuo)
*8un1aspnq |njssaldns 10}

R |00} J3YJOUe i SIUBMO||Y

£9 |

:siy3 98euew 0] 5|00} dAeY M 1Inq ‘suoildafoad 1502 snyj pue usdisap jo Aupinjj 9yl 01 ppe suoisidap pue Aianodasig

*uo13dNJIsuod-aid ySnouayl paseuew

Ajjea18a1e43s 9q 1snw swd)l 3say] ‘SuiSueyd-19Aa aie pue Ajjeuoi8as Asea sjuswalinbad jeuonndipsiun( pue sapod ‘uonippe uj *s}@8pnq
uo s)peduwi J19y3 ul Aldpim Asen ued 1ey) s1oadse maj e isnf aae swalsAs [eatueydraw pue ‘saysiuly adojaaud Sulpjing ‘Suideaspue|
‘s921A49s A31|13n 9IS "UOIIINIISUOD JO 1UB)S DY) 03Ul [|[9M paSeuew g 03 SPaauU 1ey) Ksia pue Ajuieaadun Jo eaJe ue si sy ‘pasiuesens
J9A3U 34E dIBJINS Y] MO|( SUOIIPUOI puk ‘QuUJIdHIp d4e s3Is Sulp|ing ||V “Juepunge 3q ued sumouun ‘9942 a41] 399foad ayj ui Ajue3

SNMONJINN onisvnvi



0TL‘TOLS

3uijejo) y4om jo adods Sujuiewad 1oy jenosdde Sunsanboay

J3uMo 3y} 03 pausnial
3q ||eys s22uadujauod pue saduemoje Juadsun Auy

G26°6TS :Adusdunuo) uoindniisuo)
000°8ZS :92uemo||y 10es3uo) Juiquinid — 9 adexyded pig
000‘PTS :92UBMO||Y 19BJ43U0D 31340U0) — O 33eyded pig

000‘ETS :22uemo||y

ua@ 3u11sIx3 uo sinodsumo(q g ‘s191Ino ‘Suljooy
000°SS :9oueMo||y Jieday Sulned 18 3[emapls
(1eoL u1 papnjauj) :sapuasuiuo) 3 SAUEMO||Y

(94n1e3) J91EM 933401045

JO N3|| Ul) 9iN1e34 J91B\\ SUBIQWSIA — G D1BUJIY
s3u11e0) JULISISIY-JDIBNN 8 S9YSIUI{ JOO|{ — € S1BUID Y
8uioua |eausweulQ MaN — g 21eula |y

(1exoL ui papnjauj) :sajeusdl|y panoiddy

¥bs 00°000°9SLNINTHINDIY IALLVHLSININGY 87 NOISIAIQ

SLNIWIAOHdINI HOIEILX3 2€ NOISIAIQ
AHOMHLEYS LE NOISIAIO

V21412373 92 NOISIAIG

ONISIWNTd €2 NOISIAIO

¥bs 00'00NOILIILOYUd FHNLSION B TYIWHIHL L0 NOISIAIO
¥bs 00°000°S3LISOLINOD ® SIILSY1d ‘SAOOM 90 NOISIAIQ

650.584 1104
GOL'SEL  000'vS sys507 jaafoud el
A 000'¥S panosddy Ajsnoinaugeed umseq
T muuu”mu Wu ﬁ.cumr.___.um.._.q“m ' o
oo Panoiddy Ajsnomaig,s D
EEEIC) T DOOL AOURINEL] AIDE] SsaUEng
IFEF % 590 Sad MR
SEEGL % DO0E Aouabiunuos U)anRSucD
ESL'v99  £51'v09 [E10IGNS UOBNEUSD
Sjej0]  JUNOWNy ajey uondussag
10Z°6L ubs/ so0'e
09.°0L1 ubs/ oz'v ubs 00'000°9Z
000°.8 ubs; ge'e ubs g0'000'92
0t 6E ubs; z5°L ubs g0'000'9Z
000'82 ubs/ go'L ubs 00°000'92
000°9Z ubs/ 00°1L
008'v¥e ubs; zt'6
000°6Z ubs/ z1'L ubs 00°000'9Z
9661 ubs; 120 ubs po-000'9Z
Junowy [ej0L NuNAsoD [eyo] Amuenp goayel

J13HINOD £0 NOISIAIO
SINIWIHINDIH TvHINIO L0 NOISIAIA

|27 J@ayspeasdg

*sasluding oN ‘Aduasedsueld] ‘Adeindoy

1195dN4g 10310dd




Uuol19NJ1Suo)

Ve

Swial| pea] 8uoT JO JuaWaINd0.d

s|eniwgns pue ssuimeldq doys uieiqo

S10BJ1U0D) 3NSS|

91ew1s3 1o9loud jo |enosddy

6/4L7°C9C°€9S

w03 U0I1aNJIISUOISILSa @ Z3leu

Ja8eue|n uoiONIISUOD-aid R

139|817 21eN Vo

S3A LS F--

Sd3il1S

1X4N JH1



NOILOMNYLSNOD =

S3aALS3EEE

| abeyd

a39]dwo) 3504 uonenasqo bunsixy ¢ 6L/p €C/6T/V PPN €T/6T/v PAM shep 0 919|dwo) 350 UOI1eAIDSqQ BUllSIX]
Buiyooidiajepy pue juelsisay-dis jeisuj SL/v €C/6T/y PPN €T/€T/v nyl shep g 3uijooudialepy pue Juelsisay-difs [jeisul
s100Q MaN ||eisu] 9/v €C/TT/¥ PAM €2/9/v hyL shep g $100Q MaN |[e1su]
uoniyied ||e1S MaN [|eisu] s/v €2/S/v PaM €2/€/v UON shep ¢ uolililied ||eiS MaN [|elsu|
Buiquin|d MaN [[eisu] 12/ €z/te/e 4 €T/LT/€ uoN shep g duiquin|d MaN |[e3su]
3U0.}3103S ||eIsu| 12/€ €e/1€/€ 14 €2/L7/€ UOIN shep g JU0.J3101S |[eIsu|
Buippe|y MaN |jeisu] 12/ €z/te/e 4 €T/LT/€ uoN shep g 8uippe|) MaN |[elsu]
sain)xi4 Y617 MaN |eisu] 12/€ €¢/L/y 4 €7/LT/€ VO shep 0T $94NIXI4 3YSIT MaAN ||elsu
sile}s Map |jeisu] 02/€ €7/1e/e U4 €2/0T/€ VON shep 0T Sliels MaN |[eisul
S11B}S 10} SIdld 93940U0D) MIN €L/€ €C/L1/€ 14 €T/ET/E UON shep g SJ1e1S 0} SJU3ld 933J2U0) MIN
100Q YIys maN ui-yn) I g1/ €C/ET/EUON  €T/ET/€ UON Aept 100Q HIYS maN ui-1n)
owag €1/ €7/vz/s 4 €T/€T/€ UON shep 01 owaq

}s0d uonenasqo bunsixy @ €z/61/vPOM  €T/€T/€ UON shep g 1504 uolleAlasqQ Sulsix3g
a39]dwo) 3504 uonensasqo maN ¢ 6L/S €2/61/S 144 €z/61/5 144 shep 0 913|dwo) 3504 UOI}BAISGQ MAN
Ju0.43.103S |jeysu] I ¢ /g €¢/6T/S 14 €T7/ST/S UOIN shep g 1U0.J3101S |[e1su|
[eo1329]3 |jeasu] €/s €z/6/s9anL  €T/€/S PaIM shep g [B214193]3 ||_ISU|
Bupjaq |eysu) I | /G €¢/TT/SHd €2/1/SUoiN shep 0T 3uppaq ([eisu
Jooy [eI3N [[eISU| L/S €7/s/sHU4 €7/1/S UoN shep g o0y [e1RA |[eIsul
y|emapis 33a40uo) |jeysu] I 47/4 €7/8t/v U4 €t/vt/v UON shep g J|emMaplS 91240U0) [|elsul
ainponas jeysu] I [ /< €¢/Te/v 4 €7/LT/€ VO shep 0z 24n1oNnu3s [lelsy|
si91d 9)aouo) NN ¢ /c €7/ve/eud  €T/€T/€ UON shep 0T SI3ld 913.40U0)

3504 uoieAIasqO MaN a €e¢/61/5 144 €T/€T/E UON sAep 0s 1s0d uolleasasqo MmaN
a39|dwo) yiop 2us ¢ 12/v €7/LT/ynyL  €g/LT/v Nyl shep 0 919|dWo) Y40M S
Buidesspuer vL/Y €27/LT/v Nyl €T/vT/v 144 shep 01 3uideaspuer
Buiduaq Map [|eIsu] vL/Y €2/81/¥ anL €C/vT/v 1 shep ¢ duiouag maN [leasul
S934] ||ejpeaq pue ‘sidp|nog ‘s)20oy |jeisu] rd W4 4 €T/ET/YNYL  €7/TT/v POM shep ¢ $93.1 ||ejpeaq pue ‘siap|nog ‘syo0y |esul
SuOI3I3UU0) dINjead J3Jep\ [euld S/v €C/TT/¥ anL €2/S/v PaIM shep g SUOI}BUUO) 3JN1ed4 J21BA |eUly
aja1230yS ||eIsu] 62/€ €¢/v/venl  €2/6T/€ PPM shep g 9134210y |[e1su|
ainjead 1a)ep\\ 104 djenedxy 12/€ €g/8z/eanL  €¢/LT/€ UON shep g 9.n1ead J91e/\\ J0) 91eABIX]
pI7 u43isi) Aq djjemapis 23945U0) MaN [|eIsu] 12/€ €g/1e/eud  €7/LT/€ vON shep g P17 widlsI) Aq 3 |emapIS 91940U0) MIN ||elsul
yue] dwng map [jeasuj 9L/€ €g/Te/ePaM  €7/9T/€E Nyl shep g ue] dwind MaN [lelsu
1N punoibiapun €1L/¢ €7/ve/eud €T/€T/€ UON shep 0T Sa13|13N punoudispun
owaq Hiomypie; I ;7,7 €7/0T/s 4 €2/L2/T uon shep 0T owaq }omyies
owsaq adus4 B ;z/7 €7/LT/TUON  €2/LT/T UOW Aep 1 owaq 32ua4

JMOM S B b €e/Le/vnyl  g€g/Lz/T uon shep v Y40 9IS

uonoNIsuo) " g€e/61/s 14 €2/L2/TUoIN shep 09 uondnJiisuo)
O[St [oL [ S W[99 W[ 9 [ V[’ [9 [W ][99 [V [ l&[a@[ [ LZ][cT[s[o][s o
€20z aunr | €202 ke £20¢ [udy €202 e | i ysiu4 vexs uoneing swep] yse|

¢e/9/elL ent

3|Npayds JaiselN HqIyx3 sbog paiuied uedupy

IEVIN

064



| abed exgbqe) piq 007 IqeIN
03 (000°2¥29) [H 03 03 03 03 03 [H 000°Lv2$
0$ s)deouo) paway]
0$ Auedwo) |esseN eyl
0$ uononiisuo) As|leA JaAry
0$ Kejdgain
0$ *OU| UISUOISIAA JO 1S0D
0$ o0IWa)
0$ (000°2v28) 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 000°t2$ [ %0} dnoio AsjusH 8yl
0$ J13¥J1O0HS 3 d9|
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ Auedwo) uononisuo) Jaqiai]
0$ 9]810U0) 2}909
0$ SJI0JOBIUOY [BluUdIua)
0$ 9]9I0U0) [BI0JBWWOY UOSISPpUY
0$ J134ONOD :a dg|
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$
0$ | YaN3AAv ¥3d a313713a :0d9
09.°0L1$ 002°95$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 095'vS$
0$ punoI9 uowwooun
0$ siequiny] usaI9 8yl
0$ ubisaq %@ adeospue Jakapy
0$ pajwiun sume]
0$ ubisaq adeospue abejuay
0$ [FEEEETD)
Ow S92INIBS mnmuw_ur_mn_ BMO| ulgjseq
09.°0L1L$ 002'9S 0$ - - - 095'75$ A %01 Sojelossy oedsusal9
ONIdVOSANV 9 d9
SEL 8% 0$ 0e$ or$ ses 113 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°28$
0$ uononiisuo) As|lep
0$ S90IAI9S 9)IS 9bp3 s1aAly
0$ SUOS g IBMOQOIN
0$ Buneaeox3 g bunjoni) uewdoo) ‘H
09'121$ o1'zes 0€'82$ szes 00Z1$ ¥65°12L$ [ %01 “ou ‘BupeAeox3 SOl g
86S'CLLS 0082$ 00'02$ 00°6Z$ 00'52$ 00S°CHi$ [ %01 ou| Bujeaedox3 weypasN
seL'L8$ 00°0€$ 00'0v$ 00°GE$ 000€$ 000°28$ [ %01 BuneAeox3 g Bunfoni] JB|IN
SALLITILN 3LIS 8 YYOMHLYV3 *V d9
(uo3) (A2) juejsisay
pojoedwo) | pajoedwo) ()] (K2) -19)ep\ Buiouag saJnxiwpy
alnjeaq Jajep\|  pue ‘g4 pue ‘g4 uoljeAeodxy |eAroway R saysiul4 | |eyusweulQ J9JUIM
aueiquiay ‘aseg %00y | ‘|4 9|qeyng 1370 llodg looj4 MaN 9jaiouod aviol ALRIND3S Sy3Aaig/NolLdIyOs3a
aviol S'1v Py LIV 1YLV ay 1LV ey LV €1V ¢ 1V L1V aig 3svd | vanNn3aav aig JOVIIVd aig
2202 .m_‘ JaquwadaQg ZD_ITUDW_ITmZOU L 1 1 1 |

Joday uosuedwod jabpng
Hqiyx3 6oQ pajuled uesLyy 0oz iqeiN

S31.S3

065



2 9bed exbTqe) piq 007 IgeIN
000°€L$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°€L$
0$ Buyooy [efpsswwo) buisls
0$ ou| ABojouyoa] Bulyooy
0% Bulyooy [EIDIBWIWOY 8SaIH Wif
0$ Buiuonipuo) U1y g BuneaH apjonquioH
0% ou| Bulooy [E10IBWIWOYD YIMNOag
000°€t$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°€L$ [ %04 oul “0Q Bune|nsu| g Buyooy Awouoo3]
0$ ONI400d ‘' d9
ovy'6e$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ ovr'ees
0$ 801\ 011308|3 Aepions
0$ 0110813 Meys
0$ 01108|3 BlIse]
0$ 0L108|3 Je|y20y M
0% oujos|g podusneq
0$ AT-O- MV
orv'6e$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0v¥'6E$ A %01 SYIOMUOI/8114/0LJ08|F AUD-lUL
0$ AVOIYLO3T3 ‘H d9|
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0% S9)e100SsY '§ ueky
0$ |edsiueyos|y uebey
0% Buiquin|g uasiajed
0% oU| [e21UByOB\ }SEMULON
0$ Auedwo) Apeig 1
0% “OU| ‘|EDIUBYDB)N UMO}OWOH
0$ BunesH @ Buiquind uosoug
0% Auedwo) piomer)
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ ONISINNT 'O d9
008'v¥2$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 008°9% 000°‘c€$ 0$ 000°502$
0$ S9OIAJSS UONONISUOD aWlid
0$ SI0JOBJUOY [BIUUBIUSD
0$ 80|AI8S % SO|eS siepling
0$ uononxsuo) pallly
00.'256$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000'S¥$ 00L'79$ 000'v7$ 000'7v8$ A %01 uononusuo) Asjle oAy
008'vvc$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 008'9% 000°cE$ 0$ 000'502$ A %01 dnou AsjueH ayL
0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ S3AVYL TVHINIO :d d9
(uoy) (A2) juejsisay
pojoedwo) | pajoedwo) ()] (K2) -19)ep\ Buiouag saJnxiwpy
ainjead J9jepy| pue ‘94 pue ‘194 uoljeAedxgy |lenoway R saysiulg |ejusweulQ JoJUIM
aueiquiay ‘oseg jooy | ° 9jqeyns 1370 llodg looj4 MaN 9jaiouod aviol ALRIND3S Sy3Aaig/NolLdIyOs3a

aviol S'1v Py LIV 1YLV ay 1LV ey LV €1V ¢ 1V L1V aig 3svd | vanNn3aav aig JOVIIVd aig

2202 .m_‘ JaquwadaQg ZD_ITUDW_ITmZOU L 1 1 1 |

Joday uosuedwod jabpng
Hqiyx3 6oQ pajuled uesLyy 0oz iqeiN

S31.S3

066



C T T T E STES QUAD CITIES OFFICE CENTRAL IOWA OFFICE

L 1 ] | 131 W 2nd Street, Suite 400 1001 Office Park Road, Suite 110
---- P.O. Box 3608 West Des Moines, |A 50265
---- CONSTRUCTION Davenport, IA 52808 PHONE 515.645.4481 FAx 515.270.4614

"HONE 563.322.7301 Fax 563.322.2503 WEE estesconstruction.com

Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement

PROJECT: (name and address) AGREEMENT INFORMATION: AMENDMENT INFORMATION:
Niabi Zoo Construction Management Contract Amendment Number: 001
African Painted Dog Exhibit Date: September 27, 2022 Date: December 16, 2022

1310 Niabi Zoo Road
Coal Valley, IL 61240

OWNER: (name and address) CONSTRUCTION MANAGER:

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (name and address)

19408 Loud Thunder Road Estes Company, LLC

lllinois City, IL 61259 131 West 2" Street, Suite 400
PO Box 3608

Davenport, |1A 52808
(563) 322-7301

The Owner and Construction Manager amend the Agreement as follows:
This amendment provides fixed values of Construction Manager’s compensation and establishes project schedule.

Reference

Specifications: Niabi Zoo African Painted Dog Exhibit Specifications 11/23/2022

Drawings: Niabi Zoo African Painted Dogs Exhibit 11/23/2022

Addenda: 1&2

Alternates: Alternate 2 — New Ornamental Fencing, Alternate 3 — Floor Finishes & Water-Resistant Coatings,

Alternate 5 — Membrane Water Feature (in lieu of shotcrete water feature)
The Construction Manager compensation and schedule shall be adjusted as follows:

Compensation Adjustment:
Based on the planned schedule, project scope indicated, and Exhibit A — Executive Summary dated December 16,
2022, the Construction Manager shall provide a total fixed sum for the scope of work, allowances, contingencies,
Insurance, and fees indicated at $731,710. The fixed sums shall only be modified if the scope of work, scope of
services, or project durations are changed by mutual agreement by both parties.

Schedule Adjustment:
Substantial completion date is May 19, 2022 and is weather dependent

List of Documents included as part of this Amendment
Exhibit A — Executive Summary dated December 16, 2022

SIGNATURES:
Estes Company, LLC Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER (Firm Name) OWNER (Firm Name)
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
Jeffrey Craver, Director Jeffrey Craver, Director
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE
DATE DATE
2022-12-16

067



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
GENERAL POLICY & PROCEDURES
APPROVED MARCH 2018
REVISED & APPROVED FEBRUARY 2021

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
(70 ILCS 805/3) All courts shall take judicial notice of all forest preserve districts organized
under the Downstate Forest Preserve Act 70 ILCS 805 eq seq.

Governing Body

The governing body of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District shall be known as the
Board of Commissioners, hereinafter called the “Board” and its Commissioners as “members”.
The Board is the legislative body of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District. All
members of the Rock Island County Board are de facto members of the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Board of Commissioners (70 ILCS 805/3a).

® The Board of Commissioners concerns itself primarily with questions of policy rather
than with administrative matters. The District’s Director is charged with the
administrative responsibility to implement the Board’s policies.

® The Board shall enact and maintain appropriate ordinances, policies, rules, and
regulations related to the operations of the District and the District’s facilities, and the
Board shall see that such statutes, ordinances, policies, rules, and regulations are
administered effectively.

* The Board shall select a professional to serve as Director of the District upon the
recommendation from any such committee assigned with the responsibility. The District
Director will act as the chief operating officer of the District. The Director shall be
responsible for District employment decisions, and the Board or any members of a
committee are to refrain from any involvement in the Director’s decisions related to
hiring, firing, and discipline, except where otherwise directed by law.

* Board members should respect the commitment to implement its policies through the
Director and to rely on the Director to handle the administrative functions of the District.
Board members should request desired information from the Director rather than directly
from other employees of the District. Board members also should refer inquiries,
information, complaints, and other communications made to them about District matters
to the Director. Board members also should support the actions of the Director when
those actions have been directed, ratified, or otherwise supported by the Board.

* Employees’ Performance of Duties. No Board member shall inhibit, obstruct, or
otherwise interfere with any District employee in the performance of his or her assigned
duties. All inquiries relating to a District employee should be directed to the Director.

* The Executive Committee, in which the District Director shall report, shall establish an
effective working relationship with the Director and provide timely and effective
feedback on performance.

* The Executive Committee recognizes that it is important to evaluate itself and establish
goals for the Board from time to time.

* The Board shall require ethical behavior of its members and the Director.

068



* The Board shall provide strategic leadership in decisions affecting the District, including
acquisitions, intergovernmental relationships, partnerships, etc.

e Commissioners from time to time will be needed to serve on additional committees,
organizations, or boards representing the District.

* The Executive Committee shall allow the Director to settle a personal property or tort
claim less than $10,000 with the advice of the District’s legal counsel. Any such
settlement shall be presented to the Commission before payment. Any personal property
or tort claim against the District greater than $10,000.00 shall be presented to the
Executive Committee. The legal counsel representing the District in the matter shall
present the facts and a legal opinion pertaining to be in the best interest of the District for
resolution. The Executive Committee shall provide the legal counsel a defined scope of
authority to negotiate a tentative settlement to the claim. If the legal counsel representing
the District is able to reach a tentative settlement, the tentative settlement will be
presented to the Commission for approval. Upon approval of the tentative settlement by
the Commission, the Director will execute the necessary documentation. If the legal
counsel representing the District is unable to reach a tentative settlement based on the
scope of authority provided by the Executive Committee, the legal representative shall
report back to the Executive Committee for a redefined scope of authority to reach a
tentative-settlement. Any settlement in which the District is bound by a court, shall be
executed accordingly by the Director.

Election of Commission President

The Secretary of the Board shall on the first Monday of December in even numbered years call
the meeting to order and preside until a temporary President has been elected by the
Commission, who in turn shall preside until a regular President is elected.

All nominations for regular President shall be by voice nominations from the floor. All elections
for regular President shall be by roll call. The elected President must receive a majority of votes

of those Commission members present and voting. In case no regular President can be elected by
this process, the temporary President shall continue to serve until a new regular President can be

elected. The term of the elected regular President shall be two years.

The elected regular President shall appoint the officers of the District at this time. The term of
appointed officers shall be that of the elected regular President.

President of the Commission; powers and duties; veto; passage of ordinances, etc...

(70 ILCS 805/12) The president of the board of any district organized hereunder, shall preside at
all meetings of the board, be the executive officer of the district, and be a member of the board.
He shall sign all ordinances, resolutions and other papers necessary to be signed and shall
execute all contracts entered into by the district and perform other duties as may be prescribed by
ordinance. He may veto any ordinance and any orders, resolutions and actions, or any items
therein contained, of the board which provide for the purchase of real estate, or for the
construction of improvements within the preserves of the district. Such veto shall be filed with
the secretary of the board within 5 days after the passage of the ordinance, order, resolution or
action and when so vetoed the ordinance, order, resolution or action or any item therein
contained is not effective unless it is again passed by two-thirds vote of all the members of the
board. The president may vote in the same manner as the other members of the board. In the

069



temporary absence or inability of the president, the members of the board may elect from their
own number a president, pro tem.

The "Yeas" and "Nays" shall be taken, and entered on the journal of the board's proceedings,
upon the passage of all ordinances and all proposals to create any liability. or for the expenditure
or appropriation of money. The concurrence of a majority of all the members elected or
appointed to the board is necessary to the passage of any such ordinance or proposal. In all other
cases the "Yeas" and "Nays" shall be taken at the request of any member of the board and shall
be entered on the journal of the board's proceedings.

It is the duty of the elected regular President to appoint and/or remove members and chairman
thereof, any and all standing committees of the District, and to appoint special committees to
perform certain specified duties as required.

Powers and duties of corporate authority and officers; contracts; salaries. (70 ILCS 805/8)
(a) The board shall be the corporate authority of such forest preserve district and shall have
power to pass and enforce all necessary ordinances, rules and regulations for the management of
the property and conduct of the business of such district. The president of such board shall have

power to appoint such employees as may be necessary.

(b) In any county, city, village, incorporated town or sanitary district where the corporate
authorities act as the governing body of a forest preserve district, the person exercising the
powers of the president of the board shall have power to appoint a secretary and an assistant
secretary and treasurer and an assistant treasurer and such other officers and such employees as
may be necessary. The assistant secretary and assistant treasurer shall perform the duties of the
secretary and treasurer, respectively in case of death of such officers or when such officers are
unable to perform the duties of their respective offices. All contracts for supplies, material or
work involving an expenditure in excess of $25 ;000 shall be let to the lowest responsible bidder,
after advertising at least once in one or more newspapers of general circulation within the
district, excepting work requiring personal confidence or necessary supplies under the control of
monopolies, where competitive bidding is impossible. Contracts for supplies, material or work
involving an expenditure of $25,000 or less may be let without advertising for bids, but
whenever practicable, at least 3 competitive bids shall be obtained before letting such contract.
All contracts for supplies, material or work shall be signed by the president of the board of
commissioners or by any such other officer as the board in its discretion may designate.

Compensation

An ordinance shall be adopted no later than the last day of May of even numbered years
establishing the per diems and salaries of the President of the Board of Commissioners, its
members and officers. The ordinance shall be filed with the Secretary of the Board and be on
file within the corporate office of the Forest Preserve District.

(70 ILCS 805/3a)

Sec. 3a. Except as otherwise provided in this Section, and except as provided in Section 3c,
3d, and 3.5, the affairs of the district shall be managed by a board of commissioners consisting of
5 commissioners, who shall be appointed by the presiding officer of the county board of the
county in which such forest preserve district is situated, with the advice and consent of such

070



county board. The first appointment shall be made within 90 days and not sooner than 60 days
after such forest preserve district has been organized as provided herein. Each member of such
board so appointed shall be a legal voter in such district. The first commissioners shall be
appointed to hold office for terms of one, 2, 3, 4, and 5 years, and until June 30 thereafter,
respectively, as determined and fixed by lot. Thereafter, successor commissioners shall be
appointed in the same manner no later than the first day of the month in which the term of a
commissioner expires. Except as provided in Section 3¢ and 3d, a vacancy occurring otherwise
than by expiration of term shall be filled for the unexpired term by appointment of a
commissioner by the county board chairman with the advice and consent of the members of the
county board. In the one district in existence on July 1, 1977, that is managed by an appointed
board of commissioners, the incumbent 5 commissioners shall complete their respective terms as
originally prescribed in this Act. However, upon the expiration of the terms of 2 of the
incumbent commissioners on J anuary 1, 1978, they or their successors shall be appointed to hold
office for terms of 3 and 5 years, and until June 30 thereafter, respectively, as determined and
fixed by lot. Furthermore, upon the expiration of the terms of the remaining incumbent
commissioners on January 1, 1980, they or their successors shall be appointed to hold office for
terms of 2, 4, and 5 years, and until June 30 thereafter, respectively, as determined and fixed by
lot. Thereafter, each successor commissioner shall be appointed for a term of 5 years. Each
member of the board before entering upon the duties of his office shall take the oath prescribed
by the constitution. From the time of the appointment of the first board of commissioners, such
forest preserve district shall be construed in all courts to be a body corporate and politic by the
name and style determined as aforesaid and by such name may sue and be sued, contract and be
contracted with, acquire and hold real and personal estate necessary for its corporate purposes
and adopt a seal and alter the same at its pleasure.

In case the boundaries of a district are co-extensive with the boundaries of any county, city,
village, incorporated town or sanitary district, the corporate authorities of such county (until the
commissioners elected under Section 3¢ and 3d take office), city, village, incorporated town or
sanitary district shall have and exercise the powers and privileges and perform the duties and
functions of the commissioners provided for in this Act and in that case no commissioner shall
be appointed for that district. The corporate authorities, other than members of a county board in
counties under township organization having a population of less than 3,000,000 and members of
a county board in a county not under township organization who were elected prior to July 1,
1965, shall act without any other pay than that already provided by law. The members of a
county board of a county under township organization and members of a county board of a
county not under township organization who were elected prior to July 1, 1965, who also act as
commissioners of a forest preserve district in counties having a population of less than 3,000,000
may receive for their services as commissioners of a forest preserve district a per diem fee to be
fixed by such board, but not to exceed $36 per day, which shall be in full for all services
rendered on such day, or an annual salary to be fixed by such board, but not to exceed $3,000,
plus mileage expenses at a rate not more than the amount allowed for members of the county
board of such county, as fixed by the board, for each mile necessarily traveled in attending
meetings of the board of such district, plus any expense incurred while, or in connection with,
carrying out the business of such district outside the boundaries of such district, payable from the
forest preserve district treasury. The president of the Board of Commissioners of the Forest
Preserve District in counties of less than 3 million may receive in lieu of a per diem fee an
annual salary to be fixed by such board. No Forest Preserve Commissioner shall file for a per
diem payment for services rendered on the same day for which he filed for a per diem payment

071



as a county supervisor. When the county board also acts as such commissioners, a member of the
county board of a county under township organization and a member of the county board of a
county not under township organization, who is elected prior to July 1, 1965 may, with the
permission of the county board, work alone as such a commissioner and be paid in the usual
manner.

Unless otherwise qualified, the term "board", when used in this Act, means the board of
commissioners of any forest preserve district, or the corporate authorities of any county, city,
village, incorporated town, or sanitary district, when acting as the governing body of a forest
preserve district.

Tax Levies

(70 ILCS 805/13.1)

After the first Monday in October and by the first Monday in December in each year, the
board shall levy the general taxes for the district by general categories for the next fiscal year. A
certified copy of the levy ordinance shall be filed with the county clerk by the last Tuesday in
December each year.

In forest preserve districts with a population of less than 3,000,000, the amount of taxes levied
for general corporate purposes for a fiscal year may not exceed the rate of .06% of the value, as
equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue, of the taxable property therein. In addition,
in forest preserve districts having a population of 100,000 or more but less than 3,000,000, the
board may levy taxes for constructing, restoring reconditioning, reconstructing and acquiring
improvements and for the development of the forests and lands of such district, the amount of
which tax each fiscal year shall be extended at a rate not to exceed .025% of the assessed value
of all taxable property as equalized by the Department of Revenue.

All such taxes and rates are exclusive of the taxes required for the payment of the principal of
and interest on bonds, and exclusive of taxes levied for employees' annuity and benefit purposes.

Appropriation Ordinance

(70 ILCS 805/13.3a-3b)

(a) The board of each forest preserve district organized under this Act shall fix a fiscal year for
the district. The board shall, within or before the first quarter of each fiscal year, adopt an annual
appropriation ordinance appropriating such sums of money as may be required to defray all
necessary expenses and liabilities of the district to be paid or incurred during the fiscal year.

(b) The failure of the board to adopt an annual appropriation ordinance or to otherwise comply
with the provisions of this Section shall not affect the validity of any tax levy of the forest
preserve district. The annual appropriation ordinance for any fiscal year need not be intended or
required to be in support of or in relation to any tax levy made during that fiscal year.

(70 ILCS 805/13.4)

After the adoption of the annual appropriation ordinance, no further appropriations may be
made at any other time during that fiscal year, except as provided in this Act, provided that the
board of each district may amend such appropriation ordinance from time to time by the same
procedure required by this Act for the original adoption of the appropriation ordinance. Bya
two-thirds vote of all the members constituting the board, the board may make appropriations in

072



excess of those authorized by the appropriation ordinance in order to meet an immediate
emergency.

(50 ILCS 330 Illinois Municipal Budget Law.

(50 ILCS 330/2)

The following terms, unless the context otherwise indicates, have the following meaning:

(1) "Municipality" means and includes all municipal corporations and political subdivisions of
this State, or any such unit or body hereafter created by authority of law, except the following:
(a) The State of Illinois; (b) counties; (¢) cities, villages and incorporated towns; (d) sanitary
districts created under "An Act to create sanitary districts and to remove obstructions in the Des
Plaines and Illinois Rivers", approved May 29, 1889, as amended; (e) forest preserve districts
having a population of 500,000 or more, created under "An Act to provide for the creation and
management of forest preserve districts and repealing certain Acts therein named", approved
June 27, 1913, as amended; (f) school districts; (g) the Chicago Park District created under "An
Act in relation to the creation, maintenance, operation and improvement of the Chicago Park
District", approved, June 10, 1933, as amended; (h) park districts created under "The Park
District Code", approved July 8, 1947, as amended; (i) the Regional Transportation Authority
created under the "Regional Transportation Authority Act", enacted by the 78th General
Assembly; and (j) the Illinois Sports Facilities Authority.

(2) "Governing body" means the corporate authorities, body, or other officer of the
municipality authorized by law to raise revenue, appropriate funds, or levy taxes for the
operation and maintenance thereof.

(3) "Department" means the Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity.

(50 ILCS 330/3)

The governing body of each municipality of this State, coming within the provisions of this
Act, shall, within or before the first quarter of each fiscal year, adopt a combined annual budget
and appropriation ordinance, by which ordinance the governing body may appropriate such sum
or sums of money as may be deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of
such municipality, and in such annual budget and appropriation ordinance shall specify the
objects and purposes for which such appropriations are made, and the amount appropriated for
each object or purpose. The municipality may pass a continuing annual budget ordinance. The
municipality may expend funds during the first quarter of the fiscal year before the municipality
has adopted the combined annual budget and appropriation ordinance.

The budget included in such ordinance shall contain a statement of the cash on hand at the
beginning of the fiscal year, an estimate of the cash expected to be received during such fiscal
year from all sources, an estimate of the expenditures contemplated for such fiscal year, and a
statement of the estimated cash expected to be on hand at the end of such year. The estimate of
taxes to be received may be based upon the amount of actual cash receipts that may reasonably
be expected by the municipality during such fiscal year, estimated from the experience of the
municipality in prior years and with due regard for other circumstances that may substantially
affect such receipts. Provided, however, that nothing in this Act shall be construed as requiring
any municipality to change or preventing any municipality from changing from a cash basis of
financing to a surplus or deficit basis of financing; or as requiring any municipality to change or
preventing any municipality from changing its system of accounting.

The governing body of each municipality shall fix a fiscal year therefor. If the beginning of

073



the fiscal year of a municipality is subsequent to the time that the tax levy for such fiscal year
shall be made, then such annual budget and appropriation ordinance shall be adopted prior to the
time such tax levy shall be made.

Such budget and appropriation ordinance shall be prepared in tentative form by some person
or persons designated by the governing body, and in such tentative form shall be made
conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior to final action thereon.
Provided, that in townships such tentative ordinance for purposes other than the road and bridge
fund shall be prepared by the board of town trustees. At least one public hearing shall be held as
to such budget and appropriation ordinance prior to final action thereon, notice of which shall be
given by publication in an English language newspaper published in such municipality, at least
30 days prior to the time of such hearing. If there is no newspaper published in such
municipality, then notice of such public hearing shall be given by publication in an English
language newspaper published in the county in which such municipality is located and having
general circulation within such municipality. If there is no such newspaper published in the
county, notice of such public hearing shall be given by posting notices thereof in five of the most
public places in such municipality. Such notice shall state the time and place where copies of the
tentative budget and appropriation ordinance are available for public inspection and the time and
place of the hearing. It shall be the duty of the clerk, secretary, or other similar officer, of such
municipality to make such tentative budget and appropriation ordinance available to public
inspection, and to arrange for such public hearing or hearings. Except as otherwise provided by
law, no further appropriations shall be made at any other time within such fiscal year, provided
that the governing body of such municipality may from time to time make transfers between the
various items in any fund in such appropriation ordinance not exceeding in the aggregate ten per
cent of the total amount appropriated in such fund by such ordinance, may transfer funds
received by the taxing district as the result of an erroneous distribution of property taxes by a
county treasurer back to that county treasurer without amending the budget and appropriation
ordinance, and may amend such budget and appropriation ordinance from time to time by the
same procedure as is herein provided for the original adoption of a budget and appropriation
ordinance; provided that nothing in this section shall be construed to permit transfers between
funds required by law to be kept separate.

(Source: P.A. 89-548, eff. 1-1-97; 90-439, eff. 8-16-97.)

(50 ILCS 330/4)

The failure by any governing body of any municipality to adopt an annual budget and
appropriation ordinance, or to comply in any respect with the provisions of this Act, shall not
affect the validity of any tax levy of any such municipality, otherwise in conformity with the law.

The fiscal year of the District was established as July1-June 30.

Forest Preserve Executive Committee

The President shall serve as the chairperson of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee. The
regular President may appoint up to seven members to the Forest Preserve Executive Committee
after the first Monday of December in even numbered years election of the regular President has
been conducted.

074



A majority of the appointed Forest Preserve Executive Committee members shall constitute a
quorum for the transaction of business for the District unless Illinois State Statues requires the
full action of the Board.

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee shall act as an executive committee and shall address
all issues pertaining to the operation of the District.

Whenever a member of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is either temporarily or
permanently unable to perform the duties of such appointment due to resignation, death,
disability, illness, or absence, the President may declare the position vacant and appoint another
member of the Board to fill the committee vacancy.

The various Commission Officers and department heads, in addition to the District staff, shall
provide such assistance, information and support to the forest preserve committee and the Board
as a whole, as shall be required by the President. Information required by the Board from the
forest preserve committee shall be provided upon request to any Board member.

The Executive Committee in the exercise of their oversight and legislative functions and powers,
shall have the right to summon employees and to review documents and records as necessary or
helpful in the exercise of such responsibilities.

The Executive Committee and all special committees shall keep written minutes. Minute books
shall be kept in the corporate office of the Forest Preserve District. Secretarial services shall be
provided by the District Officers or staff.

The Forest Preserve President shall be a voting member of all committees

Conduct of business of the Board
The regular order of business for Committee and Commission meetings shall include but not
necessary in the order listed below:

L Call to Order and Roll Call
II. Old Business

II1. Public Comment

Iv. Claims

V. Treasurer’s Disbursements

VI. Transfers of Appropriations

VIL Resolutions

VIIL Ordinances

IX. Other Business

X. Reports

XL Appointments

XII. Closed Session (when necessary)

XIIL Reconvene Open Meeting (when necessary)

XIV. Call to Order & Roll Call (when necessary)

XV. Action (if any) Taken in Open Session from Closed Session (when necessary)
XVI. Recess or Adjournment

075



Meeting Procedures of the District

Definitions

A “meeting” is defined by the Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/1.02) as any gathering, whether
in person or by video or audio conference, telephone call, electronic means (such as, without
limitation, electronic mail, electronic chat, and instant messaging), or other means of
contemporaneous interactive communication, of a majority of a quorum of the members of a
public body held for the purpose discussing public business.

A “public body” defined by the Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/1.02) includes all legislative,
executive, administrative or advisory bodies of the State, counties, townships, cities, villages,
incorporated towns, school districts and all other municipal corporations, boards, bureaus,
committees or commissions of this State, and any subsidiary bodies of any of the foregoing
including but not limited to committees and subcommittees which are supported in whole or in
part by tax revenue, or which expend tax revenue, except the General Assembly and committees
or commission thereof.

A “quorum” is the minimum number of members that must be present at any of its meetings to
make the proceedings of that meeting valid. The Forest Preserve Commission and its established
committees are public bodies of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District and a majority
of the members of the Commission or its established committees shall constitute a quorum for
the discussion of business.

The term "quorum" refers to the minimum number of members of a public body who must be
present at a meeting in order for the body to take official action. Unless the law otherwise
provides, a quorum of a public body is a majority of the total number of members of the body.
A "majority of a quorum" is the smallest number of members of a public body able to control
action when a bare quorum is present.

A "majority of a quorum" is a sliding figure, easily computed, that increases with the size of the
public body. For example, if a public body has seven members, a quorum of that body is four,
and a majority of the quorum is three. Therefore, three is the smallest number of members of the
body to which the term "meeting" applies. The Commission has 25 members, a quorum would
be 13 and a majority of the quorum is seven. Thus, up to six members of the Commission

could gather to discuss public business without that gathering constituting a "meeting" of the
board.

As previously noted, the Open Meetings Act applies separately to committees and other
subgroups of public bodies, the number of members of the committee or subgroup, not the
number of members of the principal body, will determine whether Open Meeting Act applies.
Thus in the instance of the District, two members of a seven-member committee can discuss
committee business in compliance with Open Meeting Act requirements, those two members
cannot meet privately to discuss sub-committee business if they are members of a sub-committee
with only three members.

Public Notices

076



Public notice of all scheduled meetings of the District’s public bodies, whether open or closed to
the public, shall have a public notice posted at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting at the
Loud Thunder Park Office (19406 Loud Thunder Road, Illinois City, IL 61259), the building in
which the meeting is to be held and the District website. In the event an emergency meeting of
the District’s public bodies is declared and that the 48-hour advance posting of a notice cannot be
fulfilled, the Commission President or designee, shall give notice of the emergency meeting as
soon as practicable and prior to holding such meeting give notice to any news medium which has
filed an annual request for such notices. The failure of the District to post on its website notice
of any meeting or the agenda of any meeting shall not invalidate any meeting or any actions
taken at a meeting.

Electronic Attendance

If a quorum of the members of the District’s public bodies is physically present as required under
the Open Meetings Act, a majority of the members of that public body may allow a member of
the to attend the meeting by other means if the member is prevented from physically attending
because of (i) personal illness or disability; (ii) employment purposes or the business of the
District; (iii) a family or other emergency. If a member wishes to attend the meeting by other
means, the member is to notify the Commission President, committee chairperson or the Forest
Preserve Director before the meeting unless advance notice is impractical.

Open Regular & Special Meetings

All meetings of the District’s public bodies shall sit with open doors and all persons may attend
the meetings provided they observe the rules of propriety and decorum as interpreted by the
Commission President or committee chairman.

Closed Regular & Special Meetings

The District’s public bodies may sit with closed doors for a “closed session” if done in
accordance with the Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/2) exceptions. No final action may be
taken during a closed meeting or closed session. All final action shall be preceded by a public
recital of the nature of the matter being considered and other information that will inform the
public of the business being conducted.

Dismissal of Members at Regular & Special Meetings

No member of the District’s public bodies shall dismiss themselves or make themselves absent
before the formal close of the meeting’s session unless excused by the Commission President or
committee chairman. The Secretary of the Commission during meetings of the Commission
shall announce excused absences after the final roll call.

Mileage Reimbursement

Any member of an established committee who has been assigned certain duties to be performed
on behalf of the committee, and which are to be done outside the meeting of the full Commission
or executive committee and is compensated for mileage, shall file a report signed by the
committee chairperson and the President as soon as the assignment has been completed.

Minutes of Regular & Special Meetings

The District shall keep written minutes of all its open and closed meetings and a verbatim record
of all closed sessions and meetings in the form of an audio recording. Minutes of the District’s

077



public bodies shall include, but need not be limited to: (1) the date, time and place of the
meeting; (2) the members of the established meeting recorded as either present or absent and
whether the members were physically present or present by video or audio means; and (3) a
summary of discussion on all matters proposed, deliberated, or decided, and a record of any
votes taken.

The members of the District’s public bodies shall be provided a copy or a link to the District’s
website with the minutes included in the meeting materials for such meeting at a minimum of
forty-eight (48) hours in advance of such meeting of their approval. The public body of the
District may approve the minutes of its open meeting with thirty (30) days after that meeting or
at the second subsequent regular meeting, whichever is later. The approval of such minutes shall
be available for public inspection with 10 days after the approval and posted on the District
website. The minutes shall be shall remain posted on the District website for a minimum of 60
days after the initial posting to be compliant with the Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/2.06).

A verbatim recording may be destroyed with notification to or the approval of a records
commission or the State Archivist under the Local Records Act or the State Records Act no less
than 18 months after the completion of the meeting recorded but only after: (1) the public body
approves the destruction of a particular recording; and (2) the public body approves minutes of
the closed meeting that meet the written minutes requirements of this policy.

The Commission shall meet and review the minutes of all closed sessions & meetings semi-
annually. A determination shall be made, and reported in an open session that (1) the
confidentiality still exists as to all or part of those minutes or (2) that the minutes or portion
thereof no longer require confidential treatment and are available for public inspection.

Unless the Commission has made a determination that the verbatim recording no longer requires
confidential treatment or otherwise consents to disclosure, the verbatim record of a meeting
closed to the public shall not be open for public inspection or subject to discovery in any
administrative or judicial proceeding other than one brought to enforce the Open Meetings Act.

Minutes of meetings closed to the public shall be available only after the Commission determines
that it is no longer necessary to protect the public interest or the privacy of an individual by
keeping them confidential.

Any person shall be permitted an opportunity to address any meeting of the District as defined by
the Open Meetings Act under the rules established the District’s Public Comment Policy and
Procedures.

Time and Place of Regular & Special Meetings

The monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held the third Tuesday of each
month following the adjournment or recess of the scheduled 5:30 PM Rock Island County Board
meeting. All meetings of committees will be held at the County Building, third floor, 1504 3%
Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201, unless otherwise specified in the rules or permission is granted
by the Commission President. Special meetings of the Commission shall be held when requested
by at least 1/3 of the members of the Commission, which request shall be in writing addressed to
the Secretary of the Commission.

078



With the approval of the Commission President, any established committee having work that can
be better or more economically done by a subcommittee of the committee may assign certain
specified duties to its members to perform on behalf of the committee, will report back to the
committee.

Parliamentary Procedure

The rules of parliamentary practice comprised in “Roberts Rules of Order” shall govern the
Commission in all cases to which they are applicable, and in which they are not in conflict with
statute or the standing rules of the Commission.

All questions which shall arise at Commission meetings, unless otherwise provided, shall be
determined by a majority vote of the members of the Board of Commissioners present. A
motion to rescind any previous action of the Commission must be carried by a two-thirds
majority of those voting if represented within a 60 day period.

A commissioner, before addressing the Commission, must be recognized by the Commission
President.

A motion which has not received a second shall not be acted upon.

A motion which has been put by the Commission President and which has received a second,
may be withdrawn by the maker on consent of the second providing no vote has been taken.

An original motion, properly made and seconded, may be changed only by an amendment to the
motion properly made, seconded and passed by a majority vote of those present and voting
unless both the maker and second of the original motion shall accept the amendment the original
motion shall stand amended. An additional motion to amend either the original motion or the
amended motion shall be out of order until the first proposed amendment is disposed of.

There shall be no motion known as a substitute motion. If an original motion shall need such
major revision as to require a new motion, it can be done only by withdrawal of the original
motion by the originator and the originator of seconded. A replacing motion shall be considered
as an original motion.

If requested by the Commission President or any member of the Board of Commissioners, the
motion may be reduced to writing.

When a motion has been put by the Commission President, each Commissioner shall vote either
“yes” or “no”. The Commission President shall be permitted to vote at his/her discretion, except
to break a tie vote at which time he/she must vote.

A roll call must be taken on all appropriations, purchases and tax levy ordinances or resolutions.

By majority vote of the Commissioners present, any resolution or motion may lay over until the
next session.

079



All claims shall be examined by the Forest Preserve Executive Committee and by the District
Auditor before being presented to the Commission for its approval. Any claim presented to the
Commission and rejected may be referred back to the Forest Preserve Executive Committee for
further investigation on a majority vote of the Commissioners present.

No liability shall be created against Rock Island County Forest Preserve District for services

rendered or supplies furnished, of any kind whatsoever, unless ordered by the President or
District Officers authorized by statue the to make such contract or purchase.

080



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
PUBLIC COMMENT
APPROVED DECEMBER 2019

Who can make a public comment?

In any standing or special meeting of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District a public
comment period shall be included on the agenda in which any citizen may make a statement
regarding an item on that days agenda. A total of ten (10) speakers will be allowed at each
session for a period not to exceed thirty (30) minutes in length.

Sign Up-A citizen who wishes to make public comment at a Commission or special meeting
must sign up by completing a speaker slip no later than five (5) minutes before the posted start of
the meeting to which comment is to be made. A citizen who wishes to make public comment at
an Executive Committee meeting must submit a completed speaker slip either prior to the
meeting or within the first ten (10) minutes of the meeting in which comment is to be made. In
either case there will be a limit of ten (10) speakers at each session. Each speaker shall have no
more than three (3) minutes to make their comment.

Rules governing the manner in which the public may make comment to the Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District Commission and its committees

* Public comment forms will be available at the location of Commission and special
meetings as stated on the posted agenda for said meeting beginning twenty (20) minutes
prior to the meeting’s posted start time which will numbered one (1) through ten (10). For
the Executive Committee meetings, forms may be requested at the location of the
meeting prior or subsequent to its start.

¢ Comments shall be directed to the body conducting the meeting and not to individual
commission members.

e Comments shall be presented in a professional demeanor and not in a threatening,
profane, vulgar or abusive manner.

* Comments shall be limited to topics that are relevant to the business matters of the Forest
Preserve District.

* Any materials to be distributed to the Commissioners will be placed on record, and must
be submitted at the same time as the Speaker Slip.

* Public comment shall not be allowed on those agenda items coming to the Forest
Preserve District from a public hearing where sworn testimony is taken from the public.
Those wishing to comment on these items should attend and speak at public hearings
where the agenda calls for public comment.

* The Forest Preserve President will make the decision as to if it is appropriate to respond
to a question and which commission member will respond. Individuals who engage in
repetitive comments/questions will be asked to refrain and/or yield the floor.

081



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Public Comment — Speaker Slip

Date: Time: Committee/Commission (circle one)
Name: Organization:

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

Topic to speak on (as specific as possible):

All public comment speakers will be allowed no more than three (3) minutes to address the
Commission or Committee. A maximum of ten (10) public comment speakers will be allowed.
Please read official instructions/rules.

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Public Comment — Speaker Slip

Date: Time: Committee/Commission (circle one)
Name: Organization:

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

Topic to speak on (as specific as possible):

All public comment speakers will be allowed no more than three (3) minutes to address the
Commission or Committee. A maximum of ten (10) public comment speakers will be allowed.
Please read official instructions/rules.

082



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER CREED & CODE OF CONDUCT POLICY
APPROVED MARCH 2017

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission is committed to establishing high ethical
standards for itself and adopts the Commissioner Creed and Code of Conduct endorsed by the
lllinois Association of Park Districts as the policy of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District and its elected board members.

COMMISSIONER CREED

As an individual member of the Forest Preserve Commission, I will;

Recognize the integrity of my fellow commissioners and the merit of their work;

Be motivated only by a desire to serve the people of my community;

Recognize that it is my responsibility, together with my fellow commissioners, to see that
the Forest Preserve District is properly run — not to attempt to run it myself;

Work with the District Director— not over or around him or her;

Conduct board business only at legally called commission meetings;

Remain nonpartisan or non-prejudicial on commission issues;

Attend continuing education programs to learn about the proper duties and functions of a
board member and to stay abreast of the trends and issues affecting the field.

In performing my proper functions as a commissioner, I will:

Deal in terms of general Forest Preserve District policies;
Function in meeting the legal responsibility that is mine, as part of a legislative, policy-
forming body, not as an administrative officer );

In maintaining desirable relations with other members of the commission, I will;

Respect the opinion and decision of fellow commissioners;

Recognize that authority rests with the commission as a whole, not with me as an
individual;

Make no disparaging remarks in or out of meeting about fellow commissioners;
Recognize that promising in advance how I will vote on any proposition under
consideration closes my mind to other considerations, facts, and points of view that may
be presented before a vote;

Make decisions in commission meetings only after all sides of the question have been
presented;

Consider unethical (and thus avoid) any sessions of the board meetings held without the
knowledge of the District Director, as well as any meeting which violates the Illinois
Open Meetings Act.

In meeting my responsibility to my community, I will:

Attempt to appraise fairly both the present and the future needs of the community;
Attempt to procure adequate financing and support for Forest Preserve District programs,
facilities, and services; Interpret, as best I can, the needs and attitudes of the community
to fellow commission members and the District Director;

083



Insist that business transactions of the District be ethical, open, and above board.

In working with the District Director, I will:

Hold the District Director responsible for the administration of the Forest Preserve
District and give him or her the authority commensurate with that responsibility;
Expect the Forest Preserve District to be administered by the best-trained professionals
available;

Participate in commission decisions only after considering the recommendation of the
District Director;

Expect to spend more time in commission meetings on policies, programs, and
procedures than on business details;

Give friendly counsel and advice to the District Director;

Refer all complaints to the District Director and, if necessary, insist that the source
present them in writing to the commission as a whole, or, if appropriate, to the Forest
Preserve Executive Committee;

Present any personal criticisms of employees to the District Director and not to the
employees;

Provide adequate safeguards around the District Director and other personnel so they may
perform their duties on a professional basis.

CODE OF CONDUCT
The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission recognizes the need for decision-

making and public responsiveness, which requires a commitment to ethical, business-like and
lawful conduct including proper use of authority and appropriate decorum when acting as a
commissioner. Accordingly, each commissioner will:

1.

2.

When outside of commission meetings, avoid making individual pronouncements and
public conjectures about agency matters not yet decided by the board.

Represent all the people of the community while avoiding partisanship based on special
interests.

Engage in no self-dealing nor the conduct of any private business of personal services
between any competitive opportunity and equal access to “inside” information.

Recuse him - or herself from discussing or voting on an issue about which he or she has
an unavoidable conflict of interest.

Not promise in advance of a meeting how he or she will vote on any issue, reserving
judgement until all facts have been presented.

Not use his or her position to obtain employment for him- or herself, for family members
or close associates. (Should a member desire employment, he or she must first resign.)
Make decisions involving the welfare of the Forest Preserve District based on study and
evidence, recognizing that personal feelings, opinions and other such factors are not
conducive to sound decision-making; and understand that respecting the opinions of
fellow commissioners is vital.

Accept the principle of commission unity by supporting (or refraining from criticizing)
majority decisions of the board to the greatest extent possible.

Respect the commission’s commitment to work with the District Director by:

084



10.

11.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

20.

21.

22.
23.

>

requesting desired information about the Forest Preserve District’s programs
directly from him or her

referring to his or her suggestions for new policies

seeking his or her professional advice

refraining from acting on any complaint until after the District Director has had an
opportunity to investigate fully and report to the board, and

wholeheartedly supporting board-approved actions of the District Director and his
or her staff.

Recognize that the individual commissioner has no more authority over Forest Preserve
District policies or operations and shall speak or act for the board only when specifically
authorized to do so by action of the board.

Understand and respect the statutory responsibilities of being a commissioner, the
separation of commissioner responsibilities and functions from those of the District
Director and staff. The commission’s responsibility is to ensure that the agency is well
managed — not to manage the agency.

Consider unethical and thus avoid any sessions of the board held without the presence of
the District Director, along with any other gathering that might conflict with the Illinois
Open Meetings Act.

Respect the confidentiality appropriate to issues of a sensitive nature.

Commit to regular attendance of commission meetings and be properly prepared for
commission deliberation.

Understand and follow all provisions of the District’s Ethic’s Ordinance, as well as any
other applicable statutes that govern the conduct of elected officials.

Evaluate the District Director at least annually.

Participate in community activities.

Participate in board development opportunities.

Develop productive relationships with other elected officials at the state, local and
national levels.

Be available and responsive to residents by interpreting the needs of citizens to the Forest
Preserve District and by interpreting the actions of the District to citizens without favor of
any particular geographic area or interest group.

Keep the best interests of the Forest Preserve District in mind by considering him- or
herself a “trustee™ of the agency and doing his or her best to ensure that it is well
maintained, financially secure, growing and always operating in the best interests of those
this Forest Preserve District serves.

Respect, listen and communicate with fellow board members and the District Director.
Make a committed effort to continuing education and to be well informed about issues
and trends that could affect the Forest Preserve District.

gow

&

085



Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District

Rock Island, lllinois

Annual Comprehensive Financial Report of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District—A Component Unit of Rock Island County, lllinois

Year Ended June 30, 2022

Prepared by:
April Palmer, Rock Island County Auditor

086



Contents

Introductory Section

Letter of transmittal i-Viii
Certificate of achievement for excellence in financial reporting ix
Organizational charts X-Xi
Principal district officials xii-xXiii
Financial Section
Independent auditor’s report 1-2
Management discussion and analysis 3-12
Basic financial statements:
Statement of net position 13
Statement of activities 14
Balance sheet—governmental funds 15-16
Reconciliation of governmental funds balance sheet to the statement
of net position 17
Statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances -
governmental funds 18-19
Reconciliation of the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in
fund balances of governmental funds to the statement of activities 20
Notes to financial statements 21-41
Required supplementary information:
Schedule of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance
budget and actual:
General fund 42
Zoo fund 43
Notes to the required supplementary information 44
Schedule of employer contributions—IMRF 45
Notes to schedule of employer contributions—IMRF 46
Schedule of changes in the net pension liability (asset) and related ratios— 47-48
IMRF
Schedule of changes in total OPEB liability and related ratios 49
Other supplementary information:
Schedule of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance—budget
and actual—Development of Forests and Construction Improvements Fund 50
Nonmajor governmental funds 51
Combining balance sheet—nonmajor governmental funds 52-53
Combining statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balance—nonmajor governmental funds 54-55
Schedule of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance—budget
and actual:
IMRF 56
FISSA fund 57
Liability insurance fund 58

087



Contents

Statistical Section (unaudited)

Contents

Net position by component

Changes in net position

Fund balances, governmental funds

Changes in fund balances, governmental funds

General district revenues by source

General district expenditures by function

Assessed value and actual value of taxable property

Property tax rates per $100 taxable valuation—all direct and overlapping
governments

Principal property taxpayers

Property tax rates, extension and collections

Property tax levies and collections

Ratio of general bonded debt outstanding

Ratio of annual debt service expenditures for general obligation bonded
debt to total general government expenditures

Direct and overlapping governmental activities debt

Legal debt margin information

Demographic and economic statistics

Principal employers

Total number employees by function/program

Capital asset statistics by function/program

Operating indicators by function/program

Miscellaneous statistics

Government-wide revenues

Government-wide expenses

98-99
100-101

088



Transmittal letter i-viii

089



GFOA Certificate

090



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Organizational Chart

Rock Island
County
Residents

Rock Istand
County
Forest

MNiabi Zoo
Community

District

Secretary

Advisory

Board

President

Forest
Presaive
Executive

Committes

Fore .
arest District District
Presan
" Auditor Treasurer
Director
1
Miniwek & Indian Bluff Galf indian Bluff Loud Niabr Zoo
Preserve Dorrance Course Golf Course Thunder & ; " ;tm
ministrative Ranger Superintendent Clubhouse Martin rector
Mansger Conzervation

get
See
Additional

. 5 nal Galf

Assistant Azsistant wnal Galf "
Rang Seaconal
Rangars Jessana

Clubhouse

Personnel

) Course

Course ) .
Greenk

Superintendent reenskeapers
& Maintenance

Seasonal
Maintenance
& Office
Personnel

stant
Rangers

Personnel
Chart

Greenskeepers
& Mechanic

091



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Niabi Zoo Organizational Chart

Seasonal Membership Staff

Guest Services Manager

Seasonal Gift Shop Staff

Ammal Handier Staff

Seasonal Animal Handlers

, . Seasconal Office & Ticket Booth
Niabi Zoo Director Niabi Zao istant Director Field Office Manager ease "ta;f’ N
5

Part-Time Registrar

Curator of Conservation &

Education Seasonal Education Staff
G uon

Zoo Mechanic & Tradeswarkers

Zoo Maintenance Superintendent [ Seasonal Maintenance Staff

Seasonal Train Drivers

Xi

092



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION |

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
FOREST PRESERVE OFFICE
19406 LOUD THUNDER ROAD
ILLINOIS CITY, ILLINOIS 61259

(309) 795-1040

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETINGS:
3RD TUESDAY OF EACH MONTH - IMMEDIATELY PROCEEDING COUNTY BOARD - 5:30 P.M.

COUNTY BOARD - 4 YEAR STAGGERED TERM (1-MEMBER ELECTED PER DISTRICT, BY DISTRICT)

DISTRICT 1
DISTRICT 2
DISTRICT 3
DISTRICT 4
DISTRICT §
DISTRICT 6
DISTRICT 7
DISTRICT 8
DISTRICT 9
DISTRICT 10
DISTRICT 11
DISTRICT 12
DISTRICT 13
DISTRICT 14
DISTRICT 15
DISTRICT 16
DISTRICT 17
DISTRICT 18
DISTRICT 19
DISTRICT 20
DISTRICT 21
DISTRICT 22
DISTRICT 23
DISTRICT 24
DISTRICT 25

RICHARD MORTHLAND
DEWAYNE CREMEENS
SCOTT NOYD
MELISSA MORENO
LARRY BURNS

LUIS MORENO

CARLA ENBURG
BRIAND VYNCKE
JEFFREY DEPPE

PAT O’BRIEN

DON JOHNSTON
DAVID ADAMS

(R) 14225 265™ STREET N., CORDOVA IL 61242
(R) 1705 8™ AVENUE, PORT BYRON IL 61275
(D) 1023 1S™ STREET SILVIS, IL 61282

(D) 325 §™ STREET COURT, SILVIS IL 61282
(D) 1451 30™AVENUE, EAST MOLINE IL 61244
(D) 386 33%> AVENUE CT., EAST MOLINE IL 61244
(D) 3510 37" STREET, MOLINE IL 61265

(D) 3422 76™ STREET, MOLINE IL 61265

(D) 213 37™ AVENUE, EAST MOLINE IL 61244
(D) 4430 5™ AVENUE, MOLINE IL 61265

(D) 1108 23*> STREET, MOLINE IL 61265

(D) 4431 39™ STREET, MOLINE IL 61265

RICHARD H “QUIJAS” BRUNK (D) 1527 11™ AVENUE, MOLINE IL 61265

ANGIE NORMOYLE

EDNA SOWARDS

KAI SWANSON

EDWIN M. LANGDON JR
DR. RODNEY K SIMMER
LAUREN BOSWELL-LOFTIN
JOHNNIE WOODS
DOROTHY BECK

DRUE MIELKE

KEN “MOOSE” MARANDA
DREW CLEVENGER

J. ROBERT WESTPFAHL

(D) 778 25™ AVENUE COURT, MOLINE IL 61265
(D) 4325 25™ AVENUE, ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

(D) 2514 22" %, AVENUE, ROCK ISLAND IL 61201
(D) 1433 31%" STREET, ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

(R) 3312 34™ AVENUE CT., ROCK ISLAND IL 61201
(D) 1209 18™ AVENUE, ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

(D) 1905 9™ STREET, ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

(D) 1421 42" AVENUE, ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

(R) 503 E 13™ AVENUE CT, COAL VALLEY IL 61240
(D) 3006 WEST S™ STREET, MILAN IL 61264

(D) 8800 TURKEY HOLLOW RD, MILAN IL 61264
(R) 11306 35™ STREET WEST, MILAN IL 61264

Xii

122022
1212022
1272022
12/2022
1212022
12/2022
1212022
1212022
122022
1272022
1272022
1272022
122022
12/2022
1212022
122022
1222022
122022
122022
1272022
122022
12/2022
1272022
12/2022
1272022

093



| ROCKISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMITTER

PRESIDENT — KAI SWANSON

LUIS MORENO

KEN “MOOSE” MARANDA
ANGIE NORMOYLE
DR. RODNEY SIMMER
DEWAYNE CREMEENS

EDNA SOWARDS

l _  APPOINTEDOFFICIALS

FOREST PRESERVE DIRECTOR JEFFREY CRAVER
FOREST PRESERVE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT CASSIE SULLIVAN
ILLINIWEK RANGER MICHAEL PETERSEN
INDIAN BLUFF GOLF COURSE SUPERINTENDENT JAY VERSTRAETE
INDIAN BLUFF GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE MANAGER TODD COLLINS
LOUD THUNDER RANGER BEN MILLS
NIABI ZOO DIRECTOR LEE JACKSON

Xiii

094



Independent Auditor’'s Report

Forest Preserve Commission
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Rock Island, lllinois

Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (the District), a
component unit of Rock Island County, lllinois, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, as of June 30,
2022, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the District, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District's ability to continue as
a going concern for 12 months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

095



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
» Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the District's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s
Discussion and Analysis, lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund schedule of changes in the net pension
liability (asset) and related ratios and schedule of employer contributions, schedule of changes in the
District's total OPEB liability and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it
to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

096



Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the District's basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements and budget and actual schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and budget and actual
schedules is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual comprehensive financial
report. The other information comprises the introductory and statistical sections but does not include the
basic financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements
do not cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the
basic financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other
information exists, we are required to describe it in our report.

Davenport, lowa
[DATE]

097



MDA 4-13

098



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2022
Governmental
Activities
Assets
Cash $ 4,784,295
Property taxes receivable 4,371,833
Replacement taxes receivable 102,128
Accounts receivable 374,564
Accrued interest receivable 3,367
Capital assets:
Land and construction in progress 1,792,378
Other capital assets, net of depreciation 14,056,947
Noncurrent asset, net pension asset 883,448
Total assets 26,368,960
Deferred outflows of resources
Pension related deferred outflows 178,743
Deferred charge—debt refunding 94,888
Total deferred outflows of resources 273,631
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 390,478
Accrued payroll taxes 21,615
Accrued payroll 194,005
Reserve—legal claims 30,000
Accrued interest payable 17,638
Accrued expenses and deposits 16,018
Unearned revenues 172,227
Compensated absences-current portion 59,130
Current portion of debt 490,000
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due in more than one year 7,064,503
Total liabilities 8,455,614
Deferred inflows of resources
Property taxes 3,636,409
OPERB related deferred inflows 123,185
Pension related deferred inflows 1,360,810
Total deferred inflows of resources 5,120,404
Net position
Net investment in capital assets 9,478,312
Restricted for:
Capital improvements 1,035,476
Liability 403,255
Unrestricted 2,149,530
Total net position $ 13,066,573

See notes to financial statements

13

099



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Net Revenue
(Expense) and
Changes in Net

Program Revenues Position
Operating
Charges for Grants and Governmental
Function/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Activities
Govemnmental activities:
General and administration $ 2,369,285 $ 1,136,149 § 27,804 $ (1,205,332)
Zoo 3,199,236 1,765,716 128,149 (1,305,371)
Retirement (306,080) - - 306,080
FISSA 182,358 - - (182,358)
Liability insurance 179,400 - - (179,400)
Bike path 14,718 - - (14,718)
Marvin Martin Trust 64,641 - 1.505,576 1,440,935
Golf course improvement 75,385 - - (75,385)
Zoo improvement 182,752 - - (182,752)
Forest and construction improvement 26,081 - - (26,081)
Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 179,343 - - (179,343)
Interest on long-term debt 225,963 - - (225,963)
Total 3 6,393.082 $ 2,901,865 § 1,661,529 (1,829,688)
General revenues:
Property taxes 3,631,626
Intergovernmental revenue, unrestricted:
Replacement taxes 623,344
Hotel/Motel taxes 255,354
Investment earnings 17,048
Miscellaneous 27,962
Total general revenues 4,555,334
Change in net position 2,725,646
Net position, beginning 10,340,927

See notes to financial statements

Net position, ending

14

$ 13066573

100



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Balance Sheet—Governmental Funds
June 30, 2022

Special Revenue

Marvin
Martin Trust
General Fund Zoo Fund Fund
Assets
Cash $ 2093204 $ 751,408 $ 45,268
Property taxes receivable 1,626,733 1,858,507 -
Replacement taxes receivable 102,128 - -
Accounts receivable 5,765 98,663 258,623
Accrued interest receivable 1,543 177 47
Total assets $ 3829373 $ 2708755 $ 303,938
Liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and fund
balances
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 166,757 $ 222,566 $ -
Accrued payroll taxes - - -
Accrued payroll 82,941 111,064 -
Accrued expenditures and deposits 2,606 13,412 -
Unearned revenues 79,336 85,891 7,000
Total liabilities 331,640 432,933 7,000
Deferred inflows of resources
Unavailable revenue—oproperty taxes 1,347,184 1,548,823 -
Unavailable revenue—grants - - 258,623
Total deferred inflows of resources 1,347,184 1,548,823 258,623
Fund balances
Restricted for:
Capital improvements - - 38,315
IMRF/FISSA - - -
Liability - - -
Assigned - 726,999 -
Unassigned 2,150,549 - -
Total fund balances 2,150,549 726,999 38,315
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, and fund balances $ 3829373 $ 2708755 $ 303,938

See notes to financial statements

15

101



Capital Projects

Development of

Forests and Other Total
Construction Governmental Governmental
Improvements Funds Funds
$ 775,733 % 1,118,682 $ 4,784,295
214,274 672,319 4,371,833
- - 102,128
- 11,513 374,564
689 911 3,367
$ 990696 % 1803425 $ 9,636,187
$ - $ 1,155  § 390,478
- 21,615 21,615
- - 194,005
- - 16,018
- - 172,227
- 22,770 794,343
184,144 556,258 3,636,409
- - 258,623
184,144 556,258 3,895,032
806,552 190,609 1,035,476
- 394,495 394,495
- 403,255 403,255
- 236,038 963,037
- - 2,150,549
806,552 1,224,397 4,946,812
_$ 990696 $ 1,803£_k$ 9,636,187

16

102



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Reconciliation of Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
to the Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2022

Total governmental fund balances

Capital assets use in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period
expenditures and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the
governmental funds

The net pension asset reported in governmental activities is not
a current financial resource and therefore is not reported
in the funds

Deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources are not due and
payable in the current year and, therefore are not reported in the
governmental funds as follows:

Deferred outflows of resources, pension related
Deferred inflows of resources, pension related
Deferred inflows of resources, OPEB related
Deferred charge on refunding, net

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period
and therefore, are not reported in the funds:
Compensated absences
Reserve—legal claims
Total other postemployment benefits liability
Accrued interest
General obligation bonds payable
Bond premium, net

Net position of governmental activities

See notes to financial statements

17

$ 4,946,812

15,849,325

258,623

883,448
$ 178,743
(1,360,810)
(123,185)

94,888 (1,210,364)
(168,575)
(30,000)
(979,157)
(17,638)
(6,340,000)

(125,901) (7,661,271)

_$ 13,066,573

103



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Special Revenue

Marvin
Martin Trust
General Fund Zoo Fund Fund
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 1373268 $ 1545557 § -
Corporate personal property replacement taxes 623,344 - -
Fees and charges 937,596 1,728,520 -
Interest 7,246 1,912 586
Contributions, grants and private sources 17,804 128,149 1,246,953
Rent and royalties 198,553 37,196 -
Hotel/motel tax - 255,354 -
Miscellaneous revenues 21,286 - -
Total revenues 3,179,097 3,696,688 1,247,539
Expenditures:
Current:
General and administration $ 2249687 $ - $ 12,397
Zoo - 2,924,486 -
Retirement - - -
FISSA - - -
Insurance - - -
Capital expenditures 114,560 73,258 1,312,250
Debt service:
Principal 170,000 285,000 -
Interest 152,053 71,863 -
Total expenditures 2,686,300 3,354,607 1,324,647
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 492,797 342,081 (77,108)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers from other funds - - -
Transfers to other funds (31,194) - -
Total other financing sources (uses) (31,194) - -
Net change in fund balance 461,603 342,081 (77,108)
Fund balance—beginning 1,688,946 384,918 115,423
Fund balance—ending $ 2150549 % _726999 3 38,315

See notes to financial statements

18
104



Capital Projects

Development of

Forests and Other Total
Construction Governmental Governmental
Improvements Funds Funds

$ 128,752 § 584,049 $ 3,631,626

- - 623,344

- - 2,666,116
2,986 4,318 17,048

- 10,000 1,402,906

- - 235,749

- - 255,354
6,676 - 27,962
138,414 598,367 8,860,105
$ - $ 57,171 2,319,255
- - 2,924,486

- 182,924 182,924

- 182,358 182,358

- 141,267 141,267

- 22,393 1,522,461

- - 455,000

- - 223,916

~ 586,113 7,951,667
138,414 12,254 908,438
- 31,194 31,194
- - (31,194)

- 31,194 -

138,414 43,448 908,438
668,138 1,180,949 4,038,374

3 806,552 % 1224397 $ 4946812

19
105



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Net change in fund balances—total government funds $ 908,438

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are

different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives
and reported as depreciation expense. The following is the detail of capital outlay
and depreciation expense in the current year:

Capital outiay
Depreciation

Loss on disposal of capital assets

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds, change in unavailable revenues

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g. bonds and notes) provides current financial
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term
debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds.

Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net position. Also, governmental
funds report the effect of discounts and premiums when debt is first issued,
whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities.
In the statement of activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds, whereas
in the governmental funds an interest expenditures is reported when due.
The following is the detail of the net effect of these differences in the treatment of
long-term debt and related items:

Repayment of debt principal

Bond premium amortization

Deferred amount on refunding amortization

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental
funds:

Change in compensated absences
Other postempioyment benefits expense
Pension expense

Interest on long-term debt in the statement of activities differs from the amount
reported in the governmental funds because interest is recorded as an expenditure
in the funds, when it is due, and thus requires the use of current financial resources.
In the statement of activities, however, interest is recognized as the interest accrues,
regardless of when it is due.

Change in net position of governmental activities

See notes to financial statements

20

1,667,666
(978,181)

(2,580)

258,623

455,000
24,682
(27,845)

11,872
17,851
489,004

1,116

$ 2,725,646

106



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Operations, Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies

Nature of operations:

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District provides a broad range of services to citizens including
the operation of Niabi Zoo, Loud Thunder Park, lliniwek Park, Indian Bluff Park and Golf Course,
and Dorrance Park.

Reporting entity:

The District is considered a component unit of Rock Island County, lllinois since the County Board is
also the Board of Commissioners for the District.

The District is a municipal corporation governed by a 25-member commission. The accompanying
financial statements present the District, which has no component units of its own.

Government-wide and fund financial statements: The government-wide financial statements
(i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of changes in net position) report information
on all of the District’s activities. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed
from these statements. These statements present summaries of governmental activities for the
District.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function
or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable
with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or
applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a
given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not
properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds. Major individual governmental
funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

Measurement focus, basis of accounting and financial statement presentation:

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardiess of the timing of related cash flows.
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are budgeted. Grants and
similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the
provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current
period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are collected
within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a
liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as
expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when
payment is due.

21

107



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Operations, Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Zoo Fund (special revenue fund) accounts for revenue and expenditures related to the operation
of Niabi Zoo. Revenue includes property, replacement, hotel/motel taxes, admission fees and
charges, contributions and zoo animal sales.

Marvin Martin Trust Fund (special revenue fund): Accounts for principal trust amounts received
from a trust, not maintained by the District, and the related interest income. The fund can be used
for purchasing additional real property which is adjacent, contiguous or in close proximity, and for
construction and acquisition of capital improvements to the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Park.

Development of Forests and Construction Improvements Fund (capital projects fund) accounts for
property tax revenue designated for construction and acquisition of capital improvements to
Forest Preserve parks.

Other governmental funds of the District account for and report grants and other resources whose
use is restricted or assigned to a particular purpose.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and
contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general
revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Cash and cash equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents, which consist primarily of money market
funds, are reported at amortized cost as determined by the fund’s current share price. Available
cash balances from all funds are combined and invested on a short-term basis. Earnings from these
pooled funds are allocated monthly to the appropriate funds based on the average daily balances for
each fund.

Interfund receivables and payables: Activity between funds that are representative of
lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as
“advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the noncurrent interfund loans).

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance
nonspendable amount to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are not
expendable financial resources.

Capital assets: Capital assets, which include land, buildings, equipment, and infrastructure assets
(e.g., roads, levees, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the government-wide financial
statements. Capital assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual cost is
not available. Donated capital assets are recorded at acquisition value at the date of donation.
District policy has set the capitalization threshold for reporting buildings and equipment at $5,000
and infrastructure at $15,000.

22

108



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Operations, Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend asset’s lives are not capitalized.

Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Type of Asset Life in Years
Buildings and building improvements 7-40
Infrastructure 20-50
Machinery and equipment 5-20

Property taxes: Property taxes are levied June 1, based on the assessed value of property as of
the previous January 1st. Assessed values are an approximation of market value. Property taxes
become a lien on the first day of the levy year and may be paid in four equal installments. The
installments are due in June, August, September and November of each year.

Property taxes levied are collected by the County and distributed to the District over a period of time
starting approximately sixty days after the levy. In the fund financial statements governmental fund
types recognize property tax revenue as it is received due to the long period of time between levy
dates and distribution, and the need to match current year revenue with current year expenditures.

Property taxes receivable represents six months of the 2021 tax levy along with six months of the
2022 property tax levy which is due and collectible in the 2022-23 fiscal year. The amount of those
taxes which are collected later than sixty days after year end, are not available for current operations
and therefore are shown as deferred inflows of resources.

Compensated absences: District employees are entitled to certain compensated absences based
on their length of employment. With minor exceptions, compensated absences either vest or
accumulate and are accrued when they are earned.

Employees’ rights to sick pay accumulate generally at the rate of one day per month of service
received on the first day of each month. However, such rights do not vest and can only be paid upon
an employee’s absence due to any non-service connected sickness or injury. Sick pay is, therefore
recorded as an expenditure when paid.

Vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide financial statements. A liability for
these amounts is not reported in governmental funds.

23

109



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Operations, Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

Deferred outflow of resources: In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes
report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial element,
deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future
period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then.
In the District's government-wide statements, deferred outflows of resources consist of a deferred
charge on refunding, which results from the difference in the carrying value of the refunded debt and
its reacquisition prices. This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the
refunded or refunding debt. Deferred outflows of resources also include unrecognized items not yet
charged to pension or OPEB expense related to the net pension liability (asset), total OPEB liability
and pension contributions paid by the employer after the measurement date of the net pension
liability (asset) but before the end of the employer’s reporting period.

Deferred inflows of resources: In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position and balance
sheet will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate
financial element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that
applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until
that time. The governmental funds report unavailable revenues from property taxes. These amounts
are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become
available. In the District's government-wide statements, the property tax revenues remain as a
deferred inflow of resources, and will become an inflow in the year from which the taxes are levied
and budgeted for use. There are also pension and OPEB related deferred inflows, which are the
unamortized portion of the difference between expected and actual experience, the net difference
between projected and actual earnings on investments and change in assumptions.

Long-term obligations: In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the governmental activities statement of net
position. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using
the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or
discount.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts,
as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is
reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other
financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance
costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures.

Fund balance/net position: Governmental funds’ equity is classified as fund balance. Fund
balance is further classified as nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned or unassigned.
Nonspendable fund balance is reported for amounts that are either not in spendable form or legally
or contractually required to be maintained intact. Restrictions of fund balance are reported for
amounts constrained by legal restrictions from outside parties for use for a specific purpose, or
externally imposed by outside entities. Committed fund balance is constrained by formal actions of
the District Commission, which is considered the District's highest level of decision-making authority.
The highest level of formal actions would be ordinances by the District with intent to use them for a
specific purpose. The authority to assign fund balance has been delegated to the District's director
through the Commission approved fund balance policy of the District. Any residual fund balance of
the General Fund and a deficit in other funds, if any, is reported as unassigned.

24

110



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Operations, Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

The District’s flow of funds assumption prescribes that the funds with the highest level of constraint are
expended first. If restricted or unrestricted funds are available for spending, the restricted funds are
spent first. Additionally, if different levels of unrestricted funds are available for spending the District
considers committed funds to be expended first followed by assigned and then unassigned funds.

In the government-wide financial statements, restricted net position is legally restricted by outside
parties for a specific purpose. Net investment in capital assets represents the District's investment in
the book value of capital assets, less any outstanding debt that was issued to construct or acquire the
capital asset. Unrestricted net position consists of net position that does not meet the definition of
restricted or net investment in capital assets.

Note 2. Cash and Investments

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District is covered under the Rock Island County, lllinois
investment policy.

As of June 30, 2022, the District’s cash and cash equivalents and investments were as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents statement of net position $ 4784295

Authorized investments: The District is authorized by state statutes and its investment policy to
make deposits in interest bearing depository accounts in federally insured and/or state chartered
banks and savings and loan associations, or other financial institutions as designated by ordinances,
and to invest available funds in direct obligation of, or obligations guaranteed by, the United States
Treasury or agencies of the United States, money market mutual funds whose portfolios consist of the
government securities, [llinois Funds Money Market Funds and annuities. Rock Island County, lilinois
maintains a money market pool for certain funds where the resources have been pooled in order to
maximize investment opportunities. Income from investments is allocated between the funds who own
shares in the fund.

Interest rate risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect
the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. As of June 30, 2022, the District held no
debt instruments and therefore, was not subject to interest rate risk.

Credit risk: Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fuffill its obligation
to the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. The District's monies are held with money market funds
which are considered cash equivalents and are unrated.

Concentration of credit risk: The District's investment policy is to apply the prudent- person rule:
Investments shall be made utilizing the judgment and care, under the circumstances then present,
which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own
affairs, not for speculation, but for investments, considering probable safety of their capital as well as
the probable income to be derived. As of June 30, 2022, the District held no investments.

25

111



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2. Cash and Investments (Continued)

Custodial credit risk: Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a
depository financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able
to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk
for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g. broker-dealer) to a
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities
that are in the possession of another party. The District's investment policy allows the County
Treasurer to determine whether collateral will be required of the financial institutions. The policy further
requires collateral be held for financial institutions with District deposits in excess of 35% of the capital
and surplus of the financial institution. When collateral is required, 110% of the deposit is required and
only U.S. Government direct securities, obligations of Federal Agencies or Federal Instrumentalities,
obligations of the State of lllinois, obligations of the County of Rock Island, lllinois, obligations of
municipalities located within the County, or acceptable collateral as identified in the state statutes may
be held as collateral.

As of June 30, 2022, the carrying amount of the District’s deposits with financial institutions totaled
$4,783,096 with bank balances totaling $4,734,219. The bank balances are entirely insured or
collateralized with securities held by the District or its agent in the District's name.

Fair value investments: The District at times holds investments that are measured at fair value on a
recurring basis. Because investing is not a core part of the District's mission, the District determines
that the disclosures related to these investments only need to be disaggregated by major type. The
District chooses a narrative format for the fair value disclosures.

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within fair value hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to
measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant
unobservable inputs.

The District held no investments requiring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2022.

26

112



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3. Capital Assets

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2022:

Governmental activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets, not being
depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Total capital assets being
depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Total accumulated
depreciation

Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net

Governmental activities, capital assets, net

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
$ 270,545 $ 1,371,245 § - $ 1,641,790
87,464 63,124 - 150,588
358,009 1,434,369 - 1,792,378
9,285,801 - 8,000 9,277,801
3,073,213 92,049 8,231 3,157,031
14,101,817 41,248 - 14,143,065
26,460,831 133,297 16,231 26,577,897
4,042,104 208,112 8,000 4,242,216
2,136,301 158,768 5,651 2,289,418
5,378,015 611.301 - 5,989,316
11,556,420 978,181 13,651 12,520,950
14,904,411 (844,884) 2,580 14,056,947
$ 15262420 $ 589,485 $ 2580 $ 15,849,325
27

113



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3. Capital Assets (Continued)
Depreciated to functions/programs of the District as follows:

Governmental activities:

General and administration $ 174,095
200 274,750
Bike path 14,718
Marvin Martin Trust 52,244
Zoo improvement 182,752
Golf course improvement 75,385
Forest and construction improvement 26,081
Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 178,156

Total depreciation expense—governmental activities $ 978,181

Note 4. Long-Term Debt and Other Long-Term Liabilities
Long-term liability balances and activity for the year ended June 30, 2022 were as follows:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Governmental activities:
Bonds payable, general
obligation bonds $ 6795000 § - $ (455,000) $ 6,340,000 $ 490,000
Less deferred amounts,
issuance premium 150,583 - (24,682) 125,901 -
Total bonds
payable 6,945,583 - (479,682) 6,465,901 490,000
Compensated absences 180,447 168,575 (180,447) 168,575 59,130
Total other postemployment
benefit liability 979,410 - (253) 979,157 -
Governmental activity long-
term liabilities $ 8,105440 § 168,575 $ (660,382) $ 7,613,633 $ 549,130

Compensated absences will be paid from the General Fund and Zoo Special Revenue Fund. Total
other postemployment benefit liability will be paid from the Liability Insurance Fund.

Publicly issued general obligation bonds:

General obligation refunding bonds (alternate revenue source) totaling $2,230,000, remain outstanding
from an original issue of $3,125,000 dated June 29, 2016. It is the intent of District officials to service
this debt from revenue from the Niabi Zoo Fund.

Principal is due annually on December 1. Interest is due semiannually on June 1 and December 1.

28

114



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4. Long-Term Debt and Other Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)
The annual debt service requirements on this debt are as follows:

Interest
Rate Principal Interest Total
Year ending June 30:
2023 3.00 $ 290,000 $ 62550 $ 352,550
2024 3.00 300,000 53,700 353,700
2025 3.00 305,000 44,625 349,625
2026 3.00 320,000 35,250 355,250
2027 3.00 325,000 25,575 350,575
2028-2029 3.00 690,000 20,850 710,850

$2,230,000 $ 242,550 $ 2,472,550

General obligation bonds (alternative revenue source) totaling $4,110,000 remain outstanding from an
original issue of $4,280,000 dated December 14, 2017. It is the intent of District officials to service this
debt from revenue from the General Fund.

Principal is due annually on December 1. Interest is due semiannuaily on June 1 and December 1.

The annual debt service requirements on this debt are as follows:

Interest
Rate Principal Interest Total
Year ending June 30:
2023 3.00% $ 200,000 $ 146,503 $ 346,503
2024 3.00 205,000 140,427 345,427
2025 3.00 210,000 134,203 344,203
2026 3.00 215,000 127,827 342,827
2027 3.00 225,000 121,228 346,228
2028-2032 4.00 1,230,000 480,212 1,710,212
2033-2037 3.654.00 1,490,000 216,479 1,706,479
2038 4.00 335,000 6,700 341,700

$4,110,000 $1,373,579 $5,483,579

115



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4. Long-Term Debt and Other Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)
The annual debt service requirements for total governmental activities debt is as follows:

Principal Interest Total
Year ending June 30:
2023 $ 490,000 $ 209053 $ 699,053
2024 505,000 194,127 699,127
2025 515,000 178,828 693,828
2026 535,000 163,077 698,077
2027 550,000 146,803 696,803
2028-2032 1,920,000 501,062 2,421,062
2033-2037 1,490,000 216,479 1,706,479
2038-2039 335,000 6,700 341,700

$ 6,340,000 $ 1616129 § 7,956,129

Legal debt margin: As of June 30, 2022, the general obligation debt issued by the District did not
exceed its legal debt margin as shown by the computation that follows:

January 2022 assessed valuation $ 2,797,373,624
Debt limit (2.875% of assessed value) 3 80,424,492
Debt applicable to limit:

General obligation bonds 6,340,000
Legal debt margin $ 74,084,492

The District borrowed on a tax anticipation note on April 1, 2021 in the amount of $500,000. This was
drawn on to meet short-term financing needs for Niabi Zoo. The note accrues interest at a rate of
1.00% and matures on May 31, 2022. The note was paid off in July 2021.

Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

Tax anticipation note payable $ 500,000 $ - $ (500,000) $ - $

30

116



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5. Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers
The composition of interfund transfers as of June 30, 2022 is as follows:

Transfers In Transfers Out

Major Fund, general $

- $ 31,194
Nonmajor governmental funds 31,194

$ 31194 % 31,194

Transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them
to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them and (2) use unrestricted revenues collected
in the General Fund to finance various programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with
budgetary authorization.

Note 6. lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund Plan Description

Plan description: The District's defined benefit pension plan for employees provides retirement and
disability benefits, postretirement increases and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. The
District’s plan is managed by the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF), the administrator of an
agent multiple-employer public pension fund. A summary of IMRF’s pension benefits is provided in the
“Benefits provided” section of this note. Details of all benefits are available from IMRF. Benefit
provisions are established by statute and may only be changed by the General Assembly of the State
of Illinois. IMRF issues a publicly available Annual Comprehensive Financial Report that includes
financial statements, detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position, and required
supplementary information. The report is available for download at www.imrf.org.

Benefits provided: IMRF has three benefit plans. The vast majority of IMRF members participate in
the Regular Plan (RP). The Sheriff's Law Enforcement Personnel (SLEP) plan is for sheriffs, deputy
sheriffs and selected police chiefs. Counties could adopt the Elected County Official (ECO) plan for
officials elected prior to August 8, 2011 (the ECO plan was closed to new participants after that date).

All three IMRF benefit plans have two tiers. Employees hired before January 1, 2011, are eligible for
Tier 1 benefits. Tier 1 employees are vested for pension benefits when they have at least eight years
of qualifying service credit. Tier 1 employees who retire at age 55 (at reduced benefits) or after age 60
(at full benefits) with eight years of service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable
monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1-2/3% of the final rate of earnings for the first 15 years of
service credit, plus 2% for each year of service credit after 15 years to a maximum of 75% of their final
rate of earnings. Final rate of earnings is the highest total earnings during any consecutive 48 months
within the last 10 years of service, divided by 48. Under Tier 1, the pension is increased by 3% of the
original amount on January 1 every year after retirement.

31

117



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6. Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund Plan Description (Continued)

Employees hired on or after January 1, 2011, are eligible for Tier 2 benefits. For Tier 2 employees,
pension benefits vest after ten years of service. Participating employees who retire at age 62 (at
reduced benefits) or after age 67 (at full benefits) with ten years of service are entitled to an annual
retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1-2/3% of the final rate of earnings
for the first 15 years of service credit, plus 2% for each year of service credit after 15 years to a
maximum of 75% of their final rate of earnings. Final rate of earnings is the highest total earnings
during any 96 consecutive months within the last 10 years of service, divided by 96. Under Tier 2, the
pension is increased on January 1 every year after retirement, upon reaching age 67, by the lesser of:

* 3% of the original pension amount, or
* Y of the increase in the Consumer Price Index of the original pension amount.

Employees covered by benefit terms: As of December 31, 2021, the following employees were
covered by the benefit terms:

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 40
Inactive plan members entitled to but not yet receiving benefits 25
Active plan members 35

100

Contributions: As set by statute, Rock Island County Forest Preserve District's Regular Plan
Members are required to contribute 4.5% of their annual covered salary. The statute requires
employers to contribute the amount necessary, in addition to member contributions, to finance the
retirement coverage of its own employees. Rock Island Forest Preserve District's annual contribution
rate for calendar year 2021 was 10.64% for Regular Plans. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022,
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District contributed $183,199 for covered salary requirements to
the Regular Plan. The Rock Island County Forest Preserve also contributes for disability benefits,
death benefits, and supplemental retirement benefits, all of which are pooled at the IMRF level.
Contribution rates for disability and death benefits are set by IMRF’s Board of Trustees, while the
supplemental retirement benefits rate is set by statute.

Net pension asset: Rock Island County Forest Preserve District’s net pension asset was measured
as of December 31, 2021. The total pension liability used to calculate the net pension asset was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.

Actuarial assumptions: The following are the methods and assumptions used to determine total
pension liability at December 31, 2021:

The Actuarial Cost Method used was Entry Age Normal.

The Asset Valuation Method used was Market Value of Assets.

The Infiation Rate was assumed to be 2.25%.

Salary Increases were expected to be 2.85% to 13.75%, including inflation.

The Investment Rate of Return was assumed to be 7.25%.

Projected Retirement Age was from the Experience-based Table of Rates, specific to the type of
eligibility condition, last updated for the 2020 valuation according to an experience study from
years 2017 to 2019.

e o o o o o

32

118



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6. llinois Municipal Retirement Fund Plan Description (Continued)

* For non-disabled retirees, the Pub-2010, Amount-Weighted, below-median income, General,
Retiree, Male (adjusted 106%) and Female (adjusted 105%) tables, and future mortality
improvements projected using scale MP-2020.

* Fordisabled retirees, the Pub-2010, Amount-Weighted, below-medium income, General, Disabled
Retiree, Male and Female (both unadjusted) tables, and future mortality improvements projected
using scale MP-2020.

* For active members, the Pub-2010, Amount-Weighted, below-median income, General, Employee,
Male and Female (both unadjusted) tables, and future mortality improvements projected using
scale MP-2020.

The actuarial assumptions used in the December 31, 2021 valuation were based on the results of the
2020 actuarial experience study covering the period 2017-2019.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-
block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns,
net of pension plan investment expense, and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.
These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the
expected future real rates of return to the target asset allocation percentage and adding expected
inflation. The target allocation and best estimates of geometric real rates of return for each major asset
class are summarized in the following tabie:

Long-Term
Portfolio Expected
: Target Real Rate of

Asset Class Percentage Return
Domestic equity 39% 1.90%
International equity 15 3.15
Fixed income 25 (0.60)
Real estate 10 3.30
Alternative investments 10 1.70-5.50
Cash equivalents 1 (0.90)

100%

Discount rate: A Single Discount Rate of 7.25% was used to measure the total pension liability. The
projection of cash flow used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions will
be made at the current contribution rate and that contributions from participating employers will be
made at contractually required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the pension
plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments
of current active and inactive employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension
plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total
pension liability.

33

119



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6. lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund Plan Description (Continued)
Changes in the net pension liability (asset):

Total Plan
Pension Fiduciary Net Net Pension
Liability Position Liability (Asset)
Balances at June 30, 2021 $ 9,656,267 $ 9,469,689 $ 186,578
Changes for the year:
Service cost $ 162,556 $ - $ 162,556
Interest on the total pension liability 689,410 - 689,410
Differences between expected and actual
experience of the total pension liability (109,451) - (109,451)
Contributions—employer - 217,784 (217,784)
Contributions—employees - 80,749 (80,749)
Net investment income - 1,598,671 (1,598,671)
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee
contributions (456,896) (456,896) -
Other (net transfer) - (84,663) 84,663
Total changes for the year 285,619 1,355,645 (1,070,026)
Balances at June 30, 2022 $ 994188 $ 10,825,334 $ (883,448)

Sensitivity of the net pension liability (asset) to changes in the discount rate: The following
presents the plan’s net pension liability (asset), calculated using a single discount rate of 7.25%, as
well as what the plan’s net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a single discount rate
that is 1% lower or 1% higher:

Current
1% Lower Discount 1% Higher
(6.25%) (7.25%) (8.25%)
Net pension liability (asset) $ 279,332 $  (883,448) $ (1,769,871)

34

120



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6. lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund Plan Description (Continued)

Pension expense, deferred outflows of resources, and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions: For the year ended June 30, 2022, Rock Island County Forest Preserve District recognized
pension benefit of $489,004. At June 30, 2022, Rock Island County Forest Preserve District reported

deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following
sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Deferred amounts to be recognized in pension expense in future
periods:
Differences between expected and actual experience $ 87,131 § 109,251
Changes of assumptions 13,568 55,581
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on pension
plan investments - 1,195,978
Total deferred amounts to be recognized in pension expense
in future periods 100,699 1,360,810
Pension contributions made subsequent to the measurement date 78,044 -
Total deferred amounts related to pensions 3 178,743 $ 1,360,810

The $78,044 reported as deferred outflows of resources resulting from contributions subsequent to the
measurement date will be recognized as an addition to the net pension asset in the year ended

June 30, 2023. Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense in future periods over the average remaining
service life of all employees of the Plans amounts related to net difference between projected and
actual earnings on plans investments will be recognized over four years as follows:

Net Deferred

Inflows of

Resources

Year ending December 31:

2022 $ (273,491)
2023 (471,544)
2024 (318,433)
2025 (196,643)

$_ (1,260,111)

35

121



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 7. Self-Insurance

The District is included in the County’s risk management program which is self-insured for risk
exposures related to health benefits and worker's compensation claims. The District pays premium
costs to the County for this participation, and the County retains the risk of loss. Since fiscal year 2017,
the District has participated in the IPARKS risk management program, which provides automobile
liability, wrongful acts liability, property coverage, boiler and equipment breakdown, automobile
physical damage coverage and legal liability coverage while remaining self-insured only for health
benefits and worker's compensation claims.

The District records risk management activities in its liability insurance fund. Claims settiement and
loss expenses are accrued in the government-wide statements for the estimated settlement value of
health benefits and worker's compensation claims reported and unreported, arising from incidents
during the year except the portion that is due and payable, which is recorded in the Liability Insurance
Fund, a special revenue fund. As of June 30, 2022, the amount of liabilities recorded for estimated
claim settlements for health benefits and worker's compensation was $30,000, which was recorded
entirely in the government-wide statements.

Changes in reported liabilities during fiscal 2022 and 2021 were:

Self-Insurance

2022 2021
Unpaid claims, beginning of year $ 30,000 $ 50,000
Claim expense and changes in estimates - 10,173
Claim payments - (30,173)
Unpaid claims, end of year $ 30,000 $ 30,000

Note 8. Other Postemployment Benefits

Plan description: In addition to providing the pension benefits described, the District provides
postemployment health care benefits (OPEB) for retired employees through the Rock Island County,
lllinois single-employer defined benefit plan. The benefit level, employee contributions and employer
contributions are governed by the County and can be amended by the County through its health care
plan document and union contracts. The plan does not issue a stand-alone financial report.

Benefits provided: All Rock Island Forest Preserve District employees and eligible dependents hired
on or after January 1, 2001, may continue coverage under the active employee group health plan on
an optional basis providing: (1) they qualify for immediate receipt of retirement pension benefits from
IMRF/SLEP, (2) coverage was in effect under the group health plan immediately preceding the day on
which the retirement begins, and (3) the employee hired on or after January 1, 2001 has participated
in the group health insurance plan, either as the employee or as the employed spouse, for at least
eight (8) years or if hired on or after January 1, 2011 has participated in the group health insurance
plan, either as the employee or as the employed spouse, for at least ten (10) years. Individuals hired
before January 1, 2001, can receive benefits as provided by the policy in effect immediately prior to the
current plan. Employees retiring under the Early Retirement Incentive Program between June 1, 1997
and June 1, 1998 may continue coverage under the active employee Group Health Plan as provided
for other retirees with a premium reduction of 50% as provided by the incentive program.

36

122



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8. Other Postemployment Benefits (Continued)
Membership: At June 30, 2022, membership consisted of:

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 5
Active employees covered 33
38

Funding policy: There is no formal or informal funding policy that exists for the postretirement plan at
this time, as the OPEB liabilities are currently an unfunded obligation.

Contributions: The County determines contribution percentages between the District and employees.
Premiums for retirees will be calculated by the following formula: The Retiree will receive 2% premium
subsidy per year of IMRF/SLEP service up to a maximum of 50% of the full premium with the balance
of the premium paid by the retiree. This service credit will be limited to those years earned while
employed by Rock Island County Forest Preserve District. Current monthly health insurance premiums
of the District are:

Employer
Coverage Type Rate Cost
Preretirement
Base plan
Single $ 66720 $ 584.30
Single plus one 1,723.90 1,537.40
Single plus two 1,723.90 1,478.00
Family 1,723.90 1,433.90
Option 1 plan
Single $ 62880 $ 584.30
Single plus one 1,624.40 1,537.40
Single plus two 1,624.40 1,478.00
Family 1,624.40 1,433.70
Retirement/Cobra rates
Base-Single
Base-Family

Option 1-Single
Option 1-Family

There is no determination of an actuarially determined contribution (ADC) and normal cost, as the total
OPESB liabilities are currently an unfunded obligation. The District does not have any assets
accumulated in a trust dedicated exclusively to the payment of OPEB benefits. Therefore, the Total
OPEB Liability is currently an unfunded obligation with benefit payments determined on a pay-as-you-
go basis. Contributions are made as benefit payments become due without accumulating assets for
future liabilities.

Total OPEB liability: The District's total OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2022 and was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2020.

37

123



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8. Other Postemployment Benefits (Continued)

The total OPEB liability, after considering the sharing of benefit-related costs with inactive Retiree
members, was determined by an actuarial valuation performed as of July 1, 2020 using the following
actuarial methods and assumptions:

Actuarial valuation date July 1, 2020
Actuarial cost method Entry age normal
Salary increase rate per annum 4.0%

Discount rate per annum, based on the S&P
Municipal Bond 20-year High Grade Index as 2.18%
of June 30, 2021

Expected long-term rate of return N/A

Healthcare cost trend rates 6.50% graded down to 5.75% over 3 years.
Thereafter, trend is assumed to follow the
Getzen Model.

Mortality rate IMRF retirement rates

Termination rate IMRF termination rates

Changes in total OPEB liability:

Increase
(Decrease)
Total OPEB
Liability
Balances, June 30, 2021 $ 979,410
Changes for the year:
Service cost 42 856
Interest 20,890
Benefits paid (63,999)
Total net changes 253
Balances, June 30, 2022 $ 979,157

Changes of assumptions since last actuarial valuation: There were no changes of assumptions
since the last actuarial valuation.

38

124



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8. Other Postemployment Benefits (Continued)
Retirement rates and withdrawal rates were set to match the 2020 IMRF assumptions.

Rate sensitivity: The following is a sensitivity analysis of the total OPEB liability to changes in the
discount rate and the healthcare cost trend rate. The table below presents the total OPEB liability of
the District calculated using the discount rate of 2.18% as well as what the District's total OPEB liability
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (1.18%) or 1
percentage point higher (3.18%) than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease  Discount Rate 1% Increase
(1.18%) (2.18%) (3.18%)
Total OPEB Liability $ 1053598 $ 979,157 % 907,794

Below is a table illustrating the sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to the healthcare trend rate
assumption.

Healthcare Cost
1% Decrease Trend Rates 1% Increase
(5.5% t0 4.75% (6.5% to 5.75% (7.5% t0 6.75%
over 3 years) over 3 years) over 3 years)

Total OPEB Liability $ 851,954 979,157 $ 1,131,883

OPEB expense and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB: For the year ended June 30,
2022 the District recognized an OPEB benefit of $17,851. At June 30, 2022, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District reported deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following
sources:

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources
Deferred amounts to be recognized in OPEB expense in future
periods:
Differences between expected and actual experience $ 80,622
Changes of assumptions 42,563
Total deferred amounts related to OPEB $ 123,185

Note 9. Tax Abatements

Under Tax Increment Financing (TIF) agreements entered by other taxing districts within Rock Island
County, lllinois, Rock Island County Forest Preserve District’'s 2022 property tax revenues were
reduced by $252,099.

39

125



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 10. Commitments and Contingencies

Intergovernmental agreement for water main extension: The District Board approved a Water
Extension Agreement between Rock Island County Forest Preserve District and the Village of Coal
Valley, lllinois. It states construction of the project will begin in the spring of 2023 and costs are to be
carried by each party. The Agreement further states that the Niabi Zoo, which is part of Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District, will be responsible for 30% of the cost of the 12 inch water main
extension that will start at the connection to the existing water main at 12020 Niabi Zoo Road, and
extend the length of the property that is owned by the District. The net amount to be paid by the District
is not to exceed $400,000.

Note 11. Adopted and Pending Pronouncements

As of June 30, 2022, the District adopted the following Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) Statements:

* GASB Statement No. 87, Leases, issued June 2017, was effective for the District beginning with
its fiscal year ending June 30, 2022. Statement No. 87 establishes a single approach to accounting
for and reporting leases by state and local governments. Under this statement, a government
entity that is a lessee must recognize (1) a lease liability and (2) an intangible asset representing
the lessee’s right to use the leased asset. In addition, the District must report the (1) amortization
expense for using the lease asset over the shorter of the term of the lease or the useful life of the
underlying asset, (2) interest expense on the lease liability and (3) note disclosures about the
lease. The Statement provides exceptions from the single-approach for short-term leases, financial
purchases, leases of assets that are investments and certain regulated leases. This statement also
addresses accounting for lease terminations and modifications, sale-leaseback transactions, non-
lease components embedded in lease contracts (such as service agreements), and leases with
related parties. The implementation of this standard did not impact the District.

The GASB has issued several statements not yet implemented by the District. The statements which
may impact the District are as follows:

* GASB Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations, will be effective for reporting periods beginning
after December 15, 2021. The primary objectives of this Statement are to provide a single method
of reporting conduit debt obligations by issuers and eliminate diversity in practice associated with
(1) commitments extended by issuers. (2) arrangements associated with conduit debt obligations,
and (3) related note disclosures. This Statement achieves those objectives by clarifying the
existing definition of a conduit debt obligation; establishing that a conduit debt obligation is not a
liability of the issuer; establishing standards for accounting and financial reporting of additional
commitments and voluntary commitments extended by issuers and arrangements associated with
conduit debt obligations; and improving required note disclosures.

» GASB Statement No. 92, Omnibus 2020, issued in January 2020, will be effective for the District
fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. The objective of Statement No. 92 is to enhance
comparability in accounting and financial reporting and to improve the consistency of authoritative
literature by addressing practice issues that have been identified during implementation and
application of certain GASB statements. This Statement addresses a variety of topics including
issues related to leases, postemployment benefits (pensions and other postemployment benefits),
fiduciary activities, asset retirement obligations and fair value measurement and application.

40

126



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 11. Adopted and Pending Pronouncements (Continued)

* GASB Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements, issued in
May 2020, effective for the District fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022, and all reporting
periods beginning thereafter. The objective of Statement No. 96 is to provide guidance on the
accounting and financial reporting for subscription-based information technology arrangements
(SBITAs) for government end users.

¢ GASB Statement No. 99, Omnibus 2022, addresses a variety of topics and practice issues that

have been identified during implementation and application of certain GASB Statements. The new
statement clarifies issues related to derivative instruments, leases, PPP and APA arrangements,

SBITAs and various other topics. The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years
beginning after June 15, 2022, and all reporting periods thereafter. This statement will be effective

for the District with its year ending June 30, 2023.

* GASB Statement No. 100, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections, issued in June 2022, will

be effective for the District beginning with its fiscal year ended June 30, 2024. The objective of

Statement No. 100 is to improve the clarity of the accounting and financial reporting requirements
for accounting changes and error corrections, which will result in greater consistency in application

in practice.

* GASB Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences, issued in June 2022, will be effective for the
District beginning with its fiscal year ended June 30, 2025. The objective of Statement No. 101 is
to better meet the information needs of financial statement users by updating the recognition and

measurement guidance for compensated absences. That objective is achieved by aligning the

recognition and measurement guidance under a unified model and by amending certain previously

required disclosures.
The District's management has not yet determined the effect of Statement Nos. 91, 92, 96, 99, 100

and 101 will have on the District’s financial statements, which may have a material effect on the
financial statements.

41

127



Rock Island Country Forest Preserve District

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual—General Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Variance with
Original Budget Final Budget Actual Final Budget
Revenues:
Property taxes 1,339,500 1,339,500 $ 1,373,268 $ 33,768
Replacement taxes 200,000 352,996 623,344 270,348
Fees and charges:
Indian Bluff fees 549,000 549,000 632,188 83,188
llliniwek fees 160,300 160,300 177,732 17,432
Loud Thunder fees 93,650 93,650 127,676 34,026
Interest 8,700 8,700 7,246 (1,454)
Rents and royalties 197,480 197,480 198,553 1,073
Contributions, grants, and private sources 7,500 11,949 17,804 5,855
Miscellaneous revenues 17,500 17,500 21,286 3,786
Total revenues 2,573,630 2,731,075 3,179,097 448,022
Expenditures:
Current:
General and administrative:
Salaries and wages 1,169,373 1,102,123 1,101,823 (300)
Personal benefits 292,672 265,760 260,885 (4,875)
Uniforms and clothing 3,300 5,243 5,243 -
Training and education 13,840 1,445 1,445 -
Office supplies 948 608 608 -
Operating supplies 163,214 207,548 207,257 (291)
Repairs and maintenance supplies 55,202 55,460 55,431 (29)
Small tools and equipment 7.286 19,302 19,302 -
Food purchases 75,550 70,534 66,271 (4,263)
Professional services 150,810 187,319 187,164 (1565)
Communications 30,010 33,386 30,520 (2,866)
Transportation 5,000 249 249 -
Publishing, printing, and duplicating 10,615 5,486 5,486 -
Public utility services 56,581 67,574 66,778 (796)
Repairs and maintenance 28,801 75,367 75,302 (65)
Rentals 12,600 8,135 8,135 -
Miscellaneous 36,965 72,223 72,926 703
Administration—transfers to County 103,000 85,072 84,862 (210)
Total general government 2,205,777 2,262,834 2,249,687 (13,147)
Capital expenditures 20,800 116,994 114,560 (2,434)
Debt service:
Principal 170,000 170,000 170,000 -
Interest 152,053 152,053 152,053 -
Total debt service 322,053 322,053 322,053 -
Total expenditures 2,548,630 2,701,881 2,686,300 (15,581)
Excess of revenues over
expenditures 25,000 29,194 492,797 463,603
Other financing uses, transfers to other funds (25,000) (31,194) (31,194) -
Net change in fund balance - (2,000) 461,603 $ 463,603
Fund balance, beginning 1,688,946
Fund balance, ending $ 2,150,549
See notes to the required supplementary information.
42

128



Rock Island Country Forest Preserve District

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual—Zoo Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Variance with
Original Budget Final Budget Actual Final Budget
" Revenues:
Property taxes 1,549,600 1,549,600 $ 1,545,557 $ (4,043)
Fees and charges 1,983,481 1,922,216 1,728,520 (193,696)
Interest 1,300 1,300 1,912 612
Rents and royalties 35,400 58,852 37,196 (21,656)
Contributions, grants, and private sources 10,000 125,294 128,149 2,855
Hotel/motel tax 60,000 60,000 255,354 195,354
Miscellaneous 50 50 - (50)
Total revenues 3,639,831 3,717,312 3,696,688 (20,624)
Current:
Salaries and wages 1,480,380 1,399,661 1,394,846 (4,815)
Personal benefits 304,266 264,604 263,456 (1,148)
Uniforms and clothing 9,380 9,931 9,776 (155)
Training and education 4,540 4,459 4,233 (226)
Office supplies 2,040 1,840 733 (1,107)
Operating supplies 389,960 474,384 468,715 (5,669)
Repairs and maintenance supplies 49,275 50,850 34,385 (16,465)
Small tools and equipment 9,945 11,651 11,539 (112)
Food purchases 21,660 15,298 15,407 109
Books and periodicals - 9 5 (4)
Professional services 300,610 310,248 309,841 (407)
Communications 11,240 13,320 11,271 (2,049)
Transportation 13,150 1,150 916 (234)
Publishing, printing, and duplicating 14,260 20,766 19,234 (1,532)
Public utility services 115,900 115,900 113,926 (1,974)
Repairs and maintenance 39,100 69,765 59,765 -
Rentals 10,460 17,079 12,542 (4,537)
Miscellaneous 33,710 55,975 55,975 -
Administration—transfers to County 147,500 138,128 137,921 (207)
Total zoo expenditures 2,957,376 2,965,018 2,924,486 (40,532)
Capital expenditures 26,111 79,001 73,258 (5,743)
Debt services:
Principal 265,000 285,000 285,000 -
Interest 85,638 71,863 71,863 -
Total debt services 350,638 356,863 356,863 -
Total expenditures 3,334,125 3,400,882 3,354,607 (40,532)
Net change in fund balances 305,706 316,430 342,081 $ 25,651
Fund balance, beginning 384,918
Fund balance, ending $ 726,999
See notes to the required supplementary information.
43

129



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information

Budgetary Comparison Schedules

The budgetary comparison schedules are presented for the General Fund and the major special
revenue Zoo Fund. These schedules are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting and
are, therefore, presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

The District does not have a legally adopted annual budget for the following funds:

Marvin Martin Trust Fund

Golf Course Improvement Fund

Bike Path Project Fund

Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping Fund

There were several budget amendments during the year.

The District’s fiscal year begins July 1 and ends on June 30. Its procedures for adopting the annual
budget which follows statutory requirements are composed of the following stages:

® At a regular or special call meeting of the Commission in September, the proposed budget for the
fiscal year commencing on the following July 1 is submitted. The budget includes proposed
expenditures and the means of financing them.

¢ Prior to July 1, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an appropriation ordinance.

* Transfers of budgeted amounts among object classifications, or any budget increases by means of
an emergency or supplemental appropriation, require approval by 2/3 of the Commissioners.
Adjustments made during the year are reflected in the budget information included in the combined
financial statements.

* Budgets for the general and special revenue funds are adopted on a basis consistent with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles.

¢ Expenditures may not legally exceed the total amount of the revised budget appropriations of
individual funds.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the
general fund and special revenue funds. All annual appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year.

44

130



Rock Island Country Forest Preserve District

Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of Employer Contributions
lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Actual Contribution

Actuarially Contribution as a Percentage

Determined Actual Deficiency Covered of Covered

Contribution Contribution (Excess) Payroll Payroll

Fiscal Year Ended June 30:

2022 $ 195512 § 183,199 % 12,313  §$ 1,837,521 9.97
2021 300,973 528,911 (227,938) 1,750,929 30.21
2020 266,973 304,973 (38,000) 1,759,366 15.58
2019 309,636 326,576 (16,940) 1,729,838 18.88
2018 303,412 309,534 6,122) 1,643,785 18.71
2017 200,686 257,321 (56,635) 1,455,301 17.68
2016 194,708 189,371 5,337 1,401,782 13.51
2015 168,706 255,930 (87,224) 1,336,818 19.14

Note: GASB Statement No. 68 requires ten years of information to be presented in this table.
However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the District will present information for those years
for which information is available.

45

131



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Required Supplementary Information
Notes to Schedule of Employer Contributions
lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Summary of Actuarial Methods and Assumptions used in the Calculation of the 2021 Contribution Rate.*

Valuation date:

Notes: Actuarially determined contribution rates are calculated as of December 31 each year, which
are 12 months prior to the beginning of the fiscal year in which contributions are reported.

Methods and assumptions used to determine 2021 contribution rates:

Actuarial cost method

Amortization method

Remaining amortization period

Asset valuation method
Wage growth

Price inflation

Salary increases

Investment rate of return

Retirement age

Mortality

Other information:

Aggregate entry age = normal

Level percentage of payroll, closed

Non-Taxing bodies: 10-year rolling period.

Taxing bodies (Regular, SLEP and ECO groups): 22-year closed period.
Early Retirement Incentive Plan liabilities: a period up to 10 years selected
by the Employer upon adoption of ERI.

5-year smoothed market, 20% corridor
3.25%

2.50%

3.35% to 14.25%, including inflation

7.25%

Experience-based table of rates that are specific to the type of eligibility
condition; last updated for the 2017 valuation pursuant to an experience
study of the period 2014 to 2016.

For non-disabled retirees, an IMRF specific mortality table was used with
fully generational projection scale MP-2017 (base year 2015). The IMRF
specific rates were developed from the RP-2014 Blue Collar Health
Annuitant Mortality Table with adjustments to match current IMRF
experience. For disabled retirees, an IMRF specific mortality table was used
with fully generational projection scale MP-2017 (base year 2015). The
IMRF specific rates were developed from the RP-2014 Disabled Retirees
Mortality Table applying the same adjustment that were applied for non-
disabled lives. For active members, an IMRF specific mortality table was
used with fully generational projection scale MP-2017 (base year 2015). The
IMRF specific rates were developed from the RP-2014 Employee Mortality
Table with adjustments to match current IMRF experience.

Notes: There were no benefit changes during the year.

* Based on valuation assumptions used in the December 31, 2019, actuarial valuation.

46

132



Rock Island Country Forest Preserve District

Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of Changes in the Net Pension Liability (Asset) and Related Ratios
lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Last Ten Fiscal Years

December 31,
2021 2020
Measurement date 12/31/21 12/31/20
Total Pension Liability
Service cost $ 162,556 $ 170,250
Interest 689,410 661,337
Differences between expected and actual experience of the total
pension liability (109,451) 125,184
Changes of assumptions - (98,781)
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions (456,896) (476,983)
Net change in pension liability 285,619 381,007
Total pension liability, beginning 9,656,267 9,275,260
Total pension liability, ending (A) 9,941,886 9,656,267
Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Contributions—employer 217,784 528,911
Contributions—employees 80,749 82,635
Net investment income 1,698,671 1,160,748
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions (456,896) (476,983)
Other (net transfer) (84,663) 91,434
Net change in plan fiduciary net position 1,355,645 1,386,745
Plan fiduciary net position, beginning 9,469,689 8,082,944
Plan fiduciary net position, ending 10,825,334 9,469,689
Net pension liability (asset), ending (A) - (B) $ (883,448) $ 186,578
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension
liability 108.89% 98.07%
Covered payroll $ 1794409 $ 1,836,319
Net pension liability (asset) as a percentage of covered payroll (49.23)% 10.16%

Note: GASB Statement No. 68 requires ten years of information to be presented in this table.
However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the County will present information for those years
for which information is available.

47

133



December 31,

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
12/31/19 12/31/18 12/3117 12/31/16 12/31/15 12/31/14
164,533  $ 144214 $ 133,326  $ 122,307 $ 137,329 $ 165,733
633,637 645,046 640,223 618,130 554,650 521,737
49,675 (430,788) 20,537 55,211 635,906 (38,861)
- 243,080 (234,757) (19,620) 9,521 186,368
(460,285) (484,716) (516,215) (501,768) (440,879) (321,839)
387,560 116,836 43,114 274,260 896,527 513,138
8,887,700 8,770,864 8,727,750 8,453,490 7,556,963 7,043,825
9,275,260 8,887,700 8,770,864 8,727,750 8,453,490 7,556,963
304,973 309,636 303,412 200,686 187,357 244,822
78,062 76,727 70,854 65,489 112,172 85,860
1,300,146 (452,764) 1,247,807 452,813 32,364 374,277
(460,285) (484,716) (516,215) (501,768) (440,879) (321,839)
21,218 (342,661) (200,455) 34,387 141,103 29,088
1,244,114 (893,778) 905,403 251,607 32,117 412,208
6,838,830 7,732,608 6,827,205 6,575,598 6,543,481 6,131,273
8,082,944 6,838,830 7,732,608 6,827,205 6,575,598 6,543,481
1192316 $ 2,048870 $ 1038256 $ 1900545 $  1.877,892 $  1.013.482
87.15% 76.95% 88.16% 78.22% 77.79% 86.59%
1734716 $ 1705045 $ 1574530 $ 1455301 $ 1401782 $ 1336818
68.73% 120.17% 65.94% 130.59% 133.96% 75.81%

48

134



Rock Island Country Forest Preserve District

Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
Last Ten Fiscal Years

June 30,
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Total OPEB liability:

Service cost $ 42,856 $ 39,866 $ 42,169 $ 40,161  $ 38,249

Interest 20,890 35,601 35,199 35,290 35,362

Experience losses (gains) - (103,658) - - -

Changes of assumptions - (54,723) - - -

Contributions (63,999) (62,634) (80,264) (77,753) (119,637)

Net change in total
OPERB liability (253) (145,548) (2,896) (2,302) (46,026)

Total OPEB liability—beginning 979,410 1,124,958 1,127,854 1,130,156 1,176,182
Total OPEB liability—ending $ 979,157 $ 979410 $ 1124958 $ 1127854 $ 1,130,156
Covered payroll $ 1902589 $ 1,799,139 $ 1,709,590 $ 1643836 $ 1,294891
Total OPEB liability as a percentage

of covered payroll 51.46% 54.40% 65.80% 68.61% 87.28%

Note: GASB Statement No. 75 requires ten years of information to be presented in this tabie.
However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the County will present information for those years
for which information is available.

Changes of assumptions since last actuarial valuation: In 2021, the discount rate was changed from 3.23% to
2.18%. The mortality tables were updated to match the 2020 IMRF mortality assumptions. The new mortality

was updated to use the PUB-10 headcount weighted general retiree mortality tables with improvement

scale MP-2020. The health care cost trend rate was updated to 6.50% grading uniformly to 5.75% over

three years and following the Getzen model thereafter. Retirement rates and withdrawal rates were set to

match the 2020 IMRF assumptions.

49

135



Rock Island Country Forest Preserve District

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual—Development of Forests and Construction Improvements Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Variance with

Original Budget Final Budget Actual Final Budget
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 90,875 $ 90,875 $ 128,752 § 37,877
Interest and miscellaneous - - 9,662 9,662
Total revenues 90,875 90,875 138,414 47,539
Net change in fund
balance $ 90875 $ 90,875 138,414 3 47,539
Fund balance, beginning 668,138
Fund balance, ending $ 806,552
50

136



Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Special Revenue Funds

llinois Municipal Retirement Fund: Accounts for expenditures related to lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund
with revenue generated by taxation.

FISSA Fund: Accounts for social security and Medicare Insurance expenditures with revenue generated by
taxation.

Liability Insurance Fund: Accounts for revenue and expenditures related to claims settlement and loss

expenses for health benefits, worker's compensation, general liability, and auto liability claims.
Capital Projects Funds

Golf Course Improvement Fund: Accounts for the expenditures for improvements to the golf course.

Bike Path Project Fund: Accounts for the expenditures for the bike path project and maintenance.

Loud Thunder Spillway and Camping Fund: Accounts for revenue from bond proceeds and interest to be
used for Lake George Spillway and various other improvements at Loud Thunder Preserve.

51

137



Rock Island Country Forest Preserve District

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
June 30, 2022

Special Revenue Fund

lllinois Municipal Liability
Retirement FISSA Insurance
Assets
Cash : $ 167,901 $ 175,448 § 360,611
Property taxes receivable 196,539 218,774 257,006
Accounts receivable - - -
Accrued interest receivable 109 114 276
Total assets $ 364549 3 394336 % 617,893
Liabilities deferred inflows of resources, and fund
balances liabilities
Accrued payroll taxes $ 9,128 §$ 12487 $ -
Accrued payroll - - -
Accounts payable - - 1,155
Total liabilities 9,128 12,487 1,155
Deferred inflows of resources, unavailable
revenue—oproperty taxes 161,386 181,389 213,483
Fund balances:
Restricted for:
Capital improvements - - -
IMRF/FISSA 194,035 200,460 -
Liability - - 403,255
Assigned - - -
Total fund balances 194,035 200,460 403,255
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 364549 % 394336 % 617,893
52

138



Capital Projects Fund

Loud Thunder  Total Nonmajor
Golf Course Bike Path Spillway and Governmental
Improvement Project Camping Funds
$ 128,342 $ 95,969 $ 190411 $ 1,118,682
- - - 672,319
11,513 - - 11,513
123 91 198 911
$ 139978 % 96060 9 190609 $ 1803425
$ - $ - $ - $ 21,615
- - - 1,155
- - - 22,770
- - - 556,258
- - 190,609 190,609
- - - 394,495
- - - 403,255
139,978 96,060 - 236,038
139,978 96,060 190,609 1,224,397
$ 139978  $ 96,060 % 190609 $ 1803425

53

139



Rock Island Country Forest Preserve District

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Special Revenue Fund

lllinois Municipal Liability
Retirement FISSA Insurance
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 182,944 $ 185,883 $ 215,222
interest and miscellaneous 618 635 1,262
Contributions from private sources - - -
Total revenues 183,562 186,518 216,484
Expenditures:
Current:
Retirement 182,924 - -
FISSA - 182,358 -
Insuranc - - 141,267
Capital expenditures - - -
General government - - 55,984
TOEl expenditures 182,924 182,358 197,251
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 638 4,160 19,233
Other financing sources, transfers from
other funds - - -
Net change in fund balances 638 4,160 19,233
Fund balance, beginning 193,397 196,300 384,022
Fund balance, ending $ 194035 % 200,460 3 403,255

54

140



Capital Projects Fund

Loud Thunder  Total Nonmajor

Golf Course Bike Path Spillway and Governmental
Improvement Project Camping Funds

$ - $ - $ - $ 584,049

523 406 874 4,318

- - 10,000 10,000

523 406 10,874 598,367

- - - 182,924

- - - 182,358

R - - 141,267

- - 22,393 22,393

- - 1,187 57,171

- - 23,580 586,113

523 406 (12,706) 12,254

31,194 - - 31,194

31,717 406 (12,706) 43,448

108,261 95,654 203,315 1,180,949

$ 139978 $ 96,060 % 190,609 $ 1,224 397

55

141



Rock Island Country Forest Preserve District

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual—lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Variance with

Original Budget Final Budget Actual Final Budget
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 195,150 $ 195,150 $ 182,944 § (12,206)
Interest and miscellaneous 550 550 618 68
Total revenues 195,700 195,700 183,562 (12,138)
Expenditures, current, retirement 221,905 221,905 182,924 (38,981)
Net change in fund
balance $ (26,205) $ (26,205) 638 _§ 26,843
Fund balance, beginning 193,397
Fund balance, ending $ 194,035

56

142



Rock Island Country Forest Preserve District

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual—FISSA Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Original Variance with
Budget Final Budget Actual Final Budget
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 185150 $ 185150 $ 185883 $ 733
Interest and miscellaneous 550 550 635 85
Total revenues 185,700 185,700 186,518 818
Expenditures, current, insurance 199,636 199,636 182,358 (17,278)
Net change in fund balance $ (13936) $ (13,936) 4160 $ 18,096
Fund balance, beginning 196,300
Fund balance, ending $ 200,460
57

143



Rock Island Country Forest Preserve District

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Budget And Actual—Liability Insurance Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Original Variance with
Budget Final Budget Actual Final Budget
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 211,150 % 211,150 $ 215,222 % 4,072
Interest 850 850 1,262 412
Total revenues 212,000 212,000 216,484 4,484
Expenditures:
Current:
General government - 54,288 55,084 1,696
Insurance 212,000 157,712 141,267 (16,445)
Total expenditures 212,000 212,000 197,251 (14,749)
Excess of revenues over
expenditures $ - $ - 19,233 _$ 19,233
Fund balance, beginning 384,022
Fund balance, ending $ 403,255
58

144



Stat section printed from excel

145



€1 Jo T abed

Wd Z5:€0:€0 2202/£0/21 uo JaAe1D Jo( Ag uny

00'089 12¢ (00°062) 00°0€S 00 00’ 00°0vC 00 00°0b2 SUOIBAISS3 J3)(3YS YN|g pu] 95'79¢
$0'LLS'ET 8¢ 6v"¥19'02 15°8¢°21 00 65'60€ 00°000°cE 00 00°000°€E s394 doys oud 80°LbE
00°298'8€ 09 ¥9'05t'8¢7 9€'6vS Tk 00’ 06'£6€'8 00°000'TZ 00’ 00"000°T£ sassed uoseas ynig ueipu] 0" £9¢
00°££6'vE L 00°€bE’L0T 00°£59TS€ 00 0S'8/L'C1 00°000°09% 00" 00°000°09% $33) 4106 Ynig ueipur £0°2bE
Hojguepur -z 1
20°662°951$ %S9 G£°208'99% ST'/L9'571$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'08b'261% 00°0% 00°08v261$ SIPI0L 4@punyl pnot - 16 1piedag g
w9t +++ 00" 00° 00 00" 00" 00 00’ anjeA abeajes 1o yunf Jo sajes 11°26€
002979 49 00°£+6'C 00°€50'9 00 00’ 00'0006 00* 00°000'6 s9|es Jaquit 10°26€
£V'¥8S +++ (00'€) 00°€ 00 00’ 00 00 00 9NUIARI JBUI0 - SNO3UR|IBISIN ¥6'69€
10°S£0'S 74 19°9Z€’E 6€'€L9'8 00 00* 0000021 00’ 00'000°2T SUOISSadUOD JU3J 3e0q puny] pno §§29€
00'68'0% 19 00'925'1Z 00'bLY'EE 00° 00 00°000'SS 00 00°000'SS S|ejual Jeoq Japuny ] pnoi $5°29¢
00°5+8 43 00°500'T 00°SZb 00 00 00°08b'1 00’ 00°08%'T uoneAIasal J3yays Japunyy pno €5'29¢
00006y €01 (00'0s1) 00°0ST’S 00° 00’ 00°000°S 00 00°000's 599 Juwuad Asaydue Jspuny ] pno S0°/bE
9€°99%°£L 99 v1'IST'8E 98'8K8'T/ 00 00 00°000°0TT 00 00°000°0T1T $99) Japunyy pno1 20°LbE
1apunyy pnot - 16
£2°665'b21$ %I/ v/'99%'95$ 9Z'EER'9ETS 00°0% 82°991'57$ 00°00€°€61$ 00'0% 00°00£’€61$ SIPI0] ABMILIHT - 06 1 R
00902 +++ 00" 00" 00° 00 00 00° 00 anjea abeajes 10 yun( Jo sates T1°26€
00'895'S Sg 00°09+'9 00°0vS’E 00 00 0000001 00 00700007 sa|es Jaquii|. 10°26€
00'18 +++ (00°zs€) 00°25€ 00 00 00 00 00 SNUIABL IO - SNOBURY[RISIA ¥6'69¢
00 +++ (€2'998'v7) £2°998'4Z 00* £2°998'%C 00 00 00 Spund [eJapa4 woyy suoneuoq 1T°H9€
00001 +++ 00" 00 00 00 00 00 00’ $304n0s 33eAld 4 SUORNQUIUOD 0T'#9¢
br'6/2'T 8t v£°058°C 9'6+9'C 00 00" 00°005'S 00 00700S’s SUOISSBOUOD YaMmiulli] 75'29¢
00'028'1 8 00°00% 00°001°Z 00" 00 00'005C 00 000052 SUOHRAIISD J3}BYS omullll 15°29€
00'SLb 00t 00 00°00€ 00 00’ 00°00€ 00 00"00€ 99J UInjal ou A Yomi 10°2b€
6£'690'vTT 65 €TPLETL LL°ST0'E0T 00" 50°00€ 00°000'S.1 00 00°000°S/T 00°£b€
ABMIUT - 06
00°03% +++ (00°999%) 00°999% 00'0% 00999% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% SIRIC] SWRID - GE U dag ¢
00° +++ (00'999) 00'999 00 00°999 00 00 00 OReamnagaIMINd - sjueib sje3s 04°¥EE
sjuern - gf
81'v67'655$ %0b 95°'155v66% bb'85'b59$ 00'0$ 1£°960'622$ 00°010°6+9°1$ 00°01E'1Z$ 00°00£°229'1$ SIB10| UOHELSIUWIPY - 0T 5 4NS
(00°621) +++ 00 00" 00 00 00 00 00’ SNUDAR 3RO - SNOBULIRISIN $6°69€
00" S 00'0ST°2L 00°0S€ 00 00 00°00S"2 00 00°005°Z $804n0s 3eAud ) suonnqLIue) 0T"$9€
00 0 00°00£ 00" 00’ 00 00002 00 00°00£ 06, 353.93u! 5,10398)(0D 0£°'19€
ST'vLL'T [ty (64°660°ET) 6b'660°L1 00 01°6909 00'000"% 00 00°000'% sbujuiea Juswisanug 0T'19€
LE722L'96 €9 60°060'£8 1661761 00 00 00°0T€'9€2 00°01€'1Z 00000512 aNUBABI JuaWade|day ST'SeE
00 0 00°00S 00’ 00 00° 00°00S 00* 00005 UNO2DE UDIINE $10108)|0D) TIE
99'926'09% S€ 96'012'216 ¥0'68.'/8b 00 19°£20'cee 00°000°00%'1 00’ 00"000°00+'T saxe} Auadold 0t'11E
DAIDSSIY 383404 ~ (4129 4
LA 1834 l0ld p.o2y suonaesuel | suonoesues Saoueiqundug suonoesuel ] uwmvsm Siuowipusiuy uwau:m co_untumwn_ JUNoY Junodoy
/P3SN % dlA - 396png QLA alA YIUOW JudLIND papuswy 196png paydopy
sioufj] A3unoy) preps) Yooy

Junodoy dnjjoy apn|Pxg
CT/0E/TT @1eQ 0} 1eBA 8ISl
Hodoy aduew.0419d 306png

PLISI
IATISAI]

1S910.]




€T 40 7 abed

Wd 2S:€0:€0 Z20Z/£0/2T uo Jane) »ar Aq uny

61°T15$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIueIn - §¢ 14ans ~
61'T1S +++ 00" 00 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAIBS [RUOISSJ0Id 009
SJuRI9 - g
£0°L0E29v$ %ES S6'801°20v$ 61'bEE 1SS 00°0% (8'b26'61E$ b1 EbH'858$ 00°'552'9% +1°889°158% 1 uonR{SIURUPY - 0T 1 ans
00 0 00"¥52's8 00’ 00 00 00'v52's8 00 00'452'S8 SaDUsbY JaYl0 03 Jajsuer) 166
ST'T0E'LL 15 SLTSL'TL STISL'vL 00 STISL'vL 00'+05'9%1 00 0005 9pT 15.93u1 00°2/8
00°000°0/T 001 00 00°000'00Z 00 00°000'00Z 00°000°00Z 00 00°000°002 ledutid 00'1£8
00'624'62 +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00 00° 00 000°S$ 4aA0 Juawdinby B Yoeyy 00'89/
00 0 000009 00’ 00 00 00°000°9 0070009 00 asuadxa xe} Apado.d 00'669
$0°€80'pS 68 1£'6£0"L 62°019'9§ 00° 6£'899°8T 00'069'€9 00 00°069°€9 [_N}OR1UOD BPISINO 00'++9
00°625°€tT 24 00°799' 00'6EVET 00 00"btZ 00°001'8T 00’ 0000181 sdiysiaquawi 8 sang 00°2t9
00 0 00°00S 00° 00" 00 00'00S 00" 00°00S dueusluen g siieday 00'8€9
S6'6ST € 15°6££"C 6v°0L 00 8E'6 00'0S+'7 00’ 00'05%"2 Buneoydng 3 bunutg 00°S£9
9€°9/b'T I€T (bE"€02'1) YE8LI'S 00 08'€01'S 00'S26'c 00° 00°526'€ Buiysygnd 00'€9
85T 9 TLv9L'T 62°0T1 00 00'8€ 00'5/8'1 00* 00'5/8'T |9AR ] 00°€€9
PIT8H'T L9 86VET'T 20°58¢°t 00 (516 00°0Z'E 00’ 00°02b'c suonedIuNWWo) 00°2€9
ST'HT0'TT b- €£2°791°2¢ (ez°z92'1) 00 66'¥1 00°006°0€ 00 00°006°0¢ SIDIAIBS |eUOISSDY0Id 00'1€9
00° 1 00'890°s 00°2€9 00 00 00°00’s 00 00°002°S uonednp3 B buues| 00°0£9
00 0 00002 00" 00 00 00002 00 00002 S95BY2INd PO04 00'92S
00 74 +0'6£6 96°02€ 00 00 00°00€’T 00’ 00°00€’t 0007$ 4apun dinb3 B sjoo] |lews 00'+ZS
00 0 00°059 00° 00 00 00059 00 00059 sai|ddng aoueusjuten/seday 00°€ZS
66°0Z€ 01 SE'TLS §9'€9 00 00° 00°5£9 00 00°S£9 sa)ddng Bunessdo 00°22S
L1061 9 ¥0'862 96°1S7 00 Vixs 00°0SS 00 00°0SS sayddns 30yo 00'12S
00 0 00005 00 00 00’ 00°00S 00° 00005 Buiion/wioyun 00'p1H
00'895"/€ bE 0Z'591°99 SSTE8VE 00 0£'S0¥’2 S/'966'001 00 S£°966'00T SHjauag yljeaH aakojdws 00°ETH
75°SC +++ (b 1) a2 00 oz 00* 00 00 BWIUAAQ 00°Z1H
88'691'59 (3 [f43 X r4S 81°090'+9 00 06'£95’€T 6€'€62'S8T 00°S52 6€°8E5 V8T sabem pue sauejes 00'TT
uonEHSIUIUPY - 0T
DAIISBIY 383304 ~ rd
ISNIdX3
S/'880'c/2'1$ %CS 80'668'L1£'T$ 60T’ TTH TS 00°0$ 15°011'6£2% 00°0£0°622'2$ 00°01€'12$ 00'022°£04'2$ SIVLOL INNIATY
SL'880°€/7'1$ %2S 80'668'/1£'1$ Z6'0ET'1TH'1$ 00°0% 1H'011°6/2$ 00°0€0°62/'2$ 00°01€'12$ 00'022°202°2$ 0) BAIDSBI 359404 - TE
7€°968°75t$ %l /L £0'br£'002$ /6'S6b'c6v$ 00°0$ 181 b 00°0vZ'v69$ 00°0% 00°0v2'+69% SIEI0L JINig ueIpu] - 26 ¢
11°9¢ +++ (9z'12) 91T 00 00 00 00 00’ SNURARY diL - SNOBUR||9DSI 96'69¢
78'€8S +++ (15°£12) 157412 00 0£°9 00 00 00’ SNUBABI JALNO - SNOBUE[BISIWN $6°69€
SE0ZT'L 59 L9'v98'vb €€'GET'S8 00 €1°689'C 00°000°0€T 00 00°000°0£T SUOISSEIU0D Ynig pu] £5'29¢
#nig veiput - 26
SAIDSVId i$83404 - ré&
INNIATY
BAIDSBUd 159104 ~ Q€T D
Q1A 183 I0oLd POy suoioesued | suonoesues ] SaduLiqundug suoipesues | uomU:m Sjuswipusy ume:m :o_uatumwo JuUnodXy Junody
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ala alA YIUOR JuaLn) papuatuy 396png pajdopy
souy( 4xmo) puepy oy

JUNo02DY dnjjoy apnjoxg
CZ/0E/TT 21eQ 01 deaA [edSIY

Joday aouew.oyiad 106png

PLISIQ
JAIISIIG

1S910,]




€1 Jo ¢ abed Wd Z5:€0:€0 7202/£0/21 uo 4anes) Yar Aq uny

¥6'686' ¥ 6£'98£°01 vty 00 00 00°012'11 00 00°0T2'TT 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00428
€9°610p (¥4 78'8ee’s 81'196'8 00 IEVE'T 00°00£"2T 00 00°00£'Z1 sayddns aoueusjulep/seday 00:£2S
05°€8¢ iU 09'981°1 0b'€S0'y 00" 00 00°0¥2°S 00 00'0¥2'S sayddns 6unesado jejuas jeog ¥aFdzs
68'L/2°0T SS 0S'¥9+°0T 05'98521 00 89'¥CE 00°1S0°cT 00 00'TS0°c saiddns Bunesado 00°2zs
00 699 (S1°66T) ST'HET 00 9'8 00°Sg 00’ 00°SE sanddng 800 00125
00 9L 16'Y9Y £0°'S8K'T 00* Lb'68€°T 00°056°T 00 00°056°T Bunpop/waoiun 00°¥TH
S9'9027°8Z 43 ST'102°SS §£°£00'9T 00 05'6£4'S 00'60£'18 00 00'60£'18 SJauag YyeaH svAojdw3 00°ETY
€9°€67 +++ (€9°0£1'T) €9°0€T'1 00 00 00 00 00 SWILIBAO |RUOSEES or'eTy
75°059 b1 (€T tzy) €T 00’ 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T BWIHAAO 002t
9T°046'02 6€ [4%°1£:3 ¢ 88'v/5°97 00 SL'EL9 00°T6£'89 00 00°'T6£'89 sabep 13 salie|es jeuoseas 0TI
v7°'898'S6 LE 81°88£'791 7802126 00 00°9v6'61 00'606'65Z 00188y 00'820'55¢ sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH

iBpunyy pnot- 16

b8'EH2'091$ %6E LTELT'S6C$ 1£'2£9'061$ 00°0$ Y6'bI1'vS$ 85'S5b8'S8YS 00°665'S$ 85°9v2'08%$ {EIC] ASMIUT - 06
79'006'1 0S 76°010°C 80'686'T 00’ LS°E0b 00°000'% 00 00°000'% 934 MBS peD pas) 00°€£8
00 0 00'885"/ 00’ 00’ 00’ 008852 00’ 008852 0005$ 4240 Bulspoway Buipjing 0099/
00°021°1 +++ 00" 00 00’ 00’ 00° 00" 00 666b$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g Yoey 0092
L09%S’E ¥9 S8'801°C ST'TIL'E 00’ €L 00'028’s 00 00'0Z8's [enoeAUOD 3PISINO 00" ++9
00°968 L1 §5'828°C Sb'165 00’ 00 00°02¥'E 00 00°02b's sjeuy 00'6£9
90°£8b'¥1 £ L9TTEY €€°8LL'y 00’ 007585 00°00T'6 00 00°001'6 3dUBUI3UIRK g Siieday 00°8€9
16'696'01 99 76'S€9°S 80°+98°0T 00’ SO°LTH'T 00°005'91 00* 0000591 S20IMBS ANIBN Jliand 00°££9
00" 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00001 6unesydnq 3 bunuud 00'5€9
00 0 00°SeP 00° 00* 00’ 00°SEY 00 00°SEY Buiysiang 00'H€9
00" 44 5'€8L 8’912 00’ 00 00°000'T 00’ 00°000°t [oAes | 00°€£9
££°899'C 6 6C°565°E 1£°68bE 00" £1°€8¢ 00'680°2 00’ 00°580"2 SUOREJIUNWIWOD 00'2€9
00°£19 LT (09°'t¥2'2) 09°269'9T 00° 00°00£°Z 00°05¥'6 00’ 00°05+'6 SDIIBS |eUOISSDY0Id 00'T€9
00 0 00°002°C 00 00’ 00 00°002'2 00 00°002°2 uoneonp3 g bujures | 00°0£9
1£7258'T 117 78'059'2 8T°6¥8'T 00’ 00’ 00005 00’ 00°005p SaseydIng poo4 00925
S8'S£7'T ST 8L°vb9’E 77'sS9 00 00 00°00€'y 00 00°00€‘y 000°T$ Japun dinb3 3 sj00] [jews 00'%2S
8T'LSH'T £ 90°86£°01 Y6 TH0'E 00 L0°T26 00°0VH'ET 00 00°0bH'ET sal|ddns soueudjuie/neday 00'€2S
86°L6€'11T £b1 (zg'gzL'01) 78°025'sE 00’ £4'857'st 00°26L'¥2 00 00°26£'v saliddng bupesado 00°2zS
00 0 00°0ST 00 00’ 00’ 00°0ST 00 00°0ST saiddns a2yo 00'12S
00 v 10°0£8°T 666/ 00’ 00' 00'056'T 00° 00°056'T Buiaop/wosun 00°vTH
00°092°/1 {4 80°868'pS 02°000°91 00’ 09'S55°E 82'868°0/ 00’ 82'868°0L sjyauag yiesH sakojdwg 00°€TH
00 +++ (00°882) 00°88¢ 00* 00882 00 00 00° AWIMAAO jeuosess ()4 14
00 LE 96'+£9 $0°59€ 00’ 00° 00°000°T 00’ 00°000'T BWIHAAO 00°CTH
00'9£0°1Z [43 ST°LST'6E SLPIP'8T 00’ YA 44 00°2/5'LS 00 00°245'4S sabem 1 saliejes [euoseas 0T 1TH
65°852°69 o€ 10°92b'891 6T'611°2L 00 1€°8¥6'51 0E'SbS'0bT 00'66S’S 0£'9b6'bET sabem pue salejes 00°TTH
ABMIUIYT - 06 W
ISNIdXI
SAISS3id 353104 ~ 0T -4
QLA JesA Joud P9y suonoesuel | suofoesuel | SadueIquindug suogoesues | uw@_uzm Sjuswpusuly uwauzm :o_uu_\_wmwo junody JunodyY
/Pesn % Q1A -196png alA alA Luo JuaLing papuawy 396png paydopy
s1ouy] Kwno) pues oy
PLISIq
Junoddy dnjjoy apn|ox3 IAIISIId

18910,

ZZ/0E/TT 218Q 03 4BSA |BOSIY
Hoday aouew.o041ad 1906png




€T Jo  sbed

Wd ZS:€0:€0 220T/£0/ZT U0 19ARI) yor Aq uny

00’ 0 00°0S€ 00° 00° 00’ 00°0S€E 00 00°0S€E bunesyidng g unuiug 00°S€9
00'8.€ 0 00°0SS'T 00’ 00’ 00" 00'0SS'T 00 00°05S'T Buiysiand 00:££9
00 1 0Z'08b'1 08'61 00° 08'6T 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T ELITR 00Fc9
69'046'T 8¢ ST'L9'y §8'78/'T 00° 86'89S 00°0S2’2 00* 00°05¢°2 SUOREJIUNWWICD 00°Z€9
6L'19L'T 11 0E'bELTT 0/'STH'T 00° 89'+6T 00'0ST'ET 00 00°0ST'ET SIDINIBS |RUOISSDJ0I4 00'1€9
00°¢E 0 00°0v6°2 00’ 00° 00 00°0v67 00 00°0v6°C uonednp3 g buluies) 00°0£9
00 +++ (1z°81) 12'81 00’ 00 00° 00 00 pood doys 0id Sd°9Zs
S TH0’bE 0S Sb"¥8SEE bS'ObT'pE 00 00 00°S52L'L9 00 00°SZ£°49 S9SRYDING POOL 00925
T6ETT SL1 (€0'129'D) €0'TEL’9 00° Lb'629 00°075E 00 00'015°€ 00014 49pun dinb3 g sj0o] [lews 00'v2S
6CvLE'TT 15 69'166°CT T€°8S7'ET 00° vE'8TS’9 00'052°9Z 00 00°052'92 sal|ddng soueusiulely/ieday 00°€ZS
9£'9¢6'T 6 SE°0/8'72 S9'681°2 00’ 00’ 00°090'sZ 00 00°090°5¢ saliddns astpueydialy doys oid Sd'zzs
$6°685'cE €S b oce’ze 95'85t'9¢ 00’ 6'66L'E 00°56989 00 00°569'89 sayddns bupessdo 00°2zS
00 0 00°5z€ 00° 00’ 00 00°52€ 00 00°SZ€ saliddns 820 00128
00" 0 00'00v"C 00’ 00* 00 00°00¥"T 00 00°00v" ) Burpop/waoun 00'bTH
00'665°0¢ €€ 06'21€'6E 0£'560°6T 00" 0b'EbT'y 02'80¥'85 00 0Z'80b'8S s1yauag y3jesH vAoidwg 00°ETH
£9'681 +++ 00* 00° 00° 00 00" 00° 00 BWILAA0 (eu0seas orery
79'€SH'T ¥id 869 95°'T9€’Z 00° SHI1C 00°000'S 00 00'000's BWIHIAQ 00'2TH
€£°€€9'29 S9 ¥ 169°0b 90°522'9L 00’ 69'680°01 05°9T6'917 00 05'976°911 sabem g saueles jeuosess or'TIh
0£'80T1°€0T 9 69'528'181 Y8'61E 40T 00’ £5°85/'12 €5°511'987 00'S20'y £€5°0£0'28¢ sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
Hnig ueipuy - 26 Juswiupd
S1'8/1'952$ %Ib 26'1£8°cEE$ 80°G81°cET$ 00°0$ 91'+99'8c$ 00°/10°£95$ 00'188'v$ 00'9€1°295% SieI0) Japunyy pnot - 16 8 ans
9£'80/ +++ 00 00° 00’ 00" 00 00 00 duelnsuf Ajiger 03 Jajsued) 01'166
6L'485'C 85 L0'b06'T £6'565'C 00’ £8'SZ€ 00°00S"y 00 00°00S'+ 994 DIAIRS pIe) Wpa 00'€/8
9b'5/8'95 €6 ¥T'LL8T 9.'2eh'0T 00’ 00" 00'000°22 00* 00°000°22 000°S$ 490 3uswdinb B Ypejy 00'89/
00 0 000001 00’ 00° 00 00°000'T 00 00°000°T 666¥$-000'2$ sbuiping 00°292
r1ee's Sb £0°C0V'E 16'(5L°T 00’ 8T€IS 00°091°9 00 00°091°9 jen}enuo) spIsino 00'++9
00° 0 00'Sb2 00° 00’ 00* 00°St¢ 00° 00°Sb2 sdiyssaquiaw g sang 00°2v9
05841 201 (0z'91) 0£°869 00 Sh'og 00°289 00 00289 sjejuay 00'6€9
£8'b62'C ot 91°09€'0T ¥8'688'9 00 95'SL2'y 00"0SZ°LT 00 0005’41 doueusulel B suedsy 00°8€9
T#°652°01 95 9b'SSLt YSYhL'6 00" 99'/58°1 00°00SZ1T 00° 00°00S"£T SA0IAIBS AN dqnd 00°££9
00'S. 0 00528 00 00’ 00 00's2S 00 00°52S 6uneoidng g bunuug 00°5£9
00 0 00°00£ 00° 00’ 00 00°00Z 00 00°00Z Burysnand 00'+£9
00 0 00°005'T 00° 00’ 00 00°00S'T 00 00°005'T (ELITR 00°€€9
¥5'622's [£3 1SE1TL 6b°957°€ 00’ SO'ISH 00°0Z£°0T 00 00°02£°0T SuoneJIUNWIWO) 00°2€9
79'490'S w 65°096' 17'678'S 00 T1°6€L 00°064'€T 00 00°06£°€T SSDIAIBS |BUOISSRJ0.d 00'T€9
00°697 0 00°000'E 00" 00" 00* 00°000°E 00 00°000'€ uonednp3 g bujuies 00°0£9
1656 €€ PEIT0'C 99°¢86 00° 00 00°000'E 00 00°000°E S9seYDINg pooy 00°92S
lepunyj pnot - 16
M?_wmwg& 153104 ~ ré 4]
3SN3dX3
BAIDSBId 153404 ~ 0€T pu
QLA JeaA 10ud POy suoioesuels| suoipesues} Saouelqunoug suoijoesuel ] uwausm S|usWpUSLLY uvmv_..m :o_uatumwo JunoxYy Junoxy
/P3SN % QLA -136png aia QaiA HIUOW JuaLin) papuswy 396png paidopy
souyy] “kyrnogy puepsy yroy

JUNO22Y dnjjoy apnjox3
CT/0E/TT 81 0} JRaA |ESI4
Hoday duew.i0)19d 1o6png

LI)ST
otwwmw.wm.ﬁ

1S310,]




€T Jo g abeq

Wd 75:€0:€0 2202/£0/ZT U0 Janes) Y[ Aq uny

00°069'2H 21 (05°202'9) 0529198 00’ 00°0St 00096+ 00 00°09%'6% S39) SIUBAS [e3dS 007 9¢'L¥E
00'S5¢ 0L 00509 00°S6€’T 00’ 00 000002 (00°006°£1) 00'006'6T S99 YydBAANO/MOYS |ewiue 007 VT LpE
00°£52°01 92 00°'SbZ’sh 00°0£6'ST 00' 00°0S 00°S/1°T9 00' 00°S1'19 $99) webo.d uoneonpa 00z €T e
£8'8£2'591 i 91°/98'821 P8 ZET'TLT 00’ 00 00°000°00€ 00 00°000°00€ 934 ules) 007 wivE
0S'+£9'05 4 0gL12'07 04778298 00’ 00 00°000°2Z 00’ 00°000°2¢ $394 [asnoue) [ed160j007 1T L€
0S°£50'6v€ s§ SLTH0'(8T STET0HE 00 00 00°590'1€9 00' 00°590'T€9 S99} suoIssiwpe 007 0T /bE
00°06% 14 00568 00°50€ 00’ 00° 00°002'T 00 00°00Z'1 99 uondope 007 8T°/bE
00 0 00°0S4 00’ 00 00 0005t 00’ 00°0S¥ unedoe uoiPNe $1019310) TIE
8b'90'cES Sg 8€°7£9'600'T 79°L9€'0bS 00 69°£90°L¥T 00°000°0SS'T 00 00°000'055'T saxe) Apadoud 01°'11€
BAIDSld J59404 - rey 44 O
INNIATY
00Z Iq€IN - TET
Sy'EeL'eLs (6+°060'881%) vS'880°881$ 00°0% (0v°'296'881%) (56°'1%) 00'0$ (56°1%) BAIBSDIY 1S90 - OFT |
0€°59€'002'T %St £5'686'505°T 8E TH0'ETT'T 00 18°2£0'89% S6°1€0'62L°2 00°0T€'T2 S6'124'40L'2 SIV.LOL ISNIdXT
S2'880'€/2'T %2S 80°668'£1€'T 60T TT'T 00' TH°0T1°642 00°0£0°62£°2 00°01€'TZ 00°022'20L' SIV.LOL INNIATY
& BAIISBIG 1$9404 - OST 1L
0€'S9€'002'1$ %SP £5'686°505'1$ 8E'CH0E22'T$ 00'0$ 18°2£089v$ S6'1£0'624°2$ 00'01£'12$ S6'124°40L'2$ SIV1OL 3SNIdX3
0€'69£°002'1$ %St £5'686'505'1$ 8E'TH0'ETT'T$ 00°0$ 18°2£0'89b$ S6°1£0°62LT$ 00°07€'12$ S6'12L'L0L'28 BAIDSDLY 1S40 - ZE
16'714'2$ %81 216/8'v$ 88'150'1$ 00°0$ ££'66$ 00°'1€6°S$ 0003 00°1£6'S$ S0 e sdueliog - £6 nuedeg ang
00°S1S +++ (05°699) 05699 00 00’ 00° 00 00 [en3oenue) spis;no 0049
00° 0 00°0S¥ 00° 00 00° 0005 00 00°0St dueusjuel g sileday 00°8€9
20'89¢ 8t (4 WAL 8€'C8E 00 €€°€6 00008 00 00°008 S20IAIRS AN Nand 00°££9
0€'6ST 0 007001z 00° 00 00 00°001°2 00* 00°001°Z SADIAIBS |eUOISSBY0Id 00'T€9
00 0 00°000C 00° 00° 00’ 00°000°Z 00 00°000'C sellddng soueusjuiep/ieday 00°€ZS
65'0/b'T 0 00°'185 00° 00* 00 00°185 00 00°'185 s3)ddns bunesado 00228
Rieg adueiiog - £6
81'212Z'81ES %EP 1£'966'49%$ 76'864'9vE$ 00'0$ 15°6/2'55$ £2°56£'T18% 00'S20'v$ £2°02/'£08% SIPI0L Jnig ueIpul - 26 Juswiedaq gng
(¥6'€TT) +++ 69'/ST (69°4S1) 00 (¢s781) 00" 00’ 00 SaIUBY J3YI0 0] Jaysues L 21166
SL'EVS'ST Y74 Se8eL’S SL19Z'61 00" 00'728T 00°000's2 00’ 00°000'52 Spuny Jayio 0} Jaysuel) 11166
88'0£6'S 74 6£°08°C 196112 00 98'Z£0'T 000056 00 00°00S’6 934 S0IMBS pJe) Wpas) 00'€/8
00 0 00°000°0S 00° 00 00" 00°000°0S 00 00°000°0S 000°S$ 4940 Juswidinb3 g yoey 00'89/
PE'EER'T 29 SLTIs'T STT8Y'T 00 Tr'598 00°S66°E 00 00°566'€ Jenpenuo) apisino 00'+9
00 ford 00'SSH'T 00"0¢t 00" 00’ 005881 00’ 00°588'T sdiysiaquisw B senq 00'2+9
¢6'TeE"T [4] 0b'8H0C 09'T61°Z 00’ 05'26 00°0b2'y 00' 00°0vC' sjejuay 00°6£9
S0'062'S 08 LT'686'T €£'010'8 00* 2LTEY'T 00°000°01 00* 00°000°0T aUeUUIR g Siieday 00'8€9
L5'6T2'6 Sb ¥£'55601 9TH10’6 00 zE'S19T 00°000°02 00 0000002 SAOIAIDS AN Jljand 00°££9
Hnig ueipuy - 6 wmmc.tmama ang
SAIISBId IS804 ~ 2¢ w:mcx%qmm
3SN3dX3
BAIBSD SR04 - €T DU
Q1A 1834 loud P,y suoioesues| suonoesued | Saouesquinoul suooesuel ume:m_ Sjusuwipuswy uwm_u:m :o_uatumwn_ unoxny Junody
/P3sn % QLA - 396png ata alA YIUOW JuaLn) papuaiuy 396png paidopy
siouyy(1 ‘A3umo)) prrersy Yooy

JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnjIxg
CC/OE/TT @3eQ 03 4eDA |BDSIY
Hoday duew.I04i9d 30b6png

PLISI
IAIISIIG

1S9I10,]




€T 40 9 abeq

Wd ZS:€0:€0 2202/£0/TT uo Janes) ysr Aq uny

00 0 00°0t0's 00° 00° 00 00°0+0‘s 00" 00°0+0°S Buneoydng g bunuud 00°S€9
00’ 0 00°005°Z 00' 00 00 00°005°C 00 000052 1onel ) 00°£€9
92407 b1 TH'9€€'T 65°€7T 00 SL'19 00°095'T 00 00°095'T suoneIUNWWo) 009
00°Sp a 00'STET 00°'s81 00" 00°Sh 00°00S°T 00 00°005'T SIDINIDS |eUOISS3J0.d 00'T€9
00 1 00'S/¥"T 00'SZ 00’ 00'S¢ 00005 00 0070057 uoneonp3 g Buluies | 00°0£9
00 1 79'559'S 8E'vh 00’ 00 00°004'S 00 00°00£°S Saseyding pooy 00°92§
60°655 0 00°0€6'T 00 00° 00 00'0€6'T 00 00°0€6'1 000°T$ 43pun dinb3 B sj00y |lews 00°v2S
00 0 00'0SZ 00 00 00° 00°05¢ 00 00'052 saiiddns aoueusjuiely/ieday 00°€2S
1T°€€€ 7 19'86€" 6€'148 00 86'8h 00'0£2'8 00 00°0£7'8 saddns bunesado 00°22s
09'€€ 0 00°00% 00 00 00* 0000t 00 00°00% sayddns a0u0 00128
00'THE 0 00°01£'2 00 00 00 000147 00 00012 Bunpop/wioyun 00'bTH
05'9£8'2 ¥E S9'/66'y SE'629'C 00° 0£'¥8S 00°£29'£ 00* 004292 syyauag yeaH ashojdwg 00°€TH
18'%01°9 (¥4 S6'€LE'6h 08'€6£PT 00" 0Z'2€6 SL'291'€9 00 S£°492'€9 sabem g satie|es |euosess OT'TIb
¥E°£58'0C 9 9C'+8¢'LE ¥£'280'1¢ 00 SO'STH'p 00°£9+'8S 00 00°29%'8S sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
SIusA3 jeadS 3y weiboid 007 dd - £0 ]
BAIDSBU ISDI0H - ré s
3ISNIdX3
£2°095'929'T$ %8P 89'C24'926'1$ EVvPE'C9/'1$ 00°0$ 90'/£9'svES 11°£90'689c$ 11°0£8'zh$ 00°£ET'9Y9'ES SIVLOL INNIATY
£2'095°979'1$ %8t 89'22/'926'1$ EV'bPE'292'T$ 00°0$ 90'LL9'E¥ES 11°£90'689'c$ 11°0£8°2h$ 00'£ET'9Y9'c$ SI9I0) BAIBSDId 3SBU04 - ZE 3
00'0$ %2/ 1T°0£Tce$ 00°005'85$ 00°0% 00'005'€5$ 11°0£2'18% 11°0€2'18$ 00°0% 0| sjueIn - gg f
00 081 (00°000"92) 00°005'8S 00’ 00°00S’€S 00°005°Z€ 00°005°Z€ 00 uoneanangaImnd-sjuesb |edo 0L°LEE
00 0 8b'6£1'5C 00 00 00 8b'6/1'ST 8b'641'ST 00 013ea18.083.1MNd - sjuelb sjels 0£'vE€
00 0 £9°050'b2 00’ 00 00 €9°050'vC €9°050'pT 00 oneasdangaInynd-syueld jesapay 0L'TEE
SJURIH - ¢ jusugee a
00 +++ (to'161) 10°7161 00’ 00 00 00* 00 anjea abeajes 1o yunf jo sajes 11°26€
90'+89'1/ 8¢ L1°T20'EET £8'8/6'18 00’ 00’ 00°000'ST12Z 00 00°000°STZ X} |930W [330Y WO Jajsues] 79'16€
6°0vT) S8g (es'zb1) £5°261 00" 00 00°0S 00* 000§ SNUIABI JBLRO - SNOBUL||RDSIIN $6°69¢
95°'190'2S £8€ (92°£98'2) 97'£98'E 00 00°20S'T 00°000'T 00 000001 $90.n0s 33eAld Jj suonngLiuo) 0T'¥9€
00°052'2 0s 00002 0070022 00° 00°006 00'00¥'S 00' 00°00%"S S3UBJ 3SNOY PaUMO 007 09°29¢
96'7L9'bT GET (09'zk+'01) 09°2h'0F 00* 00 00°000°0€ 00’ 00°000°0€ SUOISS3DUCD 007 65'29¢€
00’ 0 00002 00’ 00 00 00007 00 00002 06, 1524831 S,10308)|0) 0€'19€
9+'959 8.1 (z2£88'9) (A48 00 09'998'Z 00°00S 00 00'00S sBujusea JusugsaAu] 0T'19¢
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000'1) 00°000°T S99 J3)uled adey 00z (49423
00" vb1'bS 29 00'6b1'bE 00°S£0'89 00° 00 00'+81°20T 00 00'¥81°201 599y buryled ooz 1€4bE
00'SS0°T 0 00°0bE'LE 00091 00° 00 00°005°£E 00 00°005°£E 93J UOIJRAIBSUOD 1B Y0135y 007 0€°LpE
¥6°8¥5'05 65 £6°€£9°ZS L0°266'SL 00* LLS1T'LE 00'929'821 00 00929821 $99) diyssaquaw 00z 62°LYE
88°LLL'ELT €9 0£'559°601 0€'1£8'981 00 00°SeT 00°£25'962 00 00°£25'962 doys Y16 ooz 8¢ LbE
00°€91°bS (34 08'2/5'£9 0C'L2v'0S 00’ 00 00°000°8T1T (00°000°07) 00"000'8€1 S334 UoNes pagy |ewiue 007 [TLYE
SIAIISBI 352404 ~ g just tmme
INNIADY
007 IgeIN ~ TET P
1A 183 J0Ld jale )] suoipesuel| suoijpesuel | Sa0ueIGuInduUg3 suofoesuelj uwm_u:m Sjusuwipusy uwmunm :o_ua_\_ummn_ Junodoy JUNO2dY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png ala alA {QuoR Juaun) papuawy 396png paydopy
sioury[] Xune)) pwep] Yooy

JUN02DY dnjjoy apnpxg
CT/OE/TT ®1.Q 03 Jea) (oSl
Hoday aduewioyiad 3o6png

PLYSI
IAIISIIJ

1S310,]




€1 Jo / abed

Wd ZS:€0:€0 720T/£0/2T U0 Jane) yor A uny

86'1/b £ 08'066 0Z'¥01'1 00" '16 00'560'C 00* 005607 000T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'+2S
IY'ET ++4+ (00'8€p) 00'8EH 00’ 00 00 00’ 00" saliddng soueudiuiep/siedsy 00:€7S
[4% £ 4 £8°0£8°S0T L1°699'8H 00 S6°68¢ 00°00SpST 00 00005451 saiddns astpueypiaw doys Yo SOWeS
09°'188'T ¥S ST'08L'S 58'608'9 00° (go'ct0'T) 00°0bS'2T 00 00°0bS’2T sa|iddns Bunesado 00228
T s6l 8T $5'916 9'€0C 00’ 66'S 00°0Z1'1 00 00°021'1 sa)ddns a0y0 00'12S
00°68¢ €1 0S°£S.T 05242 00° 00’ 00°0€0°2 00 00°0£0° Buipo/uwoyun 00'v1H
0Z°010'12 43 06°v6L'0b 01°955'61 00’ 08'SPE' 00°TSE09 00 00°TSE'09 Syouag yyeaH ssAodwy 00'€TH
£8°(£T +++ (£8°s1%) (8'STH 00 00 00 00 00 SWILAAO [eUOSEDS 01°Z1H
00 a 20288 8611 00" 86°/11 00°000'T 00 000001 AWILBAQ 00°CIH
12°525'08 SS S6°€09'18 ST°Z0b'00T 00’ 1T°£¥9°01 01°900°Z8T 00 01°900°Z81 sabem 3 sauejes [euosess or'tTy
19'962°28 VA LE°E6L' T 19°€85'58 00’ 16'vbb'8T 86'9/£'822 00'062°C 86'980°97Z sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
UOREISIURUPY - 0T
S
£€'¥29'ETS$ %0 9/°896°908% £0'5986£5$ 00°0$ 96'€EL'TTT$ 08'E€8'9VE TS 00'5€8'21$ 08'866'CEE’T$ JUSUHPOLIUG 7 BJED [BUNUY 007 g - 80 S
00°0S8’€ +++ 00 00’ 00° 00 00 00 00 ss2.601d Ul uoIPNNSUO) 00°592
0S'60%"L +++ 00 00" 00’ 00 00 00 00 666'¢T$-000'2$ a:npnanseyur 00°€9/
00°0S€ 19 00°'SST 00°S¥2 00" 0070071 00°00% 00 00°00% ’ sdiys1aquaw g senq 00'2v9
0£°904 +++ (ve'sz2) [ 2A144 00’ 68'1ST 00 00 00 sjejuay 00°6£9
00'0£6C 0 0000001 00 00" 00 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°01 DueUUIRK B Slieday 00°8€9
LLTh +++ (e 0zh'1) £E€°0Z'T 00’ 99°/8¢ 00 00 00 19ARI| 00°€€9
2LTEY'T YA 96°099 pO'6ET 00 9Tt 00008 00 00°008 suonedIuNWWe) 00°Z€9
79'9/4'€9 ¥S LET'P9 €9°££5'9/ 00 ¥b'See’st 00°000°TH1 00 00°000° 14T SAOIAIDS |eU0ISS3J0.d 00'T€9
T 0e6’ee 4 00'09' 00°0¥2's 00 00 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0T slewluy 007 00825
(9€7zp) +++ 00" 00" 00 00 00 00° 00 S|evIpoLIdd g sy00g 00°22S
PST9E'T 26 95°21€ ¥b'£89'€ 00’ 00 00°000" 00 00°000" 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo) jjews 00'42S
PSEST'Y 0 L0°156'6 £6'8b 00* 00’ 0000001 00 00°000°01 saiiddns @dueusjulejy/eday 00°'€2S
76'SH5°00T S 86°¥82'96 CO'STL'ETT 00 TL'9201€ 00000012 00 00°000'012 sallddns bunetsdo 00°22s
S8'c8 11 20°95¢ 86'ch 00" 00 00°00% 00 00°00% salddns s0y0 00'12S
(Zards: 44 81T (9£°€8¢) 9,°€€2's 00 9°'60% 00°'0Sb'v 00 00'0St"y Bunpo/wioyun 00'b1H
00'42€'TS (514 0Z'0€Z’€ST 08°'1¥8'0S 00 OT'€9€'TT 00220402 00 00°2£0'v02 Syousg YijeaH askoidwy 00°ETY
1T¥9 +++ (S6'6¢8) S6°628 00 69'65¢ 00 00" 00 SWIJAAO |euoseas or'ZId
65°T6¥ €6 SS°ZIL Sb'/8T'6 00 €941 00700001 00 00°000°07 AWMBAO 0021
£5°682°2€ e ¥6°182'68 98vLT'SH 00° ¥£°058°9 08'956'vE1 00 08'9S6'bET sabem g sauejes [euosess or'TIY
¥1°€96'STe Vis 68°095'6/€ 1161422 00 8b'T+0°0S 0055909 00°5€8'21 00'026°€6S sabem pue souejes 00'TTH
utwgcu_hzm g BURD Ry 007 d4 - 80 tfmm.u ang
SIBI0 ]
12°81£'1€% % 0S'1+8'221$ S2'555'6E$ 00°0% 8T'811°9% S/'96€'291$ 00°0$ S/'96€'791$ SJUSAZ [108dS | Weiboid 007 dd - L0 Justiledsg qng
00 L5 00'S/ 00°00T 00° 00’ 00'SLT 00 00°ST sdiysisqusw g sanq 00'259
SIUBAZ mmmumnm 2 Emhmc‘_& QOZ dd - LO ,uﬁmmm@ ans
SAIBSIId IS0 - e
JSNIdX3
00Z IqRIN - TET pu
1A ie3) toud P29y suoipesues | suonoesuel | sadueiquinougz suoioesuel | uwm_usm Sjustupusuty umoosm :o_un__._ummn_ JunodoYy JuUNOdDY
/P3sn % QlA - 196png aiA ala IUOW JuaLin) papuawwy 1obpng pajdopy
siougi] Dywno) pues) oy

Juno2Yy dnjjoy apnjoxg
¢Z/0€/17T @3eQ 0 1BSA (RISl
Hoday souew.0419d 396png

PLISI
JAIISIIJ

1S9I10,]




€T Jo g abed Wd 75:€0-€0 Z202/£0/2T uo JoARL) yar Aq uny

00 +++ (82'096'9) 820969 00 (z€°686'T) 00° 00" 00 000S$ 49A0 Juawdinby B Yoeyy 00°89/
00 0 00°000°0% 00 00’ 00° 00°000°0% 00 00°000°0% 000’S$ 490 Bujlspoway bulpying 00:99£
008602 +++ (00°9€2'€) 00°9€2°€ 00 00’ 00 00 00’ 666v$-000T$ Juswdinby g Yey 0d%9/
11°861°9 0L 0T°/b9’E 06'2€9'8 00 £LTTLT 00°082°zT 00" 0008221 [enjoenuo) BpIsINO 0049
1€°96p'T 0s 66'0£2'C 106922 00 T0'vZy'1 00°00S"t 00* 00005’ s|euay 00'6£9
88'2€L'LT I (b0'992°cT) ¥0'99€'2H 00 09°€9/'8 0000167 00’ 0000162 dueuduIel B siieday 00'8€9
T6'STE'2E 92 22'669'S8 8°007°0€ 00’ 80'T99’9 00°006'STT 00’ 00°006'STT Sa0IM3S AN dNgng 00°££9
8T 15 6b°06€ 15°60t 00 6£'98 00008 00° 00008 SuoREIIUNWWI) 002€9
S2'860'C 9 00'0S2'11 00'08€°9 00 00069 00°0€9°21 00" 00°0€9°21 S3DIAIIS [RUOISSDJOId 00'1€9
00 0 00°0v 00° 00 00' 00°0% 00° 00°0% uoneonp3 g buiutes). 00059
10'€28'T 44 07448 06'222°T 00’ 00° 00°001'S 00’ 00°001'S 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo) jews 00'+2S
§8'0£8'6 18 18495y 61°09'61 00’ 85'6£0°/ 00°'520'b2 00 00°520°vT sa1|ddng soueuajurely/leday 00°€2S
65'9bb'p1 6 ¥6°£0€'ST 90°2€6°cT 00 95°6£5°C 00°0bT'61 00 00°0bT'6t saljddns bupessdo 00228
00 ++4+ (96°6€) 96'6€ 00 00" 00 00 00 sayddns 20y,0 00'12S
ST'S6T'T 89T (16'826) 16'82v°T 00 00’ 00°0SH'T 00° 00°0SH'T Guipop/wiosun 00'vTH
08'921'8¢ [ 02°910°05 08°'€£9'92 00" 08°08£’S 00°059'9£ 00’ 0005992 Slyauag jeaH saAoidwz 00°€TH
€5°655 661 (19'266) 19°766'1 00’ 627'SHT'T 00°000'T 00° 00°000°T BWINIAQ 00'Z1Y
6b'865°ST b ¥L'148'6€ 9T YIT'IE 00’ 8L°99b'y 00°266'0L 00" 0026604 sabem 13 saLejes [euoseas 0TITH
80°€0T'6/ L €5°TOT'8ET LP'TE0°08 00" 8£°799'91 00°¥6181¢C 00'/b6' 00'/¥2'€1T sabem pue sauejes 00°TTH

SOUBUSIUIRW /SBIIIDRY - §T

62°19/°0£9% %IS £8'bb5'979$ IZ°ETH'159% 00°0$ YO THS'T/E$ 80°856'€82'T$ 00°0K0'ET$ 80°816°0/7'1$ L uonenswipy - o1 1o ans
PESTL T 0 98'¥86'6b1 (98'0£20) 00 (19's2) 00'¥S2'6¥1 00°052°0T 00'006€1 SapuBbY 133O 03 Jajsuel) T1°166
65'9€H9T 43 ¥8'664'T 91'00£'1C 00' €2'565' 00°00S‘cC 00° 00'00S’€7 934 B0IAISS paeD JpaI) 00°€/8
bT'Lp6'LE 3 00°001'6¢ 00"0Sb'€€ 00" 00°0Sb'EE 00'055°29 00" 00°055'29 3s38)u] 0028
00000582 00T 00 00°000°062 00’ 00000062 00000062 00’ 00000062 ledidupg 00'7/8
00 0 00°000°0T 00 00’ 00’ 0000001 00’ 00°000°0T 000°S$ 490 Juswdinby R Ypey 0089/
00 0 00°000°Z 00° 00’ 00’ 00°000C 00 00°000'¢ 666'F$-0001$ Juawdinbg g ey 00'v9L
LETIT'6 61 €' THS0E £9'8L€°L 00’ 487 a4 00°026'£E 00" 00°026'.€ jen}oenuo) apisino 00'++9
00'009'€ S 76'691'F 80°STT'S 00’ 80'S97'y 00°S87'6 00’ 005826 sdiys1aquwaw g senq 00Z¥9
12°125°8 +0T (sg622) SE'62E’S 00’ 05'T18 00°001'S 00’ 00001’ s|ejuay 00'6€9
TLE80'T 6 90°80€°2T ¥6'152'1 00" $8°206 00°09S€T 00" 00°095’€T buneoydng g bunuug 00°5€9
05'886'1 0z 96'195 v0'8ET 00" 00° 00°00£ 00° 00°00£ Burysiang 00+€9
00’ £p1 (£0'9z8) £0'926°C 00’ YETIHT 00°050'Z 00 00°050°Z [oAelL 00°€€9
£6'118°¢ 67 Vg atodl €5'525°C 00’ 9£'995 00°0+8'8 00 00°0¥8'8 suoReduNWWo) 00°Z€9
£9'019'61 z01 (6£°66) 6£'6£0'9 00° L1662 00086'S 00' 00°086'S SADIAIBS (RUOISSD)0Id 00°1€9
00 81 v2'9b9'T 9L'€5€ 00° 00’ 00°000'2 00 00°000°2 uoneonp3 g buies ). 00°0£9
414 L0T (627221'1) 6L°Te8'(T 00’ () 0000291 00’ 00°00£’91 saseydINd pood 00°92S
:Qmum..um_:m:.:u< ~-0T ﬁ..m_&tmnw& G
SAIBSAY 1592404 ~ r4 Jusiiyiedsg
ISNIAX3
00Z IgRIN - TET
Q1A JedA Jolid p,osy suoioesuel suoioesuel | SadueIquIndug suoipesues ] uwm_u:m Sjuswpusury uwm_u:m :o_ua_\_umwo unody JUnoXy
/Posn % QLA - 396png QLA alA Yauopy uaLn) papuawy 39bpng paydopy
souy(] “une)) puers) Yo
OLIST

Junodoy dnjjoy apn|Pxg IAJISIIJ

T2Z/0E/TT 91BQ 0} JBBA [PISIY }S910,]

Hoday aouew.o12d 396png




€T JO 6 abed

Wd ZS:€0:€0 2202/£0/2T uo sane) Jor AQ uny

09'918°2/$ %SE 61°€6£'221$ L9'PET'99% 00°03% 9E'£96°CT$ 98'/25881% 00°0$ 98°£25'881$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
09°918°2/$ %SE 61°€6£'221$ £9'bET'99$ 00°0$ 9££96°€1$ 98'/25'881$ 00°0$ 98'£75'881% SIRIC ) DAIRSDI 359104 - 7§ 3
09°918'2¢ Se 61°c6€'7TT L9'PET'99 00’ 9€'/96'cT 98°£75'881 00 98°/25'881 NI 0T ETH
SAIBSAId IS804 ~ rds
3SN3dX3
91°T19'/9% %9¢ 78'6b0'c11$ 81°05529% 00°0$ 88'99v'8¢$ 00'009'6/1$ 00°0$ 00°009's/1$ STVLOL INNIATY
9T1°119°/9$ %9¢ I8'6b0'ETTS 81°055'29% 0003 88'99b'87$ 00°009'5/1$ 00°0$ 00°009'5/1$
00 0 00°05 00’ 00° 00° 000§ 00 00'0S 06, 15949)u! S,J018|0D 0£'19€
¢L'851 69¢ (28'09¢) 780121 00’ 0z’ 1z 00°05% 00’ 00°0St sBujules JususaAuf 01'19¢
00 0 00°00T 00" 00" 00 00001 00 00°001 JUNOdR UoHINe SI03DBI(0D e
v esy'(9 [ ¥9°099°€TT 9€°6£€'T9 00° 89'5b0'87 00°000°S/T 00 00'000'S.T saxe] Apadoug 0T°11€
DAIDSBIG 1$TI04 - ZTE )
3NNIATY
SIan BAIDSI Y 3SI04 ~ CET
21°926'502$ (££'600'2£$) P1'695'161$ 00'0% (ST°102522%) LE'6SH'6TT$ (00°096'69%) LE'61H'681% 0L 00Z 1qeIN - TE£T
ST'HE9'0TH'T Y%tk Sb'2EL'866'T 60'S/8'0/5'1 00' 12°8££'695 ¥£'£09'695°E 11°06£°211 €9°£18°95b'E SIVLO0L ISNIdX3T
£T°095'929'T %8t 89'72£'976'T EvPE'ToL'T 00 90°££9'€vE 11°£90'689'€ 17°0£8'2H 00°££2'9v9°E SIVLOL INNIATY
S{EI0) 00Z 1Rt - TET
STvE9'0TH'T$ %ebtr Sb'2EL'866'T$ 62°6/8'045'T$ 00°0$ 12°82£'695$ v£'£09'695'c$ IT°064'C11$ £9'/18'9St'c$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
ST'vE9'07H'1$ Y%obrb Sh'2E4'866'T$ 62'6/8'045'1$ 00'0% 12°8££'695% $/'£09'695°c$ 11°064'211$ £9'£18°954'c$
£€°8/0°2$ %0 00'055°22$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°055°/2$ 00'0$ 00'055°22$ G ans
0002 0 00°000°0T 00° 00 00 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0T S3UABY JaYIQ 03 Jassuel | 2166
00 0 00009 00’ 00° 00° 007009 00 00009 S|ejuay 00°6£9
05°882'9 0 00°000°0T 00’ 00° 00° 00°000°01 00 00°000°0T Bunedydng g bunuug 00°S£9
00 0 00000+ 00 00" 00° 00°000'% 00° 00000t (ELCITE 00'€£9
00 0 0005t 00" 00 00 0005t 00 00°0St Saseydind poo4 00°92S
€869 0 00'005°C 00’ 00° 00’ 00°005°Z 00" 000057 sayddns Bunessdo 00°2eS
00°0% %S5 00'8££°9c$ 11°0£2sh$ 00°0% SZ'900°S1$ 11°896'18% 11°896'18% 00°0%
00 0 00'8€Z€T 00 00 00* 00°8ET'ET 00'8€7’€T 00 0005$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 R ey 00'89/
00 29 8EH0'6 S2°900'ST 00 SZ'900'ST £9'050+¢ €9°050v¢ 00 000ST$ 49A0 ampPnnseluy 00°£9Z
00 0 007000°ST 00° 00 00 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 00 000S$ 49A0 Buiepowsy buipjing 00'992
00 ozt (8€'++0'S) 98'€22°0¢ 00’ 00 8b'6£1'5C 8b'6/1'5Z 00 5846014 Ul UORINIISUOD 00'S92
00 0 007005+ 00 00 00 007005t 00°00S" 00 ueusjuiel g siiedsy 00°8€9
66°1S8°/£7$ %Eh 2£°680°8/£% 89'118'887$ 00°0$ 89'8/6'b5$ 00'106'999% 00°/¥6'v$ 00°¥56'799$
Justiuedsq
ISNIdX3
00Z [QRIN - TET  puny
1A 134 Johd po9y suonoesuel | suofoesuel | sodueIquindug suoipesuel | uomcsm Sjuswpuswy uwausm co_ua_._umwo JunodYy Junodoy
/P3SN % QLA - 396png aiAa (¢IPN YIuop Juaun)d papuswy 196png pajdopy
sioupy] 4yumo) puep; ooy

JUNO22Y dnjjoy apnjox3
CZ/0E/TT 918Q 0] 4SO [BISI4
}oday souewnioiad 3o6png

PLOSIA
JAIISIIJ

1S910,]




€1 40 01 8bed

Wd ZS*€0°€0 720T/L0/ZT UO JaAes) yar Aq uny

£€'8I12/$ %LE 1S°€0T°EETS 18'S/5°6/$ 00'0$ 0L THS'b1$ 2€°649'212$ 00°0$ 2€°6£9'2128 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
€EBIT'2YS %LE IS E0T'EETS 18'5/5°6/$ 00'0$ 0L Tt5'v1$ 2£'6/9'212% 00°0% 2€'6£9'2128
€€°81T 2L L€ 1S'€0T'EET 18'545'6/ 00° 0L THSbT T€'6L9'21C 00 2€'6£9'212 EICall TN ive) 1 oﬁ%v

SAIISIIg JSVI04 - TE 3

3SNAdX3
85°298'c9$ %9€ 98'992'611$ Y1'EEY'99$ 00°0$ 8£'862'0¢$ 00°00£'581$ 00'0$ 00'00£'581% SIVIOL 3NNIATY
86'798'¢9% %9€ 98'992'611$ P1'EEH'99% 00°0$ 8E'8E7’0E$ 00°00£681$ 00°0% 00°00£581% SIEJ0) BAIDSBI 393404 - TE
00’ 0 00°0S 00’ 00 00 00°0S 00 00'0S 06, 352J9)ul S,401I3)|0D 0£'79¢
¥6°951 81z (€1°649) €1'661'T 00 66'TTH 00°0SS 00 00°0SS sBUILIeS JUSUISIAUT 0T'T9€
00 0 00°001 00’ 00 00 00001 00 00°00T JunodoR UoIPNe S1013||0D TIE
+9'50£'€9 SE 66°S9L'6T1 10'+£2°59 00 6£°9¢8'6C 00°000'581 00 00°000's81 soxe) Auadoud
(SS°151°65%) S/'195'99% (5/°586°02$) 00'0$ 2L'7E9'5ES (00°v2r'v$) 00°0% (00°vzv'v$) 0L SUT qer] SAISIg 153404 - £ET
96°Z81°€ET %29 ¥€°009°€/ 99'€/6'8bT 00 (00z22) 00'v45°222 00 00'v£5'2e SIV10L 3SNIdX3
5102 %9€ 60°Z91°0v1 16°£86°4L 00 (7445453 00°0ST‘812 00 00°0S1'812 STVLOL INNIATY
i SUT qer] sAiasaid 15340y - ££T

96'781'EET$ %9 vE'009°6/$ 99°€£6'8b1$ 00°0% (00°2z2$) 00'v/5'222$ 00°0$ 00'v45'zzes SIV1OL ISNAdX3
96°Z81CET$ %L9 $£'009°cL$ 99°'€/6'8b1$ 00°0$ (00°zZ2$) 00'v£5'22z$ 00'0% 00'v£5°22es BAIISILd 1SBI04 - ZE }
00 0 00'887'vS 00’ 00 00° 00'88Z'pS 00 00'88Z'vS SapuaBYy JBNO 03 J9ysues) 1166
9b'864"2€1 88 8401’61 91°188'8b1 00 00" 00'982'891 00 00°982'891 dueRINSU] 00°9€9
0S'+89 +++ (05°z6) 0526 00 (00'zzd) 00 00 00 SIIAIBS [RUOISSB)0.d 00°1€9

DAIISII ISBI0Y - TE 1 Plag

3ISNIdX3

1P'1€0'v/$ %9€ 60°79T°0v1$ 16°£86'L4$ 00°0% 2LTIb'SeS 00°0S1'81Z$ 00'0$ 00°0S1°812$ STVLOL INNIATY
T 1€0°v/$ %9E 60°291°0b1% 16°£86'44$ 00'0$ [N AT A 00'051'812$ 00'0% 00°051°812$ 0L DAIDSDI 153104 - 2€
9/'80/ +++ 00 00° 00 00" 00 00 00 puny [esauab d4 wouy Jaysues| 09'T6€
00" 0 00°0S 00 00 00' 00'0S 00" 00°0S 06, 152493ul S, J01IB0D 0£°T9€
9/'8v2 02 (68°€10'T) 68°€40'C 00’ 81°689 000001 00 000001 sbuuies Juswisaul 01'19¢
00 0 00001 00 00’ 00 00001 00 00°00T Junodoe uoRINe SI013]10) TIE
68°€L0'€L S 86°550'TH1 0°vh6'Se 00 YTELL'VE 00°000°£12 00 00°000£12 saxe) Auadoid oT'TIE

BAIasBId sau04 - Z¢

suy qei BAIDSTU 158104 ~ £E€T
(rb'502’s$) (LEepE'6$) (6v'¥85°c$) 00°0$ I5'66b'b1$ (98°£26°21%) 00°0% (98'226°21$) B33y BAIDSIAd 159404 - ZET D
09'918'2/ %SE 61°€6£22T L9VET'99 00 9€'/96'€T 98°£75'881 00 98°£25°881 STV101 ISNIIX3
91'119°£9 %9€ 8'6H0ETT 81°055'29 00 88'99b'82 00°009'S.1 00 00°009'SLT SIVLOL ANNIATY
L 81119y DALIDSAI JS3I04 ~ TET
LA desA J0oud Py suoijoesuesf suonoesues| SsadueIqGndug suonoesues | uwan_._m Sjuawpuawy umm_usm co_uatumwo plijglene)ys Junodoy
/P3SN % QA - 396png Q1A alAa YO Juann) papuawy 3obpng paidopy
stouyfj] X3uno) puersy oy

UN022Yy dnyjoy apnjox3
CT/0E/TT @1eQ 01 JR3A |BISIY
Hoday souewo4iad 196png

PLSI
IATISII]
19104




€T Jo 17T abed

Wd TS:€0:€0 2202/£0/21 uo Janesd yar Aq uny

00°0$ %0 00°'Sh2'c$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°'Sb2'c$ 00'SH2'E$ 00'0$ SUEBIY - GF
00 0 00'S¥2'€ 00 00 00 00'SbL'E 00'St2's 00 0L 4EE
Yol
00 0 00°SZ 00 00 00 00°'SZ 00 00'$¢ 06, 594331 5,10309]10D 0£°'T9€
06'859 0681T  (08'p68'S) 08't6’S 00 8/'656'T 00°0S 00° 00°0S sBuluies Juaunsanur 0T'19¢
00 0 00°SZ 00" 00 00° 00'SZ 00 00°'S2 unodoe uoIPNe SI03D31j0D aTIe
78'758°1€ Se LE6'ETY'L6 £0°9£5°2S 00' 06'8€0'4Z 00°000°0S1 00 00°000°0ST saxe} Auadold 0T'T1€
JAIISTId 158104 ~ F & {
3INNIATY
&QEH uu:&umccu R Mumwhﬁmnmomm\,md - %
69'680'91$ (6£°92£°21%) 6£°9/£'L1% 00°0$ T1°v66'v$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ L BAOIWT 3SIN0D JOD 'd'd - TEE
00" +++ 00° 00 00’ 00" 00 00 00" STVLOL ISNIdX3
69'680'91 +++ (6€'92£'21) 6€°9/L°LT 00’ 1166y 00’ 00 00 SIVLOL 3NNIATY
E W>th5m wmusau HOS ‘g - 1£€
69'680°91$ +++ (6£°9£4'21%) 6€°9L4'(1% 00°0$ 1T°v66'v$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL 3INNIATY
69'680'91$ +++ (6£°92£°/1%) 6£'9//4'(1% 00°0% 11'b66'v$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% S|EI0) BAIDSAUd 189104 ~ 28 U
05'8€6°ET$ +++ (S/°0b£'91$) SL°0bL'9T$ 00'0% 00'6v9'v$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% L pungd Led 10D dd - 68 U aans
0S'8€6'€T +++ (S£°0b2'91) SL0bL'9T 00 00'6v9't 00 00 00 5994 4|06 Ynig uelpug €0°/bE
Pung J1e) Jjo9 d4 - 68 Juswiuedag ang
$6'901 +++ (+9°5£0°T) $9'5£0'T 00 T1°SYE 00 00 00 sBujules Jusunsanug 0T'19€
STHH0'T +++ 00" 00° 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 89 4|06 Ynig velpur €0'/bE
BAIDSVIY 383404 - & Tﬁm
3INNIATY
®>OMQEH }ISINOY HOD "d'd - 1¢E
8€'16$ (80°11/%) 80'TT/$ 00°0% JANT44 ) 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ $1RI04 I0d g “foud wded "g'd - ggg
00’ +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00’ 00’ SIVLOL ISNIAX3
8E€'b6 +++ (80'112) 80'T1Z 00" VA% 144 00 00 00 STVLOL INN3ATY
L Yed oxyig foid 1de) ‘g'4 - 0£€
8E 63 +++ (80°114%) 80°11/$ 00°0% £E'5TC$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIVL01 3NNIATY
8E'v6$ +++ (80°11£$) 80°1T/$ 00°0% ££°522% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 101 SAIDSII ISBI0Y - 7§ a
86 +HH+ (80°'112) 80'11Z 00 LE'STT 00 00 00" sBulu.es JuswISaAu]
SAIASBIG }sai04 - g
INNIATY
jed aig *foid 3ded 'd'q - ggg
(S/'557'8%) (599£8'£1$) (£9°z1'c1$) 00°03 89'969'ST$ (z€'6£6'92$) 00°0% (7€£°6£6'923) SIPI0L VSSId DAI9SBId 158404 - 9ET  pung
€811 2L %LE 1S°€0T'EET 18°5/5'6L 00 0L THS"bT 2€'6L9'21T 00 2€'6L9'21 STVLOL ISNIdXI
85°298°€9 %9€ 98'992'61T PI°EEP'99 00 8€'8E7'0E 00°00£’S81 00 00"00£'S8T SIV10L 3INNIATY
SIP10Y VSSId SAIISBId 159404 - 9ET ©
QLA Jesp Joud P29y suofesues | suoipesuel| $aduRIqUINDUT suoipesuel 196png SIUBWPUBLY 196png uondusaqg Junoxny Junody
/P3SN % QLA - 319bpng ala Al WUOW JuaLnD papuswy Jobpng paydopy
sjouty(] A3unoy) puersy Yooy

JUN02DY dnjjoy apnjoxy
2T/0E/TT ®1.Q 01 434 |BDSIY
Hoday souewioyiad 196png

pLosIq
IAIISIIG

1S310,]




€1 Jo 71 abeq

IWd 75°€0:€0 2202/£0/2T U0 JaAel) yor Aq uny

$S'CSL'E +++ (zs'ert'n) SETT'T 00 00 00 00’ 00 $304n0s 33eALd 14 suonNqLIUOD 0T,%9¢
10717 ++4+ (z811€) wie 00 9€'s8 00 00 00’ sbujuies Jusunsaaul 0T'foe
IAIDSBU 152404 - 7§
INNIATY
pundg uipep WA - 809
(28'586$) (€521¥'19) £5°ZTH'T$ 00'0$ 9T'8vb$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ Buidwe) g Aempds 1epunyy pnot - geg
61°481'T +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00’ 00 STVL0L 3ISN3dX3
LE°T02 +++ (es ') €521 00’ 9C'8bb 00 00 00 STVL0L INNIATY
sipie) Burdwie) g Aempids Bpuny ) pnot - 98¢
61°481'1$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% STVLOL 3ISN3dX3
61'/81°T$ +++ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ BAIRSBIG ISRU0Y - 7€
00°0671 +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00° 00" 00 00’ SBDIAISS |eUOISSJ0Id 00'T€9
61°466 +++ 00 00° 00" 00 00° 00 00’ 0007$ 49pun dinb3 g sjo01 jlews 00'+2S
SAIDSaIY ISBI04 - e
££°102$ +++ (€521v'19) £5°CIP'1$ 00°0% 9T'8¥b$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% STVLOL 3INNIATY
L£°T07$ +++ (€5'215'19$) €671’ 1$ 00°0% 9Z'8tv$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% S{PI0L BAIDSBU ISBI0S - ZE
LE°T0T +++ (esz1p'T) €5TIV'T 00 9Z'8t 00 00 00 sbuluies Jusunsaaug 01'19€
N?rwww\_n. 158104 - ré L g
INNAATY
Gurdwie) g Aemijids sspunyy pno - 5¢¢
88'76L'c$ (€8'5£9'vSE$) £8'G4L'¥S$ 00°0$ 89'610'52$ (00°006'662$) 00°0$ (00°006'662$) sieio] sdwy Pnasuo) 3 siselog-dopasg - sE¢
91°1%2) %T 00°000°0S¥ 00'SL'E 00 00°S/6 00'Sb/'sSh 00°SPL'E 00°000'0SH SIVLOL ISNIdX3
LTS %8E VAR 24 %] £8°025'8S 00 89'66'52 00°SH8'EST 00°SbL'E 00°007'05T SIVLOL INN3ATY
101 ha—:H jonagsuon g muwwuouuaa_w>w0 ~&€E D
(91°112$) %l 00°000°05v$ 00'5v2'c$ 00'0% 00'5/6$ 00'SvL'eSh$ 00'Sh2'c$ 00°000°05b$ SIVL01 ISNIdX3
(91°'112%) %1 00'000°05+$ 00°S2'c$ 00°0% 00'5/6$ 00'Sk2'€Sb$ 00'Sv2's$ 00'000°05b$
00°0$ %001 00°0$ 00°SbZ'c$ 00'03% 00'546% 00'Sv2'e$ 00°SbL’c$ 00°0%
00 00T 00 00°Sb2's 00 00'5/6 00°SkL'E 00'Sb2'E 00° 00°59
00 0 00'000°0S¥ 00’ 00 00 00°000°05+ 00 00'000'05+ 000/GT$ 4970 e_ﬁaﬁés 00°29,
(91°1%2) +++ 00 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00° 00 ss2460.1d Ut uoIPNIISUOD 00°59/
IRIVSBUd 358104 - e 1
ISNIdX3
LT116°7E$ %8€E L1'52€°56% £8'07585$ 00'0% 89'p66'52$ 00'SP8'€S1$ 00'Sh2's$ 00°001°051$ STV1O0L INNIATY
2L116°28$ %8E L1°¥2E’56% £8'02585$ 00°0% 89'b66'52$ 00'SH8'eS1$ 00'Sv2'c$ 00°001°051$ S{BI0L DAIDSBI 353104 - ZE
INNIAY
._QF_H uuzuumcou B muww..cm..ao_m;wn_ ~ Q€S Png
QLA 434 Jold p,29Y suopoesues | suoipesuel ) saduRIqUINDLT suopesuel ) 39bpng SjUBWpUBWY 396png u013dLDSaQ UNONY oY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png alA aLa YIUOW Juain) papuawy 396png paydopy
siouyy] 4yunoy puesy Yooy

JUN02Y dnjjoyY apnpPxg
ZT/0E/TT 23eQ 03 4eDA [EOSIY
Hoday aduew.i0)iad 396png

PLISI(
IAIISIIY
1S9I0,]




€T Jo g1 abey Wd ZS€0:€0 220T/£0/21 uo JaAeL) yar Aq uny

158

15°92+'0b2$ (0£°686'8/5%) ¥6'STZ'bSES 00°0% (58'650'81£$) (CYRNIR 744)) (00°096'693) (9£°£18'p51$)
LE°88Y'(16'C %ZP 90°680'c92't 18'9L0°E11'E 00 80°E1£'990°T £8'S91°94E"L TT°SP8'LET 9L°02£°8€7"L SWV10L ISNIdX3
88'v16°/ST'E %8P 9€°660'¥89'E SLTETLW'E 00° €£0°€59'8bL T1°Z6£'1S1°2 11°588'29 00°£05°€80°2 STIV1OL INNIATY
puess
(Sh'195°€1$) 99'b0£'21$ (99°+0£'21$) 00°0% 9£°G8% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% RIOL pung ullep WIABKW - 809 |
00°Ser'LT +++ (00°0££'07) 00°0£2'02 00’ 00 00 00 00 SIVL0L ISNIIT
§5'€98°E +H+ (ve'szy's) pE'STH'S 00 9£'s8 00 00’ 00 SIVLOL 3NNIATY
SIPI0L PUndg UIMEW WIAJRW - 809 |

00°Sev’/1$ +++ (00°0££'02$) 00'0££'0Z$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ STVIOL ISNIdXI
00°SZh'/1$ +++ (00°0££°02$) 00°0€2°02$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ Ol 9AIBS3Id 350104 - 7€ uswipedsg
00°SE¥’9T +++ (00°006°91) 00°006°91 00’ 00 00 00* 00 000’ST$ J9A0 unpnasenu]
00066 +++ (00°0£8°€) 00'0€8'E 00’ 00’ 00 00 00' SDIAISS (UOISSD)0Ld

w>.~0mw‘.& 359404 ~ Z€ 3

3ISNIdX3I
S5'€98°c$ +++ (be'szi'ss) vE'SZY'8$ 00°0% 9¢'58% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVI0L INNIATY
GS'€98°E$ +++ (vE'szi'8s) YE'SZH'8$ 00°0% 9£'58% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$
00°0% +++ (00°000°2$) 00°000°2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
00 +++ (00°00072) 00°000°2 00 00 00 00 00
INNIATY
Pung uilep ulAiew - 809 |
Q1A 1ev4 Joud [ 3023 suooesuel § suondesuelt Sa0uRIqUINOUg suoioesuel uwmc:m Sjuswpuswy uwmvzm :o_uatummo Junodoy Junodoy
/P3SN % QLA - 396png atA aLa YIuoR Juaund papuswy Jebpng paydopy

sioufjy] Xyunoy pueps) yooyx

PLISI
IAIISAIJ

Junodoy dnjjoy apnpxg }Sa10,

ZT/0E/11 ®1eQ 01 JedA |BdSlY
Hoday souew.0413d 196png




ROCK ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER

MONTHLY REPORT OF FINANCES
TO THE COUNTY BOARD

per ILCS 55 5/3-10005.2

FOREST PRESERVE FUND BALANCES
AND
INTEREST RECEIVED ON FUNDS INVESTED

FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER, 2022

AND THE FIFTH MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30th, 2022

159



TABLE OF CONTENTS

NOVEMBER, 2022

COVER LETTER-FOREST PRESERVE

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - CASH POSITION
Includes Checkbook & Investment balances by Fund 1

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - INTEREST RECEIVED
on Investments by Fund 1

160



Rock
Island
County

December 7', 2022

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
November 30", 2022 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month
of November, 2022 as the fifth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

Current year interest received in November, 2022 $ 10,140.00
Prior year interest received in November, 2021 $ 1,146.00
Current year accrual for November 30", 2022 $ 24,839.00
Prior year accrual for November 30, 2021 $ 4,168.00

Monthly interest rate remains at 3.40%.
The final tax distribution will be on or before January 26, 2023.

For the record, I'd like to recognize the Treasurer’s staff specifically, and more broadly the
entire Forest Preserve & County community, for being so welcoming and helpful to me in
these first days of the new term. While I continue to get acclimated to this new position, I will
continue to report as Treasurer Ewert has. For future reports, I'd be happy to meet with Forest
Preserve officials to see what else they’d like the Treasurer’s Reports to include.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/mc

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 612043277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511 161
www rockislandcounty.org



220z ‘9 Jaquiadaq ‘Aepsan |

| J0 | sebey

uewdey) Aosepy ssn

92'6£0'L6Y'SS

L0'LLL'LL6'SS

Spund 0} :[ej0, pues

12°600'92$ G8'€26's2% pund uiiey uinep 809 pund uiew uinep 809
¥1'220'z6L$ 88'€/5'161$ Suidwe) 3 Aemjids Jepuny ) pno gee  Budwe) @ Aemipds Jepuny) pnoT 9¢€
L0'66.'858% 68'189'ce8$ Jdwy pngsuod 9 siselo4-dojersqg 6ee  idw|jonisuo) B sisalo4-dojensq Ggee
99'€GL'/GLS G5'68.'251L% aA01duw 88IN0Y J0D 'd' o4 Lee 8A0idw; 9sIn0Y 4109 "d' 4 Lee
0Z'L2.'96% £9'615'96$ 1ed axig “loud 1ded g4 oge 1ed axig “foid 1den g4 oee
9LZ1e'28L8 80°129'LL1% VSSid dM8sald 1s8104 g€l VSSI4 snesald 1sai04 9€L
gergze'zees €9'€59'962$ SU| qer aaIesald 158104 eel Su| ger] @Alesald Jsaloy €el
9S°LSP'06L$ v0'ZS6'SLLS 8.8y sAI8sal Jsalo4 el NSy sAIasaI 15804 zel
08'6vL'¥S0'LS G8'85Z°LLE'LS 007 iqeiN LeL 007 1qeIN LeL
LG'6£8'Y6E'ZS L¥'902'6v9'28 8AI8S3l 159104 ocl dAIasaId 15904 ogL
asuejeg Buipugy aduejeg Bujuuibeg uondusseq pung Buikey pung Buileq uonduosag puny

UN02dY - pung Ag Moday ‘Buysr] Aewwng
2Z0Z/0E/1) 9¥eQ OL - ZZ0Z/L/L} :8jeQ Woi4

Hoday pung sso.)

SHONV'IVE UNI1d AATASHOd L8O

1UISIq BAI8Sald 158104 Oy

162



€20T ‘T Jequisos( ‘Aepli4

| j0 | sabeq

uewdey) Aosepy 1iesn

C6OGEBET =

rrreaSATAINT HIVA-OL-IVHK d C PPPPm

SZTBLS'ELS= ZZ0T YIGINIAON NI JANYVH LSTYHLNI 'd°d

spund gL :jgjo ) pueisy

9£°68$ pung umuepw uintep 809 pund uepy unep 809
92'8vv$ Buidwes g Aemijds sopuny 1 pno 9ee  Buidwe) @ Aem|udg Japuny pnoT el
81°6S6'L$ Jdwi ongsuo) g S}salo4-dojanaqy GE€  Jdw|onisuos P sisalo4-dojaas(] Gee
LL'GYES anoidui| 8sin0g 409 "d'y Lee aAoudw) 95109 109 "d' 4 Le€
1£°622% 1ed g “foid 1ded o4 oee 18d aig ‘foid 1ded o 4 oee
66'LLY$ VSSId dA19sald 150104 ogl VSSid 9M3sald 352104 9EL
8Y°689% Suj qel aAIvsald 1s8104 £eL SU| ger| anssald 182104 €eL
oz'iLzvs aUN3Y SAI9SBI 159104 ZEL 2oy 8AIasSaAI 158104 P4
09'998°2¢ 007 19BIN LeL 007 1qeIN LEL
01°690'9% ANIBSAI 159104 otlL BAIBSAIY }S8I04 oclL
s)pas) [ejo) uondusseq pung Buieq pung Buifey uondisosaq pung

420 TTIINIAON NI TANIVE ISHa A LNT
HUATISTId ISTg0d

JuNo2dY - pung Ag poday ‘Bunsiy Aewwng
220Z/0¢€/1LL :33RQ O - Z20Z/L/L) :9eq woiy

Hoday pung ssol)

10UISIQ A19S3Ud 1S40 1Y

163



164

| | | i | |
- %8529 lSe0LEEL | 0LUvETL - - - - - — B T 1ZSroint VSSid dd, 9el
- N\»Mmum | Mwmmwww , e 5% - xomswm - - - - XN geridd] el
- A s 196€L | - - 200 - - - - 6G09e'9el | omed dd| €l
00'62€'2 %2825 | 116S8'966'L | £6962°9€k | /G°699'801 | €Z'SPO'ZE | SO VELE - - (950 [Szenily | wosgozs? | ooz wﬂ
00°9¥8 [%29'5S 1S686'G0S'L | 00686°k0L | ¥9°92.%9 | 1S€150/Z | - - - 99 ¥8VZ | - 8€29016', | [esousn) 0L
seuj| J9ayg 1obpng 2oueleg " Tioikeg T swepD aL ) 5.0d 5,0d YIUOW SIfY | sebueyn Jouejeg SweN * # pung
aduejeg 10 anuansy jewuibiQ Jo passquinouaun | | m Buipueising | Joud ppy panoiddy | pasequnousun | pung |
40 In0 swig|n puadg o) ya % W , | i [ juaung ﬂﬁ
| | ” ﬁ , | | pengng | 7 %
%85 , s%99yD eouejeg fenL
| a8 pInous Spunj aAI19s0.g 359104

2c0z/oe/L L

AQuno) puejs| ya0y
] ]

|




165

i L | I ! | |
- 1%88°€9 L9°L16'221 Lovvel'el | - - | - - - P - 1 LozLL'opL | VSSId dd| ol
- 1%81°2€ ¥0'218'8L - 00'962 - | P - L- P | YO'ELL'BL | qendd €€l
- 1%61°L9 | 0¥'880°6¥1 | 60°900°G} - e , e - e e 67 760791 | amdy d4 ZEL
00°569°1 1%.¥'95 | G8'9E8'€/8'L | 9£Z98'LZL | Z£'866'%8 | 9G002G2E | - - [{92°62) - £€'898°50v'2 007 LEL
00'+89 %12 €S OV'TLE'69E'L | 89GSY'L6 | 6LZ80°C8® | 8L°1S8°8YZ | 00'EFL 00°009'% 00009Y (0S'L1) L - 12'809'86.°L [ZER) 0cL
saul| 19ays 1ebpng soueeg [ joked | swie al “ 40 5,0d $,0d Uuop Sfy | sebueyd T edueleg | oweN | #pung
aouejeqg 10 ANUaANSY _m_C_m._O jo | bm._wnrczocwcj _ | , mc_ﬁcmuwuzo Jold ppy , ! Uw>0._QQ< W U@..ODEJOCOCD 7 pun4y
50 IN0 swieln puads o) a7 9 | _ f wauny W _, ﬂ
V ﬂ | | penang | | W , ﬁ ﬁ
T&m $)99Y9 aouejeq [e.|
, ag pinoys Spung aAlasaid }sa104
\ Auno) pueis) yooy

1202/0¢/L 1

;

——
* !

i




166

|

|

| | j
80'9€6'L GG | TZ'600°€E - ﬂ - , L2'600°'ce W 00'0g.'02 ye'Gey's .8°¢ClE'Sh pun4 uiep uinep 809
26'v28'6 | ¥1'720'26T - B ‘yizzozer | - B 19609'06L | dweosAemnds 17 oge
- 85 TT¥'90S m 00°000°0S¥ L1'v2e's6 L¥'280°198 oo'syl'e , £€8°026'8S | 8971 1£'908 :wcoo.wmaww._o..._ ‘AIQ gee
- 99°€5/'5T B - | 99°€5'/G1 - 6£9LL'LL | 1Z1L6'6EL dwjesiod oo leg
- 0zT22'96 - - | 0Z'122'96 - 80112 | 21°090°96 wedowg  oge
GE'286°GL ,_ TTI8Y'ELT ! LG'€oL'eEl 98092611 , 9/./1€'181 18'6/6'6L | Pl eer'o9 €¥°09¥'002 ‘ VSSId d4 9cl
8c'€8y 28 ¥8°2Z1'86¢€ ‘, ¥£009'c. 60291 0vL 60°195°'LEE 99°€/6'8pl * 16°286'L. , v8°9pG 20y h qelq d4 €el
.£°812'92 61'80T‘18T ' 61'€6£'221 , Z8'6¥0'clL | 99 1GP'061 L9°¥E1°99 81°085'29 ,, S0'9€0'v61 ey n_n; el
O@.@N@.MO@.J 80°9¢6°098 11'658'866°1L ‘A 89'7TL'9Z6°L | 16°290'€Eh LS'8v2°0.5'L SYYPETILL | LL99V LY. 4 el
69266'LELL | 8E'E6EISTT , LG'686°G0G L 80'668°LLE L L8'€8Y'6EE'E 8€er0'eze’L 26'0EL LIYL £€°66E'LGL'e M [ejsus9 ol
aMBsay souejeg | opep 1oA paAIgoay 19 A aouejeg sjeq o} ;. sjeq 0} 22/0</9 10 ‘ aweN pun4 # puny
YIUoW G pund pajeudoiddeun | | ON sasuadxg | LON senuansy | pungjueuny |sesuedx3 zz/ L/L| @nuanay zz/L/L |se soueleg puny
‘

| pajebpng

pajebpng

saouejeg pun4

Spung aAlasald }$a104

funo) puejs| o0y

1Z202/0¢/1L 1

|

|




167

v, '199'8 | T£'098'10T - - lLogglor  Too'szyzl | soeese 9vzey'siL punj ue UINBW|  g0Q
89'595'86 v9'62€'20C I e YO'62€20 618K | IE102 ovsie'eoz | dweoghempds 171 oge
68'20€'20L 60°TLL'SSL oL'L¥e | 8TE9E'8S | u66v9'00L | - ‘zLis'ze STBEL'B99  1suoDgsisalod AeQ)  geg
- | PT0SEPTT - - vL0sE'veL - | 69'680°9) S¥'092'801 dwjssiog ool jgg
0Lze Ov'8vL's6 R - Ov'8¥L'G6 -  8E'v6 | 20'¥59'G6 | Wed Mg oee
91'210'0Z) | 00°+9€'T8T |L9L1S/EL  zv'ieg'lel | STYvO'ss) £e8lLl'eL 85'298'€9 0000€'96L | vSSiddd 9l
8209.'66 | zTZzo'vse ¥0'218'8. SeLL9'8EL | 18191'veE | 9628l EEL $9°2Ze'eL 212208 gendd  egl
00000602 | 9€'Z61°9T | 0v'880°611 ¥8'880'82L | 2616188 099182, | 91'119'29 9eL6E'eBL ameM ddl  zel
ELYBL'LEL'L | T8'868'TTL | SBOEB'ELE'L | 29002°S66'L | SOGES06S | SLvE9'0Zh'L | 85 16p°929') | 28LLo'veE A
EEV2S'0¥0'L | 09°E9Y'V69°T _OVZLE69EL | GZTTIVO0EL | LBEZVEILL | $S9G9'66L L | SLLITEITL  09298'689°) | [elousn|  og}
EIVELEN aouejeg v ape| 19A PaAIaoay oA aouejeqg ajeq o} ﬂ aleq o} \ L2/0€/9 J0 SWweN puny I # puny
YIUo\ ¢ pung Uwum_._ao._aamcD ,, 1ON sasuadx3g 10N sonusnay pungjuaung wmwcwaxw —‘N\_‘\D SNUaAdY |g/L// |se 8ouejeg pun4 ,_
__Dolefpng | pejebpng | ﬁ ) |

soouejeg pung

Spung aAJasald }sa.04

320y

120Z/0€/1L 1

Auno) pues|

|




168

| W W ‘

12'600'92 - - 0000092 126 pung udepy unely 809
¥1°220'261 - - 00000261 v1Z2 dwedghemids |7 9ge
10'¥28'268 ' 00'G.6 - 00°000'868 | L0'66. jsuoDwpisalod-AeQ;  Gee
99'€G/'/G1 - - 00000'/GL | 99'€S. dwjssion yoo'  Lgg
0Z'L2.'96 - e 00°000'96 0Z'L1L Yed ayig,  o€g
8.°/1€'/81 - - 00°000'/81 8/°LLE VSSIddd o€l
G8'692'Z¢E€ 06'GS - 00°000'Z€€ GE'GeE gerndd| el
9S'LS'061 - - 00000061 95' LGy aley d4 zel
€2°080'9v6 | /§'699'801 - 00000'8¥0°L | 08'6¥.L9Q 007 LEL
18°2L1'0EE'  ¥9'92.'v9 - | 00°000'06E£'2 | LS6E8'Y 2!

aouejeg yse)d swien Sjusuiisanu| ‘ SJUBWIISaAU| ; ysepd SWEeN pun4 # pun4

wioy-buoy | g

soouejeg yseo
spung aAlasald }sal04

AQuno) puejsi 320y
Z20Z/0€/L 1 * m V , ﬁ




| | | |
12°098°L0L | - - . 00°000°L0F | L2098 _pung uniey unen g9

169

¥9'62£'202 - e 00°000'202 ¥9'62¢ dweowphemids 171 gge
€1'168'00L E | - . 00000'002 | €1°168 |Isuogwgiselod-Aea  Geg
vL'0SE vl - - 1 00000'v2L | ¥1°0SE dw| 8s109 jj09 Lee
0v'8¥.'s6 - | - ' 000006 ov'8y. ” Yed adig  ogg
SZT¥r0'88lL ) - 00°000'881L SZvP vSSiddd| 9¢gl
LG'€01'p2ZE 00962 - 00000'¥2€ | /G'66€ | gernndd  eggl
26°1L61'881 |- - 00000'88L | Z6°L61 ameMdd  zel
G6'92.°0L9 Z€'866'v8 | - 00°000'€69 lzsel's 00Z|  |€l
06'L¥0'/LPL L 6.280'¢cg | - 00000'828't | 69V2LCZ | [e;dusn|  ogl

aduejeg ysep | swre|n wu:wEum0>:_ ] SjuswisaAu| yseod 7 sWwieN pun4 # pun4

| wia ) -buo \ _ ﬂ

saouejeg ysen
Spung aAlasaid }S91044
funo9 pues| yoo0y
120Z/0€/11 " * | | | W




Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — December 2022

November Sales Numbers: 2022 2021 2020 2019
Rounds played: 625 589 1036 ‘ 133
Golf Revenue’s: $12,785.00 $11,772.83 $23,204.18 $1956.71
Concession’s: $2839.40 $1193.77 $2,830.64 $512.15
ProShop: $332.07 $605.40 $717.52 $287.07
Improvement Fund: $766.00 $730.50 $1,383.00 $143.50
Total Revenue for Nov: $15,863.97 $13,562.00 $26,752.34 $5375.93
Avg $/Player $25.53 $23.03 $25.82 $20.72
2020 Season Passes Sold 0] 0 0] 3
Season Pass Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 $2620

The month of November was very much a tale of two different months. The first ten days were
warm, early fall like days, with a good amount of play on the golf course. Suddenly on
November 11, winter came in full force, and brought a sudden end to the golf season.
Temperatures dropped from near 80 degrees to overnight lows around 10 in a matter of hours.
This was a big change that brought the earliest end to the golf season in years. Overall the
month performed better than November 2021, even though the golf course remained open
into December last season. We were behind a very strong November 2020, which was the best
November we have had. Even with the quick end to the golf season, 2022 was a very strong
season for golf and at Indian Bluff. | will get to the yearly numbers in next month’s report,
which includes higher revenues than the very strong 2021 golf season.

Looking at the past four November reports you can see that November is a big roll of the dice
type of month. We have had very very strong months such as 2020, and very lean months such
as 2019.

As we moved into December, we are selling our holiday special as we have done the last few
years for the first couple weeks of December. So far demand has not been as high as in the
past, but there is still time for that to change. The clubhouse will be open the first couple
weeks of December for the Holiday Special sales. Once we hit the middle of December, | plan
to take some vacation time after a long season in 2022.

170



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park ___ Indian Bluff

Forest
For the Month of N ber
or the on o1 _INovembe .Prgserve
District
Rock Island County, llinois

The month of November saw a rather abrupt change in the weather that brought about unseasonably cold
weather which gave cause to shut the golf course and shelter areas down.

Grounds Maintenance performed-

Finished aerifying tees and approaches

Applied snow mold protection to in play turf

Winterized irrigation system and pump house

Applied dormant fertilizer to all in play areas

Continual leaf cleanup

Removed fountain from pond on seven

Applied topdressings to all greens

Sprayed all putting greens, tees and approaches with snow mold protectant
Removed dead and decaying plant material from landscape areas

Equipment repairs and/or project performed- Daily and routine service as required
Course/General facility conditions- excellent condition going into the off season
Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Weather conditions- seasonal

Activities/Events/Outings held at park- N/A

Upcoming- Tree removal and equipment maintenance to follow into the off season

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 12/1/22

171



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest

Preserve
For the Month of November 2022 District

Rock Island County, Ilinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff mowed the campground one last time to mulch the leaves that have fallen. This is
to prevent the leaves from killing the grass by creating a leaf mat. Staff started to prune trees in the campground.
Staff put the gates up at Dorrance to close the back parking lot for the winter. The front parking lot stays open
allowing winter time access to the preserve.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— The campground closed November 1%, After closing staff

winterized the two shower buildings, campground office, and public restroom. The pipes in those buildings were
drained, mixing valves were taken apart to allow water to escape, hot water heaters were drained, toilets were
drained, water was removed from floor drains and replaced with an RV antifreeze. An air compressor was used to
blow water from the main water line throughout the campground and the pressure tanks were drained as well. The
public restroom at Dorrance was also winterized.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment maintenance.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails have been in great condition and very busy due to time of year
and mild conditions we have been experiencing. Staff is waiting for a response from IDOT on how to proceed with
improvements to the GRT bridge south of Cordova, IL.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents

Weather conditions— Average.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities or events this month.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities —Planting prairie at Améwa east and west. Getting started on forest management activities as
weather allows. There are 3 dead ash trees in the campground that need removed.

Misc.-

This report was prepared by: _Mike Petersen Date__12-4-2022

172



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder __
For the Month of _November 2022

Grounds Maintenance performed--

* Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles

¢ Cleaned pit toilets as needed

® Mowed White Oak campground to get leaves off campsites for the winter

® Pruned all trees on grounds

* Removed several trees at the preserve and processed the log to be made into firewood this winter

* Removed invasive honeysuckle, and autumn olive from bridal trails

* Finished putting rock down and leveling the parking pads in White Oak Campground

® Burned a large section of timber early in the month on the south east side of Lake George
Building Maintenance projects performed--

* Cleaned both shower buildings prior to shutting them down for the winter

¢ Turned off all water and winterized all buildings

* Cleaned/organized work equipment barn
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

* Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.

* Began annual maintenance on two JD 997 turbo diesel mowers

* Replaced several leaking hoses on Case SuperK 580 Backhoe

* Ran power cords and hooked up all equipment to battery chargers for the winter months
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. They have been closed
on the days where the frost thaws to prevent damage.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of November 2022.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of November 2022. |
Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of November 2022.
Weather conditions—Weather conditions have been cold with snow early in the month.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park— The Loud Thunder Archery Program is still underway and to
date hunters have harvested 26 deer.

Volunteer Hours--I have no volunteer hours to report for the month of November.

173



November was a busy month here at Loud Thunder. Staff turned off all water and winterized all
buildings early in the month. Staff also pruned all trees in campgrounds and maintained areas on the
preserve. We have been removing invasive honeysuckle and autumn olive from the edges of our bridle
trails as it is beginning to encroach on the trails and prairie plantings. The parking pad improvements to
White Oak and Horse Corral campsites was completed this month as well.

I directed staff to perform some prescribed burning on the preserve this month. They burned the
two prairies located on the south side of Loud Thunder Rd. and then burned the timber from the public
boat ramp all the way to the spillway. This is the second time in the past four years that we have burned
this patch of timber and I have been closely monitoring the overall health of this stand pre and post
burning. In this area of timber, the first prescribed burn produced excellent ignitions and really proved to
be detrimental to the thick stands of honeysuckle. Iwill be keeping an eye on this area to see if this
second burn is as efficient at heading back/killing the invasive plants. Both of the prescribed burns
seemed very effective in reducing the deadfalls, snags, and overall fuels laying on the forest floor.
Moving forward I will continue to have staff burn this area and others as prescribed burning is highly
encouraged as a tool for maintaining healthy timber stands.

We received snow early in the month of November. The snow and considerably lower
temperatures created a freeze thaw on the grounds that made keeping trails open to horses and bikes a real
problem. TIhave been opening trails as frequently as possible, but the frost that is in the first inch or two
of the ground keeps thawing on the days where the sun is out and this creates very slick muddy conditions
on our trail system.

Last month I reported that I applied for a grant of 25 root production management oak trees from
the Rock Island Soil and Water Conservation District. I am excited to inform you that Loud Thunder was
awarded all 25 trees! These trees will be planted in the new equestrian campground area. I will also be
installing informational signage on how to identify the different trees and informing the public on the
benefits these trees provide to the ecosystem here at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve.

Staff will be taking some time off and are looking forward to the holidays here in the near future.

I hope all of you have a great holiday season with your families and friends.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 12/07/22

174



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

November 2022

Increases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Alpaca 0.1 21-Nov birth

Decreases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Budgerigar 0.0.2  20-Nov death

Brazilian salmon tarantula 0.0.1  26-Nov death

Seba's short-tailed bat 0.1  15-Nov death

Land hermit crab 0.0.1 12-Nov death

Burchell's zebra 0.1  28-Nov death

175



Jeff Craver
\

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 2:36 PM
To: Lee Jackson; Cassie Sullivan; Jeff Craver
Subject: Monthly Report
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2022 xlIsx
Number Participants Income
Encounters Rhino — 1 (comp) 3 $0

Hannah Stockton

Office Manager

309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

1 176



Niabi Zoo report for October
Lee Jackson
12/8/2022

® Leeattended the ZAA annual conference in Phoenix from 11/29 to 12/3.

® Jessica Lench Porter and Leanne Parker presented poster presentations at the ZAA conference
on the Niabi Zoo Amur Leopard Breeding program and on Fennec Fox Husbandry and behavior
respectively.

* Third annual Niabi Zoo fundraising auction is underway and will wrap up on December 11th,

® Received some preliminary cost estimates for replacing stairs in giraffe building. The stairs are
heavily damaged by rust and will need to be replaced.

* The temporary exhibit “Spineless Wonders” is closed permanently and animals are being placed
at other facilities.

® Started discussions on possible future temporary exhibits.

® Met with representatives of “MindFire” to discuss zoo messaging moving forward and to start
laying out a promotional plan for our 60* anniversary season.

* We are winterizing exhibits throughout the zoo and moving cold sensitive animals indoors for
the season.

¢ Staff developed Prairie Dog Campaign webpage, donor block on Donate page, and front-page
block for campaign and on-line auction.

Animal department

A female Alpaca was born on 11/21 and is doing well

USDA will be arriving on 19 Dec for re-inspection for next 3 year cycle.

USDA-Wildlife SARS CoV study will commence Part 2 from 12-17 Dec.

We have accepted the donation of 10-12 large boulders to be used in the new Painted dog exhibit.
Volunteer Hours for Enrichment and Gardens=127.45 hours

Keeper Department

Fall Intern working with from Nov-January

New seasonal keeper beginning 5 January

FRONT GIFT SHOP:
® 2022 Nov- Closed for the season
* Working on orders for 2023
¢ New 2022 Limited Edition Wood Ornament (Colobus) is now on sale online through Dec 16.
® Marketing Ornaments through emails and social media post.
CONCESSIONS:
® 2022 Nov- Closed for the season

177



NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:
® 2022 Nov NZ MEMBERSHIPS / $1539
® 2022 Oct FUNBUNDLE DEPOSIT/$1,398.38
* 2021 Nov-2022 Oct ZOOSEUM PASSES SOLD DEPOSIT- $27,202.65
® We have started selling Membership eGift Cards online. This is an easier way for guests to
purchase a membership for someone else online. The eGift Card never expires and the
membership starts once the eGift Card is redeemed. We have sold 13/$1250 since we launched
them (11/27-11/30)
® Marketing Membership as Gifts through emails and social media post.
CAROUSEL:
® 2022 Nov- Closed and Winterized
® Maintenance will be working on some painting and other touch ups on the off season
GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:
e 2022 Nov /$250
ADOPTS:
e 2022 Nov /$0.00
* Promoted Cyber Monday Adopt Special. However, as of right now we have not received any in
the mail or through email. We will be creating an Adopt eGift Card as well to make it easier for
guests in the future.
* Marketing Adopts as Gifts through emails and social media post.
SCOOTERBUG:
® 2022 Oct/$354
* We will be getting 4 new ECV’s in 2023, and Scooterpals in 2023
PEPSI:
* Picked up the vending machines and winterized both fountain pop machines
PENNY PRESS MACHINES:
e  Winterized
EVENTS
e N/A

Education
* Met with Taylor Schneider with Davenport Parks to examine Fejervary Park animal artifacts.
Transferred a number of biofacts into Niabi inventory.

Development

® Prairie Dog Auction - Prepared on-line auction, took pictures, wrote descriptions, gathered items,
uploaded 182 items to on-line auction site, wrote promotional email and social posts

* Developed Prairie Dog Campaign brochure

* Prepared income report for NZFP Foundation events

® 11/3 - Received letter from Moline Foundation who declined to fund $3500 for 10 new radios

* 11/7 - Received grant award letter from Enterprise Holdings that the NZFP Foundation will receive
$2,000.00 toward the construction of the Prairie Dog exhibit

178



* 11/15-Received grant award of $32,500 from the Regional Development Authority for Niabi Zoo
toward the renovation of the Discovery Center Gallery, purchase of carnivore restraint carrier, and
construction of guest railing on west side of Biodiversity Hall.

* 11/29 —Received grant award letter from Hubbell-Waterman Foundation that the NZFP Foundation
will receive $42,000.00 toward the purchase and installation of 6 backup generators.

® 11/30 - Received grant award letter from the Scott County Regional Development Authority for
$15,000 for Niabi Zoo toward the installation of a Zoo Train Sound System.

Donations

Institutional

Development - 2022

Designation ZDonor# Zoo FDonor# | Foundation | Donors | ~ Amount
General Donation 4 $523.67 3 $60.00 7 $583.67
Donation Boxes 1 $10.33 1 $10.33
Match 3| $ 1,088.50 3 $1,088.50
Painted Dog 1 $250.00 1 $250.00
Prairie Dog 1 $50.00 1 $50.00
Education 0 $0.00
Scholarship 1 $400.00 1 $400.00
Grants 3| $52,500.00 2| $44,000.00 5 $96,500.00
Planned Giving 1 $80,638.65 1 $80,638.65
Niabi Zoo Foundation
Reimbursement $2,413.19 2 $2,413.19

Conservation

® QCEC-11/15 - Plastic Reduction Initiative meeting. Helped prepare presentation for Nicolina’s
Turtle Co. who will be a presenter at the 2022 Youth Ocean Conservation Summit
* Painted Dog Research Trust ~ Officially became part of PDRT planning committee coordinating

the Midwest for Dr. Greg Rasmussen’s US trip. Committee meeting on Zoom on 11/20.

Volunteers

® 1 new volunteer began service
® Volunteer Appreciation Luncheon scheduled for 12/17/22
Volunteer service report:

Nov 2022 Volunteer
Type Hours Count
Adult 99.47 12
Intern 64.40 1
Junior Zoo
Keeper 0.00 0
Special Event 84.00 7
Grand total 247.87 20
Paid FTE/hour $17.63

179



2023 hours

April 17 through September 10t Sunday thru Saturday 10 am to 5 pm, Last entry 4:00 pm.

Closed Mondays starting September 11.

September 12 thru October 29t: Tuesday through Sunday 10:00 am through 5:00 pm.

Free admission (Tuesday through Friday)
September 12 -15

September 19 -22

September 26 -29

October 3 -6

October 10 -13

October 17 -20

October 24 -27

Main Event Calendar (some events are still in the planning stages)

April 8. Members preview and egg hunt
April 17. Opening day

May 14. Mother’s day

June 18. Father’s day

July 27. Member’s night

September 10. Hero’s day

September 22. Pints

October 28 -29. Boo at the Zoo

Pricing changes for 2023
Train

Online: 4.50
At gate: 5.50

180



Forest Preserve District Forest L erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

Our mission: to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such
lands for the purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with
fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of November 2022.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

The abatement ordinances approved in November by the Commission will be submitted
and filed to the County Clerk’s Office once fully executed. The District’s Truth in
Taxation and 2022 Levy Ordinances were also filed.

A certified letter was sent to The Henley Group to provide the required documents to
satisfy the District definition of a responsible bidder.

No update on land donation from the City of Rock Island.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of December

Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements to be approved for the month were not available
for review at the time of this report. Bond payments were due and completed by the
due date of December 1%t The bond and interest payments will account for the
significant amount of outgoing funds for the month. Any flagged claims for missing
receipts or sales tax will be addressed by those staff responsible for the infractions.

There were no Transfers of Appropriation required as the budget continues to move
along as initially appropriated.

Resolution

There are three resolutions pertaining to grants this month in which funds were or will
shortly be expended. The African Painted Dog Exhibit and llliniwek Recreation Trail
Grant had claims come forth for the design portion of the project. The Zoo Fund
received a grant in the amount of $32,500 from the Regional Development Authority
(RDA) for operational support which includes a carnivore care, guest hand railing to be
installed near the biodiversity building, and discovery center renovations. The funds for
the RDA grant have been received and must be expended by June 20, 2023.

The resolution regarding the designation of banks or other depositories in which the
funds and public monies in the custody of the County Treasurer and monies received by
the office in the collection of taxes may be kept is available for your review and
consideration. This is an annual resolution submitted to the District by the County
Treasurer’s Office.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
181
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County wistrict

Other Business

A schedule of meetings for the Forest Preserve Commission and Executive Committee
for the calendar year 2023 is available for your review and consideration. In addition,
the listing of the District’s recognized holidays as designated in Section 19 of the
District’s Employee Manual is available for your review and consideration.

Requesting to name the Director, Jeffrey Craver, as the 2023 FOIA Officer for District. In
addition to being named the FOIA Officer and performing the annual training required
the District’s Administrative Assistant annually completes the FOIA/OMA training as
well. This is an annual requirement.

At this time of year staff typically request fee adjustments for the upcoming calendar
year and at this time no changes are recommended, this is also reflected in the District’s
FY 23 budget.

Review and consider bids for the African Painted Dog Exhibit. The bid opening for the

African Painted Dog Exhibit is scheduled for 2:00 PM on December 13 and in order to
maintain the tight schedule to complete this project within the timeframe dictated by

the grant supporting it staff would recommend a special meeting before the regularly

scheduled Forest Preserve Commission meeting to review the bids on December 20t

2022 at 5:00 PM.

A discussion on moving forward with compliance of Public Act 102-1088 is required. A
copy of the Act is enclosed with this month’s meeting materials Public Act-102-1088 is
commonly referred to as the Local Government Efficiency Act. The Act requires units of
local government to form a committee comprised of its governing body and a minimum
of 2 residents to review the governmental unit’s statutes, ordinances, rules,
procedures, powers, jurisdictions, shared services, intergovernmental agreements and
interrelationships with other governmental units and the State. The residents would be
appointed by the governing body’s chair, for the District that would be President
Swanson. The committee is to be established no later than when the Act become law or
June of 2023. The committee must meet at least three times and a majority of the
committee must be present at each meeting. A report that summaries the committee’s
work is required to be submitted to the county board no later than 18 months after its
formation. The committee may employ the services of a third party such as a consultant
or analyst. The process is to be repeated every 10 years.

With the decennial election complete and several new members sworn into office, it
would be a good time to review the General Policy and Procedures of the Forest
Preserve Commission, its Public Comment Procedure and the Commissioner Creed &
Code of Conduct Policy.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park Martin Conservation Area
182
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

ROCk 'Sla n d COU nty legi}ﬂgrts:}t. illinois

Enclosed is a draft of the FY 22 Annual Financial Report. A Final Draft will be presented
to the full Commission at its regularly scheduled meeting December 20t by a
representative from RSM US LLP and questions can be brought forth at that time to the
RSM US LLP or to the District’s Auditor M:s. Palmer. A clean unmodified opinion is
expected. Staff would like to express its appreciation to Ms. Palmer and her team for
the extraordinary work put forth each year on this report.

Ordinances
There are no ordinances to be considered this month.

Reports & Facility Usage throughout the District

Budget Performance Report- The District has received nearly all its 2021 taxes levied.
An additional smaller distribution is expected after the first of the new year. Personal
Property Replacement Taxes continue to be greater than their historical averages. Once
again the golf course was able to generate a minor amount of revenue for the month of
November in golf fees, not quite as much as last year as the weather took a serious dive
below freezing early than usual. The parks closed for the season at the end of October
and therefore no revenues were generated. The zoo closed for the season as well but
the Zoo Fund did received notice on several community foundation grants to help with
its list of deferred maintenance and operations. You may notice a small spike in Zoo
Membership fees for the month and this is due to the zoo receiving a portion of the
Zoosuem fees for its participation in that program. Revenues for the fiscal year are in a
good position, again not quite as good as last fiscal year at this time but generally above
average and well in line with budget appropriations.

The same can be said for salaries and other expenditures as so far there haven’t been
only a few unforeseen repairs required to equipment and infrastructure throughout the
District. After the first of the new year a small drop is expected in IMRF costs as the
District’s rate will drop from 10.64% to 9.19% of eligible IMRF salary. Currently there
are no outstanding or pending litigation claims against the District.

Over the next several months revenue generation is at its lowest point in the fiscal year
and any sizeable tax distribution will not occur until approximately the last week of the
May and then with another the last week of the fiscal year. Staff have held off on
several large budgeted equipment purchases and now that bids are becoming to come
in for the large project a greater volume of dollars will begin to flow out of the District’s
investment pool. However, all things considered, the District is doing quite well.

Auditor’s Report-included in the packet for your review.
Treasurer’s Report-Included in the packet for your review.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forast Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
183

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAV!



Forest Preserve District Forest p erve

Rock Island County wlistrict |

Staff Report’s-Even though we say the parks, golf course and zoo are closed for the
season, staff are plenty busy working on forest management plants, prairie planting
preparations, infrastructure repairs and maintenance as well as minor trail renovations,
signage, equipment maintenance and other misc. projects or repairs deferred from a
busy season within what their particular budget allows.

Zoo Community Advisory Board & Zoo Foundation

The CAB did not host a November meeting due to lack of agenda items. The Zoo
Foundation met on November 14t and will not reconvene until after the first of the
year. Both the staff and foundation members have been working on another on-line
auction, grant applications and fundraising activities for 2023.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of November.

Items for the Upcoming Month

® Review of the Niabi Concessionaire RFP, only one RFP was submitted from
Bubble’s Boba Tea. Zoo staff are working on details of the arrangement to have
Bubble’s Boba Tea at the zoo in 2023.

® Met with Chopper from Locals Love Us and per usual the zoo place in the top #4
in Family Fun attractions and Loud Thunder Forest Preserve placed #3 in
campgrounds.

* Staff have been working on updating the District website and other literature
pertaining to the District for calendar 2023.

® Park staff met with Mindfire Communications INC to develop a strategy to
increase awareness and support of the Loud Thunder Endowment and Larry
Toppert Memorial Fund for Améwa Forest Preserve.

e Staff having been working on annual administrative maintenance of the Rec
Trac Software.

® Staff have been updating a five year budget outlook which includes addressing
capital equipment and infrastructure needs. Enclosed in this report is a
proposal from IMEG to obtain pavement cores at Loud Thunder, llliniwek and
Dorrance Park which will be used to determine costs of repairs, rehabilitation or
reconstruction depending on the level of service mandated by the Commission.
Nearly all of the road services of the District are chip and seal with an unknown
aggregate base beneath. While this type of service suffices for summer
seasonal operations, it is not ideal for 12 month traffic. If the Commission
desires 12 month access, it should also consider the costs in labor, equipment
and supplies needed to properly maintain surfaces throughout a full calendar
year.

ud Thunder Forest Preserve  iliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
184

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve I Learn | PLAY



Forest Preserve District ¥ °’e§$¢gm

Rock Island County wlistrict

* Renewing the District’s Card Payment Industry (PCl) certification, the next
quarterly scan is schedule for December.

® Annual office cleaning, filing and reorganization.

® Renewing the District's SAM and other federal registrations as well as uploading
any information required into GATA will the FY 22 audit being completed.

® Preparing required monthly Dept of Commerce & Economic Opportunity grant
reports and quarterly Public Museum and Recreation Trail gran reports.

¢ Continue with staff evaluations.

* Continue working on the 2023 IACD conference.

® Archers have been active at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve with the archery
program but the number of deer harvest is down slightly from its historical
averages

® llliniwek Trail & Restroom Project Schedule update

Hutchison Engineering provides llliniwek 75% plans and construction estimate for 15t

phase of project (trail and roadway) December 15

Niniwek responds with comments by December 23

Advertise 1** phase January 18, 2023

Open bids February 8, 2023

Recommendation to Board February 14, 2023

Board award February 21, 2023

Construction on 1% phase items begins on or before April 3, 2023

1* phase complete on May 5, 2023 (weather permitting)

Advertise 2" phase of project items (restroom and parking lot) July 5, 2023

Open bids August 2, 2023

Recommendation to Board August 8, 2023

Board award August 15, 2023

Construction on 2™ Phase begins Mid-September 2023

Construction complete November 2023-Construction window for 2" phase could be

narrower and adjusted with negotiations between contractor and llliniwek, if

desired.

Note from Hutchison Engineer: The project budget/cost struggle is understandable. |

don’t think we will be able to get good pricing for restroom bids in February for

project components with a fall construction date.

* Aproject schedule for the Am6wa Forest Preserve parking lot project was
requested but has yet to be received. Staff expect the project to be bid as early
as January and as late as February with construction beginning when the
construction

Next regularly scheduled meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is
tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, January 10%, 2023 at 9:30 AM.

Submitted this 6™ day of December, 2022

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  [lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve Dorrance Park ~ Martin Conservation Area
185

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest

D'Ptrqscterve
1stric
ROCk 'Sla n d COU nty Rock Island County, Hlinols
A Merry Christmas and Happy New Year to all!
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  flliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
tndian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
186

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



<IMEG

SHORT FORM SERVICES AGREEMENT

Client: Rock Island Conty Forest Preserve Attn:  Jeff Craver

District
Address: 19406 Loud Thunder Road

illinois City, Illinois 61259 Services Completed 30 days from Notice to Proceed
Email: icraver@ricfpd.org or by: December 30, 2022
Date: December 5, 2022 Proposal valid for 45 days from the date of this offer.
Project Name: RI County Parks Paving Coring

Project Location:  Rock Island County, IL

1.0 SCOPE OF SERVICES: IMEG agrees to obtain pavement cores at locations requested by Rl County
Forest Preserve and auger through the underlying aggregate base to obtain the aggregate base
thickness.

After completion of the pavement coring IMEG will communicate the results through a letter report. The
letter report will also provide current unit cost for HMA pavement overlay and HMA pavement
reconstruction base on our recent project experience in the Quad Cities.

2.0 COMPENSATION
™ Time & Material Estimated Fee $5,650

3.0 ATTACHMENTS: IMEG Standard Terms and Conditions, IMEG Standard Hourly Rates.

4.0 DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE
Acceptance of this Agreement is limited to and includes acceptance of the terms above, including all attachments, and

all attachments are incorporated by reference. IMEG's Standard Terms and Conditions supersede any other terms.
Services will be scheduled upon receipt of signed copy of this agreement. By signing and returning the first sheet of
this agreement to IMEG, all parties agree to the terms and conditions listed herein.

IMEG Corp. Rock Island Conty Forest Preserve District
Accepted this day of , 20
muwdwmmn
R ard gﬁ&”&mm’“
B y: Da: 2022.12.05 13:51:21-0600 B y_'
Name: Matt A. Dotson Name:
Title: Geotechnical Engineer || Title:

Approved by: John Fellman

A.D n@im p.

MAD/jjh
\\files\Corporate\Teams\COCCCOG\_Proposals_\_Constructlon_CA_CEI_CMT\IL_IIIinois City\20221205 Pro Loud Thunder Coring.docx

623 Z26th ~

$309.788.0673  $Fax: I




<IMEG

Attachment A
Coring Location Map

Rock Island County Parks
Various Locations

Rock Island County, lllinois

November 17, 2022
PROPOSAL

188



Dixon

my .
o Walceht

; mmmﬁﬁg

ragy .-.

Donzhue

Mayzvite

Tayior Ridge

Reynoids

Long Grove

Eigrage

&

Cak Grove

Go gle

Sherrard

. Silvig
East Moline

@

st

Coal Valley ¢

Orion
0sco

DATE

189

REVISIONS
DESCRIPTION

No

623 26™ AVENUE
ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS 61201

RI COUNTY PARKS
VARIOUS LOCATIONS
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PROJECT LOCATION MAP

IMEG Project No.
PROPOSAL

Drawn By: MAD

Checked By: MAD

@

Date: 2022.11.17

Map Source: m A-1

Google Map

S m Sheet 1 of 4




GEOTECH SCOPE:

(6) PAVEMENT CORES WITH HAND AUGER AND DCP TO
3 FEET. GATHER AGGREGATE BASE THICKNESS AS
WELL.

*BACKFILL AT HAND AUGER BORINGS AT COMPLETION
AND RESTORE PAVEMENT WITH COLD PATCH ASPHALT
OR BAGGED QUIKRETE.

Loud Thunder

LT-2  ForestPreserve

Q Go gle

lva Campground

DATE

190

REVISIONS
DESCRIPTION

623 26™ AVENUE
ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS 61201

o
%)
= <
O
c 23 g
O o= =
Lz T
O
r><=> O
w5
o wo foud
O
z0-o w
w v [a)
2€32| ¢
TPDA o]
a T T
5 £2 =
P (@)
o Q
— o D
& @)
=

IMEG Project No.
PROPOSAL

Drawn By: MAD

Checked By: MAD

Map Source:
Google Maps

Date: 2022.11.17

A-2

Sheet 2 of 4




GEOTECH SCOPE:

(2) PAVEMENT CORES WITH HAND AUGER AND DCP TO

3 FEET. GATHER AGGREGATE BASE THICKNESS AS

WELL.

*BACKFILL AT HAND AUGER BORINGS AT COMPLETION it
AND RESTORE PAVEMENT WITH COLD PATCH ASPHALT

OR BAGGED QUIKRETE.

DATE

REVISIONS
DESCRIPTION

623 26™ AVENUE
ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS 61201

ILLINIWEK PARK
VARIOUS LOCATIONS
PAVEMENT CORING

LOCATIONS

2}
)
Z
-
=
>
T
=z
S
O
O
[a)
4
<<
pus|
@
v
o
o)
T

IMEG Project No.
PROPOSAL

Drawn By: MAD
Checked By: MAD

N TIR Date: 2022.11.17

MapSource: | A3 |
| Google Maps | 5ooora |




GEOTECH SCOPE:

(2) PAVEMENT CORES WITH HAND AUGER AND DCP TO
3 FEET. GATHER AGGREGATE BASE THICKNESS AS
WELL.

*BACKFILL AT HAND AUGER BORINGS AT COMPLETION
AND RESTORE PAVEMENT WITH COLD PATCH ASPHALT
OR BAGGED QUIKRETE.

=

James St

8 2Inoy 81e1s siout))y

P

Map Source:
Google Maps

[
|
]

REVISIONS
DESCRIPTION

623 26™ AVENUE
ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS 61201

DORRANCE FOREST
PRESERVE
VARIOUS LOCATIONS
BORING LOCATION MAP

2
o]
=
—
=
-
-
=z
5
o]
O
)
=z
<
|
@
pV4
O
e}
amy

IMEG Project No.
PROPOSAL
Drawn By: MAD

Checked By: MAD

Date: 2022.11.17

| A4

Sheet 4 of 4




TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Standard of Care: Services provided by IMEG Corp. (hereinafter referred to as “the Engineer') under this Agreement will be performed in accordance with generally
accepted professional practices in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession currently practicing
under similar circumstances in the same or similar location.

Client Responsibilities: The Engineer shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy of documentation presented to it by Client. In the event of updates or changes to any
documentation provided to the Engineer in furtherance of its services, the Client is responsible for advising Engineer's personnel of such updates or changes in
writing.

Additional Services: When additional services beyond the defined scope of work are requested, an amendment or change order will be prepared by the Engineer
and approved by the Client prior to commencing work. Client's approval by email or payment of proposed additional services shall be deemed binding. Additional
services shall be performed on a time and material basis or for a negotiated fee.

Compensation: Services provided by the Engineer on a time and material basis shall be performed in accordance with the Engineer’s current fiscal year Standard
Hourly Rate Schedule in effect at the time of performance. This schedule is updated yearly and is available upon request.

Performance: The Engineer has multiple offices and has professional service agreements for additional engineering and production assistance. The Engineer may
use any office or professional service in the completion of services required for the Project. The Engineer shall perform work pursuant to an agreed-upon schedule
and consistent with the orderly progress inherent in the Engineer's Standard of Care. Work performed in the States of New York or North Carolina may be
performed by VPH Engineering Services, P.C. utilizing the Engineer's processes and standards.

Billing/Payment: The Client agrees to pay the Engineer for all services performed and all costs incurred. Invoices for the Engineer's services shall be submitted
either upon completion of such services or on a monthly basis. Invoices shall be due and payable within 30 days of invoice date (direct) or 15 days from payment
by Owner (consultant). Client shall notify the Engineer of any objections to the invoice within five working days of receipt and agrees to pursue, in good faith, all
payments owed to the Engineer for services rendered. Payment of any invoice indicates Client's acceptance of this Agreement, these Terms & Conditions, and
satisfaction with the Engineer’s services. Payment of invoices is in no case subject to unilateral discounting, back-charges, or set-offs by the Client, and payment is
due regardless of suspension or termination of this Agreement by either party. Accounts unpaid 60 days after the invoice date may be subject to a month ly service
charge of 1.5% (or the maximum legal rate) on the unpaid balance. In the event any portion of an account remains unpaid 120 days after the billing, the Engineer
may institute collection action and the Client shall pay all costs of collection, including reasonable attorney's fees.

Indemnification: The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless the Engineer, its directors, employees and agents against
claims, damages, liabilities and costs arising from and in proportion to the negligent acts or failure to act of Client and its directors, employees and agents in the
performance of services under this Agreement on a comparative basis of fault. The Client shall not be obligated to indemnify the Engineer and its directors,
employee and agents for their own negligence or the negligence of others. The Engineer agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold
harmless the Client, its directors, employees and agents against claims, damages, liabilities and costs arising from and in proportion to the negligent acts or failure
to act of the Engineer and its directors, employees and agents in the performance of services under this Agreement on a comparative basis of fault. The Engineer
shall not be obligated to indemnify the Client and its directors, employee and agents for their own negligence or the negligence of others. The other provisions of
this Agreement notwithstanding, in the event of any claim within the purview of the indemnification provisions of this section, each indemnitee shall control its
defense, and at the time of claim resolution each indemnitor shall provide reimbursement for any reasonable defense cost, recoverable by law, caused by any
negligence or other fault by or attributable to each indemnitor as determined by a competent trier of fact. As such, the parties recognize and expressly
acknowledge that the duty to defend is not applicable to this Agreement and wholly separate and distinct from the duty to indemnify and hold harmless as set
forth in this section.

Insurance: The Engineer shall obtain and maintain the following insurance coverages: Commercial General Liability, Automobile Liability, Umbrella/Excess Liability,
Workers Compensation/Employer’s Liability, and Professional Liability. Certificates of insurance will be provided to the Client upon request. When stipulated by the
Parties, Commercial General Liability, Automobile Liability, Umbrella/Excess Liability, Workers Compensation/Employer’s Liability shall be written or endorsed to
include named additional insureds, primary/non-contributory coverage, and other coverages subject to all terms, exclusions and conditions of the policies and any
limitations as to coverage amounts as agreed upon by the Parties.

Certifications, Guarantees and Warranties: The Engineer shall not be required to execute any document or make any promise that would result in the Engineer
certifying, guaranteeing or warranting the existence of any conditions.

Assignment: Neither party to this Agreement shall transfer, sublet or assign any rights or duties under or interest in this Agreement, including, but not limited to,
monies that are due or monies that may be due, without the prior written consent of the other party, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Subcontracting to
subconsultants, normally contemplated by the Engineer as a generally accepted business practice, shall not be considered an assignment for purposes of this
Agreement.

Dispute Resolution: Any claims or disputes between the Client and the Engineer arising out of the services to be provided by the Engineer or out of this
Agreement shall be submitted to non-binding mediation. The Client and the Engineer agree to include a similar mediation agreement with all contractors,
subconsultants, subcontractors, suppliers and fabricators, providing for mediation as the primary method of dispute resolution among all parties. The laws of the
State where the project is located govern the validity of this Agreement, its interpretation and performance. Any litigation arising in any way from this Agreement
shall be brought in the courts of that State.

Construction Means and Methods: The Engineer shall not be responsible for, nor have control over or charge of, construction means, methods, sequences,
techniques, or procedures, or for any health or safety precautions. Neither Client nor the Engineer shall hold the other responsible for damages or delays in
performance caused by acts of God, strikes, walkouts, accidents, Government acts, or other events beyond the control of the Client’s or the Engineer’s directors,
employees, agents, or consultants.

Construction Observation: When the Engineer does not explicitly provide construction observation services within its written scope of work, it is agreed that the
professional services of the Engineer do not extend to or include the review or site observation of the contractor's work, performance, or pay request approval.
During construction, the Client assumes the role of the engineer and will hold harmless the Engineer for the contractor's performance or the failure of the
contractor's work to conform to the design intent and the contract documents.

Project Signs: Project signs displayed at the construction site shall include “IMEG Corp.” as the Engineer. Articles for publication regarding this project shall
acknowledge IMEG as the Civil, Structural, Mechanical, Electrical and/or Technology Engineer, as applicable.

Adjustments, Changes or Additions: It is understood that adjustments, changes, or additions may-be necessary during construction. A contingency fund shall be
maintained until construction is completed to pay for field changes, adjustments, or increased scope items. All change order amounts requested by contractors
constructing Engineer-designed systems shall be submitted to the Engineer for review prior to being approved by contract holder. The Engineer will not approve
amounts requested that are above a normal bid amount for the work involved. In no case will costs be assessed to the Engineer at the discretion of the contractor,
the Client, or the Owner without prior agreement and approval of the Engineer. The Engineer shall not be responsible for any cost or expense that provides
betterment or upgrades or enhances the value of the Project.

Ownership: All drawings, specifications, BIM and other work product of the Engineer developed for this Project are instruments of service owned by the Engineer.
The Engineer shall provide Client with a license to use said instruments of service for purposes consistent with successful project completion, including

N
4

\\files\Corporate\Teams\CQCCCOG\_ProposaIs_\_Construction_CA_CEI_CMT\IL_IHinois City\20221205 Pro Loud Thlr?a%r Coring.docx



extensions, if mutually agreed. Reuse of any instruments of service of the Engineer by the Client, or others acting for the Client, for any other use without the
express written permission of the Engineer shall be at the Client’s risk. Client agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Engineer for all claims, damages
and expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, arising out of unauthorized use of the Engineer's instruments of service.

Electronic Files: The Client hereby grants permission for the Engineer to use electronic background information produced by the Client in the completion of the
project. The Client also grants permission to the Engineer to release Engineers’ documents (including their backgrounds) electronically to Client, contractors, and
vendors as required in the execution of the project.

Employment: For the duration of this contract, plus six (6) months from the date of final payment received, neither the Engineer nor Client, nor their respective
agents, will offer employment or contact any person for such purposes who is or was employed by the Engineer, Client or their agents for the period of
performance of this contract.

Termination: The Client or the Engineer may, after giving seven (7) days written notice, terminate this agreement and the Engineer shall be paid for services
provided up to the termination notice date, including reimbursable expenses due plus termination expenses. Termination expenses are defined as reimbursable

Survivability: In the event any provisions of this agreement shall be held to be invalid and unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and binding upon
the parties. One or more waivers by either party of any provision, term, condition or covenant shall not be construed by the other party as a waiver of a subsequent
breach of the same by the other party. Additionally, there shall be no legal presumption against the drafter of this Agreement in the event of a dispute as to the
enforceability and/or interpretation of this Agreement.

Limitation of Liability: It is agreed that the Maximum Aggregate Liability of the Engineer arising out of or related to this Agreement and for all work performed on
this project, whether based in contract or tort, in law or equity or for negligent acts, €rrors, or omissions, and all claims, losses, costs, damages, cost of defense, or
expenses from any cause, including Client, Contractors, and Attorney fees, will be limited to the greater of the compensation actually paid to the Engineer for all
work performed under this Agreement or $25,000. This limitation of liability has been agreed upon after Client and the Engineer discussed the risks and rewards
associated with the Project, as well as the provision of the services within both the obligations of this Agreement and the associated compensation. Upon written
request by Client, the parties may negotiate in good faith and mutually agree, by way of a written Change Order or Amendment, to increase the amount of this
liability limitation. As used in this section “Engineer” includes all of the Engineer’s agents, affiliates, subconsultants and subcontractors, and their respective
partners, officers, directors, shareholders and employees. The limitation of liability established in this section shall survive the expiration or termination of this
Agreement.

Risk Allocation: The Engineer’s liability to the Client for injury or damage to persons or property arising out of work performed for the Client and for which liability
may be found to rest upon the Engineer, other than for professional errors, omissions or negligence, will be limited to the Engineer's general liability insurance
coverage of $1,000,000.

Hazardous Environmental Conditions: Unless expressly stated in writing, the Engineer does not provide assessments of the existence or presence of any
hazardous or other environmental conditions or environmental contaminants or materials (“Hazardous Environmental Conditions “). Client shall inform the Engineer
of any and all known Hazardous Environmental Conditions before services are provided involving or affecting them. If unknown Hazardous Environmental
Conditions are encountered, the Engineer will notify the Client and, as appropriate, government officials of such conditions. the Engineer may, without liability or
reduction or delay of compensation due, proceed to suspend services on the affected portion of the project until Client takes appropriate action to abate,
remediate, or remove the Hazardous Environmental Condition. The Engineer shall not be considered an “arranger”, “operator”, “generator”, “transporter”,
“owner”, or “responsible party” of or with respect to contaminants, materials or substances. The Engineer shall assume no liability whatsoever for correction of
any Hazardous Environmental Conditions; and shall be entitled to payment or reimbursement of expenses, costs or damages occasioned by undisclosed Hazardous
Environmental Conditions.

Buried Utilities: Client shall be responsible for designating the location of all utility lines and subterranean structures within the property lines of the Project. Client
agrees to waive any claim against the Engineer and to defend, indemnify and hold the Engineer harmless for any claim or liability for injury or loss arising from the
Engineer or other persons encountering utilities or other manmade objects that were not brought to the Engineer’s attention or which were not properly located on
the plans furnished to the Engineer. Client further agrees to compensate the Engineer for any and all time, costs and expenses incurred by the Engineer in defense
of any such claim, in accordance with the Engineer's then effective standard hourly fee schedule and expense reimbursement policy.

and the project file will be archived by the Engineer for future resolution. If you choose resolution, the Engineer will act as your mediator, consultant and expert
until satisfactory resolution is achieved. Upon resolution, this initial agreement will be reinstated and completed in accordance with its initial terms subject to

Force Majeure: Except as hereinafter provided, no delay or failure in performance by Client or the Engineer shall constitute a default under this Agreement if and to
the extent the delay or failure is caused by Force Majeure. Unless the Force Majeure frustrates performance of the Services, Force Majeure shall not operate to
excuse, but only to delay, performance of the Services. If Services are delayed by reason of Force Majeure, the Engineer promptly shall notify Client. Once the
Force Majeure event ceases, the Engineer shall resume performance of the Services as soon as possible. “Force Majeure” means any event beyond the control of
the Party claiming inability to perform its obligations and which such Party is unable to prevent by the exercise of reasonable diligence, including, without limitation,
the combined action of workers, strikes, embargoes, fire, acts of terrorism, explosions and other catastrophes, casualties, a moratorium on construction, delays in
transportation, governmental delays in granting permits or approvals, changes in laws, expropriation or condemnation of property, governmental actions,
unavailability or shortages of materials, national émergency, war, acts of terrorism, cyber-attacks, civil disturbance, floods, unusually severe weather conditions or
other acts of God or public enemy. Inability to pay or financial hardship, however, shall not constitute Force Majeure regardless of the cause thereof and whether
the reason is outside a Party’s control.

Other Terms and Conditions: The Terms and Conditions set forth in this Agreement shall not be superseded by any additional or alternate terms and conditions
presented by the Client or any other Party whether contained in invoices or in any other form unless mutually executed, in writing, by the Engineer and Client.

Equal Employment Opportunity / Rights Under Federal Labor Laws

1. The equal opportunity clause of 41 CFR § 60-1 4(a) is hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

2. The equal opportunity clause of 41 CFR § 60-741.5(a) is hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. This contractor and subcontractor shall
abide by the requirements of 41 CFR 60-741.5(a). This regulation prohibits discrimination against qualified individuals on the basis of disability, and requires
affirmative action by covered prime consultants and subconsultants to employ and advance in employment qualified individuals with disabilities.

3. The equal opportunity clause of 41 CFR § 60-300.5(a) is hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. This contractor and subcontractor shall
abide by the requirements of 41 CFR 60-300.5(a). This regulation prohibits discrimination against qualified protected veterans, and requires affirmative action
by covered prime consultants and subconsultants to employ and advance in employment qualified protected veterans.

\
@

194



The employee notice clause of 29 CFR § 471, Appendix A to Subpart A is hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

Emplover Reports on Employment of Protected Veterans (41 CFR § 61-300.10)
a.

The Engineer agrees to report at least annually, as required by the Secretary of Labor, on:

1) The total number of employees in the workforce of the Engineer, by job category and hiring location, and the total number of such employees, by
job category and hiring location, who are protected veterans;

2)  The total number of new employees hired by the Engineer during the period covered by the report, and of such employees, the number who are
protected veterans; and

3)  The maximum number and minimum number of employees of the Engineer at each hiring location during the period covered by the report.

4)  The term "protected veteran” refers to a veteran who may be classified as a “disabled veteran,” recently separated veteran, “active duty
wartime or campaign badge veteran,” or an “Armed Forces service medal veteran,” as defined in 41 CFR 61-300.2.

The above items must be reported by completing the report entitled “Federal Contractor Veterans’ Employment Report VETS-4212."

VETS-4212 Reports must be filed no later than September 30 of each year following a calendar year in which the Engineer held a covered contract or

subcontract.

The employment activity report required by paragraphs (a)(2) and (a)(3) of this clause must reflect total new hires and maximum and minimum number

of employees during the 12-month period preceding the ending date that the Engineer selects for the current employment report required by paragraph

(@)(1) of this clause. The Engineer may select an ending date:

1) As of the end of any pay period during the period July 1 through August 31 of the year the report is due; or

2)  As of December 31, if the Engineer has previous written approval from the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission to do so for purposes of
submitting the Employer Information Report EEO-1, Standard Form 100 (EEO-1 Report).

The number of veterans reported according to paragraph (a) above must be based on data known to the Engineer when completing their VETS4212

Reports. The Engineer’s knowledge of veterans status may be obtained in a variety of ways, including, in response to an invitation to applicants to seif-

identify in accordance with 41 CFR 60-300.42, voluntary self-disclosures by employees who are protected veterans, or actual knowledge of an

employee’s veteran status by the Engineer. Nothing in this paragraph (e) relieves the Engineer from liability for discrimination under 38 U.S.C. 4212.

Rev. 04/10/20

195



SIMEG

2022 STANDARD HOURLY RATES
(rates adjusted annually)

Client Executive $230
Project Executive $190
Senior Civil Engineering Specialist $185
Senior Civil Engineer Il $175
Senior Civil Engineer Il $155
Senior Civil Engineer $145
Civil Project Engineer I $135
Civit Project Engineer $125
Civil Engineer $115
Geotechnical Engineer || $160
Geotechnical Engineer $125
Senior Civil Technical Specialist $155
Senior Civil Designer I| $140
Senior Civil Designer 1| $135
Senior Civil Designer $125
Civil Project Designer || $115
Civil Project Designer $110
Civil Designer IV $105
Civil Designer 11l $100
Civil Designer || $95
Civil Designer $20
Design Technician [I $80
Design Technician $75
Land Surveyor Ill $150
Land Surveyor Il $130
Land Surveyor | $120
Senior Survey Technician $100
Survey Technician Ill $20
Survey Technician || $75
Survey Technician $65
Senior Construction Administrator $130
Construction Administrator $125
Senior Field Technician $120
Field Technician IV $100
Field Technician Il $20
Field Technician 11 $85
Field Technician $75
Administrative Assistant $75

*These rates are for staff located in the office providing the rates. Staff based in one of IMEG'’s other
offices may have different billing rates. These rates can be provided upon request.

196



Forest

Preserve
District
Rock Island County, Hlinois

Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County

December 5, 2022 5:30 PM*
1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island, IL in the 3™ floor chambers

The Rock Island County Board will meet at the above date and time in the Board Chambers on
the third floor of the County Building; 1504 Third Avenue, Rock Island lllinois. Per section 7(e)
of the State of lllinois Open Meetings Act, Members of the County Board may attend the
meeting remotely, if they prefer. The public may attend in person, or call into the meeting by
dialing 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting ID: 942 592 50168 when prompted.

Call to Order County Clerk, Karen K. Kinney
Roll Call County Clerk, Karen K. Kinney

Elect Temporary Forest Preserve President
Election of Forest Preserve President (for a term of two years)
Appointment of officers (for a term of two years):

Auditor: April Palmer

Treasurer: Nick Camlin

Secretary: Karen Kinney

Adjourn

Next Regular Forest Preserve Commission Meeting December 20, 2022, 5:30 PM

directly following the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors meeting

* Following County Board Organizational Meeting

197



Forest

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Hiinois

Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County

December 5, 2022 5:30 PM*
1504 3" Ave, Rock Island, IL in the 3" floor chambers

The Rock Island County Board will meet at the above date and time in the Board Chambers on
the third floor of the County Building; 1504 Third Avenue, Rock Island lllinois. Per section 7(e)
of the State of lllinois Open Meetings Act, Members of the County Board may attend the
meeting remotely, if they prefer. The public may attend in person, or call into the meeting by
dialing 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting ID: 942 592 50168 when prompted.

Call to Order County Clerk, Karen K. Kinney
Roll Call County Clerk, Karen K. Kinney

Elect Temporary Forest Preserve President
Election of Forest Preserve President (for a term of two years)
Appointment of officers (for a term of two years):

Auditor: April Palmer

Treasurer: Nick Camlin

Secretary: Karen Kinney

Adjourn

Next Regular Forest Preserve Commission Meeting December 20, 2022, 5:30 PM
directly following the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors meeting

* Following County Board Organizational Meeting

198



Doble Ack \02-1089

AN ACT concerning local government.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of lllinois, represented in
the General Assembly:

Section 1. Short title. This Act may be cited as the Decennial
Committees on Local Government Efficiency Act.

Section 5. Definition. As used in this Act, "governmental
unit"” includes all units of local government that may levy any
tax, except municipalities and counties.

Section 10. Formation of committee; members; vacancy;
administrative support.
a. Within one year after the effective date of this

Act and at least once every 10 years thereafter, each governmental
unit must form a committee to study local efficiencies and report
recommendations regarding efficiencies and increased
accountability to the county board in which the governmental unit
is located.

b.Each committee's membership shall include the elected
or appointed members of the governing board of the governmental
unit; at least 2 residents of the governmental unit, who are
appointed by the chair of the board of the governmental unit,
with the advice and consent of the board; and any chief executive
officer or other officer of the governmental unit. The committee
shall be chaired by the president or chief elected or appointed
official of the governing board of the governmental unit, or his
or her designee. The chairperson may appoint additional members
to the committee as he or she deems appropriate.

Committee members shall serve without compensation but may
be reimbursed by the governmental unit for their expenses
incurred in performing their duties.

a. A committee may employ or use the services of
specialists in public administration and governmental management
and any other trained consultants, analysts, investigators, and
assistants it considers appropriate, and it may seek assistance
from community colleges and universities as necessary to prepare
the report required under Section 25.

b. If a vacancy occurs in the committee membership,
the vacancy shall be filled in the same manner as the appointments
under subsection (b).

199



C. Each governmental unit shall provide administrative
and other support to its committee.

Section 15. Duties of a committee. The duties of a committee
include, but are not limited to, the study of the governmental
unit's governing statutes, ordinances, rules, procedures,
powers, jurisdiction, shared services, intergovernmental
agreements, and interrelationships with other governmental units
and the State. The committee shall also collect data, research,
and analysis as necessary to prepare the report described in
Section 25.

Section 20. Meetings. Each committee shall meet at least 3
times. The committee may meet during a regularly scheduled
meeting of the governmental unit as long as: (1) separate notice
is given in conformance with the Open Meetings Act; (2) the
committee meeting is 1listed as part of the board of the
governmental unit's agenda; and (3) at least a majority of the
members of the committee are present at the committee's meeting.
Each meeting of the committee shall be public, and the committee
shall provide an opportunity for any person to be heard at the
public hearings for at least 3 minutes. The committee may require
speakers to register. The committee shall meet in accordance with
the Open Meetings Act, and the committee shall be a public body
to which the Freedom of Information Act applies.

At the conclusion of each meeting, the committee shall
conduct a survey of residents who attended asking for input on
the matters discussed at the meeting.

Section 25. Report. Each committee shall summarize its work
and findings within a written report, which shall include
recommendations in respect to increased accountability and
efficiency, and shall provide the report to the county board in
which the governmental unit is located no later than 18

months after the formation of the committee. The report shall
be made available to the public.

Section 30. Dissolution of the committee. After a committee
has made the report required under Section 25 available to the
public, the committee is dissolved until it is reestablished with
newly appointed members under Section 10.

Section 85. The School Code is amended by changing Section
17-1.1 as follows:

200



(105 ILCS 5/17-1.1)
Sec. 17-1.1. Shared service reporting and fiscal efficiency.

a. Annually, each school district shall complete a
report developed by the State Board of Education, to accompany
the annual financial report and to be published on the State Board
of Education's Internet website, that summarizes district attempts
to improve fiscal efficiency through shared services or
outsourcing in the prior fiscal year. The report must be primarily
in checklist form and approximately one page in length. It shall
include, but shall not be limited to, the incidence of the
following shared service options: insurance; employee benefits;
transportation; personnel recruitment; shared personnel;
technology services; energy purchasing; supply and equipment
purchasing; food services; legal services; investment pools;
special education Ccooperatives, vocational cooperatives, and
other shared educational programs; curriculum planning;
professional development; custodial services; maintenance
services; grounds maintenance services; food services; grant
writing; and science, technology, engineering, and mathematics
(STEM) program offerings. The report shall also include a list of
potential shared services or outsourcing the district may consider
Oor investigate for the next fiscal year and any anticipated
barriers to implementation. This report must be approved by the
school board at an open meeting that allows for public comment,
and it shall be published on the Internet website of the school
district, if any.

a. Based on data supplied by school districts through
the annual financial report, regional superintendents of schools
shall publish annually a regional report summarizing district
attempts to improve fiscal efficiency through shared services or
outsourcing within the educational service region. This report
shall include a list of all joint purchasing initiatives, joint
agreements between districts, attempts to reduce or eliminate
duplication of services and duplicative expenditures, and
identification of any overlapping regional service delivery
systems.

b. For school districts required to develop and submit
to the State Board of Education a deficit reduction plan under

Section 17-1 of this Code, the regional superintendent of schools
and the school district shall jointly prepare a shared services
and outsourcing plan that considers actions that may improve the
district's fiscal efficiency and how future savings associated
with shared services or outsourcing are to be utilized.

(Source: P.A. 97-357, eff. 1-1-12.)

201



Section 90. The State Mandates Act is amended by adding
Section 8.46 as follows:

(30 ILCS 805/8.46 new)

Sec. 8.46. Exempt mandate. Notwithstanding Sections 6 and 8
of this Act, no reimbursement by the State is required for the
implementation of any mandate created by the Decennial Committees
on Local Government Efficiency Act.

Section 99. Effective date. This Act takes effect wupon

becoming law. )
O/10]2022.  Poolic Pt 162.-108¢

202





